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RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR RETAIL GENERATION PROVIDERS 
AND POWER MARKETERS 

Please print or type all required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and 
title (Example: Exhibit A-11 Corporate Structure). All attachments should bear the legal name 
of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed applications and all related correspondence 
with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division; 180 East Broad Street, 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so that you may input information directly onto the form. 
You may also download the form, by saving it to your local disk, for later use. 

A. RENEWAL INFORMATION 

A-1 Applicant intends to be renewed as: (check all that apply) 

EiRetail Generation Provider 
ElPower Marketer 

D Power Broker 
D Aggregator 
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A-2 Applicant's legal name, address, telephone number, PUCO certificate number, and 
web site address 

Legal Name MidAmerican Energy Company 
Address 4299 NW Urbandale Drive / Urbandale, IA 50322 
PUCO Certificate # and Date Certified # 00-009 (4) October 30,2006 
Telephone #(515) 281-2900 Web site address (if anv) www.midamericanchoicexom 

A-3 List name, address, telephone number and we b site address under which Applicant 
does business in Ohio 

Legal Name MidAmerican Energy Company 
Address 4299 NW Urbandale Drive / Urbandale, IA 50322 
Telephone #(515) 281-2900 Web site address (if any) www.midamericanchoice.com 

Tnis i s to ce r t i fy tha t the images appearing are an 
accurate and cong^lete reproduotioa of a c a H f i l e 
doctiment deiivered in the regular course of. business 
Technician ^ Date Processed ^ ^ T . ^ ^ 
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A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North America 
MidAmerican Energy Company 

A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters 

Name Jay Diliavou 
Title Balancing and Settlement Analyst 
Business address 4299 NW Urbandale Drive / Urbandale. IA 50322 
Telephone # (515) 281-2319 Fax # (515) 281-2927 
E-mail address (LFanv) jhdiUavou@midamerican.com 

A-6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints 

Name KavTwigg 
Title Director - Unregulated Services 
Business address 320 LeClaire / Davennort, IA 52808 
Telephone # (563) 333-8598 Fax # (563) 333-8563 
E-mail address (if any) katwigg{^midamerican.com 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complamts 

Chistomer Service addr^s 106 E Second Street / Davenport, IA 52801 
Toll-firee Telephone #(800)432-8574 Fax #(563)333-8563 
E-mail address (if any) 

A-8 Applicant's federal employer identification number # 42-1425214 

A-9 Applicant's form of ownership (check one) 

DSole Proprietorship DPartnership 
DLimited Liability Partnership (LLP) DLimited Liability Company (LLC) 
IZI Corporation D Other 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS EVDICATED: 

A-10 Exhibit AlO "Principal Officers, Directors & Partners" provide the names, titles, 
addresses and telephone numbers of the apphcant's principal officers, directors, partners, 
or other similar officials. 

A-11 Exhibit A-11 "Corporate Structure/* provide a description of the apphcant's corporate 
structure, including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of all affiliate and 
subsidiary companies that supply retail or wholesale electricity or natural gas to 
customers in North America. 

mailto:jhdiUavou@midamerican.com


B. MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation," provide a ist of all jurisdictions in which 
the applicant or any affiliated interest of the appHcant is, at the date of filing the 
application, certified, licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail or 
wholesale electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans/* provide a description of the apphcant's experience 
and plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing 
statements, and responding to customer inquiries and conqjlaints in accordance with 
Commission rules adopted pursuant to Section 4928.10 of the Revised Code. 

B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations," provide a description of all 
existing, pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocation of 
authority, regulatory investigations, or any other matter tiiat could adversely impact the 
applicant's financial or operational status or ability to provide the services it is seeking to 
be certified to provide. 

B-4 Disclose whether the applicant, a predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of 
the apphcant have ever been convicted or held liable for firaud or for violation of any 
consumer protection or antitrust laws within the past five years. 
El No DYes 

If yes, provide a separate attaciiment labeled as Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Consumer 
Protection Violations" detailing such vioiation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B"5 Disclose whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, 
license, or apphcation to provide retail or wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, 
suspended, revoked, or cancelled within the past two years. 
El No DYes 

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of 
Certification Denial, Curtailment Suspension, or Revocation" detailing such 
action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

C. FINANCIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED; 

C-1 Exhibit C-1 *'Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to 
Shareholders. If applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide 
similar information m Exhibit C-1 or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 



C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Fihngs witii tiie SEC. If 
applicant does not have such filings, it may submit tiiose of its parent company. If tiie 
apphcant does not have such filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 that 
the apphcant is not required to file with the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the apphcant's two most recent 
years of audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow 
statement). If audited financial statements are not available, provide officer certified 
financial statements. If tiie applicant has not been in business long enou^ to satisfy this 
requirement, it shall file audited or officer certified financial statements covering the life 
of the business. 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements," provide copies of the apphcant's financial 
arrangements to conduct CRES as a business acnvity (e.g., guarantees, bank 
commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.,). 

C-5 Exhibit C-S "Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted 
fmancial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the 
applicant's CRES operation, along with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, e-
mail address, and telephone number of the preparer. 

C-6 Exhibit C-6 ^Credit Rating," provide a statement disclosing the applicant's credit raring 
as reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet 
Information Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a 
similar organization. In instances where an apphcant does not have its own credit ratings, 
it may substitute the credit ratings of a parent or affiliate organization, p-ovided the 
applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer of the applicant's parent or 
affiliate organization that guarantees the obhgations of the applicant. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report," provide a copy of the applicant's credit report from 
Experion, Dim and Bradstreet or a similar organization. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcy Information," provide a list and description of any 
reorganizations, protection firom creditors or any other form of bankruptcy filings made 
by the apphcant, a parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the 
applicant or any officer of the applicant in the current year or within the two most recent 
years preceding tiie application. 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information," provide a statement describing any dissolution or 
merger or acquisition of the applicant within the five most recent years preceding the 
application. 



D. TECHNICAL CAPABILITY 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

D-1 Exhibit D-1 "Operations" provide a written description of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business. Please include whether the applicant's operations include the 
generation of power for retail sales, the scheduling of retail power for transmission and 
delivery, the provision of retail ancillary services as well as other services used to arrange 
for the purchase and dehvery of electricity to retail customers. 

D-2 Exhibit D-2 "Operations Expertise," given the operational nature of the applicant's 
business, provide evidence of the applicant's experience and technical expertise in 
performing such operations. 

D-^ Exhibit D-3 "Kev Technical Personnel," provide the names, titles, e-mail addresses, 
telephone numbers, and the background of key personnel involved in the operational 
aspects of the applicant's business. 

D-4 Exhibit D-4 "FERC Power Marketer License Number," provide a statement 
disclosing the applicant's FERC Power Marketer License number. (Power Marketers 
only) 

?• MMJf. 
re of Applicant and T lature of Applicant and Title 

"ack P . K e l l e h e r 
Vice P r e s i d e n t - U n r e g u l a t e d R e t a i l S e r v i c e s 
Sworn and subscribed before me this 1 4 t h day of J u l y 2008 
Montb Year 

Signature of ofGcim administering oath 
B a r b a r a J . Hawbaker 

Signature of officii administering oath Print Name and Title 
Balancing and Settlement 

My commission expires on J u l y 16 , 2010 



AFFIDA VIT 
State of IOWA : 

URBANDALE ss. 
(Town) 

Coimty of POT.K : 

J a c k P . K e l l e h e r , Affiant, being duly swora/affirmed according to law, deposes and says that: 

MidAmerican Energy Company 
He/she is the Vice P r e s i d e n t (Office of Affiant) of (Name or Applicant); 

U n r e g u l a t e d R e t a i l S e r v i c e s 
That he/she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant, 

1. The Applicant herein, attests under penalty of false statement that all statements made in the 
application for certification renewal are true and complete and ±at it will amend its application while 
the application is pending if any substantial changes occur regarding the information provided io the 
apphcation. 

2. The Applicant herein, attests it will timely file an annual report with the Public Utilities Commission 
of Ohio of its intrastate gross receipts, gross earnings, and sales of kilowatt-hours of electricity 
pursuant to Division (A) of Section 4905.10, Division (A) of Section 4911.18, and Division (F) of 
Section 4928.06 of die Revised Code. 

3. The Applicant herein, attests that it will timely pay any assessments made pursuant to Sections 
4905.10,4911.18, or Division F of Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code. 

4. The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all Public Utilities Commission of Ohio rules or 
orders as adopted pursuant to Chapter 4928 of the Revised Code. 

5. The Apphcant herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 
and its Staff on any utility matter including tiie mvestigation of any consumer complaint regarding any 
service offered or provided by the Applicant. 

6. The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all state and/or federal rules and regulations 
concerning consumer protection, the envhonment, and advertising/promotions. 

7. The Applicant herein, attests that it will iuJly comply widi Section 4928.09 of Ihe Revised Code 
regarding consent to the jurisdiction of Ohio Courts and the service of process. 

8. The Applicant herein, attests that it will use its best efforts to verify that any entity with whom it has a 
contractual relationship to piirchase power is in compliance with all applicable licensing requirements 
of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the Public Utilities Comnission of Ohio. 

9. The Applicant herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Public Utilities Conunission of Ohio, 
the electric distribution companies, the regional transmission entities, and other electric suppliers in the 
event of an emergency condition that may jeopardize the safety and rehability of the electric service in 
accordance with the emergency plans and other procedures as may be determined appropriate by the 
Commission. 

10. If applicable to the service(s) the Applicant will provide, the Applicant herein, attests that it will adhere 
to the reliability standards of (1) the North American Electric Reliability Council (NERC), (2) the 
£q)propriate regional reliability coimcil(s), and (3) the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. (Only 
applicable if pertains to the services the Applicant is offering) 



11. The Applicant herein, attests that it will inform the Commission of any material change to the 
information supplied in the renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any 
change in contact person for regulatory purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating 
customer complaints. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief and that 
he/she expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at any hearing hereof. 

. p. \ lM\. 
(tureofAfftant& Title 

•k P . K e l l e h e r 
Vice P r e s i d e n t - U n r e g u l a t e d R e t a i l S e r v i c e s 
Sworn and subscribed before me this Mthdav oi J u l y , 2008 
Month Year 

Barbara J. Hawbaker 
Print Name and Title 

B a l a n c i n g and S e t t l e m e n t 

My commission expires on J u l y 16 , 2010 



MidAmer ican Energy C o m p a n y 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS 

EXHIBIT A - 1 0 
"Principal Officers, Directors, & Partners 

Principal Officers, Directors, & Partners 

WiUiam Fehrtnan 
Chief Executive Officer / President 

Jon A. Andreasen 
Vice President / Associate General Counsel 

James Averweg 
Vice President / Engineering 

Barry Campbell 
Vice President / Dehvery 

David C. Caris 
Vice President / State Legislative Affcdrs 

Jeffrey J. Gust 
Vice President / Energy Supply Mgt 

Steven D. Harding 
General Manager / Mississippi River Energy Ctr 

Jack P. Kelleher 
Vice President / Unregulated Retail Services 

Kathryn M. Ktinert 
Vice President / Commimity Relations 

Paul J. Leighton 
Vice President, Corporate Secretary 

Brian J. Mimdt 
General Manager, Walter Scott Jr. Energy Center 

Terry T. Ousley 
Vice President, Customer Satisfaction 

Dana M. Ralston 
General Manager / Neal Energy Center 

Address 

666 Grand Avenue 
Des Moines, IA 50303 

4299 NW Urbandale Drive 
Urbandale, L\ 50322 

One River Center Place 
106 E Second Street 
Davenport, IA 52801 

3500104^ Street 
Urbandale, DV 50322 

666 Grand Avenue 
Des Monies, IA 50303 

4299 NW Urbandale Drive 
Urbandale, IA 50322 

8602-172nd Street 
Muscatine, IA 52761 

4299 NW Urbandale Drive 
Urbandale, IA 50322 

4299 NW Urbandale Drive 
Urbandale, L\ 50322 

4299 NW Urbandale Drive 
Urbandale, IA 50322 

7215 Navajo Street 
Council Bluffs, IA 51501 

One River Center Place 
106 E Second Street 
Davenport, IA 52801 

2761 Port Neal Circle 
Sioux City, IA 51052 

Telephone 

515/281-2326 

515/281-2642 

563/333-8110 

515/281-2733 

515/281-2288 

515/252-6429 

563/262-2865 

515/281-2339 

515/281-2287 

515/242-4099 

712/366-5315 

563/336-3587 

712/277-5222 



MidAmerican Energy Company c X H I B I T A - 1 1 
"Corporate Structure" 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS 

MidAmerican Energy Company is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of MidAmerican 
Energy Floldings Company. MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (incorporated) is a 
majority owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc., Omaha, Nebraska. The balance of 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Conn^pany is owned by a private investor group 
comprised of businessman Walter Scott, Jr., MidAmerican Energy Holding Company's 
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman, David L. Sokol, and MidAmerican Energy 
Holding Company's President, Gregory E. Abel. 

MidAmerican Energy Company provides both regulated and unregulated electric and gas 
service to more than 1.4 miUion customers in Iowa, Illinois, Nebraska, Michigan, Maryland, 
Delaware and South Dakota. The company is headquartered in Des Moines, Iowa, and is 
organized into two business tuiits: supply and marketing, and dehvery services. The supply and 
marketing unit has electric generation assets in Iowa and Illinois. MidAmerican Energy 
Company supphes gas and electric retail and wholesale services in the following states: 

• Regulated Electric Services: 
> Illinois 
> Iowa 
> South Dakota 

• Regidated Gas Services: 
> Illinois 
> Iowa 
> Nebraska 
> South Dakota 

•• Unregulated Electric Services: 
> Illinois 
> Michigan 
> Maryland 
> Delaware 
> District of Columbia 
> Ohio 

« Unregulated Gas Services: 
> Illinois 
> Iowa 
> Michigan 
> Nebraska 
> South Dakota 

CE Generation LLC is fifty percent (50%) owned by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company 
and as such is an affihate of MidAmerican Energy Company. CE Generation LLC is an electric 
generation company that provides electrical energy to the wholesale energy market through its 
subsidiaries listed below: 

• California Energy Development Corp. 
> Yuma Cogeneration Associates - Gas fired electric generation station. 

• FSRI Holdings. Inc. 
> Power Resources, LTD - Gas fired electric generation station. 
> Saranac Power Partners 

10 
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MidAmerican Energy Company t i X H I B I T 1>"1 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS ''Jurisdictions of Operation" 

A list of all jurisdictions in which the apphcant or any affiliated interest of the apphcant is, at 
the date of filing the apphcation, certified, hcensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to 
provide retail natural gas service, or retail/wholesale electric services. 

Retail Services 

Regulated Services 
Iowa South Dakota 
niinois Nebraska 

Unregulated Services 
Natural Gas 
Illinois: MidAmerican Energy, Nicor Gas, Peoples Gas Light and Coke, North Shore Gas 
Iowa: AUiant Energy, MidAmerican Energy, Uruted Cities Gas, 
Michigan: Consumers Energy, Michigan Consohdated 
Nebraska: MidAmerican Energy 
South Dakota: MidAmerican Energy 

Electric 
Illinois: Ameren, Commonwealth Edison 
Maryland: Baltimore Gas & Electric, Potomac Electric Power Company, Delmarva 
Michigan: Consumers Energy Detroit Edison 
Ohio: Duke Energy, First Energy 
Delaware: Dehnarva 
District of Columbia: Potomac Electric Power Company 

Wholesale Services 
CE Generation LLC 

{Wholesale Electric Services} 

FSRI Holdings, Inc. 
Power Resotuces, Ltd. 

California Energy Development Corp. 
Yuma CoGeneration Associates 

Cordova Energy Company LLC 

Saranac Power Partners 

Magma Power Company 
Vulcan BN/Geo. Power Company 
Del Ranch LP 
Elmore LP 
Leathers LP 
Salton Sea Power Gen., LP 

13 



MidAmerican Energy Company J i X H I B I T 1 5 - 2 
"Experience & Plans" 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS 

MidAmerican has extensive experience contracting with customers, providing contracted 
services, billing statements, and responding to customer inquiries. Beginning in September 
1999 with the opening of the Illinois market, MidAmerican began offering competitive energy 
services to commercial and industrial customers across ULLnois, Since that time, MidAmerican 
has been certified to provide electric services in the states of Ohio, Michigan, Maryland, 
Delaware, the District of Columbia and Texas. Ctirrentiy, the unregulated portfoho includes 10 
biUion kWh and 39 bilhon cubic feet of natural gas served on an annual basis. 

Our contracting process includes specific procedures for different contract types and 
distribution company requirements. Signed contracts are sent to a central contract 
administration department in Des Moines. It is this group's responsibihty to enter contract 
information into a data base management system that allows for tracking activity, reporting and 
viewing contract information. The data base management system features a notification 
procedure for termination or rollover provisions in customer contracts. Contract information is 
maintained in the database management system after termination as inactive. 

All contracts are identified with a version number and a record is maintained of contract types 
and tiie corresponding version numbers. Hard copies of customer contracts are stored in the 
Contract Administration Department and in Corporate Records Department for a minimum of 
five years after the termination date, and are scanned for otiiers to view electronically. The 
Contract Administration Department communicates with the distribution company to start 
serving the new customer and v^th the MidAmerican Customer Service Department to set up a 
new accotmt and start billing. When processing is completed a welcome packet is sent to the 
customer, which includes a copy of their signed contract and a letter listing the accounts to be 
served with the starting date. Also included in tiie letter are a toU free phone number for 
MidAmerican Unregulated Customer Service if the customer has any questions about their 
service or bill, and a phone number for the distribution company if they have issues about 
outages and meter reading. 

In 1999 MidAmerican separated its unregulated customer service operations from its regulated 
customer service division establishing a dedicated unregulated customer service team to 
administer billing and customer care. This "in-house" team calculates customer bills and issues 
billing statements for all of MidAmerican's xmregulated customers. A customer call center is 
housed within the unregulated customer service team. This call center is staffed to respond to 
aU customer inquiries and issues regarding billing and service. The toU free phone number 
provides our tmregulated customers Mrith immediate access to MidAmerican. 

14 



MidAmerican Energy Company JiXHIBIT JD-3 
^ .T ^/A i -To^ T-T r^Tic "Disclostu-e of Liabilities and Investigations" 
Case No. 00-1786-EL-CKS ^ 

MidAmerican Energy Company has no existing, pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent 
Habihties, impending revocation of authority, regulatory investigations, or any othermatter of a 
material nature that could adversely impact its financial or operational status or which would 
adversely impact iteabihty to serve as a Retail Generation Provider in the State of Ohio. . 

15 



MidAmerican Energy Company t X H I B I T 0 - 4 
/-i XT AA i'^^,'T-T T̂%o "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations" 
Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS 

MidAmerican Energy Company or any principal officer of MidAmerican has not been 
convicted or held hable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws 
within the past five years. 

16 



MidAmerican Energy Company t X H I B I T 1 5 - 5 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS "Disclosure of Certification Denial, 
Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation" 

MidAmerican Energy Company has not had any certification, hcense, or application to provide 
retail or wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended, revoked, or cancelled within the 
past two years. 

17 



MidAmerican Energy Company J b X H I B I T C ^ - l 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS " ^ " " ' ^"P"'*^" 

MidAmerican Energy Company is a whoUy owned subsidiary of MidAmerican Energy 
Holdings Company. As such, there are no shareholder annual reports for this entity. Similar 
information and data is being provided in the 10-K Reports within Exhibit G-2, "SEC FiUngs". 

18 



MidAmerican Energy Company J i X H I B I T i ^ - 2 

Case No. 00-1786-EL-CRS "^^^ Filings" 

Exhibit C-2 contains MidAmerican Energy Company's last two previously filed 10-K Filings 
with the SEC for fiscal years ended December 31,2006 and December 31,2007. 

19 
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EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC Fihngs" 

UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 

|X] Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

For ihe fiscal year ended December 31,2006 

or 

[ ] Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

For the transition period from to 

Commission 
File Number 

Registrant's Name, State of Incorporation, 
Address and Telephone Number 

IRS Engjloyer 
Identification No. 

333-90553 MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC 
(An Iowa Limited Liability Company) 

666 Grand Ave. Suite 500 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2580 

515-242-4300 

47-0819200 

333-15387 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 
(An Iowa Corporation) 

666 Grand Ave., Suite 500 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2580 

515-242^300 

42-1425214 

Securities registered pm-suant to Section 12(b) of ihe Act: None 
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: 

Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 

Stock, 
Stock, 
Stock, 
Stock, 
Stock, 
Stock, 
Stock, 

$3.30 
S3.75 
$3.90 
$4.20 
$4.35 
$4.40 
$4.80 

Series, no par 
Series, no par 
Series, no par 
Series, no par 
Series, no par 
Series, no par 
Series, no par 

value 
value 
value 
value 
value 
value 
value 

(Titie of each Class) 

Indicate by check mark if either registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities 
Act Yes n N o S 

Indicate by check mark if either registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of 
the Act. 

MidAmerican Fimding, LLC Yes S No D MidAmerican Energy Company Yes D No S 

M 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FUings" 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants (1) have filed all reports requned to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) 
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the 
registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such fihng requirements for the past 90 
days. 

MidAmerican Fimdmg, LLC Yes D No !EI MidAmerican Energy Company Yes lEI No D 

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contamed 
herein, and will not be contamed, to the best of registrants' knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements 
incorporated by reference m Part in of iids Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. S 

Indicate by check mark whether ihe registrants are large accelerated filers, accelerated filers, or non-accelerated 
filers. See defiiution of "accelerated filer and large accelerated fder" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchar^e Act. (Check 
one): 

Large accelerated filer D Accelerated filer D Non-accelerated filer S 

Indicate by check mark whether either registrant is a shell company (as defined m Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). 
Yes D No S 

All of the member's equity of MidAmerican Funding, LLC is held by its parent conqiany, MidAmerican Energy 
Holdmgs Company, as of February 15, 2007, 

All conunon stock of MidAmerican Energy Company is held by its parent company, MHC Inc., which is a direct, 
wholly owned subsidiary of MidAmerican Funding, LLC. As of February 15, 2007, 70,980,203 shares of 
MidAmerican Energy Company common stock, without par value, were outstanding. 

MidAmerican Funduig, LLC and MidAmerican Energy Con^any meet the conditions set forth in General 
Instruction I(l)(a) and (b) of Form 10-K and are therefore filing this Form 10-K with the reduced disclosine format 
specified in General Instmcuon 1(2) of Form 10-K. 

c^ E 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC Fihngs" 

MidAmerican Fimding, LLC ("MidAmerican Funding'*), and MidAmerican Energy Company ("MidAmerican 
Energy**), separately file this combmed Form 10-K. Information relatir^ to each individual registrant is filed by such 
registrant on its own behalf Except for its subsidiaries, MidAmerican Energy makes no representation as to 
information relating to any other subsidiary of MidAmerican Funding. 
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PARTI 

Item 1. Business 

MidAmerican Funding, LLC ("MidAmerican Funding"), which was formed on March 12,1999, is an Iowa limited 
liability company whose sole member is MidAmerican Energy Holdit^ Company ("MidAmerican Energy 
Holdings"). MidAmerican Fundmg owns all of die outstanding common stock of MHC Inc. ("MHC"), which owns 
all of the common stock of MidAmerican Energy Company ("MidAmerican Energy"); InterCoast Capital Company 
("InterCoast Coital"); Midwest Capital Group, Inc. ("Midwest Capitaf); MidAmerican Services Company 
("MidAmerican Services"); and MEC Construction Services Co. ("MEC Construction"). MidAmerican Energy is a 
pubhc utility conq)any headquartered in Des Moines, Iowa, and incorporated m the state of Iowa. MHC, 
MidAmerican Fundmg and MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs are holding companies headquartered in Des Moines, 
Iowa. 

On February 9, 2006, followit^ die effective date of the repeal of tiie Pubhc Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, 
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. converted its 41.3 million shares of MidAmerican Energy Holdings' no par zero-coupon 
convertible preferred stock into an equal number of shares of MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs' common stock. 
Presently, Berkshire Hathaway Inc. owns 87.8% of the common stock of MidAmerican Energy Holdings and 
consolidates MidAmerican Energy Holdings in its financial statements as a majority-owned subsidiary. Following 
the conversion, Walter Scott, Jr., David L. Sokol and Gregory E. Abel are die minority owners of MidAmerican 
Energy Holdings. 

On March 1, 2006, MidAmerican Eneigy Holdings and Beikshire Hathaway entered into an Equity Commitment 
Agreement pursuant to which Berkshire Hatha-w ŷ has agreed to purchase up to $3.5 bilhon of common equity of 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings upon any requests authorized from time to tune by the Board of Directors of 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings. The proceeds of any such equity contribution may only be used by MidAmerican 
Energy Holdings for the purpose of (i) paymg when due its debt obhgations and (ii) funding the general corporate 
purposes and capital requirements of its regulated subsidiaries, mcluding MidAmerican Energy. Berkshire Hathaway 
will have up to 180 days to fund such request MidAmerican Energy has no right to make or to cause MidAmerican 
Eneigy Holdings to make any equity contribution requests. The Berkshne Hathaway equity commitment will expire on 
February 28,2011. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This report contains statements that do not directly or exclusively relate to historical facts. These statements are 
"forward-lookmg statements" within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. 
Forward-looking statements can typically be identified by the use of forward-looking words, such as "may," 
"could," "project," "beUeve," "anticipate," "expect," "estimate," "ccmtmue," "intend" "potential," "plan," 
"forecast," and similar terms. These statements are based upon MidAmerican Funding's and/or MidAmerican 
Energy's current intentions, assim^tions, expectations and beliefs and are subject to risks, imcertamties and otiier 
inpjrtant factors. Many of these factors are outside tiie control of MidAmerican Funding or MidAmerican Energy 
and could cause acmal results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking 
statements. These fectors include, among others: 

« general economic and business conditions m the United States as a whole and in the midwestem 
United States and MidAmerican Energy's service territory in particular; 

• the financial condition and creditworthiness of their significant customers and suppliers; 

• govemmental, statutory, legislative, regulatory or administrative mitiatives, proceedii^ or decisions, 
including those relating to tiie Energy Policy Act of 2005; 

• weather effects on sales and revenues; 
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• changes m expected customer growth or usage of electricity or gas; 

• economic or mdustry trends tiiat cotdd intact electricity or gas usage; 

• increased competition in die power generation, electric or gas industries; 

• fuel, fiiel ttansportation and power costs and availability; 

• changes in business strategy, development plans or customer or vendor relationships; 

• availability, term and deployment of capital; 

• availability of quahfied personnel; 

• unscheduled generation outages or repans; 

• risks relating to nuclear generation; 

« fmancial or regulatory accounting principles or pohcies imposed by the Pubhc Company Accoimting 
Oversight Board, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the Securities and Exchange Commission 
("SEC"), the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and similar entities with regulatory oversight; 

•• changes in, and compUance with, environmental laws, regulations, decisions and pohcies that could 
increase operating and capital improvement costs or affect plant output and/or delay plant construction; 

• other risks or unforeseen events, including wars, the effects of terrorism, embargoes and other 
catastrophic events; and 

• otiier busmess or mvestment considerations that may be disclosed from time to time m MidAmerican 
Funding's or MidAmerican Energy's SEC filings or m other publicly disseminated written documents. 

Further details of potential risks and uncertainties affecting MidAmerican Energy or MidAmerican Fundmg are 
described in their filings witii the SEC, mcluding Item IA. Risk Factors and other discussions contamed in this Form 
10-K. MidAmerican Fundii^ and MidAmerican Energy undertake no obligation to pubhcly update or revise any 
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, futiue events or otherwise. The foregoing 
review of factors should not be constmed as exclusive. 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING AND MHC 

Botii MidAmerican Funding and MHC are holdii^ con^anies. MidAmerican Fimdmg conducts no busmess other 
than activities related to its debt securities and the ownership of MHC. MHC conducts no business other dian the 
ownership of its subsidiaries. MHC's interests inciude 100% of flie common stock of MidAmerican Energy, 
InterCoast Capital, Midwest Capital, MidAmerican Services and MEC Construction. MidAmerican Energy, which 
accounts for the predominant part of MHC's assets and earnings, is primarily engaged m the business of generating, 
transmitting, distributing and selling electricity and in distributing, selhng and transportmg natural gas. Substantially 
all of MidAmerican Funding's consolidated operating revenues are from MidAmerican Energy. Financial 
information on MidAmerican Funding's segments of business is included in Note (18) of Notes to Consohdated 
Financial Statements in Item 8. 

As of December 31,2006, MidAmerican Funding and its subsidiaries had 3,694 employees. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 

MidAmerican Energy is a pubhc utility con^any headquartered in Iowa with $6.5 billion of assets as of 
December 31, 2006, and operating revenues for 2006 totaling $3.4 billion. MidAmerican Energy is principally 
engaged in the busmess of generating, transmiltmg, distributing and selhng electricity and m distributmg, selling and 
transporting natural gas. MidAmerican Energy distributes electricity at retail in Council Bluffs, Des Moines, Fort 
Dodge, Iowa City, Sioux City and Waterloo, Iowa; the Quad Cities (Davenport and Bettendorf, Iowa and Rock 
Island, Moline and East Moline, Illinois); and a number of adjacent communities and areas. It also distributes natural 
gas at retail in Cedar Rapids, Des Momes, Fort Dodge, Iowa City, Sioux City and Waterloo, Iowa; the Quad Cities; 
Sioux Fails, South Dakota; and a number of adjacent communities and areas. Additionally, MidAmerican Energy 
transports natural gas through its distribution system for a number of end-use customers who have independently 
secured their su|^ly of natural gas. As of December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Energy had approximately 714,000 
regulated retail electric customers and 696,000 regulated retail and transportation natural gas customers. 

In addition to retail sales and natural gas transportation, MidAmerican Energy sells electric energy and natural gas to 
other utilities, marketers and municipalities. These sales are referred to as wholesale sales. 

MidAmerican Energy's regulated electric and gas operations are conducted under franchise agreements, certificates, 
permits and licenses obtamed fix>m state and local autiiorities. The franchise agreements, with various expiration 
dates, are typically for 25-year terms. 

MidAmerican Energy has a diverse customer base consisting of residential, agricultural, and a variety of commercial 
and industrial customer groups. Some of the larger industrial groins served by MidAmerican Energy include the 
processing and sales of food products; the manufacturing, processing and fabrication of primary metals; farm and 
other non-electrical machinery; real estate; and cement and gypsum products. 

MidAmerican Energy also conducts a number of nonregulated business activities. Refer to the "Nonregulated 
Operations" section later in Item 1 for further discussion. 

Financial information on MidAmerican Energy's segments of business is mcluded in Note (18) of Notes to 
Consohdated Financial Statements in Item 8. 

For the years ended December 31, MidAmerican Energy derived its gross operating revenues from the following 
business activities. 

2006 

51.6% 
32.2 
16.2 

100.0% 

Gross Operatmg Revenues 
By Business Activity 

2005 

47.9% 
41.8 
10.3 

100.0% 

2004 

52.7% 
37.5 
9.8 

100.0% 

Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated 

As of December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Enei^ had 3,694 employees, of which 1,781 were covered by union 
contracts. MidAmerican Energy has five separate contracts with locals of the International Brotheihood of Electrical 
Workers ("IBEW"), the Utiited Association of Plumbers and Pipefitters and the United Paper Worka-s International 
Union. One contract with IBEW locals 109 and 499 expires April 30,2009, and covers 1,699 employee members. 
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Regulated Electric Operations 

The foUowii^ tables present historical regulated electric sales data related to customer class and jurisdictions. 

Residential 
Small general service ^̂^ 
Large general service ^̂* 
Wholesale'̂ ^̂  
Otiier 

Total Rci 

2006 

18.6% 
13.1 
27.6 
36.0 
4.7 

Bv 
gulated Electric Sales 
Customer Class 

2005 

21.3% 
15.0 
27.9 
30.5 

5.3 

2004 

19.6% 
14.5 
26.7 
34.2 

5.0 
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

(1) Small general service generally mcludes commercial and industrial customers with a demand of 200 
kilowatts or less. 

(2) Large general service generally includes commercial and industrial customers witii a demand of more than 
200 kilowatts. 

(3) Wholesale generally includes other utihties, marketers and municipalities to whom electric energy is sold at 
wholesale for resale to ultunate customers. 

Regulated Retail Electric Sales By State 
2006 2005 2004 

88.7% 
10.3 

1.0 
100.0% 

Iowa 89.5% 89.0% 
Ilhnois 9.5 10.1 
Soutii Dakota LQ M 

100-0% 100.0% 

There are seasonal variations m MidAmerican Energy's electric business that are principally related to die use of 
electricity for ah conditioning. In general, 35-40% of MidAmerican Energy's regulated electric revenues are 
reported m the months of June, July, August and September. 

The aimual hourly peak demand on MidAmerican Energy's electiic system usually occins as a result of ah 
conditioning use during ihe cooimg season. On July 31, 2006, retail customer usage of electricity caused a new 
record hourly peak demand of 4,136 megawatts ("MW") on MidAmerican Eno-gy's electric system, an increase of 
137 MW fiom die previous record set hi 2005. 

MidAmerican Energy's total accredited net generating capabihty in the summer of 2006 was 5,032 MW, including 
354 MW of net capacity purchases and sales. Accredited net generatmg capability represents the amoimt of 
generation available to meet the reqiurements on MidAmerican Energy*s system and consists of MidAm^can 
Energy-owned generation and the net amount of capacity purchases and sales. Accredited capacity may vary from 
the nameplate, or design, capacity ratings, particularly for wind turbines whose ou^ut is dependent upon wind levels 
at any given time. Additionally, the actual amoimt of generating capacity available at any time may be less than tiie 
accredited edacity due to r^ulatory restrictions, transmission constramts, fuel restrictions and generatii^ units 
being temporarily out of service for inspection, maintenance, refuehng, modifications or otiier r^sons. 
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The following table details information related to MidAmerican Energy's electric generating facilities for summer 
2006 accreditation. 

Generatins FaclUty 

COAL: 

Council Bluffs Unit No. I 

Council Bluffs Unit No. 2 

Council Bluffs Unit No. 3 

Neal Unit No. I 

Neal Unit No. 2 

Neal Unit No. 3 

Neal Unit No. 4 

Z^uisa 

OOumwa 

Riverside Unit No. 3 

RivereideUnitNo. 5 

NATURAL GAS AND OTHER: 

Greater Des Moines 

Coralville 

Eiectrifann 

Moline 

Parr 

Pleasant Hill 

River HiUs 

Sycamore 

28 portable power modules 

NUCLEAR; 

Quad Cities Unit No. 1 

Quad Cities Unit No. 2 

WIND''*: 

Intrepid 

Century 

Victory 

HYDROELECiKIC: 

Mohne Unit Nos. 1-4 

Location 

Council Bluffs, IA 

Counril Bluffs, IA 

Council BIufifs,IA 

Sergeant Bluff, L\ 

Sergeant Bluff, IA 

Sergeant BlufC IA 

Salix, IA 

Muscatine, IA 

Ottumwa, IA 

Bettendorf, IA 

Bettendorf, IA 

Pleasant HU1,L\ 

Coralville, lA 

Waterloo, IA 

Moline. IL 

Charles City, IA 

Pleasant HiU,L^ 

Des Moines, IA 

Jolmston,IA 

Various 

Cordova, IL 

Cordova, IL 

Schaller, IA 

Blairsfaurg, IA 

Westside. IA 

Moline, IL 

ACCREDITED GENERATING CAPACITY 

WIND INCREMENTAL CAPACli Y "' 

Intrepid 

Century 

Victory 

Energ)' 

Source 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coat 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Gas 

Gas 

Gas/OU 

Gas 

Gas 

GasA)ii 

Gas 

Gas/Oil 

Oil 

Uranium 

Uranium 

Wind 

Wind 

Wind 

Mississippi River 

Year 

Installed 

1954 

1958 

1978 

1964 

1972 

1975 

1979 

1983 

1981 

1925 

1961 

2003-04 

1970 

1975-78 

1970 

1969 

1990-94 

1966-67 

1974 

2000 

1972 

1972 

2004-05 

2005 

2006 

1941 

Fadlit)' Net 

Capacity 

(MW)*'̂  

45 

88 

690 

135 

300 

515 

632 

700 

672 

4 

130 

3,911 

491 

64 

200 

64 

32 

163 

120 

149 

1.339 

872 

876 

1.748 

32 

27 

_ 
59 

3 

7,060 

144 

158 

99 

Net^^w 

Owned *« 

45 

88 

546 

135 

300 

371 

256 

616 

349 

4 

130 

. 2.840 

491 

64 

200 

64 

32 

163 

120 

149 

56 

1,339_ 

218 

219 

437 

32 

27 

_ 
59 

3 

4.678 

144 

158 

99 

401 

7-461 
401 

- 5.079 

(1) Facihty Net Capacity (MW) represents total plant accredited net generating capacity frcan the summer of 
2006 based on MidAmerican Energy's accreditation approved by the Mid-Continent Area Power Pool. 
Acmal MW may vaiy dspssiding on operating conditions and plant design. Net MW Owned indicates 
MidAmerican Energy's ownership of Facility Net Capacity. 
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(2) MidAmerican Energy owned 459.5 MW (nameplate, or design capacity, ratings) of wmd-powered 
generation as of December 31, 2006. The 59 MW of accredited capacity for tiiese faciHties m the table is 
considerably less than the nameplate rating due to the varymg nature of wind and to the fact that the 
Victory wind-powered generation &cilities were placed m service after the 2006 summer accreditation. 

(3) The wind incremental edacity represents tiie difference betwerai the summer 2006 accreditation of the 
facilities and the nameplate ratings. 

On April 18, 2006, the Iowa Utihties Board ("lUB") approved a settlement agreement between MidAmerican 
Energy and the Iowa Office of Consumer Advocate ("OCA") regarding ratemaking principles for up to 545 MW 
(nameplate ratings) of wuid-powered generation capacity in Iowa to be installed in 2006 and 2007. In the fourth 
quarter of 2006, MidAmerican Energy placed in service 99 MW (nameplate ratings) of wind-powered generation at 
its Victory wind site, and m June 2006, MidAmerican Energy entered mto agreements to add an additional 123 MW 
(nameplate ratings) of wind-powered generation by the end of 2007. MidAmerican Energy continues to pursue 
additional cost effective wind-powered generation. 

MidAmerican Energy is curraitly constmctmg Council Bluffs Energy Center Unit No. 4 ("CBEC Unit 4"), a 790-
MW (based on expected accreditation) super-critical-temperature, coal-fired generating plant. MidAmerican Energy 
will operate the plant and hold an undivided ownership mterest as a tenant in common with the other owners of die 
plant MidAmerican Energy's current ownership interest is 60.67%, equating to 479 MW of output. Municipal, 
cooperative and public power utilities own the remamder, which is a typical ownership arrangement for large base-
load plants m Iowa. The plant wiU provide service to regulated retail electricity customers. Wholesale sales may also 
be made from die plant to the extent the power is not immediately needed for regulated retail service. MidAmerican 
Energy has obtained regulatory approval to include the Iowa portion of die acttial cost of CBEC Unit 4 in its lovi^ 
rate base as long as the actual cost does not exceed the agreed c ^ that MidAmerican Energy has deemed to be 
reasonable. If the cap is exceeded, MidAmerican Energy has the ri^t to demonstrate the prudence of the 
expenditures above the cap, subject to regulatory review. MidAmerican Energy expects to invest approximately 
$870 million m CBEC Unit 4, mcluding transmission facilities and approximately $64 million of non-cash 
allowance for equity funds used during construction. Through December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Energy has 
invested S785.9milhon in the plant, including S121,3 million for MidAmerican Energy's share of deferred 
payments allowed by the construction contract and $49.2 milhon of non-cash allowance for equity funds used during 
construction. 

MidAmoican Energy is intercoimected with utilities in Iowa and neighboring states. MidAmerican Energy is also a 
party to an electric generation reserve sharing pool and regional transmission group admmistered by the Mid-
Continent Area Power Pool CMAPP"). The MAPP is a voluntary association of electric utihties doing business m 
Minnesota, Nebraska, North Dakota and the Canadian provinces of Saskatehewan and Manitoba and portions of 
Iowa, Montana, South Dakota and Wisconsin. Its raemb^-ship also includes power marketers, regulatory agencies 
and independent power producers. The MAPP performs functions including admuiistration of its short-term regional 
Open-Access Transmission Tariff, coordmation of regional planning and operations, and operation of die generation 
reserve sharing pool 

Each MAPP generation reserve participant is reqinred to maintain for emergency purposes a net generating 
capability reserve, includmg net capacity purchases and sales, of at least 15% above its system peak demand for 
each month. MidAmerican Energy's reserve margin at peak demand for 2006 was aj^roximatdy 22%. 
MidAmerican Energy believes it has adequate electric capacity reserve through 2009, mcluding capacity provided 
by the generating projects discussed above. However, significantly higher-than-normal temperatures during the 
cooimg season could cause MidAmerican Energy's reserve to fall below the 15% minimum. If MidAmerican 
Energy fails to maintam the required minimum reserve, significant penalties could be contractually imposed by the 
MAPP. 

MidAmerican EiKrgy can transact with a substantial number of parties through its participation in MAPP and 
through its direct intercoimections to the Midwest ISO, Southwest Power Pool and PJM Regional Transmission 
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Organizations (RTOs) and several other major transmission-owning utilities in the region. Under normal operating 
conditions, MidAmerican Energy's transmission system has adequate capacity to deliver energy to MidAmerican 
Etiergy's distribution system and to export and unport energy with other intercoimected systems. 

Energy Supply for Electric Operations 

MidAmerican Energy's total energy supphed to retail and wholesale electric customers was from the following 
sources: 

2006 

MidAmerican Energy - owned generation 
Enei^ purchased under long-term contracts 
Energy purchased - other 

72.1% 
7.2 

20.7 
100.0% 

2005 

78.9% 
7.9 

13.2 
100.0% 

2004 

76.5% 
12.6 
10.9 

100.0% 

Sources of fitel for energy supplied by MidAmerican Energy-owned electric generation were as follows for the years 
ended December 31: 

2006 

Coal 
Nuclear 
Wmd 
Gas 
Oil/Hydro 

2005 2004 

76.8% 
14.5 
4.9 
3.7 
O.l 

100.0% 

79.3% 
14.7 
2.7 
3.2 
0.1 

100.0% 

84.2% 
14.8 

-
0.9 
0.1 

100.0% 

MidAmerican Energy is exposed to fluctuations in energy costs relating to retail sales in Iowa as it does not have an 
energy adjustment clause. Under its Illinois electric tariffs through December 31,2006, and its current South Dakota 
electric tariffs, MidAmerican Energy is allowed to recover fluctuations in the cost of all fiiels and purchased energy 
used for retail electric generation through a fuel cost adjustment clause. In November 2006, die Illinois Commerce 
Commission ("ICC") approved a proposal to ehmmate MidAmerican Energy's monthly lUinois fuel adjustment 
clause. Base rates have been adjusted to include recoveries at average 2004/2005 cost levels begimiing January 1, 
2007. The elimination of the fuel adjustment clause exposes MidAmerican Energy to monthly market price changes 
for fuel and purchased power costs in Illinois, with rate case approval reqiured for any base rate changes. 
MidAmerican Energy may not petition for remstatement of the Illinois fuel adjustment clause imtil November 2011. 

All of the coal-fured generating stations operated by MidAmerican Energy are fueled by low-sulfur, westem coal 
from the Powder River BasiiL MidAmerican Energy's coal supply portfoho mcludes multiple suppliers and mines 
under short-term and multi-year agreements of varyii^ quantities. MidAmerican Energy's coal supply portfolio has 
100% of its expected 2007 requirements under fixed-price contracts. MidAmerican Energy regularly monitors the 
westem coal market looking for opportunities to enhance its coal supply portfolio. Well-pubhcized operational 
delays in rail transportation out of the Powder River Basin during 2005 and 2006 have resulted m the reduction of 
coal mventories below targeted ranges. MidAmerican Energy beheves the transportation issues have largely been 
resolved and that its coal inventories will be restored to then target ranges during 2007. Additional information 
regarding MidAmerican Energy's coal supply conttacts is included in Note (15) of Notes to Consohdated Financial 
Statements in Item 8. 

MidAmerican Energy has a long-term coal transportation agreement with Union Pacific Raihoad Company ("Union 
Pacific"). Under ihis agreement. Union Pacific delivers coal directly to MidAmerican Energy's Neal and Council 
Bluffs Energy Centers and to an mterchange point with the Iowa, Chicago & Eastern Raifroad Corporation for 
dehvery to the Louisa and Riverside Energy Centers. MidAmerican Energy has die ability to use The Burhngton 
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Northern and Santa Fe Railway Con^any for dehvery of a small amount of coal to the Council Bluffs, Louisa and 
Riverside Energy Centers should the need arise. 

MidAmerican Energy uses natural gas and oil as fuel for intermediate and peak demand electric generation, igniter 
fuel, transmission support and standby purposes. These sources are presently m adequate supply and available to 
meet MidAmerican Energy's needs. 

MidAmerican Energy is a 25% joint owner of Quad Cities Generating Station ("Quad Cities Station"), a nuclear 
power plant. Exelon Generation Company, LLC ("Exelon Generation"), the otiier joint owner and die operator of 
<Juad Cities Station, is a subsidiary of Exelon Corporation. 

Approximately one-third of the nuclear fiiel assembhes in the core at Quad Cities Station Units 1 and 2 are replaced 
every 24 months. MidAmerican Energy has been advised by Exelon Generation that all of its uranium requnements 
for Quad Cities Station tiirough 2009 and part of die requhements through 2015 can be met under existing supplies 
or commitments. Additionally, under existing supphes and commitments, uranium conversion requirements can be 
met through 2009 and part of 2010 and enrichment requhements can be met through 2011. Commitments for fuel 
fabrication have been obtamed for the next four reloads, or eight years. MidAmerican Energy has been advised by 
Exelon Generation that it does not anticipate it will have difficulty m contracting for uranium, conversion, 
enrichment or fabrication of nuclear fuel needed to operate Quad Cities Station. 

Regulated Natural Gas Operations 

MidAmerican Energy is engaged in tiie procurement, transportation, storage and distribution of natural gas for 
customers in the Midwest. MidAmerican Energy purchases natural gas from various suppliers, transports it from the 
production areas to MidAmerican Enei^'s service territory under contracts with interstate pipelines, stores it in 
various storage facilities to manage fluctuations in system demand and seasonal pricing, and distributes it to 
customers through MidAmerican Energy's distribution system. 

MidAmerican Ettergy sells natural gas and transportation services to end-use customers and nattnal gas to other 
utilities, marketers and municipalities. MidAmerican Energy also transports through its distribution system natural 
gas purchased independentiy by a number of end-use customers. During 2006, 47.2% of total gas delivered through 
MidAmerican Energy's system for end-use customers was imder gas transportation service. 

There are seasonal variations in MidAmerican Energy's gas business that are principally due to the use of natural 
gas for heatmg. In general, 45-55% of MidAmerican Energy's regulated gas revenues are reported m the months of 
January, February, March, and December. 

The foUovmig tables present historical regulated gas sales data, excluding transportation throughput, related to 
customer class and jurisdictions. 

Total Regulated Gas Sales 
By Customer Class 

2006 

Residential 
Small general service *̂̂  
Large general service '̂̂  
Wholesale^* 

2006 

37.2% 
18.1 
3.6 

41.1 

2005 

37.5% 
18.2 
4.1 

40,2 

2004 

40.0% 
19.8 
2.2 

38.0 
100-0% 100.0% 100-0% 
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2006 

77.3% 
12.0 
9.8 
0.9 

100.0% 

2005 

77.4% 
11.7 
10.0 
0.9 

]0Q.0% 

2004 

11.1% 
11.5 
9.9 
0.9 

100.0% 
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(1) Small and large general service customers are classified primarily based on the nature of then* bushiess and 
gas usage. Small general service customers are business customers whose gas usage is principally for 
heatmg. Large general service customers are busmess customers whose principal gas usage is for then* 
manufecturing processes. 

(2) Wholesale generally includes other utihties, marketers and municipalities to whom natural gas is sold at 
wholesale for eventual resale to end-use customers. 

Regulated Retail Gas Sales By State 

Iowa 
South Dakota 
Illinois 
Nebraska 

Fuel Supply and Capacity 

MidAmerican Energy purchases gas sigjplies from producers and titird party marketers. To enhance system 
reliability, a geographically diverse supply portfolio witti varymg terms and contract conditions is utilized for the 
gas supphes. MidAmerican Energy attempts to optimize the value of its regulated assets by engaging in wholesale 
transactions. lUB and South Dakota Public Utilities Commission ("SDPUC") rulings have allowed MidAmerican 
Energy to retain 50% of die respective jurisdictional margins eamed on wholesales sales of natural gas, with die 
remaining 50% being returned to customers through the purchased gas adjustment clauses discussed below. 

MidAmerican Energy has rights to firm pipehne capacity to transport gas to its service territory through dhect 
intercoimects to the pipelme systems of Northern Natural Gas Con^any (an affiliate company). Natural Gas 
Pipelme Company of America, Northern Border Pipehne Company and ANR Pipehne Company. At times, the 
capacity available through MidAmerican Energy's firm cz^acity portfoho may exceed the demand on MidAmerican 
Energy's distribution system. Fhm capacity in excess of MidAmerican Energy's system needs can be released to 
other conqianies to achieve optimum use of the available capacity. Past lUB and SDPUC rulings have allowed 
MidAmerican En^-gy to retain 30% of the respective jurisdictional margins eamed on the released edacity, widi the 
remaimng 70% being returned to customers throu^ the purchased gas adjustment clauses. 

MidAmerican Energy is allowed to recover its cost of gas from all of its regulated gas customers through purchased 
gas adjustment clauses. Accordingly, as long as MidAmerican Energy is prudent m its procurement practices, 
MidAmerican Energy's regulated gas customers retain the risk associated with die market price of gas. 
MidAmerican Energy uses several strategies designed to reduce the maricet price risk for its gas customers, 
including the use of storage gas and peak shavmg facilities, sharing arrangements to share savings and costs witii 
customers, and short-term and long-term financial and physical gas purchase agreements. 

MidAmerican Enei^ utilizes leased gas storage to meet peak day requirements and to manage the daily changes m 
demand due to changes in weather. The storage gas is typically replaced during off-peak months when the demand 
for gas is historically lower than during the heating season. In addition, MidAmerican Energy also utilizes three 
liquefied natural gas plants and two propane-air plants to meet peak day demands in the winter. The storage and 
peak shavii^ facilities reduce MidAmerican Energy's dependence on gas purchases during the volatile winter 
heating seascm. MidAmerican Energy can deliver ^proximately 50% of its design day sales requirements from its 
storage and peak shaving supply sources. 

In 1995, the lUB gave initial ^proval of MidAmerican Energy's Incentive Gas Supply Procurement Program. In 
December 2006, the lUB extended the program tiirough October 31, 2010. Under the program, as amended, 
MidAmerican Energy is required to file with the lUB every six months a conqjarison of its gas procurement costs to 
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a reference price. If MidAmerican Energy's cost of gas for the period is less or greater than an established tolerance 
band around the reference price, then MidAmerican Energy shares a portion of the savings or costs with customers. 
A similar program is currently in effect in South Dakota dirough October 31,2010. Smce the implementation of the 
program, MidAmerican Energy has successfully achieved and shared savmgs witii its natural gas customers. Refer 
to the **Noiiregulated Operations" section for additional information. 

On February 2, 1996, MidAmerican Energy had its highest peak-day dehvery of 1,143,026 decathoms ("Dths"). 
This peak-day delivery consisted of approximately 88% traditional sales service and 12% transportation service of 
customer-owned gas. As of March 1, 2007, MidAmerican Energy's 2006/2007 winter heating season peak-day 
delivery of 1,071,380 Dths was reached on February 5, 2007. This peak-day delivery included 68% traditional sales 
service and 32% transportation service. 

The supply sources utilized by MidAmerican Energy to meet its 2006/2007 winter heating season peak-day 
dehveries to its traditional sales service customers were: 

Leased storage and peak shaving plants 
Ffrm supply 

Thousands 
of 

Dtiis 

253.0 
471.9 
724.9 

Percent 
of 

Total 

34.9% 
65.1 

100 0% 

MidAmerican Energy has strategically buih multiple pipeline interconnections mto several of its larger 
communities. Multiple pipehne intercoimects create competition among pipeline supphers for transportation 
capacity to serve diose communities, thus reducing costs. In addition, multiple pipeline intercoimects give 
MidAmerican Energy the ability to optimize delivery of the lowest cost supply fix>m the various supply basms into 
these commimities and increase delivery rehabihty. Benefits to MidAmerican Energy's system customers are shared 
witii all jurisdictions through a consohdated purchased gas adjustment clause. 

MidAmerican Energy does not anticipate difficulties in meeting its future demands through the use of its supply 
portfolio and pipeline interconnections for the foreseeable future. 

NONREGULATED OPERATIONS 

MidAm^can Energy's nonregulated operations inciude a variety of activities outside of the traditional regulated 
electric and gas services, includmg electric and gas sales and income-sharing arrangements. 

Nonregulated electric includes nonregulated retail and wholesale operations. MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated 
retail electric marketing services provide electric supply services to retail customers in Ilhnois, Ohio, Michigan and 
Maiyland. Nonregulated wholesale operations buy fit)m, and sell to, other utilities and marketers. 

MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated gas marketing services operate in Iowa, Illinois, Michigan, and South Dakota. 
MidAmerican Energy purchases gas from producers and third party marketers and sells it directly to large 
commercial end-users. In addition, MidAmerican Energy manages gas supphes for a number of smaller commercial 
end-users, which includes the sale of gas to these customers to meet their supply requirements. 

Nonregulated operations also include eammgs from sharing arrangements under ^plicable state regulations and 
tariffs filed with the lUB and the SDPUC for MidAmerican Energy's regulated natural gas operations. Under diese 
arrangements, MidAmerican Energy is allowed to keep a portion of the benefits of gas sales for resale and capacity 
release transactions. MidAmerican Energy also has an Incentive Gas Supply Procurement Program, under which it 
can receive awards for successful performance of gas supply procurement. Refer to the precedmg "Regulated 
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Naniral Gas Operations" section of Item 1 for further discussion of die sharing arrangements and die gas 
procurement program. 

Regulation 

Cieneral Utility Regulation 

MidAmerican Energy is a public utility vrithin the meaiung of the Federal Power Act and a natural gas company 
within die meaning of the Natural Gas Act. Therefore, it is subject to regulation by the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission ("FERC**) m regard to numerous activities, including accounting pohcies and practices, electricity 
wholesale rates, die estabhshment and regulation of electric interconnections and transmission services, the 
acquisition and disposition of utility assets and securities over direshold amounts and replacement of certam gas 
utility propaty. 

MidAmerican Energy is regulated by the lUB as to retail rates, services, construction of utihty property and in other 
respects as provided by the laws of Iowa. MidAmerican Energy is regulated by the Illmois Commerce Commission 
("ICC") as to bundled retail rates, unbundled delivery services, services that have not been declared to be 
competitive, aspects of competitive gas sales in Illinois, issuance of securities, affiliate transactions, construction, 
acquisition and sale of utility property, acquisition and sale of securities and in other respects as provided by the 
laws of Illinois. MidAmerican Energy is also subject to regulation by the SDPUC as to electric and gas retail rates 
and service as provided by the laws of South Dakota. 

Rate Regulation 

Under a series of electric settiement agreements between MidAmerican Biergy, die Iowa Office of Consumer 
Advocate ("OCA") and otiier intervenors approved by die lUB in 2001,2003,2005 and 2006, MidAmerican Energy 
has agreed not to seek a general increase in electric base rates to become effective prior to January 1,2013, unless its 
Iowa jurisdictional electric return on equity in any year falls below 10%. Prior to filing for a general increase in 
electric rates, MidAmerican Energy is required to conduct 30 days of good faitii negotiations with the signatories to 
the settiement agreements to atten^t to avoid a general increase in rates. As a party to the settiement agreements, die 
OCA has agreed not to seek any decrease m MidAmerican Energy's Iowa electric base rates prior to January 1, 
2013. The settiement agreements specifically allow the lUB to approve or order electric rate design or cost of 
service rate changes diat could residt m changes to rates for specific customers as long as such changes do not result 
in an overall increase in revenues for MidAmerican Energy. Additionally, under the mcentive regulation aspects of 
the settiements, earnings exceeding a return on equity of 11.75% are shared with customers. See Note (14) of Notes 
to Consohdated Fmancial Statements in Item 8 for additional discussion of these settiements. 

Under Iowa law, there are two options for ten^rary collection of higher rates following the filmg of a request for a 
rate increase. Collection can begm, subject to refimd, either (1) withm 10 days of fding, without lUB review, or (2) 
90 days after fihng, with approval by die lUB. Under the 10-day option, Iowa law provides that if the utility is later 
requhred to make refimds, the refimds may be based on overpayments made by each customer class, group or rate 
zone of the difference between final rates and the rates that would have been collected if temporary rates had been 
based upon prior regulatory principles. Under the 90-day option, Iowa law provides that the ItJB shall prescribe the 
maimer of refiinding the difference between final rates and die rates based on prior ratemaking principles and a rate 
of return on common equity previously approved by the lUB. In either case, if the lUB has not issued a final order 
witiun ten mondis after the fding date, die temporary rates become fmal and any difference between the requested 
rate increase and the tenq)orary rates may then be collected subject to refund until receipt of a final order. 
Exceptions to the ten-month limitation provide for extensions due to a utihty *s lack of due diligence m the rate 
proceeding, judicial appeals and situations involving new generating uiuts being placed in service. MidAmerican 
Energy's cost of gas is collected in its Iowa gas rates through the Iowa Uruform Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause, 
which is updated monthly to reflect changes in actual costs. 
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South Dakota law authorizes the SDPUC to suspend new rates for up to six months durii^ the pendency of rate 
proceedings; however, the rates are permitted to be implemented after six mondis subject to refimd pendmg a fmal 
order m the proceeding. 

Under Ilhnois law, new rates may become effective 45 days afrer filing with the ICC, or on such earher date as die 
ICC may approve, subject to its authority to suspend die proposed new rates, subject to hearing, for a period not to 
exceed approximately eleven months after filmg. MidAmerican Energy's cost of gas is reflected in its Ilhnois gas 
rates through the Ilhnois Uniform Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause. The adjustment clause is updated on a 
monthly basis to reflect changes in actoal costs. 

In Deceniber 1997, Ilhnois enacted a law to restructure Illinois' electric utility industry. The law changed how and 
what electric services are regulated by the ICC and transitioned portions of the traditional electric services to a 
competitive envnonment. Electric base rates in Illinois were generally frozen until January 1, 2007, but are now 
subject to cost-based ratemaking. 

The FERC regulates MidAmerican Energy's rates charged to wholesale customers for electricity and transmission 
services. Most of MidAmerican Energy's electric wholesale sales and purchases take place under market-based 
pricing allowed by the FERC and are therefore subject to market volatility. A December 2006 decision of the United 
States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit changed the interpretation of the relevant standard which the FERC 
should apply when reviewmg wholesale contracts for electricity or capacity. The decision raises some concerns 
regarding the finality of contract prices, particularly from the sellers' side of the transactions. Parties to diis 
proceedmg are seeking review before the U.S. Supreme Court. Whetiier the U.S. Supreme Court will hear the case 
or the outcome of its ruling should it decide to consider the matter, cannot be predicted at this time. All sellers 
subject to the FERC's jurisdiction, including MidAmerican Energy, are currently subject to increased risk as a result 
of this decision 

The FERC conducts a trieimial review of MidAmerican Energy's market-based pricmg authority. Margms eamed on 
wholesale sales have historically been included as a con^ranent of retail cost of service upon which retail rates are 
based. 

On August 30, 2006, a third party vendor commenced operations as MidAmerican Energy's transmission service 
coordinator ("TSC"). The TSC is the admiitistrator of various IvlidAmerican Energy Open Access Transmission 
Tariff ("OATT') functions for transmission service. The FERC ^proved MidAmerican Energy's TSC agreement 
and selection of a third party vendor. Under the contract, the vendor provides its tariff administration and planning 
services for a three-year tenn. MidAmerican Energy does not believe that the incremental costs will have a material 
impact on its fmancial results. 

Refer to die 'Utihty Regulatory Matters" section of Management's Discussion and Analysis in Item 7 for additional 
discussion of matters affectmg utihty regulation. 

Nuclear Regulation 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to die jurisdiction of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission ("NRC"), with respect to 
its hcense and 25% ownership interest m Quad Cities Station Units 1 and 2. Exelon Generation is the operator of 
(Juad Cities Station and is under conttact vrith MidAmerican Energy to secure and keep in effect all necessary NRC 
licenses and autiiorizations. 

The NRC regulations control the granting of permits and hcenses for ihe construction and operation of nuclear 
generating stations and subject such stations to continiung review and regulation. On October 29, 2004, the NRC 
granted renewed licenses for both Quad Cities Station Unit 1 and Uint 2 that provide for operation until 
December 14, 2032, which is m effect a 20-year extension of the hcenses. The NRC review and regulatory process 
covers, among odier tilings, operations, maintenance, and envfronmental and radiological aspects of such stations. 
The NRC may modify, suspend or revoke hcenses and impose civil penalties for failure to comply with the Atomic 
Energy Act, die regulations under such Act or die terms of such licenses. 
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Federal regulations provide tiiat any nuclear operating facility may be required to cease operation if the NRC 
determines there are deficiencies in state, local or utility emergency preparedness plans relating to such facihty, and 
the deficiencies are not corrected Exelon Generation has advised MidAmerican Energy that an emergency 
preparedness plan for (Juad Cities Station has been ^proved by the NRC. Exelon Generation has also advised 
MidAmerican Energy that state and local plans relatii^ to (Juad Cities Station have been ^proved by the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency. 

The NRC also regulates ihe decommissioning of nuclear power plants mcluding die planning and funding for die 
eventual decommissioning of the plants. In accordance with these regulations, MidAmerican Energy submits a 
report to die NRC every two years providmg reasonable assurance tiiat funds will be available to pay the costs of 
decommissioning its share of (Juad Cities Station. 

Under tiie Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 CWVPA"), die U.S. Department of Energy ("DOE") is responsible for 
the selection and development of repositories for, and the permanent disposal of, spent nuclear fiiel and high-level 
radioactive wastes. Exelon Generation, as requfred by the NWPA, signed a conttact with the DOE under which the 
DOE was to receive spent nuclear fuel and high-level radioactive waste for disposal beguming not later tiian 
January 1998. The DOE did not begm receiving spent nuclear fiiei on the scheduled date and remains unable to 
receive such fuel and waste. The eartiest the DOE ctirrentiy is expected to be able to receive such fuel and waste is 
2017. The costs to be mcuned by the DOE for disposal activities are bemg financed by fees charged to owners and 
generators of the waste. In 2004, Exelon Generation reached a settlement vrith the DOE concemmg die DOE's 
failure to begm accepting spent nuclear fiiel in 1998. As a result. Quad Cities Station has been billing the DOE, and 
the DOE is obhgated to rehnburse the station for all station costs incurred due to the DOE's delay. Exelon 
Generation has completed constmction of an interim spent fuel storage installation ("ISFSF') at (Juad Cities Station 
to store spent nuclear fuel in dry casks in order to fi^e space in the storage pool. The first pad at the ISFSI is 
expected to facihtate storage of casks to support operations at Quad Cities Station until at least 2017. The first 
storage m a dry cask commenced in November 2005. In the 2017 to 2022 timeframe, Exelon Generation plans to 
add a second pad to die ISFSI to accommodate storage of spent nuclear fiiel through the end of operations at (Juad 
Cities Station. 

MidAmerican Energy has established ttnsts for the investment of funds collected for nuclear decommissioning 
associated with Quad Cities Station. Electric tariffs currently in effect include provisions for annualized collection of 
estimated decommissionmg costs at (Juad Cities Station. In Iowa, estimated Quad Cities Station decommissionkig 
costs are reflected in base rates. 

Nuclear Insurance -

MidAmerican Energy maintains financial protection agamst catastrophic loss associated with its interest in (Juad 
Cities Station through a combmation of insurance purchased by Exelon Generation Company, LLC (the operator 
and joint owner of (Juad Cities Station), insurance purchased dhectly by MidAmerican Energy, and the mandatory 
industry-wide loss fundmg mechaiusm afforded under the Price-Anderson Amendments Act of 1988, which was 
amended and extended by the Energy Pohcy Act of 2005. The general types of coverage are: nuclear hability, 
property coverage and nuclear worker hability. 

Exelon Generation purchases private market nuclear habihty insurance for Quad Cities Station in the maximum 
available amount of $300 milhon, which includes coverage for MidAmerican Energy's ownership. In accordance 
with the Price-Anderson Amendments Act of 1988, as amended and extended by the Energy Pohcy Act of 2005, 
excess liability protection above that amount is provided by a mandatory industry-wide Secondary Financial 
Protection program under which the licensees of nuclear generating facilities could be assessed for liability incurred 
due to a serious nuclear incident at any commercial nuclear reactor m the United States. Currently, MidAmerican 
Energy's aggregate maximum potential share of an assessment for Quad Cities Station is approximately 
$50.3 million per mcident, payable m installments not to exceed S7.5 million aimually. 

16 3 ^ ' 



EXHIBIT C-2 
'*SEC Filings" 

The property insurance covers property damage, stabilization and decontamination of the facihty, disposal of the 
decontaminated material and premature decommissioning arising out of a covered loss. For Quad Cities Station, 
Exelon Generation purchases primary and excess property insurance protection for the combined interests m Quad 
Cities Station, with coverage hmits totalmg S2.1 bilhon. MidAmerican Energy also directly purchases extta e;q)ense 
coverage for its share of replacement power and other extra expenses in the event of a covered accidental outage at 
(Juad Cities Station. The property and related coverages purchased directiy by MidAmerican Energy and by Exelon 
Generation, which includes the interests of MidAmerican Energy, are underwritten by an industry mutual msurance 
company and contain provisions for rettospective premium assessments should two or more fidl pohcy-limit losses 
occur in one policy year. Cuirentiy, the maximum rettospective amounts that could be assessed against 
MidAmerican Energy from industry mutual policies for its obhgations associated witii (Juad Cities Station total 
S9.5 million 

The master nuclear worker liability coverage, which is purchased by Exelon Generation for Quad Cities Station, is 
an mdustry-wide guaranteed-cost pohcy vnih an aggregate limit of $300 million for the nuclear industry as a whole, 
which is in effect to cover tort claims of workers in nuclear-related industries. 

Rnvirfmtnental Regulations 

MidAmerican Biergy is subject to a number of federal, state and local environmental laws and environmentally 
related laws and regulations affecting many a^ects of its present and future operations. These requfrements relate to 
an emissions, water quahty, waste management, hazardous chemical use, noise abatement, land use aesthetics and 
atomic radiation. 

Envfronmental laws and regulations cunently have, and future modifications may have, the effect of (i) mcreasmg 
the lead time for the constmction of new facilities, (ii) significantiy increasing the total cost of new facilities, (iii) 
requiring modification of MidAmerican Energy's existing facilities, (iv) increasmg the risk of delay on constmction 
projects, (v) increasing MidAmerican Energy's cost of waste disposal, and (vi) reducmg the reliability of service 
provided by MidAmerican Energy and the amoimt of ^ergy available fi*om MidAmerican Ettergy's facihties. Any 
of these items could have a substantial impact on amounts reqmred to be expended by MidAmerican Energy in the 
future. 

Air Quality -

MidAmerican Energy has five jointly owned, and sk wholly owned, coal-fired generating units, which represented 
56.4% of MidAmerican Energy's accredited net generating capabihty for summer 2006 and the source of 76.8% of 
the electric energy generated in 2006. MidAmerican Energy's generating facilities are subject lo applicable 
provisions of the Clean Air Act and related an quality standards promulgated by the U.S. Envhonmental Protection 
Agency ("EPA"). The Clean Air Act provides the fi-amework for protecting and improvmg die nation's air quality, 
and controUu:̂  mobile and stationary sources of an emissions. MidAmerican Energy beUeves it is in material 
comphance with current air quality reqinrements. 

Hie EPA unplements national ambient air quaUty standards for ozone and fine particulate matter, as well as for 
other criteria pollutants that set the minimum level of an quality for the United States. Areas that achieve the 
standards, as determined by ambient air quahty monitoring, are characterized as being m attainment while those that 
fail to meet the standards are designated as bemg nonattainriKnt areas. Generally, sources of emissions in a 
nonattamment area are required to make anissions reductions. The EPA has determined that die entire state of Iowa, 
where MidAmerican Energy's major emission sources are located, is in attainment of the ambient air quality 
standards. A new, more stringent standard for fme particulate matter became effective on December 18, 2006, but is 
under legal challenge m the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Chcuit. An quality 
modeUng and preliminary ah quality monitoring data indicate that portions of die states in which MidAmerican 
Energy has major emission sources may not meet the new standards. Until three years of data are collected and 
attainment designations under die new fme particulate standard are made, the unpad of these new standards on 
MidAmerican Energy will not be known. 
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legal challenge and, until such time as the legal challenges are resolved and die revised rules'are effective, 
MidAmerican Energy will continue to man^e projects at its generatmg plants in accordance with the rules in effect 
prior to 2002, except for pollution conU"oi projects, which are now subject to permitting under die PSD permitting 
program. In 2005, the EPA proposed a rule that would change or clarify how emission increases are to be calculated 
for purposes of determirung the applicability of the NSR permitting program for existmg power plants. The EPA 
also proposed additional changes to ihe NSR rules in September 2006 that are intended to sraqjlify tiie permittmg 
process and allow facilities to undertake activities that in^rove the safety, reliability and efficiency of plants without 
triggering NSR. The EPA plans to fmalize die rules by May 2007. 

As a resuk of increased attention to climate change in the Uitited States, numerous bills have been mtroduced in the 
current session of the United States Congress diat would reduce greenhouse gas emissions m die United States. 
Congressional leadership has made chmate change legislation a priority, and many congressional observers expect 
to see the passage of chmate change legislation within the next several years. While debate continues at the national 
level over the dhection of domestic climate pohcy, several states have developed state-specific or regional 
legislative initiatives to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. The outeome of federal and state climate change 
legislation caimot be determined at this time; however, adoption of sttingent limits on greenhouse emissions could 
significantiy impact the Con^any's fossil-fueled fecibties, and, therefore, its fmancial results. 

The EPA's regulation of certam pollutants under die Clean Air Act, and its feilure to regulate otiier pollutants, is 
being challenged by various lawsuits brought by both mdividual state attomey generals and envfronmental groups. 
To the extent that these actions may be successful in imposing additional and/or more stringent regulation of 
emissions on fossil-fiieled facihties m general and MidAmerican Energy's facilities m particular, such actions wiU 
likely impact MidAmerican Energy's fossil-fiieled facihties and, therefore, its financial results. 

Water CJuahty -

The Clean Water Act estabhshes the fi^miework for maintaining and improving water quahty in the United States 
through a program diat regulates, among other things, discharges to and withdrawals from waterways. The Clean 
Water Act reqiures diat cooling water intake structures reflect the "best technology available for minimizmg adverse 
envnoimiental iiE^act" to aquatic organisms. In July 2004, the EPA estabhshed significant new national technology-
based perfOTmance standards for existii^ electric generating facihties that take m more than 50 million gaUons of 
water a day. Hiese rules are aimed at minimizing the adverse environmental impacts of cooimg wat^- intake 
stmctures by reducing the number of aquatic organisms lost as a result of water vrithdrawals. In response to a legal 
challenge to the mle, m January 2007, the Second Circuit Court of Appeals remanded almost all aspects of die mle 
to the EPA, leavmg companies with cooimg water intake stmcttnes uncertain regardmg compliance with tiiese 
requirements. Con^hance and the potential costs of compliance, therefore, cannot be ascertained until such time as 
further action is taken by the EPA. In tiie event that MidAmerican Energy's existing mtake sttnctures requhe 
modification or alternative technology is reqiured by new mles, expenditures to comply with these reqinrements 
could be significant. 

INTERCOAST CAPflAL 

InterCoast Capital is a wholly owned nonregulated subsidiary of MHC primarily engaged in investment activities, 
which it manages through its nonregulated investment subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2006, InterCoast Capital 
had total assets of $7.2 milhon. 

InterCoast Capital had equity participations in equipment leases totahng $5.7 milhon and $7.4miUion at 
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Approximately $5.4 million of the December 31, 2006, mvestment in 
equipment leases related to a seven percent undivided mterest in an electric generating station leased to a utility 
located in Arizona. Refer to Note (5) of MidAmerican Fundmg's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in 
Item 8 for additional discussion of equipment leases. 

In addition, InterCoast Capital and its subsidiaries had dfrect mvestments in energy projects and mdirect 
investments, through venture capital funds, in a variety of nonregulated energy production technologies. 
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MIDWEST CAPflAL 

Midwest Capital is a wholly owned nonregulated subsidiary of MHC with total assets of $6.8 million as of 
December 31, 2006. Midwest Capital's primary activity is the management of utihty service area mvestments to 
support economic development. Midwest Capital's principal interest is a 1,920-acre planned residential and 
commercial development in southeastem South Dakota. The major construction phase of the planned community is 
conplete, and the marketmg phase to sell developed residential and commercial lots is in progress. As of 
December 31,2006, 53.0% of tiie development available for sale had been sold. 

Item 1A Risk Factors 

MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Fimding are subject to certain risks m their business operations, some of 
which are described below. These risks should be carefidly considered before makmg an investment decision 
relating to MidAmerican Energy or MidAmerican Fimding Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known 
or that are currentiy deemed immaterial may also impafr the business operations of MidAmerican Energy or 
MidAmerican Funding. 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to extensive regulations that affect its operations and costs. These regulations are 
complex, dynamic and subject to change, 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to numerous regulations and laws enforced by regulatory agencies. These regulatory 
agencies include, among odiers, the FERC, the EPA, the NRC, tiie lUB, the ICC and other federal, state and local 
agencies. 

Regulations affect almost every aspect of MidAmerican Energy's business and limits its ability to independently 
make and implement management decisions regarding, among other items, busmess combinations, constmcting, 
acqiuring or disposmg of operating assets, setting rates charged to customers, estabhshing capital structures and 
issuing equity or debt securities, and engaging in transactions between MidAmerican Energy and its affiliates. 
Regulations are subject to on-gomg pohcy initiatives, and MidAmerican Energy cannot predict tiie future course of 
changes in regulatory laws, regulations and orders, or die ultunate effect that regulatory changes may have on 
MidAmerican ^ergy. However, such changes could materially impact MidAmerican Energy's fmancial results. For 
example, such changes could result in, but are not hmited to, increased retail con^tition witiiin its service 
territories, new envfronmental reqiurements, and the acquisition by a municipahty or other quasi-governmental body 
of its distribution &cihties (by negotiation, legislation or condemnation). 

Federal and state regulation changes are emerging as the most challenging aspect of managing utility operations. 
New and expanded regulations unposed by pohcy makers, court systems, and industry restructuring have provided 
the most change and challenge in the mdustry since the start of utility regulation. 

The Energy Policy Act of 2005, or the Energy Policy Act, impacts many segments of die energy industry. Congress 
granted die FERC actional authority in the Energy Policy Act which expanded its regulatory role from a 
regulatory body to an enforcement agency. To implement the law, the FERC has and will continue to issue new 
regulations and regulatory decisions addressing electric system reliability, electric transmission expansion and 
pricmg, regulation of utility holding con^anies, and enforcement authority, including the ability to assess civil 
penalties of up to $1.0 million per violation per day per infraction for non-comphance. The ftdl unpact of those 
decisions remains uncertain, however, ihe FERC has recently exercised its enforcement authority by imposii^ 
significant civil penalties for violations of its rules and regulations. In addition, as a result of past events affectmg 
electric reliabihty, the Energy Pohcy Act requires federal agencies, working together with non-govemmental 
organizations charged with electric rehabihty responsibilities, to adopt and implement measures designed to ensure 
the rehabihty of electric transmission and distribution systems effective June 1, 2007. Under the new reghne, a 
transmission owner's reliabihty comphance issues could result in fmancial penalties. Such measures could impose 
more con^rehensive or stringent reqinrements on MidAmerican Energy, which would result m increased 
compliance costs and could adversely affect its financial results. 
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Recovery of MidAmerican Energy's costs is subject to regulatory review and approval, and the inability to 
recover costs may adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's financial results. 

State Rale Proceedings 

MidAmerican Energy establishes rates for its regulated retail service tiirough state regulatory proceedings. These 
proceedu^s typically involve multiple parties, including government bodies and officials and various consumers of 
energy, who have differing concerns, but who generally have the common objective of limiting rate mcreases. 
Decisions are subject to appeal, potentially leadmg to additional uncertainty associated with the approval 
proceedings. Each state sets retail rates based m part upon the state utility commission's acceptance of an allocated 
share of total utility costs. When states adopt different mediods to calculate inter-jurisdictional cost allocations, 
some costs may not be incorporated into rates of any state. Ratemakmg is also generally done on the basis of 
estimates of normalized costs, so if a given year's realized costs are higher than normal, rates will not be sufficient 
to cover those costs. State commissions also decide the allowed rate of return MidAmerican Energy will be given an 
opportunity to earn on MidAmerican Energy's equity investment. They also decide ihe allowed levels of expense 
and mvestment that they deem is just and reasonable m providing service. The state commissions may disallow 
recovery in rates for any costs that do not meet such standard. 

In Iowa, MidAmerican Energy has agreed not to seek a general increase in electric base rates to become effective 
prior to January 1, 2013, unless its Iowa jurisdictional electric return on equity for any year falls below 10%. 
MidAmerican Energy expects to continue to make significant coital expenditures to maintain and in^rove the 
reliability of its generation, transmission and distribution facilities, to reduce emissions and to support new busmess 
and customer grovilh. As a result, MidAmerican Energy's fmancial results may be adversely affected if it is not able 
to dehver electticity m a cost-efficient maimer and is unable to offset inflation and the cost of mfrastmcture 
investments with cost savmgs or additional sales. 

In Iowa and Illinois, MidAmerican Energy's electric fuel costs are embedded in its base rates. Accordingly, 
MidAmerican Energy is not permitted to pass tiirough fiiel price increases in its electric rates in those states without 
regulatory approval. In Iowa, MidAmerican Energy is prohibited from seeking reinstatement of a friel adjustment 
clause for electric rates to become effective until January I, 2013, imless its Iowa jurisdictional electric retum on 
equity for any year falls below 10%. In Ilhnois, MidAmerican Energy is prohibited by law from seeking 
reinstatement of a fiiel ad.justment clause for electric rates until November 2011. Any significant increase m fuel 
costs or purchased power costs for electricity generation could have a negative unpact on MidAmerican Enei^, 
despite efforts to minimize the in^iact through die use of hedging instruments. Any of these consequences could 
adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's financial results. 

While rate regulation is premised on providmg MidAmerican Energy a fair oj^rtunity to obtain a reasonable rate of 
retum on invested capital, state regulatory commissioDs do not guarantee that MidAmerican Energy will be able to 
realize a reasonable rate of retum. 

FERC Jurisdiction 

The FERC establishes cost-based tariffs under which MidAmerican Energy provides ttansmission services to 
wholesale markets and retail markets in states that allow retaO competition. The FERC also has responsibility for 
approving bodi cost- and market-based rates under which MidAirrtcan Energy sells electricity at wholesale. The 
FERC may impose price limitations, bidding rules and odier mechaitisms to address some of tiae volatihty of these 
markets or may (pursuant to pendmg or future proceedings) revoke CH" restrict MidAmerican Energy's abihty to sell 
electricity at market-based rates, which could adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's fmancial results. The FERC 
may also unpose substantial civil penalties for any non-con^liance with die Federal Power Act or the FERC's mles 
or orders. 
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MidAmerican Energy is actively pursuing, developing and constructing new facilities, the completion and 
expected cost of which is subject to significant risk, and it has significant funding needs related to its planned 
capital epependitures. 

MidAmerican Energy is constmcting a new coal-fired electiic generating plant and wind-powered generating 
facilities in Iowa, and, in die future, may pursue the development, constmction, ownership and operation of 
additional new or expanded facilities. The conviction of any of these projects is subject to substantial risks, 
including fluctuations in the price and availabihty of commodities, manufactured goods, equipment, labor and otiier 
items over a multi-year construction period. These risks may result in higher-than-expected costs to complete an 
asset and place it mto service. Additionally, MidAmerican's major new generation facility additions are subject to a 
soft price c ^ in Iowa. If actual capital costs exceed die cap, MidAmerican will not be able to recover those 
additional costs without an lUB determination that such additional costs are prudentiy incurred. It is also possible 
that additional generation needs may be obtained through power purchase agreements, which could impose long-
term purchase obligations on MidAmerican Energy and force it to rely on ihe operating performance of a tiifrd party. 
The mabihty to successfully and timely complete a project, avoid unexpected costs or to recover any such costs 
through ratemaking decisions may materiaUy affect MidAmerican Energy's financial results. 

Furthermore, MidAmerican Energy depends upon both internal and external sources of hquidity to provide workmg 
capital and to fimd capital requirements. If MidAmerican Energy is unable to obtain fundmg from external sources, 
it may need to pos^one or cancel plaimed capital expenditures. Failure to constmct these projects could lunit 
opportunities fbr revenue growtia and increase operating costs. 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to numerous environmental, health, safety, and other laws, regulations and 
requirements that may adversely affect its financial results. 

Operational Standards 

MidAmerican Enragy is subject to numerous envfronmental, health, safety, and other laws, regulations and 
reqiurements affectmg many aspects of MidAmerican Energy's present and future operations, including, among 
otiiers: 

• the EPA's CAIR, which established cap and trade programs to reduce SO2 and NOx emissions starting 
in 2009 to address alleged contributions to downwmd non-attainm^t with the revised National 
Ambient Afr Quahty Standards; 

• the EPA's CAMR, which establishes a cap and trade program to reduce mercury emissions from coal-
fired power plants starting in 2010; and 

• other laws or regulations that estabhsh standards for greenhouse gas emissions, water quahty, 
wastewater discharges, sohd waste and hazardous waste. 

These and related laws, regulations and orders generally requfre MidAmerican Energy to obtam and comply witii a 
wide variety of environmental hcenses, permits, inspections and other approvals. 

Comphance with envfronmental, health, safety, and odier laws, regulations and requirements can necessitate 
significant capital and operatmg expenditures, including expenditures for new equipment, inspection, clean-up costs, 
damages arising out of contammated properties, and fines, penalties and injunctive measures affecting operating 
assets for feilure to conqily with environmental regulations. Conq)liance activities pursuant to regulations could be 
prohibitively expensive. As a result, some fecilities may be required to shut down or alter then operations. Further, 
MidAmerican Energy may not be able to obtain or maintam all required envfronmental regulatory approvals for its 
operating assets or development projects. Delays in obtaming any requfred envfronmental or regulatory permits, 
failure to comply with tiie terms and conditions of the permits or increased regulatory or environmental 
requirements may increase its costs or prevent or delay MidAmerican Energy fix>m operatmg its facilities or 
developing new facihties. If MidAmerican Energy fails to con^ly with all apphcable environmental requfrements, it 
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may be subject to penalties and fines or other sanctions. The costs of complying with current or new environmental, 
health, safety, and other laws, regulations and requirements could adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's financial 
results. Proposals for voluntaty mitiatives and mandatory controls are being discussed in the Uruted States and 
worldwide to reduce so-called "greenhouse gases" such as carbon dioxide, a by-product of burning fossil fuels; 
methane, the primary component of natural gas; and methane leaks from pipelines. These actions could result in 
increased costs for MidAmerican Energy to (i) operate and maintain its facilities, (ii) install new emission controls 
on its facilities and (in) administer mid manage any greenhouse gas emissions program. These actions could also 
impact die consumption of natural gas, diereby affectmg MidAmerican Energy's operations. 

Further, the regulatory rate stmcture or long-term customer contracts may not necessarily allow MidAmerican 
Energy to recover all costs incurred to comply with new envfronmental requirements. Although MidAmerican 
Energy beheves that, in most cases, it is legally entitied to recover these kinds of costs, the inabihty to fully recover 
such costs in a timely manner could adversely affect its financial results. 

Site Clean-up and Contamination 

Enviromnental, health, safety, and other laws, regulations and requfrements also nnpose obligations to remediate 
contaminated properties or to pay for the cost of such remediation, often by parties that did not actually cause the 
contamination. MidAmerican Energy is generally responsible for on-site liabilities, and m some cases off-site 
liabilities, associated with the envfronmental condition of MidAmerican Energy's assets, mcludmg power generation 
facilities, and electric transmission and electric and natural gas distribution assets that it has acqufred or developed, 
regardless of when the habihties arose and whether tiiey are known or unknown. In connection with acquisitions, 
MidAmerican Energy may obtain or require indenmification against some envfronmental habilities. If MidAmerican 
Ettergy incurs a material liabiUty, or the other party to a ttansaction fails to meet its indenmification obligations, it 
could suffer material losses. MidAmerican Energy has estabhshed liabilities to recognize its estimated obhgations 
for known remediation habihties, but such estimates may change materiaUy over time. In addition, future events, 
such as changes in existing laws or pohcies or thefr enforcement, or the discovery of currentiy unknown 
contamination, may give rise to additional remediation habihties which may be material. MidAmerican Energy is 
also required to fund its portion of the costs for decommissioning the (Juad Cities Station when it is retfred from 
service, i ^ch may include site remediation or decontamination. 

Inflation, change in commodity prices and fiiel transportation costs may adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's 
financial results. 

Inflation affects MidAmerican Energy through increased operating costs and increased coital costs for plant and 
equipment. As a result of existing rate agreements and competitive price pressures, MidAmerican Energy may not 
be able to pass the costs of inflation on to its electric customers. If MidAmerican Energy is unable to manage cost 
inaeases or pass them on to its customers, MidAmerican Energy's financial results could be adversely affected. 

MidAmerican Energy is also heavily exposed to changes in prices and availability of coal and nattnal gas and the 
transportation of coal and natural gas because a substantial majority of its generation edacity utilizes these fossil 
fuels. MidAmerican Energy currently has contracts of varying durations for flie supply and ttansportation of coal for 
its existing generation capacity. When these conttacts expfre or if they are not honored, MidAmerican Energy may 
not be able to purchase or transport coal on terms as favorable as the current contracts. MidAmsican Energy has 
similar exposures regarding ttie market price of natural gas. Changes in the cost of coal or natural gas supply or 
transportation and changes m the relationship between such costs and the market price of power will affect its 
financial results. Since the sales price MidAmerican Energy receives for power may not change at the same rate as 
MidAmerican Energy's coal or natural gas supply or transportation costs, it may be unable to pass on the changes in 
costs to its customers. In addition, die overall prices MidAmerican Energy charges its retail customers m Iowa are 
frozen, as described above, and MidAmerican Energy does not have fuel recovery mechanisms in Iowa and Illinois. 
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A significant decrease in demand for natural gas in the markets served by MidAmerican Energy's gas 
distribution system may adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's financial results, 

A sustained decrease m demand for natural gas in the markets served by MidAmerican Energy's gas distribution 
system would significantiy reduce its operating revenue and adversely affect its fmancial results. Factors that could 
lead to a decrease m market demand include, among others: 

• a recession or other adverse economic condition that results in a lower level of economic activity or 
reduced spending by consumers on natural gas; 

• an increase in the market price of natural gas or a decrease in the price of other compethig forms of 
energy, hicluding electricity, coal and fuel oil; 

• efforts by customers to reduce thefr consumption of natural gas tiirough various ccaiservation measures 
and programs; 

• higher fuel taxes or other govemmental or regulatory actions that increase, dfrectiy or indfrectiy, the 
cost of natural gas or that limit die use of natural gas; and 

• a shift lo more fttel-efficient or alternative fuel machinery or an hnprovement in fiiel economy, 
whether as a result of technological advances by manufacturers, legislation proposing to mandate 
higher fiiel economy, price differentials, incentives or otherwise. 

MidAmerican Ener^'s financial results may be adversely affected if it is unable to obtain adequate, reliable and 
affordable access to transmission service. 

MidAmerican Energy depends on transmission facilities owned and operated by utilities to transport electricity and 
natural gas to bodi wholesale and retail markets, as well as natural gas purchased to supply some of MidAmerican 
Energy's electric generation facilities. If adequate transmission is unavailable, MidAmerican Energy may be unable 
purchase or sell and deliver products. Such unavailability could also hinder MidAmerican Energy from providing 
adequate or economical electricity or natural gas to its wholesale and retail electric and gas customers and could 
adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's fmancial results. 

The different regional power markets have varying and dynamic regulatory stmctures, which could affect 
MidAmerican Energy's growth and performance. In addition, die fridependent system operators who oversee tiie 
transmission systems hi regional power markets have imposed m the past, and may impose in tiie future, price 
Ihnitations and other mechanisms to counter volatihty in the power markets. These types of price hmitations and 
other mechanisms may adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's fmancial results. 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to market risk, counterparty performance risk and other risks associated with 
wholesale energy markets. 

In general, wholesale market risk is the risk of adverse fluctuations m ihe market price of wholesale electricity and 
fiiel, mcluding natural gas and coal, which is compounded by volumetric changes affecting tiie availability of or 
demand for electricity and fiiel. MidAmerican Energy purchases electricity and fuel in tiie open maritet or pursuant 
to short-term or variable-priced contracts as part of its normal (grating business. If market prices rise, especially in 
a time when larger than expected volumes must be purchased at market or short-term prices, MidAmerican Energy 
may incur significantiy greater expense than anticipated. Likewise, if electricity market prices decline in a period 
when MidAmerican Energy is a net seUer of electricity in the wholesale market, MidAmerican Energy will earn less 
revenue. 

MidAmerican Energy's total accredited net generating capability exceeds its historical peak load. As a result, 
MidAmerican Energy has less exposure to wholesale electricity market price fluctuations. The actual amount of 
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generation capacity available at any time, however, may be less than the accredited capacity due to regulatory 
restrictions, transmission constraints, fuel resttictions and generating uitits being temporarily out of service for 
inspection, maintenance, refueling, modifications or other reasons. In such cfrcumstances, MidAmerican Energy 
may need to purchase energy m the wholesale markets and MidAmerican Energy may not recover in rates all of the 
additional costs that may be associated with such purchases. Most of MidAmerican Energy's electric wholesale 
sales and purchases take place under market-based pricmg allowed by the FERC and are tiierefore subject to market 
volatihty, including price fluctuations. 

MidAmerican Energy is also exposed to risks related to performance of contractual obhgations by wholesale 
suppliers and customers. MidAmerican Energy rehes on suppliers to dehver commodities, including natural gas, 
coal and electricity, in accordance with short-term and long-term conttacts. Failure or delay by suppliers to provide 
these commodities pursuant to existing contracts could dismpt the dehvery of electricity and requfre MidAmerican 
Energy to incur additional expenses to meet customer needs. In addition, when these contractual agreements 
terminate, MidAmerican Energy may be unable to purchase die commodities on terms equivalent to the terms of 
current contractual agreements. MidAmerican Energy also relies on wholesale customers to take dehvery of the 
energy they have committed to purchase and to pay for the energy on a timely basis. Failure of wholesale customers 
to take delivery may requfre MidAmerican Energy to find other customers to take the energy at lower prices than die 
original customers committed to pay. At certain times of the year, prices paid by MidAmerican Energy for energy 
needed to satisfy its customers' energy needs may exceed the amounts received dirough retail rates from these 
customers. If the sttategy used to hedge these risk ejqiosures is ineffective, significant losses could result. 

MidAmerican Energy's operating results may fluctuate on a seasonal and quarterly basis. 

The sale of electricity and natural gas are generaUy seasonal businesses. In die markets m which MidAmerican 
Energy operates, demand for electricity peaks during the hot summer months when cooimg needs are higher. Market 
prices for electric supply also generally peak at that time. In addition, demand for gas and oth^- fuels generally 
peaks during the winter when heating needs are higher. Further, extreme weather conditions such as heat waves or 
winter stoims could cause these seasonal flucmations to be more pronounced. 

As a result, MidAmerican Energy's overall financial results may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal and quarterly 
basis. MidAmerican Energy has historically sold less power, and consequentiy eamed less income, when weather 
conditions are mild. Unusually mild weatiier in the fiiture may adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's financial 
results through lower revenues or increased energy costs. Conversely, unusually extteme weather conditions could 
increase MidAmerican Energy's costs to provide power and adversely affect its financial results. The extent of 
fluctuation in financial results may change depending on a number of factors related lo MidAmerican Energy's 
regulatory envfronment and contractual agreements, including MidAmerican Energy's ability to recover power 
costs, the existence of revenue sharing provisions and terms of the power sale conttacts. 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to operating uncertainties which may adversely affect its financial results. 

The operation of a complex electric and gas utihty (including generation, transmission and distribution) systems 
mvolves many operating uncertainties and events beyond MidAmerican Eneigy's conttol. These potential events 
include the breakdown or failure of power generation equipment, compressors, pipelmes, ttansmission and 
distribution lines or other equipment or processes, unscheduled plant outages, work stoppages, a shortage of 
qualified labor, transmission and distribution system consttaints or outages, fuel shortages or intermption, 
unavailabihty of critical equipment, materials and siqjplies, performance below expected levels of output, capacity 
or efficiency, operator error, and catasttophic events such as severe storms, fnes, earthquakes or explosions. A 
casualty occurrence might result in injury or loss of hfe, extensive property damage or envfronmental damage. Any 
of these risks or otiier operational risks could significantly reduce or ehminate MidAmerican Energy's revenues or 
significantly increase its expenses. Further, MidAmerican Energy self-insures many risks and current and fiiture 
insurance coverage may not be sufficient to replace lost revenue or cover repair and replacement costs. Any 
reduction of revenues for such reason, or any other reduction of MidAmerican Energy's revenues or increase in its 
expenses resukuig from operational risks could adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's fmancial resuUs. 
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Potential terrorist activities or military or other actions could adversely affect us. 

The continued threat of terrorism since September 11, 2001, and the impact of military and other actions by the 
Uruted States and its allies may lead to mcreased pohtical, economic and financial market mstabihty and subject 
MidAmerican Energy's gas or electric operations to increased risk of acts of terrorism. The Urtited Slates 
government has issued wammgs diat energy assets, specifically nuclear generation and other electric utihty 
mfrastmcture, are potential targets of terrorist organizations. Political, economic or financial market instability or 
damage to MidAmerican Energy's operating assets or the assets of its customers or supphers may result in business 
intenruptions, lost revenues, higher commodity prices, dismption in fuel supplies, lower energy consumption and 
unstable markets, particularly witii respect to natural gas and electt̂ ic energy, increased security, repair or other costs 
that may materially adversely affect MidAmerican Energy m ways that cannot be predicted at this time. Any of 
these risks could materially affect MidAmerican Energy's fmancial results. Furthermore, mstability in the financial 
markets as a result of terrorism or war could also materially adversely affect the ability to raise capital. 

The msurance industry changed in response to these events. As a result, insinance covering risks MidAmerican 
Energy typicaUy insures against may decrease in scope and availability, and it may elect to self-msure against many 
such risks. In addition, die available insurance may have higher deductibles, higher premiums and more restrictive 
policy terms. 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to the unique risks associated with nuclear generatioru 

The ownership and operation of nuclear power plants, such as MidAmerican Energy's 25% ownership interest in the 
Quad Cities Station involves certain risks. These risks include, among other items, mechanical or stinctural 
problems, inadequacy or lapses in mamtenance protocols, the frnpairment of reactor operation and safety systems 
due to human error, the costs of storage, handling and disposal of nuclear materials, limitations on the amounts and 
types of uisurance coverage commercially available, and uncertainties witii respect to the technological and fuiancial 
aspects of decommissioning nuclear fecihties at the end of tiiefr usefiil hves. The prolonged unavailability of the 
Quad Cities Station could materially affect MidAmerican Energy's financial resuUs, particularly when the cost to 
produce power at the plant is significantiy less tiian market wholesale power prices. The foUowmg are among the 
more significant of these risks: 

• Operational Risk - Operations at any nuclear power plant could degrade to the pomt where the plant 
would have to be shut down. If such de^adations were to occur, die process of identifying and 
correcting the causes of the operational downgrade to retum the plant to operation could require 
significant time and expense, resulting in both lost revenue and increased fiiel and purchased power 
expense to meet supply commitments. Rather than mcuiring substantial costs to restart the plant, the 
plant could be shut down. Furthermore, a shut-down or failure at any other nuclear plant could cause 
regulators to require a shut-down or reduced availability at the Quad Cities Station. 

• Regidatory Risk - The NRC may modify, suspend or revoke licenses and in^ose civil penalties for 
failure to comply with the Atomic Energy Act, ^iplicable regulations or the terms of the licenses of 
nuclear facihties. Unless extended, the NRC operating licenses for the Quad Cities Station v^ll expfre 
in 2032. Changes in regulations by ihe NRC could requfre a substantial increase in capital expenditures 
or resuU in increased operating or decommissioning costs. 

• Nuclear Accident Risk - Accidents and other unforeseen problems have occurred at nuclear fiicilities 
other than die Quad Cities Station, both in die United States and elsewhere. The consequences of an 
accident can be severe and mclude loss of hfe and property damage. Any resulting liability from a 
nuclear accident could exceed MidAmerican Energy's resources, including insurance coverage. 

MidAmerican Energy is involved in numerous legal proceedings, the outcomes of which are uncertain and could 
negadvely affect its financial results, 

MidAmerican Energy is party to numerous legal proceedings. Litigation is subject to many uncertainties, and 
MidAmerican Energy cannot predict the outcome of mdividual matters. It is reasonably possible that the final 
resolution of some of the matters in which MidAmerican Energy is mvolved could resuh m additional payments in 
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excess of established reserves over an extended period of tune and in amounts that could have a material adverse 
effect on our financial results. Similarly, it is also reasonably possible that the terms of resolution could require that 
MidAmerican Energy change business practices and procedures, which could also have a material adverse effect on 
its fmancial results. 

Potential changes in accounting standards might cause MidAmerican Energy to revise its financial results and 
disclosure in the future, which may change the way analysts measure its business or financial performance. 

Accounting frregularities discovered in the past few years in various industries have caused regulators and 
legislators to take a renewed look at accoimting practices, financial disclosures, companies' relationships with their 
independent auditors and retirement plan practices. Because it is still unclear what laws or regulations will 
ultunately develop, we cannot predict the ultimate unpact of any fiiture changes in accounting regulations or 
practices in general with respect to public companies or tiie energy industiy or in our operations specificaUy. In 
addition, the Fmancial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, the FERC or die SEC could enact new or revised 
accounting standards or FERC orders that might impact how we are requfred to record revenues, expenses, assets 
and habihties. 

^dAmerican Energy's indirect parent, MidAmencan Energy Holdings, could exercise control over 
MidAmerican Energy in a manner thai would benefit MidAmerican Energy Holdings to the detriment of 
MidAmerican Energy's credkors and preferred stockholders, 

MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs is MidAmerican Energy's indirect parent and the dfrect parent of MidAmerican 
Funding and, accordingly, has conttol over all decisions requiring shareholder approval, mcluding the election of 
dfrectors. In cfrcumstances involving a conflict of interest between MidAmerican Energy Holdings and 
MidAmerican Energy's or MidAmerican Fundmg's creditors and preferred stockholders, MidAmerican Energy 
Holdings could exercise its conttol in a manner that would benefit MidAmerican Energy Holdings to die detriment 
of oin creditors and preferred stockholders. 

Item IB. Unresolved Staff Comments 

None. 

Item 2. Properties 

MidAmerican Energy's regulated utility properties consist of physical assets necessary and ^propriate to render 
electric and gas service in its service territories. It is the opinion of management that the principal depreciable 
properties owned by MidAmerican Energy are m good operating condition and well mamtained. MidAmerican 
Energy's most mdividually significant properties are its electric generation facilities. For information regarding 
tiiese fiicihties, please refer to die "Regulated Electtic Operations" discussion in Item 1. Additional electric property 
consists primarily of transnussion and distribution facihties. 

The electtic tt-ansmission system of MidAmerican Energy at December 31,2006, included 969 miles of 345-kilovoU 
("kV") hnes and 1,129 miles of 16l-kV lines. MidAmerican Energy's electric distribution system mcluded 384 
substations at December 31,2006. 

Gas property consists primarily of natural gas mains and services pipelmes, meters and related disttibution 
equipment, inchidmg feeder hnes to communities served horn natural gas pipelmes owned by otiiers. The gas 
distribution facilities of MidAmerican Energy at December 31, 2006, uicluded approximately 22,200 miles of gas 
mams and service pipelines. In addition, gas property mcludes three hquefied natural gas plants and two propane-air 
plants. Refer to the **Regulated Natural Gas Operations" discussion m Item 1 for information regardmg these 
facilities. 
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Utility plant, includh^ constmction work in progress and net of accumulated depreciation, by operating segment is 
as follows as of December 31 (in thousands): 

2006 2005 
Electric 

Gensration 
Transmission 
Distribution 

Gas distribution 

S 2,551,230 
370,066 

1,418,192 
663,583 

S 2,089,369 
333,653 

1,356,413 
646,311 

S 5,003,071 S 4.425.746 

Refer to Note (18) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8 for a discussion 
of operating segments. 

Item 3. L^al Proceedings 

On December 28, 2004, an apparent gas explosion and fire resulted in three fatalities, one serious injury and 
property damage at a commercial building m Ramsey, Minnesota. According to the Minnesota Office of Pipeline 
Safety, an in^roper installation of a pipeline coimection may have been a cause of the explosion and fire. A 
predecessor company to MidAmerican En^gy provided gas service in Ramsey, Minnesota, at the tune of the 
original installation in 1980. In 1993, a predecessor of CenterPomt Energy, Inc. ("CenterPomt") acqufred all of the 
Minnesota gas properties owned by the MidAmerican Energy predecessor company. 

All of the wrongfiil death, p«-sonal injury and property damage claims arising from this incident have been settled 
by CenterPoint MidAmerican Energy's exposure, if any, to these settlements is covered under its liability insurance 
to which a S2.0 milhon retention applies. 

Two lawsuits naming MidAmerican Energy as a third party defendant have been filed by CenterPoint Energy 
Resources Corp. m the U.S. District Court, District of Minnesota, related to dus mcident. The complaints seek 
reimbursement of aU sums associated with CenterPoint's replacement of all service lines in the MidAmerican 
Energy predecessor company's properties located in Minnesota at a cost of approximately $39 million according to 
pubhcly available reports. A Report and Recommendation on MidAmerican Energy's motion for summary 
judgment in both of diese actions was issued on January 16, 2007, recommendmg that CenterPoint's tiurd party 
claims based upon neghgent installation be barred agakist MidAmerican Energy and its thfrd party claims based 
upon negligent operation and maintenance of die gas pipelme be allowed to continue. The parties timely objected to 
the Report and Recommendation and filed an appeal. MidAmerican Energy mtends to vigorously defend its position 
in these claims and believes thefr ultimate outcome will not have a material impact on its fmancial results. 

Other than the litigation described above, MidAmerican Funding and its subsidiaries currentiy have no material 
legal proceedings. Information on MidAmerican Energy's envfronmental matters is included in Item 1 - Busmess. 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 

None. 
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PARTH 

Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Marters and Issuer Purchases 
of Equity Securities 

All common stock of MidAmerican Energy is held by its parent con^any, MHC, which is a direct, wholly owned 
subsidiary of MidAmerican Funding. MidAmerican Funding is an Iowa limited liability company whose 
membership interest is held solely by MidAmerican Energy Holdings. 

Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

The following tables set forth selected financial data of MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Fundmg, which 
should be read m conjunction with their respective consohdated financial statements and die related notes to those 
statements mcluded in Item 8 and witii Management's Discussion and Analysis of Fmancial Condition and Results 
of Operations m Item 7. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

(In thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Statement of Operations 
Data: 
Revenues 
Operating income 
Net mcome 
F^mings on common stock 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Total assets 
Long-term debt (a) 
Short-term borrowmgs 
Preferred securities not 

subject to mandatory 
redemption 

Common shareholder's 
equity 

2006 

$3,447,931 
421,175 
266,676 
265,429 

2006 

$6,509,593 
1,821,009 

-

30,329 

1,950,779 

2005 

$3,160,337 
381,124 
221,297 
220,050 

2005 

$5,864,137 
1,631,760 

-

30,329 

1,744,882 

2004 

$2,696,353 
356,396 
210,455 
209,210 

As of December 31, 
2004 

$5,111,951 
1,422,527 

-

30,329 

1,527,468 

2003 

$2,595,812 
370,820 
188,597 
187,181 

2003 

$4,404,434 
1,128,647 

48,000 

31,759 

1,318,519 

2002 

$2,236,159 
354,997 
175,821 
172,888 

2002 

$4,209,642 
1,053,418 

55,000 

31,759 

1,319,139 

(a) Includes amounts due withm one year. 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

(In thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Statement of Operations 
Data: 
Revenues 
Operating income 
Net mcome (a) 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Total assets 
Long-term debt (b) 
Short-term borrowings 
Preferred securities not 

subject to mandatory 
redemption 

Member's equity 

2006 

$3,452,794 
420,618 
288,241 

2006 

$7,794,491 
2,521,009 

-

30,329 
2,513,402 

2005 

$3,166,084 
381,083 
195,069 

2005 

$7,157,416 
2,331,760 

-

30,329 
2,234,837 

2004 

$2,701,700 
355,947 
179,257 

As of December 31, 
2004 

$6,427,244 
2,122,527 

-

30,329 
2,042,403 

2003 

$2,600,239 
367,868 
157,176 

2003 

$5,737,614 
1,828,647 

48,000 

31,759 
1,863,769 

2002 

$2,240,879 
349,988 
136,716 

2002 

$5,551,747 
1,753,418 

55,000 

31,759 
1,879,191 

(a) In 2002, MidAmerican Funding recorded after-tax losses of $14.3 million for write-downs of inqiafred 
assets and investments, mcluding an $8.2 milhon after-tax write-down of airplane leases. In 2005, 
MidAmerican Funding recorded after-tax losses totalmg S7.0 milhon for write-downs of m^afred afrplane 
leases and $8.4 miUion of after-tax gams cm the sales of assets and mvestments. Net mcome for 2006 
reflects a $19,3 milhon reduction of income taxes due to the resolution of a potential tax matter and after­
tax gains totaling $29.6 milhon on the sales and restmcturings of MidAmerican Fundhig nonstrategic 
passive investments. 

(b) Includes amoimts due within one year. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

General 

MidAmerican Funding, LLC ("MidAmerican Fundmg"), is an Iowa hmited liability company that was formed m 
March 1999. The sole member of MidAmerican Funding is MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company 
("MidAmerican Energy Holdings"). MidAmerican Funding owns all of the outstanding common stock of MHC Inc. 
("MHC), which owns all of the common stock of MidAmerican Energy Company ("MidAmerican Energy"), 
InterCoast Capital Con^any, Midwest Capital Group, Inc., MidAmerican Services Company and MEC 
Constmction Services Co. MHC, MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Energy Holdings are pubhc utihty 
holding companies headquartered m Des Momes, Iowa. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") addresses the financial statements of MidAmerican Energy and 
MidAmerican Funding as presented in this joint filmg. Information related to MidAmerican Energy, whether or not 
segregated, also relates to MidAmerican Funding. Information related to other subsidiaries of MidAmerican Funding 
pertains only to the discussion of die financial condition and results of operations of MidAmerican Funding. Where 
necessary, discussions have been segregated and labeled to allow the reader to identify information applicable only 
to MidAmerican Fundmg. 

Executive Summary 

The following significant events and changes, as discussed in more detail herein, highhght some of die factors diat 
had an effect on MidAmerican Energy's and MidAmerican Funding's operating resuhs, liquidity and coital 
resources: 

• MidAmerican Energy's regulated electric gross margm increased $70.9 milhon for 2006 compared to 
2005 due to a S31.4 miUion increase in gross margin for electric wholesale sales, driven primarily by a 
33,3% increase in sales volumes, and a $21.3 milhon increase in electric retail gross margin as a result 
of customer growtii, m particular, the addition of a large mdustrial customer m die fourth quarter of 
2005. 

• MidAmerican Enei^ is currentiy constmcting a 790-megawatt ("MW") (expected accreditation) 
super-critical-ten^erature, coal-fired generation project and expects to hivest approximately 
$870 milhon in the project tiirough 2007, includmg ttansmission facilities. Through December 31, 
2006, $785.9 milhon had been mvested, including $121.3 million for MidAmerican Energy's share of 
deferred payments allowed by conOBCt 

• On April 18, 2006, MidAmerican Energy received Iowa Utihties Board ("TUB") approval of the 
ratemaking principles for i^ to 545 MW (nameplate ratings) of additional wind-powered generation 
edacity in Iowa. In tiie fourth quarter of 2006, MidAmerican Energy placed 99 MW (nameplate 
rathigs) of wind-powered generation into service. MidAmerican Energy has entered mto agreements 
witii wind project developers and contractors to add 123 MW (nameplate rathigs) of wmd-powered 
generation by the end of 2007. 

• On October 6, 2006, MidAmerican Energy issued $350,0 million of 5.8% medium-term notes due 
October 15,2036. 

• During 2006, MidAmerican Funding recognized pre-tax gains of $48.1 miUion, or S29.6 milhon after­
tax, on the sales and restmcturin^ of nonstrategic, passive investments. 

• In the fourth quarter of 2006, MidAmerican Funding reduced its income tax expense by S19.3 milhon 
due to the resolution of a potential tax matter. 
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Followii^ is a discussion of various factors that affected eamh^s for the periods presented on the Consolidated 
Statement of Operations. Explanations include management's best estimate of the impact of weather, customer 
growth and other factors. 

Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31,2006 and 2005 

Earnings Overview 

MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Energy's eammgs on common stock improved $45.4 milhon to $265.4 miUion for 2006 compared to 
$220.0 milhon for 2005. Operating income increased S40.1 milhon due primarily to improved regulated electric 
margins. Also, an increase in income taxes due to greater pre-tax income m 2006 was partially offset by the 
resolution of a potential tax matter and by additional renewable electricity production tax credits as a result of 
greater wmd-powered generation. 

MidAmerican Funding -

MidAmerican Funding's net income for 2006 increased $93.1 million to $288.2 milhon for 2006 compared to 
$195.1 milhon for 2005. In addition to the items discussed for MidAmerican Energy, MidAmerican Funding's net 
income for 2006 reflects a $19.3 million reduction in mcome tax expense due to the resolution of a potential lax 
matter and $29.6 miUion of after-tax income from gains on the sales and restmcturings of a number of nonsttategic, 
passive investments. 

Regulated Electric Gross Margfri 

2006 2005 
Gross margm (in miUions): 

Operating revenues 
Less cost of fiiel, energy and capacity 

Electric gross margin 

Sales (GWh): 
Retail 
Wholesale 

Total 

$ 1,779.5 
672.0 

$ 1.107.5 

19,831 
11.168 
30.999 

$ 1,513.2 
476.6 

S 1,036 6 

19,044 
8.378 

27.422 

Electric gross margin for 2006 increased $70.9 milhon compared to 2005 due to a $31.4 miUion mcrease in gross 
margm on wholesale sales due primarily to an increase in related sales volumes. Gross margin on retail sales 
increased $21.3 milhon due principaUy to customer growth. Additionally, ttansmission revenues increased 
$14.0 milhon due to an increase in die use of MidAmerican Energy's transmission services. 

Sales of energy to other utilities, municipalities and marketers inside and outside of MidAmerican Energy's dehvery 
system are classified as wholesale. The increased availability of MidAmerican Energy-owned base load generation, 
in part due to the effect of newly added wind-powered generation to supply retaU customers, and greater market 
opportunities contributed to a 33.3% hicrease m wholesale sales volumes during 2006, resulting m a $29.4 miUion 
increase in wholesale gross margin An increase in the average electric wholesale margins per megawatt hour sold 
due to higher market prices improved electtic wholesale gross margm by $2.0 million compared to 2005. 

Gross margm on electric retail sales increased $21.3 milhon, vrith electric retail sales volumes increasing 4.1% 
compared to 2005. An mcrease in the average number of retail customers, in particular the addition of a large steel 
manufacturer m the fourth quarter of 2005, improved electtic retail gross margm by $30.4 milhon compared to 
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2005. Electricity usage fectors not dependent on weather, such as changes m individual customer usage patterns, 
increased electric margin by $11.0 milhon. The effect of ten:q)erature conditions during 2006 con^ared to 2005 
resulted in an $18.3 million decrease m electric retail gross margin. An increase in fiiel costs related to Iowa retail 
electric sales decreased electric retail gross mai^n by $8.8 million compared to 2005 due m part to an mcrease in 
the cost of energy purchased to serve the retail load. Recoveries of energy efficiency program costs mcreased 
electtic retail gross margin by $7.1 milhon con ĵared to 2005. Changes in revenues from the recovery of energy 
efficiency program costs are substantiaUy matched with corresponding changes hi other operatmg e?^enses. 

Regulated Gas Gross Margm 

2006 2005 

$1,111.6 
888.5 

S 223.1 

70,587 
49.209 

119.796 

$1,322.7 
1,098.4 

S 224.3 

76,942 
51.655 

128.597 

Gross margin (m miUions): 
Operating revenues 
Less cost of gas sold 

Gas gross margin 

Sales (OOO'sDtiis): 
Rettdl 
Wholesale 

Total 

Gas gross margin for 2006 decreased $1.2 miUion compared to 2005. 

Regulated gas revenues mclude purchased gas adjustment clauses through which MidAmerican Energy is allowed to 
recover die cost of gas sold from its retaU gas utihty customers. Consequently, fluctuations in die cost of gas sold do 
not affect gross margin or net income because revenues reflect comparable fluctuations through ihe purchased gas 
adjustment clauses. MidAmerican Energy's average per-imit cost of gas decreased 13.2% compared to 2IX)5 
resulthig in a $134.7 milhon decrease in cost of gas sold. In addition, a 6.8% decrease in sales volumes con^iared to 
2005 reduced cost of gas sold by S75.2 million. 

The foUowing table summarizes the variance hi gas operating revenues based on the change m cost recoveries and 
margin components (in milhons). 

2006 vs. 2005 
Change m recoveries of cost of gas sold: 

Average cost per unit 
Sales volumes 

Total change m cost of gas sold 
Change m margin: 

Weather 
Other usage factors 
Customer growth 
Energy efficiency cost recovery 
Otiier 

Total revenue variance 

The decrease in gas margin due lo weather was the result of wanner temperature conditions during the heating 
seasons of 2006 con^ared to 2005. Other gas usage factors, such as changes in mdividual customer usage patterns, 
decreased gas margm. MidAmerican Ena-gy's average number of gas retail customers increased 1.2% compared to 
2005. CThanges ha revenues from the recovery of energy efficiency program costs are substantially matched with 
corresponding changes m otiier operating expenses. Total natural gas retail sales volumes decreased 8.3%. 

$ 

s_ 

(134.7) 
(75.2) 

(209.9) 

(5.8) 
(4.1) 
2.3 
6.5 

to.n 
a i m 
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Regulated Operating Expenses 

Other operatmg expenses of S402.0 miUion mcreased $21.1 miUion for 2006 con^ared to 2005 due primarily to a 
$13.6 milhon hicrease in energy efficiency program costs. Changes in energy efficiency program costs are 
substantiaUy matched with changes in related electric and gas revenues. AdditionaUy, steam generating plant 
oporathig costs increased $4.7 million, while electric and gas distribution costs increased $3.7 miUion. 

Maintenance expenses for 2006 increased $5.5 miUion coir^ared to 2005, Maintenance costs for the Quad Cities 
Station increased $1.8 miUion, while maintenance costs related to wind-powered generating fecihties increased 
$1.7 milhon. Maintenance costs for the electric and gas distribution systems increased a total of $2.0 milhon 
compared to 2005. 

Depreciation and amortization expense for 2006 mcreased $5.9 milhon compared to 2005 due to an increase in 
utility plant depreciation principaUy as a result of wind-powered generating facilities placed in service ua the thfrd 
quarter of 2005 and the last half of 2006, offset partially by a decrease m amortization of software. 

Property and otiier taxes increased $2.1 million due to an increase in property taxes as a result of higher levels of 
electricity generated and dehvered during the measurement period 

Nonregulated Gross Margin 

2006 2005 

MidAmerican Energy -
Nonregulated operating revenues 
Less nonregulated cost of sales 

Nonregulated gross margin 

MidAmerican Funding Consohdated -
Nonregulated operating revenues 
Less nonregulated cost of sales 

Nonregulated gross margm 

MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated gross margin for 2006 mcreased SI.2 miUion compared to 2005. The 
foUowing table presents the margms related to various nonregulated activities (in milhons): 

$ 

L 

$ 

L 

(In millions) 

556.8 
522.1 

^ 4 J 

561.7 
523.4 

$ 324.4 
290.9 

S 33.5 

S 330.1 
292.5 

S 37.6 

2006 2005 

$ 

L 

13.4 
10.9 
5.9 
l.l 
3.4 

34.7 

S 

s= 

12.9 
7.5 
5.6 
3.4 
4.1 

33.5 

Nonregulated electtic 
Nomegulated gas 
Income sharing arrangements under regulated gas tariffs 
Incentive gas supply procurement program award 
Otiier 

Nonregulated revenues and cost of sales for 2006 mcreased due primarily to a change m the management sttategy 
related to certain end-use gas conttacts that resulted in recording prospectively the related revenues and cost of sales 
on a gross, ratiiier than net, basis m accordance with Emergmg Issues Task Force Issue No. 02-3, "Recogintion and 
Reporting of Gains and Losses on Energy Trading Conttacts Under Issues No. 98-10 and 00-17." For 2005, cost of 
sales totahng $289.2 mUlion was netted in nomegulated operating revenues for such end-use gas conttacts. The 
increase m nonregulated gross margin compared to 2005 was principally due to higher realized gas margins. 
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partiaUy offeet by an increase in imrealized net losses on gas fmancial instruments. Beginning m die second half of 
2006, MidAmerican Energy began recognizing unrealized gains and losses on certain electric and gas positions in 
other comprehensive income, reducing a portion of future market volatility on tnargins. 

Nomegulated operations also mclude eammgs from sharing arrangements under ^pUcable state regulations and 
tariffs filed witii the lUB and die Soutii Dakota Pubhc Utihties Commission ("SDPUC") for MidAmerican Energy's 
regulated natural gas operations. Under these arrangements, MidAmerican Energy is allowed to keep a portion of 
the benefits of gas sales for resale and capacity release ttansactions. MidAmerican Energy also has an Incentive Gas 
Supply Procurement Program ("IGSPP") m Iowa and a similar program m Soutii Dakota, under which it can receive 
awards for successfid performance of gas supply procurement Under the IGSPP, if MidAmerican Energy's cost of 
gas varies fit>m an established reference price range, then the savings or cost is shared between customers and 
shareholders. The IGSPP and die South Dakota program extend through October 31,2010. 

Non-Opcrating Income 

MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Energy's non-<^erating mcome increased $19.5 nullion compared to 2005 due primarily to a 
$12.8 milhon hicrease in allowance for equity funds as a result of the mcrease in constinction work in progress. As a 
regulated public utihty, MidAmerican Energy is allowed to c^italize, and record as income, a cost of constmction 
for equity fimds used, based on guidehnes set forth by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC"). 
MidAmerican Energy expects to continue to record higher-than-normal mcome for die allowance on equity fimds 
used during constmction through 2007 while the announced generatmg facihties are constincted. 

Interest and dividend hicome increased $2.9 million compared to 2005 due to a more favorable cash posititm and 
higher interest rates. Other mcome increased due to a $2.0 miUion increase in income fixim corporate-owned life 
insurance pohcies. 

MidAmerican Funding -

MidAmerican Funding's non-operating income increased $68.2 miUion for 2006 compared to 2005. In addition to 
the MidAmerican Energy items discussed above, MidAmerican Fimding's non-operatmg income reflects the 
foUowing significant factors. 

Other hicome for MidAmerican Funding mcreased S40.2 miUion due principaUy to $27.6 miUion of pre-tax gains 
fi-om sales of MidAmerican Funding's shares of common stock of an electtonic energy and metals ttading exchange 
and $4.5 miUion of pre-tax gain on MidAmerican Funding's remainmg shares of that common stock, which it 
donated to a charitable foundation Other expense for 2006 refla;ts $4.5 milhon of expense for the donation of tiie 
shares. 

Other income for 2006 also includes an $8.5 milhon pre-tax gain on the sale of MidAmerican Funding's non-
conttoUing mterest in a non-utility gas-fired cogeneration plant and a $6.8 million pre-tax gain on the sale of a 
commercial passenger aircraft. AdditionaUy, other income reflects $5.2 milhon of pre-tax income resulting from 
changes m a financmg arrangement related to a non-sti^egic mvestment in a hydroelectric generatmg plant. Other 
mcome for 2005 include $9.9 miUion of pre-tax gains from the sale of two non-sttategic, passive investments and a 
$3.4 milhon pre-tax gain on the sale of MidAmerican Fundmg's shares of common stock of the electronic energy 
and metals iradmg exchange discussed above. 

Other expense for MidAmerican Fimdmg decreased $12.1 milhon for 2006 con^iared to 2005 due primarily to 
write-downs in 2005 of some of MidAmerican Fundmg's investments in commercial passenger aircraft. 
MidAmerican Funding's evaluation of its mvestments in these aircraft resulted in $15,6 milhon of pre-tax write­
downs m 2005. The write-downs reflected a continued deterioration in the airhne fridustiy, including the banknqitcy 
fihngs of two major carriers during 2005. 
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Fixfid rharggR 

The $12.9 million mcrease m MidAmerican Energy's interest on long-term debt was due to the issuance of 
MidAmerican Energy long-term debt in the amount of $300.0 milUon on November 1,2005, and S350.0 miUion on 
October 6, 2006, offset partiaUy by maturities of higher interest rate debt in 2005 and 2006. Other interest expense 
increased $3.4 miUion due principally to a higher balance of the Iowa revenue sharing habiUty. MidAmerican 
Energy is aUowed to capitalize, and record as a reduction to fixed charges, a cost of constmction for debt fimds used, 
based on guidelmes set forth by tiie FERC. The $5.6 milhon increase in allowance for borrowed fimds for 2006 was 
due to die increase m construction work in progress con^jared to 2005. MidAmerican Energy expects to continue to 
record higher-than-normal allowance for borrowed funds used during constmction through 2007 while the 
announced generating facihties are consttucted. 

Income Taxes 

MidAmerican Energy -

Federal law curroitly provides for federal production tax credits for energy produced by renewable electricity 
generation projects, including wind-powered generating facihties for ten years after the m-service date. 
MidAmerican Energy's income taxes for 2006 mclude $10.2 miUion of additional production tax credits compared 
to 2005 due to additional wind-powered generation. 

State utihty rate recognition in Iowa requfres that the tax effect of certain timing differences be flowed through 
immediately to customers. Therefore, amounts that would otherwise have been recognized in income tax expense 
have been included as changes m regulatory assets. This flow-through tteatment of such timing diffaences impacts 
the effective tax rates from year to year. 

MidAmerican Funding -

In 2006, MidAmerican Funding reduced its income tax expense by $19.3 miUion due to the resolution of a potential 
tax matter. 

Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31,2005 and 2004 

Eammgs Overview 

MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Energy's earnings on common stock ui^roved $10.8 nuUion to $220.0 miUion for 2005 compared to 
$209.2 milUon for 2004. Operating income increased $24.7 million due primarily to improved margins. The 
hnprovement in operating income was partially offset by a comparative mcrease in income taxes due to benefits 
recognized hi 2004 as a result of changes in state and federal income tax laws m 2004 and the benefits from a 
settlement with the Internal Revenue Service of an mcome tax audit issue in 2004. 
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MidAmerican Funding 

$1,513.2 
476.6 

simA 

19,044 
8,378 

27,422 

$1,421.7 
404.6 

ii^m 

17,865 
9,260 

27.125 

MidAmerican Funding's net income for 2005 mcreased $15.8 million to $195.1 miUion for 2005 compared to 
$179.3 million for 2004. In addition to the items discussed for MidAmerican Eneigy, MidAmerican Funding's net 
income for 2004 reflects additional income tax expense due to an adjustment to goodwiU as a result of the settlement 
of the income tax audit issue above. 

Regulated Electric Gross Margin 

2005 2004 
Gross margin (in millions): 

Operating revenues 
Less cost of fuel, energy and capacity 

Electric gross margin 

Sales (GWh): 
Retail 
Wholesale 

Total 

Electric gross margin for 2005 increased S19.5 miUion compared to 2004 due to a $24.5 miUion mcrease m retail 
gross margm as a result of warmer weather in the third quarter of 2005 and customer growth. A $17.1 miUion 
decrease in MidAmerican Energy's cost of sales for electric capacity purchases and a $7.9 miUion increase m 
transmission revenues also conttibuted to the increase in electric gross margin. The improvement m gross margin as 
a result of these factors was partiaUy offset by a $29.4 miUion decrease m gross margin on wholesale sales, 
primarily as a result of generation outages in the first quarter of 2005. 

Gross margin on electric retail sales increased $24.5 nulhon, with electric retail sales volumes mcreasing 6.6% 
compared to 2004. The effect of ten^erature conditions during 2005 conqjared to 2004 resulted in a $38.2 miUion 
increase fri electric retail gross margin. A 1.3% hicrease in the average number of retail customers improved electric 
retail gross margin by $14.7 million compared to 2004, while electricity usage factors not dependent on weatiier, 
such as changes in individual customer usage patterns, increased electric margin by $6.0 million. Revenues from the 
recovery of energy efficiaicy program costs uicreased $3.4 miUion compared to 2004. Changes m tiiese revenues 
are substantiaUy matehed with corresponding changes in other operating expenses. An mcrease m fuel costs related 
to Iowa retail electiic sales decreased electric retail gross margin by $37.2 million con^ared to 2004 due m part to 
the cost of replacement power as a result of the generating station outages mentioned below. 

Sales of energy to other utUities, municipahties and marketers inside and outside of MidAmerican Energy's dehvery 
system arc classified as wholesale. A change in the mix of hi^er-priced on-peak and lower-priced off-peak sales 
and a higher average cost of energy caused a decrease in the average electric wholesale margm per megawatt hour 
sold, reducing electric wholesale gross margin by $18.4 million compared to 2004. AddititMially, a 9.5% decrease in 
wholesale sales volumes reduced electric wholesale gross margin by SI 1.0 milhon. The timing of planned 
generation out^es, mainly for the Louisa Generating Station, and the loss of generating capacity at the Ottumwa 
Generatmg Station Unit No. 1 ("OGS Unit No. 1"), which experienced a failure of its step-up ttansformer on 
Febmary 20, 2005, resulted m lost wholesale sales opportuinties. OGS Unit No. 1 returned to service on May 3, 
2005. An increase m electric retaU sales also reduced tiie availabUity of competitively priced generation, 
contributing to the decrease in wholesale sales volumes. 
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Regulated Gas Gross Margin 

2005 2004 

$ 1,322.7 
L098.4 

S_^4 3 

76,942 
51,655 
128..597 

$1,010.9 
790.0 

S 220.9 

76,242 
46.630 
122.872 

Gross tnargin (in nuUions): 
Operating revenues 
Less cost of gas sold 

Gas gross margin 

Sales (OOO'sDtiis): 
Retail 
Wholesale 

Total 

Cjas gross margin for 2005 increased $3.4 mUhon compared to 2004. 

Regulated gas revenues include purchased gas adjustment clauses through which MidAmerican Energy is allowed to 
recover the cost of gas sold from its retaU gas utihty customers. Consequentiy, fluctuations m the cost of gas sold do 
not affect gross margm or net mcome because revenues reflect comparable fluctuations through the purchased gas 
acyustment clauses. MidAmerican Energy's average per-unit cost of gas increased 32.8% compared to 2004 
resulting in a $271.6 nulhon increase in cost of gas sold. The remainder of the mcrease in cost of gas sold was due to 
an increase in sales volumes related to wholesale customers. 

The followmg table summarizes tiie variance m gas operating revenues, including ihe impact of die fluctuation in 
the cost of gas sold. The variances in gas operating revenues other than the fluctuation in cost of gas sold have the 
same impact on gross margm. 

2005 vs. 2004 
(In milhons) 

Change in cost of gas sold: 
Average cost per unit $ 271.6 
Sales volumes 36.8 

Total change in cost of gas sold 308.4 
Weatiier 0.8 
Energy efficiency cost recovery 2.5 
Customer growth 3.2 
Other usage fiictors (3.9) 
Otiier 0 1 

Total revenue variance $ 311.8 

Overall weather conditions during the heatmg seasons of 2005 were relatively unchanged compared to 2004. 
MidAmerican Energy's average number of gas retail customers increased 1.4% compared to 2004. Other gas usage 
factors, such as changes in mdividual customer usage patterns and reaction to historicaUy high prices, decreased gas 
margin. Changes in revenues from the recovery of energy efficiency program costs are substantially matched with 
correspondii^ changes m other operating expenses. Total natural gas retail sales volumes increased 0.9%. 

Regulated Operating Expenses 

Otha- operating expenses mcreased $6.0 milhon compared to 2004 due to a $5.9 miUion increase m costs related to 
energy efficiency programs and a $5.6 million increase in health care benefits and pension costs. These increases 
were partially offset by a $6.0 miUion decrease in posttetirement benefit expense compared to 2004 due to the 
impact of the Medicare Prescription Dmg, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 and a plan amendment 
effective July 1, 2004. Increases in energy efficiency programs costs are substantially matehed by mcreases in 
related electric and gas revenues. 
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Mamtenance expenses for 2005 decreased S14.1 million compared to 2004 due principally to a S19.4mUhon 
decrease in steam generating maintenance, mostly as a result of additional preventive maintenance in 2004. The 
decrease was offset partially by a $3.3 milhon mcrease in other gaierating mamtenance related to wind facihties and 
combustion turbines. 

Depreciation and amortization expense for 2005 increased $2.7 miUion compared to 2004 due to an $11.7 miUion 
increase in utility plant depreciation due m part to ihe second phase of the Greater Des Moines Energy Center and 
wind power facihties placed in service in December 2004, and wmd power facilities placed in service in the third 
quarter of 2005. These and other increases in utihty plant depreciation were partially offset by a decrease in utility 
plant depreciation that began in November 2004 as a result of a 20-year extension to the operating license for the 
Quad Cities Station. The increase in utihty plant depreciation was partially offset by a $9.9 million decrease in 
regulatory expense related to a revenue sharing arrangement in Iowa due to lower Iowa electric equity returns. Refer 
to the "Utihty Regulatory Matters" section for an explanation of the revenue sharing arrangement. 

Nonregulated (jross Margm 

2005 2004 

MidAmerican Energy -
Nonregulated operating revenues 
Less nonregulated cost of sales 

Nonregidated gross margin 

MidAmerican Funding Consohdated -
Nonregulated operating revenues 
Less nonregulated cost of sales 

Nonregulated gross margm 

MidAmerican Enei^'s nonregulated gross margm for 2005 increased $0.4 miUion compared to 2004. The 
foUowing table presents the margins related to various nonregulated activities (in milhons): 

s 

s... 

$ 

i= 

(In 

324.4 
290.9 

33.5 

330.1 
292.5 

^J2A 

millions) 

$ 

$ -

$ 

L-

263.7 
230.6 

33.1 

269.1 
232.0 

_ ^ 2 J 

2005 2004 

$ 12.9 
7.5 
5.6 
3.4 
4.1 

$ 33.5 

$ 16.8 
7.2 
3.7 
2.4 
3.0 

% 33.1 

Nonregulated electtic 
Nomegulated gas 
Income sharing arrangements under regulated gas tariffs 
Incentive gas supply procurement program award 
Otiier 

Gross margin for nonregulated electric marketing services decreased due to a reduction m the margm per unit sold in 
2005 compared to 2004, partially offset by an increase m related sales volumes. The margm per unit decreased in 
2005 con^ared to 2004 due to higher costs for wholesale energy and limited ability to pass such costs on to 
customers due to die level of bundled rates offered b)' tiie local utility con^anies. Nomegulated gas gross margin 
increased due to an increase in the margin per unit sold compared to 2004. A small decrease in nonregulated gas 
sales volumes was due in large part to the non-renewal of the sales contt̂ acts as a result of a related regulatory issue 
m Illinois. Refer lo "Utility Regulatory Matters" for a discussion of the issue. 

Nonregulated operations also mclude earnings from sharing arrangements under apphcable state regulations and 
tariffs filed witii die lUB and ihe SDPUC for MidAmerican Energy's regulated natural gas operations. 
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Non-Operating Income 

MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Energy's non-operating mcome increased $7.3 miUion for 2005 compared to 2004 due principaUy to 
a $5.5 milhon increase in income for c^italized aUowance for equity funds used during constmction as a resuk of 
an increase in construction work in progress compared to 2004. 

MidAmerican Funding -

MidAmerican Funding's other income for 2005 mcludes $13.3 mOlion of gains from the sale of three non-strategic, 
passive mvestments. During 2005 and 2004, MidAmerican Fundhig received distributions totahng $1.2 milhon and 
$2.5 milhon, respectively, from several of its investments in energy projects and venture capital funds. 

Other expense for 2005 includes write-downs of MidAmerican Funduag's mvestments in commercial passenger 
afrcraft, which it accounts for as leveraged leases. MidAmerican Funding's evaluation of its investments in these 
afrcraft resulted in $15.6 million of pre-tax write-downs in 2005. The vmte-downs reflect a continued deterioration 
in the afrlme industry, includmg the bankruptcy filings of two major carriers during 2005. Other expense for 2004 
includes losses totaling $1.7 million for write-downs related to two commercial passenger aircraft investments. 

Fixed Charges 

The mcrease in interest on long-term debt was due to interest on MidAmerican Energy long-term debt issuances of 
$350.0 miUion on October 1, 2004 and S300.0 miUion on November 1,2005, oSset partially by mattuities of higher 
rate debt, totaling $90.5 million and $55.6 mUlion in 2005 and 2004, respectively. Other interest expense mcreased 
due to a higher balance of the Iowa revenue sharing liabUity. Allowance for borrowed fimds increased due to 
increased utihty constmction expenditures. MidAmerican Energy expects to continue to record higher-tiian-normal 
allowance for borrowed fimds used during constmction through 2007 while the aimounced generatmg facilities are 
constmcted. 

Income Taxes 

MidAmerican Energy -

In September 2004, the Iowa legislature passed legislation adopting a federal tax provision mto Iowa law that 
provides accelerated tax depreciation for ceitam assets acqufred after May 5,2003 and before January 1,2005. As a 
result of Iowa regulatory mles for utUity income taxes, MidAmerican Energy's income taxes for 2004 were reduced 
by approximately $15.7 milhon, including the rettoactive adjustment for 2003. 

In 2005, MidAmerican Energy's mcome taxes mcluded $11.1 milhon of the production tax credits related to energy 
produced by its wmd-powered generath^ fecUities, the first of which were placed m service December 31,2004. 

State utihty rate recognition m Iowa requfres that tiie tax effect of certam timing differences be flowed through 
immediately to customers. Therefore, amounts that would otherwise have been recognized in income tax expense 
have been included as changes in regulatory assets. This flow-through tteatment of such timing differences impacts 
the effective tax rates from year to year. 

Also, during 2004, MidAmerican Energy settied an income tax audit with the Internal Revenue Service and recorded 
as income a tax habihty previously estabhshed for ihe settied issue, resulting m an $8.5 miUion reduction to 
MidAmerican Energy's income tax expense for 2004. 
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MidAmerican Funding -

A significant portion of MidAmerican Energy's tax liabihty for die $8.5 million settled issue above was originally 
estabhshed in 1999 when MidAmerican Enei^'s parent company, MHC Inc., was acquired by MidAmerican 
Fimding. This change in estimate of an income tax uncertainty that resulted from a purchase business combination 
viras accounted for as an adjustment to tiie remaimng balance of goodwiU attributable to the acquisition. 
Accordingly, in 2004, MidAmerican Fimding decreased goodvrill and mcreased income tax expense by $4.7 mUlion 
to reflect die settiement of tiiat portion of the mcome tax habihty recognized at the time of the acquisition of MHC. 
Tbe net result of die reduction at MidAmerican Energy and the goodwill adjustment at MidAmerican Funding was a 
$3.8 miUion decrease m consolidated income tax expense for 2004. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding have available a variety of sources of hquidity and capital 
resources, botii mtemal and external. These resources provide fimds requfred for current operations, consttuction 
expenditures, dividends, debt retirement and other capital requfrements. 

As reflected on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, MidAmerican Energy's net cash provided by operating 
activities was $560.0 milhon, $463.2 miUion and $523.5 milhon for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. 
MidAmerican Fimdmg's net cash provided by operatmg activities was $515.3 miUion, $423.7 million and 
$493.6 milhon for 2006,2005 and 2004, respectively. The increase m cash provided by operating activities for 2006 
compared to 2005 is due principally to improved earnings, a reduction in income taxes and interest paid and a 
number of working capital variances. The decrease in cash provided by operating activities for 2005 compared to 
2004 was principally due to an hiaease in mcome taxes paid as tax depreciation was unusuaUy high due to benefits 
from bonus depreciation in 2004. 

UtUity Constmction Expenditures 

MidAmerican Energy's primary need for coital is utility constmction expenditures. For 2006, utihty cash 
construction expenditures totaled $757.3 million, mcluding Quad Cities Station nuclear fiiel purchases. 
MidAmerican Energy's capital reqiurements for 2007, which exclude tiie non-cash allowance for equity fimds used 
during constmction, are estimated to be approximately $926 million, which includes $375 miUion for the coal-fired 
and wind-powered generation projects discussed below, $150 million for emissions control equipment to address 
current arid anticipated air quahty regulations and $401 milhon for ongoing operational projects, mcluding 
connections for new customers and faculties to accommodate load growth. Capital expenditure needs are reviewed 
regularly by management and may change significantiy as a result of such reviews. MidAmerican Energy expects to 
meet these capital expenditures witii cash flows fi^m operations and the issuance of long-term debt. 

MidAmerican Energy anticipates a contfriiung increase in demand for electticity from its regulated customers. To 
meet anticipated demand and ensure adequate electric generation in its service territory, MidAmerican Energy is 
currentiy constiiicting Council Bluffs Energy Center Unit No. 4 ("CBEC Unit 4"), a 790-MW (expected 
accreditation) super-critical-terr^erature, coal-fired generating plant. MidAmerican Energy will operate the plant 
and hold an undivided ownership interest as a tenant in common witii the other owners of the plant. MidAmerican 
Energy's current ownership interest is 60.67%, equatmg to 479 MW of output. Municipal, cooperative and public 
powa- utihties own the remainder, which is a typical ownership arrangement for large base-load plants in Iowa. The 
plant will provide service to regulated retail electricity customers. Wholesale sales may also be made from the plant 
to the extent the power is not immediately needed for regulated retail service. MidAmerican Energy has obtained 
regulatory approval to include the Iowa portion of the actual cost of C^EC Unit 4 ui its Iowa rate base as long as the 
actual cost does not exceed die agreed cap tiiat MidAmerican Energy has deemed to be reasonable. If the cap is 
exceeded, MidAmerican Energy has the right to demonstrate the prudence of the expenditures above the c^ , subject 
to regulatory review. MidAmerican Energy expects to invest approximately $870 miUion in CBEC Unit 4, including 
transmission facilities and ^proxunately $64 nullion of non-cash allowance for equity fimds used during 
consttuction. Through December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Energy has invested $785.9 mUlion m die plant, includmg 
$121.3 mUlion for MidAmerican Energy's share of deferred payments aUowed by die consttnction conttact and 
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$49.2 miUion of non-cash aUowance for equity fimds used during constmction and expects to pay ^proximately 
$191 mUhon for CBEC Unit 4 cash constmction costs ui 2007. 

On April 18, 2006, the lUB ̂ proved a settiement agreement between MidAmerican Energy and the Iowa Office of 
Consumer Advocate ("OCA") r^arding ratemaking principles for up to 545 MW (nameplate ratings) of wind-
powered generation capacity in Iowa to be instaUed in 2006 and 2007. Generally speaking, accredited capacity 
rathigs for wind-powered generation facihties are considerably less than the nameplate ratings due to the varying 
nature of wmd. In the fourth quarter of 2006, MidAmerican Energy placed in service 99 MW (nameplate ratings) of 
wind-powered generation, and in June 2006, MidAmerican Energy entered into agreements to add an additional 123 
MW (namq)late ratings) of wmd-powered generation by die end of 2007. Refer to "UtUity Regulatory Matters" 
below for more information regarding the rate aspects of the settiement agreement. MidAmerican Energy continues 
to pursue additional cost effective wind-powered generation. 

Refer to the ^Environmental Matters" section later m MD&A for additional mformation regarding capital 
expenditures for emission conttol equipment. 

Nuclear Decommissioning 

Each licensee of a nuclear fecihty is requfred to provide financial assurance for tiie cost of decommissionmg its 
licensed nuclear facUity. In gaaeral, decommissioning of a nuclear facUity means to safely remove the facility from 
service and restore die property to a condition allowing unrestricted use by the operator. 

MidAmerican Energy ciurentiy contributes $8.3 miUion annuaUy to trusts established for the investment of fimds for 
decomnussioning (Juad Cities Station. Pending regulatory approvals, fimding is expected to be reduced to $1.6 
milhon annuaUy beginning m 2007. The change in fimding resuhs from a recent evaluation of the ftmded status, 
estimated decommissionmg costs and usefiil hfe of the plant. As of December 31, 2006, approximately 56.1% of the 
fair value of the trusts' fimds was invested in domestic common equity securities, 13.3% m domestic corporate debt 
and the remainder in investment grade municipal and U.S. Treasury bonds. Funding for Quad Cities Station nuclear 
decommissionmg is reflected as depreciation expense m the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Future fimdmg 
levels are subject to a variety of factors and are periodically reviewed. 
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Conttactual Obligations and Commercial CnnimitTnents 

MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding have various conttactual obligations and commercial 
commitments. The following table summarizes as of December 31, 2006, the material cash obligations of 
MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding (in milhons). 

Period Payments are Due 

Total 

$ 1,826.6 

107.3 

652.6 
200.0 

2.035.0 
4,821.5 

700.0 
595.0 

1,295.0 
S 6 1165 

2007 

S 1.6 

12.8 

203.4 
200.0 
93.8 

511.6, 

. 

47.1 
47.1 

$ 558.7 

2008-
2009 

$ 0.5 

13.9 

200.6 
-

193.3 
408.3 

175.0 
88.7 

263.7 
$ 672.0 

2010-
2011 

$ 

7.2 

69.6 
-

193.3 
270.1, 

200.0 
65.3 

265.3 
S535.4 

After 
2011 

$ 1,824.5 

73.4 

179.0 
-

1.554.6 
3.631.5 

325.0 
393.9 
718.9 

$4,350.4 

Type of Obligation 
MidAmerican Energy: 
Long-term debt, excluding unamortized 

debt premium and discount, net 
Operating leases, easements and 

maintenance contracts (1) 
Coal, electricity and natural gas contract 

comnuttnents (1) 
Deferred costs on constmction conti*act (2) 
Interest payments on long-term debt (3) 

MidAmerican Fimding parent: 
Long-term debt 
Interest payments on long-term debt 

Total 

(1) The operatmg leases, easements and maintenance conttacts, and coal, electricity and natural gas 
commitments are not reflected on the Consohdated Balance Sheets. Refer to Note (15) in Notes to 
Consohdated Financial Statements in Item 8 for a discussion of the nature of these commitments. 

(2) MidAmerican Energy is allowed to defer up to $200.0 million m payments to the contractor under its 
contract to build CBEC Unit 4. Refer to Note (15) in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements m Item 8 
for a discussion of tiiis commitment. Approximately 39.3% of this commitment is expected to be fimded by 
tbe joint owners of CBEC Uitit 4. 

(3) Excludes interest payments on variable rate long-term debt. 

MidAmerican Energy has other types of commitments that are subject to change and relate primarily to the items 
listed below. For additional information, refer, where applicable, to the respective referenced note in Notes to 
Consohdated Financial Statements in Item 8. 

• Constmction expenditures: Refer to the "Utihty Constmction Expenditures" section above. 

• Residual guarantees on operating leases (see Note (15)) 

• Pension and posd-etirement plans (see Note (16)) 
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Debt Redemption and Issuance 

MidAmerican Energy's 6.375% series of medium-term notes, totaling $160.0 miUion, matured on June 15,2006. On 
October 6,2006, MidAmerican Energy issued $350.0 miUion of 5.8% medium-term notes due October 15,2036. 

Debt Authorizations and Credit Faculties 

MidAmerican Energy has authority from the FERC to issue tinough April 14, 2007, short-term debt in the form of 
commercial paper and bank notes aggregatmg $500.0 mUlion. MidAmerican Energy currentiy has in place a 
$500.0 milhon revolving credit fecihty that supports its $379.6 miUion commercial paper program and its variable 
rale poUution conttol revenue obligations. The facihty expfres July 6, 2011. 

MidAmerican Energy currently h ^ the necessary authorizations from the Securities and Exchange Commission to 
issue up to S480.0 million of additional long-term securities; from die FERC to issue up to S600.0 milhon of 
additional long-term securities throu^i November 30, 2008; and from die lUmois Commerce Commission ("ICC") 
to issue up to $480.0 miUion of additional long-term debt securities through July 12,2011. 

In conjunction with the March 1999 merger, MidAmerican Energy committed to die lUB to use commercially 
reasonable efforts to mamtain an investment grade ratmg on its long-term debt and to maintain its common equity 
level above 42% of total capitalization unless circumstances beyond its conttol result in the common equity level 
decreasmg to below 39% of total capitalization. MidAmerican Energy must seek the approval of the lUB of a 
reasonable utihty capital stmcture if MidAmerican Energy's common equity level decreases below 42% of total 
capitahzation, imless the decrease is beyond the control of MidAmerican Energy. MidAmerican Energy is also 
required to seek tiie approval of the lUB if MidAmerican Energy's equity level decreases to below 39%, even if die 
decrease is due to cfrcumstances beyond the conttol of MidAmerican Energy, ff MidAmerican Energy's common 
equity level were to drop below the reqiured thresholds, MidAmerican Energy's abihty to issue debt could be 
restiicted. As of December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Energy's common equity ratio was 53.6% confuted on a basis 
consistent with its commitment. 

Other Fmancmg Informgtinn 

MidAmerican Funding or one of its subsidiaries, mcluding MidAmerican Energy, may &om time to time seek to 
retire its outstandmg debt tiirough cash purchases and/or exchanges for other securities, in open market purchases, 
privately negotiated transactions or otherwise. The repurchases or exchanges, if any, will depend on prevailmg 
market conditions, the issuing conqiany's liquidity requirements, contractual restrictions and otiier factors. The 
amounts mvolved may be material. 

Credit Ratings Risks 

Debt and preferred securities of MidAmerican Fundmg and MidAmerican Energy are rated by nationally recognized 
credit rating agencies. Assigned credit ratings are based on each rating agency's assessment of MidAmerican 
Funding's or MidAmerican Energy's abihty to, m general, meet the obhgations of the debt or preferred securities 
issued by die rated con^any. The credit ratings are not a recommendation to buy, seU or hold securities, and there is 
no assurance tiiat a particular credit rating will contmue for any given period of time. As of February 3, 2007, 
MidAmerican Energy's senior unsecured debt credit ratings were as follows: Fiteh Ratmgs, "A/stable;" Moody's 
Investor Service, "A2/stable;" and Standard and Poor's, "A-/stable." Otiier tiian die energy supply and marketmg 
agreements discussed below, neither MidAmerican Funding nor MidAmerican Energy has any credit agreements 
that requfre termination or a material change in collateral requfrements or payment schedule in die event of a 
downgrade ha the credit ratings of the respective company's securities. 

In conjunction with its risk management activities, MidAmerican Energy must meet credit quality standards as 
required by counterparties. In accordance with industry practice, master agreements that govem MidAmerican 
Energy's energy supply and marketing activities either specificaUy require it to maintain investment grade credit 
ratings or provide the right for counterparties to demand "adequate assurances" m the event of a material adverse 
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change in MidAmerican Energy's creditworthmess. If one or more of MidAmerican Energy's credit ratmgs decline 
below investtnent grade, MidAmerican Enei^ may be requfred to post cash collateral, letters of credit or other 
simUar credit support to facUitate ongoing wholesale energy supply and marketing activities. As of December 31, 
2006, MidAmerican Energy's estimated potential coUateral requirements totaled approximately S249 million. 
MidAmerican Energy's potential collateral requirements could fluctuate considerably due to seasonality, maricet 
price volatihty, and a loss of key MidAmerican Energy generating faculties or other related factors. 

UtiUty Regulatory Matters 

Rate Matters 

Under a series of electtic settiement agreements between MidAmerican Energy, the Iowa Office of Consumer 
Advocate ("OCA") and other intervenors approved by the lUB, MidAmerican Energy has agreed not to seek a 
general increase in electric base rates to become effective prior to January 1, 2013, uitiess its Iowa jurisdictional 
electric retum on equity m any year falls below 10%. As a party to the settiement agreements, the OCA has agreed 
not to seek any decrease m MidAmerican Energy's Iowa electtic base rates prior to January 1,2013. lUinois bundled 
electric rates were frozen until 2007, subject to certain exceptions allowing for increases, at which time bundled 
rates may be increased or decreased by the ICC. Refer to Note (14) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for finther discussion of these rate matters. 

In an ordec issued September 27, 2004, ihe lUB required MidAmerican Energy to file various plans to fiiUy equalize 
and consohdate its class zonal electric rates by die end of each of the years 2007 tiu-ough 2010. On 
October 18,2004, MidAmerican Eneigy filed a motion for reconsideration opposmg fiiU rate equahzation and 
proposing a series of rate reductions. On March 21, 2005, the lUB required MidAmerican Energy to file additional 
information about potential rate changes concerning phased equalization or consolidation of existing zonal rate 
differences that could have the effect of bringing rates together on a basis designed to have no unpact on die overaU 
revenues MidAmerican Energy receives from its Iowa electric customers. MidAmerican Energy filed ihe requested 
uiformation on April 11,2005. ha the same proceeding, MidAmerican Energy has a pending plan to reduce rates for 
some residential customers by a total of approximately $7.0 miUion ui the 2008-2009 time frame in addition to the 
reductions to be oflfeet by cost decreases related to existing conttacts. The $7.0 miUion reduction m revenues may 
begin to be offset by a rate mcrease for other residential customers starting in 2011. On June 19, 2006, witiiout 
ruhng on revenue requirement issues, the lUB issued an order requfring MidAmerican Energy to hold informal 
workshops in 2007 and file a conaprehensive class cost-of-service study and a revenue neuttal rate equahzation/rate 
consolidation plan by mid-2009. 

In 2004, the ICC issued a declaratory ruling finding that MidAmerican Energy's competitive sales of gas to retail 
customers wititin the state of Ulinois were not autiiorized under the Illmois Pubhc UtUities Act. ha its mlmg, the ICC 
left for purchased gas adjustment reconcihation proceedings issues related to the financial imphcations of these 
sales. In its testimony m such proceedings for the years 2001 and 2002, the ICC staff had expressed its position that 
MidAmerican Energy must reduce gas costs recovered from Ilhnois regulated gas customers throu^ the purchased 
gas adjustment. "Gross margin" for the purpose of this adjustment is the difference between the revenue and the 
related cost of gas for MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated sales of gas to retail customers m die entire state of 
lUiiKiis. Under Ilhnois law, it could have been possible to reopen proceedmgs as far back as 1996 to restate 
reconcihation results consistent with staffs position. On January 24, 2007, die ICC approved final orders which 
conclude tiie 2001 and 2002 PGA reconcihation proceedmgs; mterim orders, which conclude consideration of the 
competitive gas issue for 2003 and 2004, and dismissed a remedies proceedmg that sought to unpose penalties 
agamst MidAmerican for its competitive gas business prior to January 1, 2005, the effective date of SB2525, an 
Illinois law that allows MidAmerican Energy to continue its competitive gas business in Illinois subject to ICC 
requirements for separation of the function from regulated operations. An integral part of the orders issued by the 
ICC is a settlement agreement between all parties to the proceedmgs that reqttires MidAmerican Energy to credit to 
its regulated gas customers, through the purchased gas adjustment clause, $5.1 milhon as soon as possible. The 
credit was included in the Febmary 2007 PGA. In addition to agreeing to submission of the orders mentioned above, 
the settlement agreement bmds the parties to not seek reopening of any prior final proceeding in which die issue of 
MidAmerican Energy's competitive gas business could be raised. 
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In November 2006, the ICC ^proved a proposal to elimmate MidAmerican Energy's monthly fiiel adjustment 
clause. Effective January 1, 2007, lUmois base rates have been adjusted to include recoveries at average 2004/2005 
cost levels. The ehmination of the fiiel adjustment clause exposes MidAmerican Energy to monthly market price 
changes for fiiel and purchased power costs in lUmois, with rate case approval required for any base rate changes. 
MidAmerican Energy may not petition for reinstatement of die Illinois fiiel adjustment clause until November 2011. 

Transmission Developments 

On August 30, 2006, a thfrd party vendor commenced operations as MidAmerican Energy's ttansmission service 
coordmator ("TSC"). The TSC is the administtator of various MidAmerican Energy Open Access Transmission 
Tariff C'OATT') functions for transmission service. The FERC approved MidAmerican Energy's TSC agreement 
and selection of a third party vendor. Under the conttact, the vendor provides its tariff administtation and planning 
services for a three-year term. MidAmerican Energy does not beUeve that the mcremental costs wUl have a material 
unpact on its financial results. 

On February 16, 2007, the FERC adopted a final mle designed to sttengthen the pro forma OATT by providmg 
greater specificity and increasmg transparency. The most significant revisions to die pro forma OATT relate to the 
development of more consistent methodologies for calculating available transfer capabihty, changes to flie 
transmission planning process, changes to die pricing of certam gaaerator and energy unbalances to encourage 
efficient scheduhng behavior and to exempt intermittent generators, and changes regarding long-term point-to-pomt 
transmission service, includh^ the addition of conditional firm long-term pomt-to-point fi-ansmission service, and 
generation redispatch. As ttansmission providers witii OATTs on file with FERC, MidAmerican Energy wiU be 
requfred to comply vritii the requfrements of the new mle. Certain detaiis related to the mle, such as the precise 
methodology that will be used to calculate available transfer capabUity, will be determined prospectively and tiius, it 
is difficult to make a precise determination of the effect of this new mle on MidAmerican Energy's transmission 
operations. In addition, it is difficult to determine the effect of this new mle once fiilly implemented on the 
availability and price of ttansmission service from the perspective of the wholesale marketing fimction. However, at 
least on a preliminary basis, the mle is not anticipated to have a significant impact on MidAmerican Energy's 
fmancial results. 

Electric Market Developments 

On July 13, 2004, the FERC issued an order requiring MidAmerican Energy to conduct a sttidy to determine 
whether MidAmerican Energy or its affihates possess generation market power. MidAmerican Energy is being 
required to show ttie absence of generation market power in order to be aUowed to continue to seU wholesale electric 
power at market-based rates. The FERC order is intended to have MidAmerican Energy conform to what has 
become the FERC's general practice for utihties given autiiorization to make wholesale market-based sales. Under 
this general practice, utUities authorized to make market-based electric sales must submit a new market power study 
to the FERC every tiiree years. MidAmerican Energy filed the requfred smdy on October 29, 2004. On June 1,2005, 
the FERC issued an order setting for investigation the reasonableness of MidAmerican Energy's market-based rates 
within its control area. The order also terminated the previously estabhshed November I, 2004, refimd date and 
instead required tiiat market-based sales made by MidAmerican Energy within its conttol area beginnuig August 7, 
2005, be subject to refimd until the matter is resolved. The FERC also requfred MidAmerican Energy to ftie 
additional information by July 1,2005, and August 1,2005. In its August 1, 2005 fihng, MidAmerican Energy filed 
a proposed cost-based sales tariff ("(TBST") applicable to sales made viithm its conttol area to replace its market-
based sales tariff. On March 17, 2006, the FERC issued an order ("March 17 Order") acceptmg MidAmerican 
Energy's commitment not to make sales usmg market-based rates in its conttol area but rejected the proposed 
apphcable tariff lar^age. The FERC directed MidAmerican Energy to file revised tariff language by April 17, 
2006. MidAmerican Energy made such fUmg together with a request for clarification, or in the alternative, rehearing 
CHequest for Clarification") of tiie March 17 Order. On November 9, 2006, the FERC approved a settiement 
agreement among MidAmerican Energy and the olher parties to the proceeding for rates to be charged under the 
CBST and ordered that refimds be paid to customers withui 30 days for certain sales transactions ui the conttol area 
on or after August 7, 2005. MidAmerican Energy timely made die refimds of an immaterial amount. Any actual 
remaming refimd will depend upon die FERC's ruUng on the Request for Garification and the apphcability of die 
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CBST to certain sales made within die conttol area for dehvery outside the conttol area. MidAmerican Energy 
estimates that its maximum potential refimd obhgation is $9.2 milhon for tiie period August 7, 2005 through 
December 31, 2006. MidAmerican Energy does not believe at this tune that the ultimate outcome of this issue will 
have a material impact on its financial results. 

Environmental Matters 

MidAmerican Energy's generating facilities are subject to apphcable provisions of the Clean Afr Act and related air 
quahty standards promulgated by the United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"). The Clean Air Act 
provides the fi-amework for regulation of certam afr emissions and permitting and monitoring associated witii those 
emissions. MidAmerican Energy believes it is m material compliance with current afr quahty requirements. 

The EPA has in recent years hnplemented and proposed more stringent national ambient air quality standards. 
AdditionaUy, legislation is pending, and could be proposed m die fiiUire, tiiat may impact MidAmerican Energy if 
enacted MidAmerican Energy has implemented a planning process that forecasts the site-specific conttols and 
actions that may be required to meet emissions reductions as promulgated by the EPA. The plan allows 
MidAmerican Energy to more effectively manage its expenditures required to con^ly with emissions standards. On 
April 1, 2006, MidAmerican Energy submitted to the lUB an updated plan, as requfred every two years by Iowa law, 
which increased its estunate of requfred expenditures. MidAmerican Energy currently estimates that the incremental 
capital expenditures for emission conttol equipment to comply with air quality requirements wiU total approximately 
$540 million for January I, 2007, through December 31,2015. Additionally, MidAmerican Energy expects to incur 
sigitificant incremental operating costs in conjunction with the utUization of tiie emissions conttol equipment. 
Estimates of the envfronmental ct^ital and operatmg requfrements may change significantiy at any time as a result 
of, among other factors, changes in related regulations, prices of products used to meet the requirements and 
managemait's strategies for achieving conqihance with the regulaticms. Refer to Item 1 - Bushiess for fiulher 
discussion of afr quality standards affecting MidAmerican Energy. 

On February 16,2005, tl^ Kyoto Protocol became effective, requiring 35 developed countties to reduce greenhouse 
gas emissions by approximately 5% between 2008 and 2012. While die Uitited States did not ratify tiie protocol, the 
ratification and implementation of its requfrements in other countries has resulted m mcreased attention on the 
climate change issue in the United States. Congressional leadership in tiie 110* Congress has made clnnate 
legislation a priority; many congressional observers expect to see the passage of climate change legislation witiiin 
the next several years. 

While debate continues at the national level over the direction of domestic climate policy, several states are 
developmg state-specific or regional legislative iiutiatives to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. The outcome of 
clhnate change htigation and federal and state initiatives cannot be determined at this time; however, adoption of 
stringent hmits on greenhouse gas emissions could significantly unpact MidAmerican Energy's fossil-fiieled 
faculties and, therefore, its results of operations. 

Generating Capability 

On July31, 2006, retail customer usage of electricity caused a new record hourly peak demand of 4,136 MW on 
MidAmerican Energy's electtic system, 137 MW greater than the previous record set in 2005. MidAmerican Energy 
is interconnected with Iowa utihties and utilities in neighboring states. MidAmerican Energy is also a party to an 
electric generation reserve sharing pool and regional transmission group administered by the Mid-Continent Area 
Power Pool ("MAPP"). Each MAPP generation reserve participant is required to maintain for emergency purposes a 
net generating capabihty reserve of at least 15% above its system peak demand on a 12-month rolling basis. 
MidAmerican Energy's reserve margin at peak demand for 2006 was approximately 22%. 

MidAmerican Energy beUeves it has adequate electric capacity reserve through 2009, mcluding capacity provided 
by the generatmg projects discussed m the "Utility Constmction Ejqienditures" section above. However, 
significantiy higher-than-normal ten^eratures during the cooimg season could cause MidAmerican Eneigy's reserve 
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to faU below the 15% minimum. If MidAmerican Eneigy fails to maintain the required minimum reserve, significant 
penalties could be contractually hnposed by the MAPP. 

MidAmerican Energy is financiaUy exposed to movements in energy prices smce it does not recover its energy costs 
through an energy adjustment clause in Iowa, and beguming in 2007, lUmois. Although MidAmerican Energy 
beheves it has sidficient generation under typical operating conditions for its retaU electric needs, a loss of adequate 
generation by MidAmerican Energy requiring the purchase of replacement power at a time of high market prices 
could subject MidAmerican Energy lo losses on its energy sales. 

The ttansmission developments may also intact MidAmerican Energy's wholesale electric purchases and sales. The 
FERC has proceedings underway which may influence the wholesale electric marketplace. Because of the 
unc^tainties as to fiiture regulatory policy governing ttansmission service and pricing, and regulation of wholesale 
electric sales, MidAmerican Energy is uncertain whether past wholesale costs and revenues will be representative of 
fiiture wholesale costs and revenues. 

All of die coal-ffred generating stations operated by MidAmerican Energy are fiieled by low-stdfiir, westem coal 
from the Powder River Basin MidAmerican Energy's coal supply portfoho includes rauttiple supphers and mines 
under short-term and multi-year agreements of varying quantities. MidAmerican Energy's coal supply portfolio has 
100% of its expected 2007 requfrements under fixed-price contracts. MidAmerican Energy regularly monitors the 
westem coal market, looking for opportunities to enhance its coal supply portfolio. WeU-publicized operational 
delays fri raU ttansportation out of the Powder River Basin during 2005 and 2006 have resulted in the reduction of 
coal mventories below targeted ranges. MidAmerican Energy beheves the ttansportation issues have largely been 
resolved and that its coal inventories will be restored to tiiefr target ranges during 2007. Additional mformation 
regarding MidAmerican Energy's coal supply contracts is mcluded hi Note (15) of Notes to Consohdated Fmancial 
Statements in Item 8. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting MidAmerican Eneigy and MidAmerican Funding, 
refer to Note (2) of Notes to Consolidated financial statements m Item 8. 

Critical Accounting PoUcies and Estimates 

Certain accounting policies require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions diat will 
be settied in the future. Amounts recognized in the financial statements from such estimates are necessarily based on 
numerous assun^itions involving varying and potentiaUy significant degrees of judgment and uncertamty. 
Accordingly, the amounts currently reflected in the financial statements will likely increase or decrease in the fiiture 
as additional uiformation becomes available. 

Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation 

MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Energy prepare diefr financial statements in accordance with die 
provisions of SFAS No. 71, "Accounting for die Effects of Certam Types of Regulation" ("SFAS No. 71") which 
differs m certain respects from the apphcation of accoimting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America C'GAAP") by nonregulated busmesses. In general, SFAS No. 71 recognizes that accounting for rate-
regulated enterprises should reflect tiie economic effects of regulation. As a result, a regulated entity is required to 
defer the recognition of costs or mcome if it is probable that, through the rate-making process, there will be a 
corresponding mcrease or decrease in fiiture rates. Accordingly, MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Energy 
have deferred certain costs and income that will be recognized m earnings over various fiiture periods. 

Management continually evaluates the applicabihty of SFAS No. 71 and assesses whether its regulatory assets are 
probable of fiiture recovery by considering factors such as a change in the regulator's approach to setting rates from 
cost-based rate making to another form of regulation, other regulatory actions or the impact of competition which 
could limit MidAmerican Energy's ability to recover its costs. Based upon this conthiual assessment, management 
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beheves the apphcation of SFAS No. 71 continues to be appropriate and its existing regulatory assets are probable of 
recovery. The assessment reflects the current pohtical and regulatory climate at both the state and federal levels and 
is subject to change m ihe fiiture. If it becomes probable that these costs wiU not be recovered, the assets and 
liabUities would be written off and recognized in operating income. Total regulatory assets were $273.2 million and 
total regulatory liabihties were $989.0 milhon as of December 31, 2006. Refer to Note 6 of Notes to Consohdated 
Financial Statements uacluded in Item 8 for additional information regarding regulatory assets and habilities. 

Goodwill 

MidAmerican Funduig's Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2006, includes goodwiU from the 
acquisition of MHC Inc. totaling S1.3biUion. Goodwill is aUocated to each reporting unit and is tested for 
impairment using a variety of methods, principaUy discounted projected fiiture net cash flows, at least annually and 
impairments, if any, are charged to earnings. MidAmerican Fundmg completed its annual review as of October 31. 
A sigitificant amount of judgment is requfred m performing goodwUl unpairment tests. Key assimqitions used in die 
testing haclude, but are not hmited to, the use of an appropriate discount rate and estimated &lure cash flows. 
Estimated future cash flows are impacted by, among other factors, growth rates, changes in regulations and rates, 
abihty to renew contracts and estimates of fiiture commodity prices. In estimating cash flows, MidAmerican 
Fundhig incorporates current market information as well as historical factors. 

Accrued Pension and Postretirement Expense 

MidAmerican Energy sponsors defmed benefit pension and other posttetfremenl benefit plans that cover 
substantiaUy aU of the en^iloyees of MidAmerican Energy Holdings and its domestic energy subsidiaries, other than 
PacifiCorp. Effective with the adoption of SFAS No. 158, "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and 
Otiier Posttetirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)" as of December 31, 
2006, the fimded stattis of defined benefit pension and posttetfremenl plans must be recognized m the balance sheet. 
FundKi status is the fan value of plan assets minus die benefit obligation as of die measurement date. As of 
December 31. 2006, MidAmerican Briergy recognized an asset totaling $66.6 million for the over-fimded status and 
a liability totalmg $37.7 mUlion for the under-fimded status of MidAmerican Energy's defined benefit other 
posttetfremenl benefit plans. 

The expense and benefit obligations relating to these pension and other posttetfremenl benefit plans are based on 
actuarial valuations. Inherent in these valuations are key assimqitions, including discount rates, expected returns on 
plan assets, and health care cost ttend rates. These actuarial assun^jtions are reviewed aimually and modified as 
^jpropriate. MidAmerican Energy believes that the assun^tions utilized in recording obligations under the plans are 
reasonable based on prior experience, market conditions and the advice of plan actuaries. Refer to Note (16) of the 
Consohdated Financial Statements in Item 8 for disclosures about MidAmerican Energy's pension and other 
posttetirement benefit plans, including key assumptions used to calculate the fimded status and net periodic cost for 
these plans as of and for the year ended December 31,2006. 

In establishmg its assumption as to the expected retum on assets, MidAmerican Enei^ reviews the expected asset 
aUocation and develops retum assumptions for each asset class based on historical performance and independent 
advisors' forward-looking views of the fmancial markets. Pension and other posttetfremenl benefit expenses 
increase as the expected rate of retum on retfrement plan and otiier posttetirement benefit plan assets decreases. 
MidAmerican Energy regularly reviews its actual asset aUocations and periodicaUy rebalances its investments to its 
targeted allocations when considered ^propriate. 

MidAmerican Energy chooses a discount rate based upon high quality fixed-mcome mvestment yields in effect as of 
the measurement date. The pension and other posttetirement benefit liabilities, as well as expenses, mcrease as the 
discount rate is reduced. 

MidAmerican Energy chooses a health care cost ttend rale that reflects the near and long-term expectations of 
increases ha medical costs and corresponds to the expected benefit payment periods. The healdi care cost trend rate 
gradually dechnes to 5.00% by 2010 at which point the rate is assumed to remain constant. Refer to Note (16) of 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 for healtii care cost trend rate sensitivity disclosures. 
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The actuarial assumptions used may differ materiaUy from period to period due to changing market and economic 
conditions. These differences may result in a significant impact to the amount of pension and otiier posttetirement 
benefit expense, assets and liabUities recorded. If changes were to occur for the folloviing assumptions, the 
^proximate effect on die financial statements of the total plan before aUocations to affiliates woitid be as follows 
(m thousands): 

Other Posttetirement 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

+0.5% -0.5% +0.5% -0.5% 

Effect on December 31,2006, benefit obligations: 
Discount rate $(34,377) $37,574 $(13,570) S 14,936 

Effect on periodic benefit cost: 
Discount rate (980) 1,022 (879) 830 
Ejqiected retum on assets (2,746) 2,746 (740) 740 

A variety of feclors, mcluding the plan funding practices of MidAmerican Energy, have an affect on the fimded 
status of tiae plans. The Pension Protection Act of 2006 imposed generally more stringent fimding requfrements for 
defined benefit pension plans, particularly for those significantly underfunded, and aUowed for greater tax 
deductible conttibutions to such plans than previous rales permitted under the Enq)loyee Retirement Income 
Security Act. As a result of the Pension Protection Act of 2006, MidAmerican Energy does not anticipate any 
significant changes lo die amount of fimdmg previously anticipated through 2007; however, depaiding i ^ n a 
variety of factors tiiat impact the fimded status of the plan, including actual asset retums, discount rates and plan 
changes, it may be required to accelerate contributions lo its pension plans for periods after 2007, and tiiere may be 
more volatihty in aimual contributions than historically experienced, which could have a material iuqiact on 
financial results. 

Income Taxes 

In determining MidAmerican Energy's and MidAmerican Funding's tax liabilities, management is requfred to 
interpret complex tax laws and regulations. MidAmerican and Energy and MidAmerican Fundmg are subject to 
continuous examkiations by federal, state and local lax authorities that may give rise to different interpretaticms of 
these con^lex laws and regulations. Due lo tbe nature of the examination process, it generaUy takes years before 
these examinations are completed and these matters are resolved. The Internal Revenue Service has closed 
exammation of MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Fundmg tiirough 2001. Although the ultimate resolution of 
thefr federal and state tax exammations is uncertain, each believes il has made adequate provisions for its tax 
positions, and die aggregate amount of any additional tax liabUities that may resuh from these examinatiotis, if any, 
wiU not have a material adverse affect on MidAmerican Energy's or MidAmerican Funding's fmancial results. 

MidAmerican Energy is required to pass income tax benefits related to certain accelerated lax depreciation and other 
property-related basis differences on to its customers in Iowa. These amounts were recognized as regulatory assets, 
which totaled $164.8 mUlion and $146.0 mUUon as of Decemba31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and wUl be 
included m rates when the len^orary differences reverse. Management believes die existing regulatory assets are 
probable of recov^y, ff if becomes no longer probable that these costs wUl be recovered, the assets would be 
written-off and recognized m eammgs. 

MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Energy recognize deferred tax assets and habilities based on differences 
between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and habihties using estfrnated lax rates ua effect for dae year 
in which tiae differences are expected to reverse. 
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Revenue Recognition - UnbiUed Revenue 

Revenue from electric customers is recognized as electricity is dehvered to customers and mcludes amounts for 
services rendered. Revenue fi^m die sale, ttansportation and distribution of natural gas is recognized when either the 
service is provided or die product is delivered. 

For MidAmerican Eneigy, the detemunation of sales to mdividual customers is based on die readmg of thefr meters, 
which is performed on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each month, MidAmerican Energy 
records unbUled revenues representing an estimate of the amount customers wiU be bUled for energy provided 
between the meter-reading dates and the end of that mondi. This estimate is reversed in the foUowing month and 
actual revenue is recorded based on subsequent meter readmgs. 

The monthly unbiUed revenues of MidAmerican Eneigy are determined by the estimation of unbilled energy 
provided during the period, the assignment of unbilled energy provided to customer classes and the average rate per 
customer class. Factors that can impact the estimate of unbilled energy provided include, but are not limited to, 
seasonal weather patterns, historical tt^ds, line losses, economic unpads and composition of customer classes. 
Unbilled revenues were $94.3 mUUon as of December 31,2006. 

Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

MidAmerican Energy's Consohdated Balance Sheets include assets and habihties whose fair values are subject to 
market risks. Mid^nerican Energy's significant market risks are primarily associated with commodity prices and 
interest rates and are addressed below. MidAmerican Energy is also subject to credit risk related to its wholesale 
energy marketing activities, as discussed below. Refer to Note (11) of Notes to Consolidated Fmancial Statements m 
Item 8 for additional information regarding MidAmerican Energy's accoimting for derivative contracts. 

Commodity Price Risk 

MidAmerican Energy is subject lo significant commodity risk. E>5)osures include variations in die price of 
wholesale electricity that is purchased and sold, fuel costs to generate electricity, and natural gas supply for 
regulated retaU gas customers. Electricity and natural gas prices are subject to wide price swings as demand 
responds to, among many other items, changing weather, lunited storage, transmission and ttansportation 
constt-aints, and lack of ahemative supplies from odier areas. To mitigate a portion of the risk, MidAmerican 
Energy uses derivative mstruments, including forwards, futures, options and other over-the-counter agreements, lo 
effectively secure fiiture supply or seU fiiture production at fixed prices. The settied cost of tiiese conttacts is 
generally recovered from customers in regulated rates. Accordingly, die net unreahzed gains and losses associated 
with interim price movements on conttacts that are accounted for as derivatives, and amounts that are probable of 
recovery in retail rates, are recorded as regulatory net assets or Uabilities. Financial results may be negatively 
impacted if die costs of wholesale electricity, fiiel and or natural gas are higher dian what is permitted lo be 
recovered in regulated retail rates. 
MidAmerican Energy also uses fiitures, options and swap agreements to economicaUy hedge gas and electric 
commodity prices for physical delivery to nonregulated customers. MidAmerican Energy does not engage in a 
material amoimt of proprietary ttrading activities. 

The table that follows summarizes MidAmerican Energy's commodity risk on eneigy derivative contracts as of 
December 31,2006, and shows the effects of a hypothetical 10% increase and a 10% decrease in market prices as of 
that date. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considered tiae best or worst case 
scenarios (in miUions): 
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Fair Value 
S (42.2) 

Hypotiietical Price 
Change 

10% increase 
10% decrease 

"SECKlmgs" 

Estimated Fan Value 
after Hypotiietical 
Change in Price 

$ (31.1) 
$ (53.4) 

As of December 31,2006 

Interest Rate Risk 

MidAmerican Energy -

As of December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Energy had fixed-rate long-term debt totaling $1.71 biUion wilh a fair 
value of $1.72 bilhon. Because of thefr fixed interest rates, these instruments do not expose MidAmerican Energy to 
the risk of earnings loss due to changes m market mterest rates. However, the fair value of tiiese instruments would 
decrease by approximately SI 01 mUlion if mterest rales were to mcrease by 10% fi^m their levels at December 31, 
2006. Con^aratively, as of December 31, 2005, MidAmerican Energy had fixed-rate long-term debt totaling 
$1.52 biUion with a fair value of $1.56 billion. The fafr value of these instruments would have decreased by 
approximately $78 milhon if mterest rates had increased by 10% fix)m thefr levels at December 31,2005. In general, 
such a decrease m fafr value would impact earnings and cash flows only if MidAmerican Energy were lo reacqufre 
all or a portion of these instruments prior to thefr maturity. 

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, MidAmerican Energy had long-term floating rate obligations totaling 
$120 miUion that ej^ose MidAmerican Energy to risk of uicreased uaterest expense in the event of increases m 
short-term interest rates. This market risk is not hedged as of December 31, 2006. The carrying value of the long-
term floating rate obhgations as of December 31,2006, approximated fafr value. If the floating interest rates were to 
increase by 10% from December 31, levels, it would not have a material effect on MidAmerican Energy's interest 
expense for eilher year. 

MidAmerican Funding -

As of December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Fundmg had fixed-rate long-term debt totaling $700 milhon wilh a fafr 
value of $754 miUion. Because of their fixed mterest rales, these histrumenls do not expose MidAmerican Fimding 
to the risk of eamhigs loss due to changes in market interest rales. However, the fair value of diese frisniiments 
would decrease by approximately $30 milUon if interest rales were to mcrease by 10% from thefr levels at 
December 31,2006. Comparatively, as of December 31, 2005, MidAmerican Funding had fixed-rate long-term debt 
totaling $700 miUion wilh a fafr value of $757 million. The fair value of ibese instruments would have decreased by 
approxunately $32 imllion if interest rates had increased by 10% from thefr levels at December 31,2005. In general, 
such a decrease in fafr value would inq)act eammgs and cash flows only if MidAmerican Funding were to reacquire 
all or a portion of these instrum^ts prior to thefr maturity. 

Credit Risk 

MidAmerican Energy extends unsecured credit to otiier utihties, energy marketers, fmancial institutions and certam 
commercial and industrial end-users m conjunction with wholesale energy marketmg activities. MidAmerican 
Enei^ analyzes the fmancial condition of each wholesale counterparty before entering into any ttansactions, 
establishes lunits on the amount of unsecured credit to be extended lo each counterparty, and evaluates the 
appropriateness of unsecured credit limits on an ongoing basis. Credit exposures relative to approved hmits are 
monitored daily, with all exceptions to approved hmits reported to senior management. MidAmerican Energy 
defines credit exposure as the potential loss in value in the event of non-payment or non-performance by a 
counterparty, which includes not otdy accounts receivable, but also the replacement, or mark-to-market value of 
contracts for future performance. MidAmerican Energy seeks to negotiate contractual arrangements with wholesale 
counterparties to provide for net settlement of monthly accounts receivable and accounts payable and net settlement 
of conttacts for fiiture performance m the event of defeult. Accounts payable are deducted from calculations of 
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credit e:q>osure for counterparties with whom such conttactual arrangements exist. MidAmerican Energy also seeks 
to negotiate conttactual arrangements that provide for the exchange of coUateral in the event that credit exposure to 
a particular coimterparty (1) exceeds a specified direshold or (2) in the event of a material adverse change in such 
counterparty's financial condition or downgrade in its credit ratings lo below "investinent grade" by a nationally 
recognized statistical rating organization such as Moody's or Standard & Poor's. MidAmerican Energy periodicaUy 
requests and receives collateral, typically in the form of cash or letters of credit, from counterparties vrilh credit 
eiqiosure in excess of estabhshed limits. As of December 31, 2006, 82.6% of MidAmerican Energy's credit 
exposure, net of coUateral, from wholesale operations was with counterparties having "investment grade" credit 
ratings from Moody's or Standard & Poor's, while an additional 14.9% of MidAmerican Energy's credit exposure, 
net of collateral, from wholesale operations was with counterparties havhig financial characteristics deemed 
equivalent to "investment grade" by MidAmerican Energy based on internal review. MidAmerican Energy had 
credit exposure to a single counterparty of 19.1% of aggregate credit exposure, net of collateral, to all wholesale 
counterparties as of December 31, 2006. The counterparty has investment grade credit ratings from both Moody's 
and Standard & Poor's, and MidAmerican Enagy is not aware of any factors dial would lUcely resuk in a 
downgrade of die counterparty's credit ratings lo below mvestment grade over the remauiing term of transactions 
outstanding as of December 31,2006. 

MidAmerican Energy's credit exposure witii respect lo wholesale natural gas, electticity, and derivatives 
transactions is summarized below as of December 31,2006 (dollars in thousands). 

%of 
Credit Rating Equivalent Credit CoUateral Credit Exposure, Credit Exposure, 

(Standard & Poor's/Moody's) Exposure Held Net of CoUateral Net of Collateral 

AA-/Aa3 and above $ 12,184 $ - $ 12,184 26.2% 
A-/A3 to A+/A1 9,924 - 9,924 21.3 
BBB-/Baa3toBBB+/Baal 16,353 - 16,353 35.1 
BB-/Ba3 to BB+/Bal 907 - 907 2.0 
B+/B1 or lower 3,631 4,500 
Unrated 11.258 7.150 7.180 15.4 

Total credit exposure $ 54.257 S 11.650 $ 46.548 100.0% 
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REPORT OF EVDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder 
MidAmerican Energy Con^any 
Des Moines, Iowa 

We have audited the accompanying consohdated balance sheets and consohdated statements of capitalization of 
MidAmerican Energy Con^any and subsidiary (the "Company") as of December 31,2006 and 2005, and the related 
consohdated statements of operations, comprehensive income, cash flows and retained earnings for each of the tinee 
years in the period ended Deceniber 31,2006. Our audits also mcluded the financial statement schedule listed in the 
Index at Item 15. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibUity of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opmitMi on the financial statements and financial 
statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits ha accordance with the standards of the Public Conqiany Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards requfre that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whetiier the financial statements are fi:ee of material misstatement. The Cott^any is not required to have, nor were 
we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of 
internal conttol over fmancial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opmion on tiie effectiveness of the Company's mtemal 
conttol over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also hacludes examming, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fmancial statements, assessmg the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overaU fuiancial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opiiuon, such consohdated financial statements present fafrly, ha aU material respects, the financial position of 
MidAmerican Energy Corr^any and subsidiary as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of tiieir 
operations and thefr cash flows for each of the three years m the period ended December 31, 2006, m conformity 
witii accounting principles generally accepted m the United States of America. Also, m our opinion, such financial 
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, 
presents fairly in all material respects die infonnation set fortii therein. 

As discussed m Note 2 to tiie consolidated financial statements, die Company adopted Statement of Financial 
Accountmg Standards No. 158 "En^loyers' Accounting for Defmed Benefit Pension and Otiier Posttetfremenl 
Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87,88,106, and 132(R)", as of December 31,2006. 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Des Moines, Iowa 
February 27,2007 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In thousands) 

As of December 31, 

ASSETS 
Utility Plant, Net 
Electtic 
Gas 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Constmction work m progress 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term uivesttnents 
Receivables, less allovrances of $9,565 and $10,872, respectively 
Inventories 
Otiier 

Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net 
Regulatory Assets 
Other Assets 
Total Assets 

2006 

$ 6,366,054 
1.031.341 
7,397,395 

(3,261,001) 
4,136,394 

866.677 
5.003.071 

8,765 
15.000 

393,504 
113,343 
163.192 
693.804 

409,533 
273,242 
129.943 

$ 6,509,593 

2005 

$ 5,933,387 
992.834 

6,926,221 
(3,096,933) 
3,829,288 

596.458 
4.425.746 

70,914 
25,425 

463,630 
84,923 
60.921 

705.813 

359,690 
237,201 
135.687 

$ 5,SH137 

CAPFTALIZATION AND LL^ILITIES 

Capitalization 
Common shareholder's equity 
MidAni^can Energy preferred securities 
Lcmg-term debt, excluding current portion 

Current Liabitities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accmed 
Otiier 

Other Liabilities 
Deferred mcome taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Asset retirement obhgations 
Regulatory habihties 
Otiier 

Total Capitalization and Liabitities 

$ 1,950,779 
30,329 

1.819.389 
3.800.497 

1,620 
497,672 

99,150 
32,407 

17L.391 
802.240 

471,369 
40,569 

173,204 
989,044 
232,670 

1.906.856 
.« 6.509.593 

S 1,744,882 
30,329 

1.471.251 
3.246.462 

160,509 
359,496 

84,122 
14,488 

106.337 
724.952 

460,056 
43,962 

191,117 
763,155 
434.433 

1.892.723 
.<? .5.864.1.37 

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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MIDAMEiaCAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(In thousands) 

Operating Revenues 
R^ulaled electtic 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated 

Opiating Expenses 
Regulated: 

Cost of fuel, energy and capacity 
Cost of gas sold 
iDther operating expenses 
Maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Property and otiier taxes 

Nonregidated: 
Cost of sales 
Otiier 

T t ^ operating expenses 

Operating Income 

Non-Operatii^ Income 
Interest and dividend income 
Allowance for equity funds 
Other income 
Otiier expense 

Fixed Charges 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest expense 
Allowance for borrowed fimds 

Income Before Income Taxes 
Income Taxes 

Net Income 
Preferred Dividends 

Years Ended December 31, 
2006 

$ 1,779,482 

1,111,635 
556,814 

3.447.931 

672,040 
888,470 
401,958 
156,199 
273,565 
97.199 

2,489,431 

522,108 
15,217 

537.325 
3,026,756 

421,175 

8,965 
37,241 
9,658 
(2.988) 
52,876 

93,368 
11,846 
tl6.l09) 
89.105 

384,946 
118.270 

16(>,61^ 
1.241 

$ 265.429 

2005 

$ 1,513,239 

1,322,717 
324.381 

3,160,337, 

476,618 
1,098,410 
380,811 
150,740 
267,628 
95,064 

2,469,271 

290,890 
19.052 

309.942 
2.779.213 

381,124 

6,016 
24,433 
7,128 
(4,198) 
33.379 

80,485 
8,409 

n0.544> 
78.350 

336,153 
114.856 

221,297 
1.247 

$ 220,050 

2004 

$ 1,421,709 

1,010,909 
263.735 

2.696.353 

404,615 
789,975 
374,810 
164,821 
264,952 
92.637 

2.091.810 

230,567 
17.580 

248.147 
2.339,957 

356.396 

4,401 
18,949 
6,340 
(3,615) 
26.075 

71,949 
5,728 
C7.816) 
69.861 

312,610 
102.155 

210,455 
1.245 

S 209,210 Earnings on Common Stock 

The accon^anyuag notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(In thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2006 2005 2004 

Earnings on Common Stock $ 265,429 S 220.050 S 209.210 

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges: 

Umealized gains (losses) during period-
Before income taxes 
Income lax benefit 

Less realized gains (losses) reflected in net mcome 
during period-

Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Net unrealized gains (losses) 

Minhnum pension liabihty adjustment: 
Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Comprehensive Income 

Tlie accompanyhig notes are an hitegral part of these fmancial statements. 

(22,402) 
8.912 

(13.490) 

(2,215) 
893 

fl.322) 
(12.168) 

(22) 
9 

(13) 

(12.181) 

$ 253,248 

-

. 

-

. 
_ 

(4,512) 
1.876 

f2.6361 

(2.636) 

$ 217,414 

-

_ 

682 
(283) 
399 

(399) 

. 

(399) 

$ 208,811 

59 
/ / 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FUings" 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(In thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Net income 
Adjusttnents to reconcile net income to net cash provided: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred uicome taxes and investment lax credit, net 
Amortization of other assets and liabitities 
Intact of changes in workmg capital-

Receivables, net 
Inventories 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accmed 
Other current assets and liabihties 

Otiier, net 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Utility construction expenditures 
(Juad Critics Station decommissioning tinst fimd 
Purchases of avaUable-for-sale securities 
Proceeds from sales of avaUable-for-sale securities 
Other, net 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Net Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Dividends paid 
Issuance of long-term debt, net of issuance cost 
Retfrement of long-term debt, including reacquisition cost 
Net decrease m notes payable 
Otiier 

Net cash provided by fmancing activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and CasK Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

Supplemental Disclosure: 
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized 
Income taxes paid 

2006 

$ 266,676 

274,622 
(1,714) 
25,984 

59,585 
(28,420) 
(75,709) 
15,574 
34,381 
(10.984) 
559,995 

(757,327) 
(8,299) 

(852,931) 
850,628 
16.654 

(751.275) 

(5U47) 
346,144 
(160,591) 

-
(5.175) 

129,131 

(62,149) 
70.914 

$ 8.765 

$ 57,641 
$ 106.873 

2005 

$ 221,297 

268,943 
(569) 

27,667 

(116,922) 
5,023 

90,895 
(5,602) 
(8,144) 

(19.422) 
463.166 

(699,061) 
(8,299) 

(563,330) 
564,025 
17.635 

(689.030) 

(1,247) 
296,466 
(90,850) 

-
4,296 

208,665 

(17,199) 
88.113 

S 70.914 

$ 66,441 
S_ 12JJ31 

2004 

$ 210,455 

266,207 
35,531 
18,210 

(28,697) 
(4,181) 
29,310 
(1J48) 
9,436 

(11.029) 
523.494 

(631,962) 
(8.299) 

(748,801) 
691,133 
18,004 

(679.925) 

(1,245) 
347,769 
(56,168) 
(48,000) 

(963) 
241.393 

84,962 
3,151 

i. 88.113 

S 56.985 
$ 68,348 

The acccm^anying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION 

(In tiiousands, except share amounts) 

As of December 31, 

Common Shareholder's Equity 
Common shares, no par; 350,000,000 shares 

autiiorized; 70,980,203 shares outstandmg 
Retained eammgs 
Accumulated otiier comprehensive mcome: 

Unreahzed loss on cash flow hedges 
Minunum pension liabihty adjusttnent 

Preferred Securities (100,000,000 shares 
authorized) 

Cumulative shares outstanding; not subject to 
mandatory redemption: 
$3.30 Series, 49,451 shares 
$3.75 Series, 38,305 shares 
$3.90 Series, 32,630 shares 
$4.20 Series, 47,362 shares 
$4.35 Series, 49,945 shares 
$4.40 Series, 35,697 shares 
$4.80 Series, 49,898 shares 

2006 

$ 561,162 
1,401,785 

(12,168) 
. 

2005 

S 561,162 
1,186,356 

-
(2,636) 

1.950.779 51.3% 1.744.882 53.8% 

4,945 
3,831 
3,263 
4,736 
4,994 
3,570 
4,990 

4,945 
3,831 
3,263 
4,736 
4,994 
3,570 
4,990 

30.329 0.8% 30.329 0.9% 
Long-Term Debt, Excluding Current Portion 
PoUution conttol revenue obligations: 

6.1% Series due 2007 
5.95% Series, due 2023 (general mortgage 

bond-secured) 
Variable rate series (2006- 3.97%, 2005- 3.59%) 

Due 2016 and 2017 
Due 2023 (general mortgage bond-secured) 
Due 2023 
Due 2024 
Due 2025 

Notes: 
5.125% Series, due 2013 
4.65% Saies, due 2014 
6.75% Series, due 2031 
5.75% Series, due 2035 
5.8% Series, due 2036 

Obhgation under capital lease 
Unamortized debt premium and discount, net 

29,030 

1.000 

29,030 

Total Capitalization 

37,600 
28,295 

6,850 
34,900 
12,750 

275,000 
350,000 
400,000 
300,000 
350,000 

578 
(5,614) 

1.819.389 
$ 3 800497 

47.9% 
100.0% 

37,600 
28,295 

6,850 
34,900 
12,750 

275,000 
350,000 
400,000 
300,000 

-
1,184 

(5,358) 
1.471,251 

$ 3.246.462 
45.3% 

100^0% 

The acctmipanying notes are an hitegral part of tiaese financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

(In thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Beginning of Year 

Net Income 

Deduct: 
Dividends declared on preferred shares 
Dividends declared on common shares 

End of Year 

2006 

$1,186,356 

266,676 

1,247 
50.000 
51.247 

$1,401,785 

2005 

$ 966,306 

221,297 

1,247 
. 

1,247 

$1,186,356 

S-

— 

— 

L 

2004 

757.096 

210,455 

1,245 
. 

1.245 

966.306 

The accon^anymg notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(1) Company Organization 

MidAmerican Energy Company ("MidAmerican Energy") is a pubhc utihty with electric and natural gas operations 
and is the principal subsidiary of MHC Inc. ("MHC"). MHC has tbe followfr^ nonregulated subsidiaries: InterCoast 
Coital Company, MidAmerican Services Conqiany, Midwest Capital Group, Inc. and MEC Constmction Services 
Co. MHC is the dfrect whoUy owned subsidiary of MidAmerican Fundhig, LLC, ("MidAmerican Funding"), which 
is an Iowa lunited habihty company with MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company ("MidAmerican Energy 
Holdii^s") as its sole member. MidAmerican Energy Holdings is 87.8% owned by Berkshire Hatiiaway Inc. 
("Berkshfre Hatiiaway"). 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Principles of Consolidation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements include die accounts of MidAmerican Energy and the subsidiary under its 
conttxil. In acc(M:dance with accountmg principles generaUy accepted in dae United States of America ("GAAP"), the 
subsidiary, which is less than 100% owned but greater than 50% owned, is consolidated witii a minority interest. AU 
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated, odier than those between rate-regulated 
operations. 

Reclassifications 

Certain amounts in the 2005 and 2004 Consohdated Fmancial Statements and supportuag note disclosures have been 
reclassified to conform to the 2006 presentation. The Consohdated Statements of Operations reflect the 
reclassification of electric ttansmission wheeUng costs from Otiier Operating Expenses to Cost of Fuel, Energy and 
Capacity totaling $8.5 miUion fcs: 2005 and $6.0 miUion for 2004. These reclassifications had no effect on 
previously reported net mcome. The Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2005, reflects the 
reclassification of the current portion of deferred mcome taxes to Current Liabilities - Odier totalmg $11.8 milhon. 

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements 

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity witti GAAP requfres management lo make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and tiie reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. These estimates include, but are 
not hmited to, imbUled receivables, asset retirement obhgations, valuation of energy conttacts, the effects of 
regulation, the accountmg for contingencies, includmg income tax, envfromnental and regulatory matters, and 
certain assun5)tions made m accounting for pension and posttetirement benefits. Actual results may differ from the 
estimates used in preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation 

MidAmerican Energy's utihty operations are subject to the regulation of the Iowa Utilities Board ("lUB"); the 
Illhiois Commerce Commission C'ICC"); the Soutii Dakota Pubhc UlUkies Commission, and the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission ("FERC). MidAmerican Energy's accountmg policies and the accompanymg consohdated 
financial statements conform to GAAP applicable to rale-regulated enterprises and reflect the effects of the 
ratemaking process. 

MidAmerican Energy prepares its financial statements in accordance wilh the provisions of Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 71, "Accounting for tiie Effects of Certain Types of Regulation" ("SFAS No. 
71"), which differs in certain respects from die application of GAAP by nonregulated businesses. In general, SFAS 
No. 71 recogrtizes that accoimting for rate-regulated enterprises should reflect the economic effects of regulation. As 
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a result, a regulated entity is required to defer the recognition of expenses or mcome if it is probable that, tiiroi^ 
the rate-making process, there wUl be a corresponding mcrease or decrease m fiiture rates. Accordingly, 
MidAmerican Energy has deferred certain expenses and income thai wiU be recogtuzed in earnings over various 
fiiture periods. 

Management continually evaluates the applicabUity of SFAS No. 71 and assesses whether its regulatory assets are 
probable of fiiture recovery by considering factors such as a change in the regulator's approach to setting rates from 
cost-based rate making lo another form of regulation, other regulatory actions or the impact of competition, which 
could Innit MidAmerican Energy's abUity to recover its costs. Based upon this continual assessment, management 
beheves the apphcation of SFAS No. 71 continues to be appropriate and its existing regulatory assets are probable of 
recovery, ff it becomes no longer probable that these costs wUl be recovered, the regulatory assets and regulatory 
liabilities would be written off and recognized in operating mcome. 

Cash Equivalents 

Cash equivalents consist of fimds invested ui commercial p^er, money market securities and in other investments 
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased. 

Short-term Investments 

Short-term investments consist of auction rate securities, which are classified as available-for-sale securities as 
management does not mlend to hold them lo maturity nor are diey bought and sold with the objective of generating 
profits on short-term differences m price. Auction rate securities are not considered cash equivalents due to diefr 
stated maturities. 

Investments 

MidAmerican Energy's management determines the appropriate classification of investments m debt securities and 
equity securities at the acquisition date and re-evaluates the classifications at each balance sheet dale. Substantially 
all of MidAmerican Energy's investtnenls fri debt and equity securities recorded on the Consohdated Balance Sheets 
are held m nuclear decommissioning trusts. Refer to Note (5) for additional discussion of MidAmerican Energy's 
investments. 

Allowance for Doubtfiil Accounts 

The aUowance for doubtfiil accounts is based on MidAmerican Energy's assessment of tiie coUectibUity of payments 
from its customers. This assessment requfres judgment regarding tiie outcome of pending disputes, arbittations and 
the abUity of customers lo pay the amounts owed to MidAmerican Energy. 

Derivatrves 

MidAmerican Energy enqiloys a number of different derivative insdnments ni connection with its electric and 
natural gas and friterest rate risk management activities, includu^ forward purchases and sales, fiitures, swaps and 
options. Derivative instruments are recorded hi the Consohdated Balance Sheets at fafr value as eitiier assets or 
tiabUities unless tiiey are designated as, and quaUfy for, the normal purchases and normal sales exemptions afforded 
by GAAP. Contracts that quaUfy as normal purchases or normal sales are not marked to market. 

For all contracts designated as hedge relationships ("hedge contracts"), MidAmerican Energy maintams formal 
documentation of the hedge. In addition, at hiception and on a quarterly basis, MidAmerican Energy formally 
assesses whether the hedge conttacts are highly effective m offsetting changes in cash flows or fair values of the 
hedged items. MidAmerican Energy documents hedging activity by transaction type and risk man^^ement strategy. 

Changes in the fafr value of a derivative designated and qualified as a cash flow hedge, to the extent effective, are 
included in the Consohdated Balance Sheets and the Consohdated Statements of C^itahzation as a component of 
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Common Shareholder's Equity, until the hedged item is recognized m income. MidAmerican Energy discontinues 
hedge accounting prospectively when it has determined that a derivative no longer qualifies as an effective hedge, or 
when it is no longer probable that the hedged forecasted transaction will occur. When hedge accounting is 
discontinued because the derivative no longer qualifies as an effective het^e, future chaises in the value of tiie 
derivative are charged to eammgs. Gains and losses related to discontinued hedges that were previously recorded m 
Accumulated Otiier Con^rehensive Income ("AOCf) will remam there until the hedged item is reahzed, unless it is 
probable that the hedged forecasted ttansaction vrill not occur, at which time associated deferred amounts in AOCI 
are immediately recognized in current earnings. 

Certain derivative electric and gas contracts utilized by the regulated operations of MidAmerican Energy are 
recoverable through rates. Accordingly, unrealized changes in fafr value of tiiese contracts are deferred as regulatory 
assets or habihties pursuant lo SFAS No. 71. 

Derivative conttacts for commodities used in MidAmerican Energy's normal business operations that are settied by 
physical delivery, among other criteria, are ehgible for and may be descaled as normal purchases and normal sales 
pursuant to the exemption provided by GAAP. Recognition of these contracts in operating revenue or cost of sales in 
the Consolidated Statements of Operations occurs when the contracts settle. 

When available, quoted maiket prices or prices obtained through external sources are used to measure a contract's 
fafr value. For contracts witiiout available quoted market prices, fafr value is detemuned based on mtemally 
developed modeled prices. 

Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of average cost or market, except for natural gas in storage, which is valued al the 
lower of last-in-first-out or market. Refer to Note (4) for detail of inventories as of December 31,2006 and 2005. 

Utility Plant, Net 

General 

UtiUty plant is recorded at historical cost. MidAmerican Energy capitalizes aU constmction related material, dfrect 
labor costs and conttact services, as weU as mdirect constmction costs, which inciude an allowance for fimds used 
during constmction, as discussed below. The cost of major additions and betterments are capitalized, while costs for 
replacements, maintenance, and repafrs dial do not in:q)rove or extend the Uves of die respective assets are charged 
to maintenance expense. 

When MidAmerican Energy retires utihty plant, it charges the original cost to accumulated depreciation. The cost of 
removal is charged against the cost of removal regulatory liabUity that was estabhshed through depreciation rates. 
Generally, when r^ulated assets are sold, die cost is removed from tiie property accounts and the related 
accumulated depreciation and amortization accounts are reduced, and tiie residual gain or loss is deferred and 
sutisequently amortized through fiiture depreciation rates. Any gam or loss on disposals of nomegulated assets is 
recorded m uicome or expense, 

MidAmerican Energy records an allowance for fimds used during constmction ("AFUDC), which represents tiie 
estimated debt and equity costs of capital fimds necessary to finance the constmction of regulated facilities. AFUDC 
is computed based on guidehnes set fortii by the FERC and capitalized as a component of utihty plant cost, with 
offsetting credits lo earnings. After constmction is completed, MidAmerican Energy is permitted to eam a retum on 
tiiese costs by their inclusion in rate base, as well as recover tiiese costs through depreciation e3q)ense over the usefiil 
life of the related assets. 

Depreciation and amortization for MidAmerican Energy's utility operations are based on straight-lme composite 
rates. In November 2004, MidAmerican Energy changed the assumed life of (Juad Cities Station pursuant to a 20-
year extension to tbe operating license of the plant by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. As a result of the change 
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in estimated usefiil Iffe, net uacome for 2005 was increased by $6.7 milhon, prior to the effect of the Iowa revenue 
sharing arrangement. The average depreciation and amortization rates apphed to depreciable utihty plant for tiie 
years ended December 31 were as follows: 

2006 2005 2004 

Electtic 3.7% 3.8% 4.0% 
Gas 3.3% 3.4% 3.4% 

Depreciation and amortization expense for 2006, 2005 and 2004 also includes $42.4 mUlion, $40.9 million and 
$50.8 mUhon, respectively, for a regulatory charge pursuant to tiae terms of a series of electric rate settiement 
agreements ui Iowa. Refer to Note (14) for fiuther discussion. Additionally, depreciation expense for each year 
preseated includes an $8.3 milhon charge, which is equal lo the level of MidAmerican Energy's fimding mto 
external imsts for the estimated annual decommissioning costs of the (Juad Cities Station. 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

MidAiiKrican Energy recognizes legal asset retirement obhgations ("ARO"), mainly related to the decommissionmg 
of nuclear generation assets. The fair value of a hability for a legal ARO is recognized in the period in which it is 
incurred, if a reasonable estimate of fafr value can be made. The fair value of die habihty is added to the carrymg 
amount of the associated asset, which is tben depreciated over the remaming useful life of the asset. Subsequent to 
the initial recognition, the habihty is adjusted for any revisions to die expected value of the retirement obligation 
(with correspondmg adjustments to utUity plant) and for accretion of the habihty due to the passage of time. The 
difference between die ARO liabihty, the corresponding ARO asset mcluded m utUity plant and amounts recovered 
in rates to satisfy such habihties is recorded as a regulatory asset or habihty. Estimated removal costs tiiat 
MidAmerican Ener^ recovers through approved depreciation rates but tiaat do not meet ihe requfrements of a legal 
ARO are accumulated in asset retirement removal costs within regulatory habilities in tbe Consohdated Balance 
Sheets. 

Impairment 

MidAmerican Energy evaluates long-hved assets, including utility plant, when events or changes in cfrcumstances 
indicate that the canying value of these assets may not be recoverable or die assets meet the criteria of held for sale. 
Upon the occurrence of a triggering event, the asset is reviewed to assess whether die estimated undiscounted cash 
flows expected fix>m the use of the asset plus residual value from the ultimate disposal exceeds the carrying value of 
the asset. If the carrying value exceeds the estimated recoverable amounts, tiie asset is written down to tiie estimated 
discounted present value of the expected fiiture cash flows from using die asset. The resulting impairment loss is 
reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. The impacts of regulation are considered when evaluating the 
carrying value of regulated assets. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from electric customers is recognized as electricity is dehvered to customers and includes amounts for 
services rendered. Revenue &om the sale, transportation and distribution of natural gas is recognized when eidier the 
service is provided or the product is delivered. Amounts recognized include unbilled as weU as billed amounts. 

UnbiUed revenues are an estimate of the amount customers wiU be biUed for services rendered between die meter 
reading dates in a particular month and the end of that month. Accrued unbilled revenues were $94.3 miUion and 
$91.7 mUhon at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and are hicluded in Receivables on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

All of MidAmerican Energy's regulated retaU gas sales are subject to energy adjusttnent clauses. MidAmerican 
Energy aiso has costs that are recovered, at least in part, through bUl riders, mcluding energy efficiency costs. The 
clauses and riders aUow MidAmerican Energy to adjust the amounts charged for electric and gas service as the 
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related costs change. The costs recovered ha revenues through use of die adjustment clauses and bUl riders are 
charged to expense in the same period the related revenues are recognized. At any given time, these costs may be 
over or under collected from customers. The total under collection mcluded in Receivables al December 31, 2006 
and 2005, was $33.9 miUion and $89.5 mUlion, respectively. 

In 2006, MidAmerican Energy changed its management sttategy viith regard to certain nonregulated end-use gas 
contracts. This change resulted m recordmg prospectively the related revenues and cost of sales on a gross, radier 
than net, basis in accordance v^tii Emerging Issues Task Force Issues No. 02-3, "Recognition and Reporting of 
Gams and Losses on Energy Trading Conttacts Under Issues No. 98-10 and 00-17." Cost of sales netted m revenues 
for such end-use gas conttacts totaled £289.2 nullion and S193.8 mUiion for 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

Sales and Excise Tax 

MidAmerican Energy coUects fixim hs customers sales and excise taxes assessed by governmental authorities on 
transactions with customers and later remits tiie collected taxes lo the appropriate autiiority. If the obligation to pay a 
particular tax resides with the customer, MidAmerican Enei^ reports such taxes coUected on a net basis and, 
accordhigly, tiiey do not affect the Consohdated Statement of Operations. Taxes for which the obhgation resides 
widi MidAmerican Energy are reported on a gross basis in operating revenues and operating expenses. The amounts 
reported on a gross basis are not material. 

Unamortized Debt Premiums. Discounts and Financing Costs 

Premium, discounts and financing costs incurred during die issuance of long-term debt are amortized over die term 
of the related financing. 

Income Taxes 

Effective Febmary of 20(te, MidAmerican Energy Holdings and subsidiaries wUl be mcluded in the Berkshire 
Hatiiaway consohdated U.S. federal and certain consohdated state income tax retums. This resulted from Berkshfre 
Hatiiaway, converting its convertible prefened stock of MidAmerican Energy Holduigs into shares of MidAmerican 
Energy Holdhags common stock on February 9, 2006. MidAmerican Energy's and MidAmerican Funding's income 
tax habihty is computed on a stand-alone basis. 

Deferred tax assets and habihties are based on differences between ihe financial statements and tax bases of assets 
and habihties using the estimated rates m effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. 
Changes m deferred income tax assets and liabUities that are associated with components of other comprehensive 
income are charged or credited dfrectiy to other comprehensive income. Other changes m deferred income tax assets 
and habilities are included as a component of income tax expense. 

MidAmerican Energy is requfred to pass income tax benefits related to certain accelerated tax depreciation and other 
property-related basis differences on to its customers in Iowa. These ammmts were recognized as a regulatory asset 
totahng $164.8 miUion and $146.0 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and will be included m 
rates when the temporary differences reverse. Management beheves the existmg regulatory asset is probable of 
recovery. If it becomes probable that these costs wiU not be recovered, the asset would be written off and recognized 
in earnings. 

Investment tax credits are generaUy deferred and amortized over the estimated usefiil hves of the related properties 
or as prescribed by various regulatory jurisdictions. 

In determining MidAmerican Energy's and MidAmerican Funding's tax UabUities, management is requfred to 
interpret complex tax laws and regulations. MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding are subject to 
continuous examinations by federal, state and local tax authorities tiiat may give rise to different interpretations of 
these con^lex laws and regulations. Due lo the nature of the examination process, it generally takes years before 
these examinations are completed and these matters are resolved. The Internal Revenue Service has closed 
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examination of MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding through 2001. Although the ultimate resolution of 
their federal and state tax examinations is uncertain, each believes it has made adequate provisions for its tax 
positions and that tiae aggregate amount of additional tax liabitities that may result fixim these examinations, if any, 
will not have a material adverse affect on MidAmerican Energy's or MidAmerican Fimding's financial results. 
MidAmerican Energy's and MidAmerican Fundmg's provisions for tax uncertainties are included m taxes accmed 
and other long-term liabUities, as appropriate, in thefr respective Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

In September 2006, die Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 157, "Fafr Value 
Measurements" C'SFAS No. 157"). SFAS No. 157 defmes fafr value, establishes a framework for measuring fafr 
value and expands disclosures about fafr value measurements. SFAS No. 157 does not impose fefr value 
measurements on items not afready accounted for at fafr value; rather il applies, with certain exceptions, to otiier 
accountmg pronouncements that either requfre or permit fafr value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for 
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and intetim periods witiiin those fiscal years. MidAmerican 
Funding and MidAmerican Energy are currently evaluating die intact of adopting SFAS No. 157 on thefr respective 
consolidated financial position and results of operations. 

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, "Employers' Accountmg for Defmed Benefit Pension and 
Otiier Posttetirement Plans - an amendn^nt of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)" ("SFAS No. 158"). 
SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to recognize m its statement of fmancial position ihe over- or under-funded 
status of a defined benefit posttetfremenl plan measured as the difference between die fair value of plan assets and 
tiae benefit obhgation. For a pension plan, tiie benefit obligation is tiie projected benefit obhgation; for any other 
postretirement benefit plan, such as a retiree health care plan, tiae benefit obligation is the accumulated 
posttetfremenl benefit obligation. SFAS No. 158 also requfres entities to recognize as a conqionent of other 
comprehensive income, net of tax, the actuarial gains and losses and die prior savice costs and credits that arise 
during the period, but were not recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost of die period pursuant lo 
SFAS No. 87, "Employers' Accounting for Pensions" ("SFAS No. 87") and SFAS No. 106, "Engiloyers' 
Accounting for Posttetirement Benefits Other Than Pensioiis"("SFAS No. 106"). MidAmerican Energy recognizes 
as regulatory assets (habihties) the majority of the amounts attributable to MidAmerican Energy Holdings' domestic 
regulated operations that would otherwise be charged to other comprehensive uicome, net of tax, pursuant to SFAS 
No. 71, and amounts tiiat are allocable lo affihates are recorded as receivables from or payables lo affUiates. SFAS 
No. 158 does not impact the calcidation of net periodic benefit cost, and ihe amoimts recogtuzed in either 
accumulated other con^rehensive income or regulatory assets (habihties) will be adjusted as they are subsequently 
recognized as con^nents of net periodic benefit cost pursuant to the recognition and amortization provisions of 
SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106. 

MidAmerican Energy adopted SFAS No. 158 as of December 31, 2006. The mcremental impact of adopting SFAS 
No. 158 on tiae Consolidated Balance Sheets of MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Fimdmg as of 
December 31,2006, is as foUows (in nulUons): 

Increase (Decrease) 
Regulatory assets $ 34.5 
Other assets 73.6 
Common shareholder's/Member's equity ̂ ^̂  2.6 
DefKxed uicome taxes (21.7) 
Regulatory habihties 122.2 
Otiier Liabihties - Otiier 5.0 

(1) Common shareholder's equity relates to MidAmerican Energy, and Member's equity relates to 
MidAmerican Fimding. Pursuant lo SFAS No. 158, the intact on accumulated otiier comprehensive 
uacome of adoptmg SFAS No. 158 is reflected as a cumulative change and is not recognized m 
comprehensive income in the year of adoption. 
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In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty m Income Taxes - an 
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" ("FIN 48"). FIN 48 clarifies the accountmg for uncertainty in mcome 
taxes recognized m accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," and prescribes a recogrution 
threshold and measmement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken 
or expected to be taken in a return. Guidance is also provided on de-recognition, classification, interest and 
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and ttansition. MidAmerican Energy is requfred to adopt FIN 48 
in the first quarter of 2007, MidAmerican Energy is currentiy evaluating die unpact and, based on its assessment to 
date, does not beUeve die adoption of FIN 48 wiU have a material effect on its financial results. 

In Febmaiy 2007, tiie FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fafr Value Option for Fmancial Assets and Fuiancial 
Liabitities" ("SFAS No. 159"). SFAS No. 159 permits entities to elect to measure many fmancial instruments and 
certam otiier items at fafr value. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 159, an entity may elect the fafr value option for 
eUgible items tiiat exist at the adoption date. Subsequent to tiie mitial adoption, the election of tiie fafr value option 
may only be made at initial recognition of the asset or liabihty or upon a re-measurement event that gives rise to 
new-basis accounting. The decision about whether to elect the fair value option is apphed on an mstnunent-by-
instrument basis, is frrevocable and is applied otdy to an enlfre instrument and not oitiy lo specified risks, cash flows 
or portions of dial fristrument. SFAS No. 159 does not affect any existmg accoimting hterature tiiat requires certain 
assets and liabilities to be carried al fafr value nor does it elimmate disclosure requirements included in other 
accounting standards. SFAS No, 159 is effective for fiscal years beguming after November 15,2007. MidAmerican 
Energy is currently evaluating the frr^act of adopting SFAS No. 159 on its fmancial results. 

(3) Jointly Owned Utility Plant 

Under johat ovraership agreements with otiier utUities, MidAmerican Energy, as a tenant in common, has undivided 
interests in jomtly owned generation and transmission facihties. MidAmerican Energy accounts for its proportional 
share of each fecility, and each joint owner has provided financing for its share of each generating plant or 
transmission hne. Operatuag costs of each facihty are assigned to joint owners based on ownership percentage or 
energy purchased, depending on tiie nature of the cost. Operatmg Expenses on the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations include MidAmerican Energy's share of the expenses of these facihties. 

The amounts (in mUhons) shown in the table below represent MidAmerican Energy's share in each jointiy owned 
facUity as of December 31, 2006. 

Louisa Unit No. 1 
Council Bluffs Unit No, 3 
Quad Cities Unit Nos. 1 & 2 
Ottumwa Unit No. 1 
Neal Unit No. 4 
Neal Unit No. 3 
Transmission facihties (a) 

Total 

Company 
Share 
88.0% 
79.1 
25.0 
52.0 
40.6 
72.0 

Various 

Plant in 
Service 

$ 563.8 
332.2 
311.4 
231.9 
169.0 
142.8 
152.9 

S 1.904.0 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 
$ 

_ 

k̂  

333.4 
218.4 
150.5 
143.7 
118.2 
99.6 
43.7 

1.107.5 

Consttnction 
Work 

$ 

$ 

in Progress 
71.8 
11.8 
9.2 

12.0 
0.1 

-
0.1 

105.0 

(a) Transmission fecihties include 345 and 161 kilovok transmission hnes. 
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(4) Inventories 

Inventories includes the following amoimts as of December 31 (in thousands): 

2006 2005 

$ 48,966 
33,567 
25,575 
4,438 
797 

S 113.343 

$ 41,034 
23,174 
17,668 
2,747 
300 

S 84.923 

Materials and supplies, at average cost 
Natural gas in storage, at LIFO cost 
Coal stocks, at average cost 
Fuel oU, at average cost 
Emission allowances, at average cost 

Total 

The current cost of natural gas in storage al December 31, 2006 and 2005 prices was SI 10.0 million and 
$148.2 milhon, respectively. 

(5) Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net 

Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net mcludes the foUovring amounts as of December 31 (in thousands): 

2006 2005 

Nuclear decommissionfrig ttnsts $ 258,816 $ 228,070 
Rabbi ttnsts 124,158 115,267 
Non-utihty property, net of accumulated depreciation of $4,823 and $4,058, 

respectively 17,115 6,967 
Coal ttansportation property, net of accumulated depreciation of $2,871 and 

$2,579, respectively 9,048 9,340 
Otiier 396 46 

Total S 409.533 $ 359.690 

General 

Investments held by the nuclear decommissioiting tmsts for the (Juad Cities Station units are classified as avaUable-
for-sale and are reported at fair value. An amount equal to die net unreahzed gains and losses on those investments 
is recorded as an adjustment to Regulatory LiabUities on the Consohdated Balance Sheets. Funds are invested m the 
ttnsts ha accordance witia apphcable federal uavestment guidehnes and are restricted for use as reimbursement for 
costs of decommissionmg (Juad Cities Station. 

The investment m Rabbi trusts rei»'esents the cash surrender value of corporate-owned life insurance policies on 
certain key executives and the fafr value of other related investments. The Rabbi trusts were estabhshed to hold 
investments used to fimd die obligatimis of various nonqualified executive and dfrector compensation plans and to 
pay ihe costs of the ttnsts. 

Non-utility property consists of property such as land, computer software and otiier assets not recoverable for 
regulated utility purposes. In 2006, MidAmerican Energy constmcted $9.2 miUion of currently non-recoverable 
utility transmission assets, which are being depreciated over 55 years. Other depreciable property consists primarily 
of computer software, which is amortized on a sttaight-line basis over five years. 

The coal transportation property is ovmed and operated by CBEC RaUway Inc., a subsidiary of MidAmerican 
Energy. The property is depreciated on a sttaight-line basis over 37 years. 
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Investments in Debt and Equity Securities 

MidAmerican Energy's investments in debt and equity securities, otiier than auction rate securities, consist of the 
mvestments in die Quad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning ttrusts. The amortized cost, gross umealized gains 
and losses and estimated fafr value of these investments as of December 31 were as follows (ui thousands): 

2006 

Available-for-sale: 
Equity securities 
Municipal bonds 
U. S. Government securities 
Corporate securities 
Cash equivalents 

AvaUable-for-sale: 
Equity securities 
Municipal bonds 
U. S. Government secunties 
Coiporate securities 
Cash equivalents 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 88,824 
23,682 
54,094 
34,174 

1.098 
$ 201.872 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 85,221 
21,309 
47,024 
31,243 

571. 
$ 185.368 

Unrealized 

$ 

L 

Gams 

56,907 
382 
461 
415 

. 
58,165 

Umealized 

$ 

L 

Gams 

44,537 
319 
520 
527 

-
45,903 

Unrealized 

$ 

L 

2005 

Losses 

(662) 
(60) 

(374) 
(125) 

_ 
fL22n 

Unreahzed 

$ 

L 

Losses 

(2,087) 
(131) 
(402) 
(581) 

_ 
(3,201) 

S 

L 

$ 

I 

Fair 
Value 

145,069 
24,004 
54,181 
34,464 

1.098 
258,816 

Fair 
Value 

127,671 
21,497 
47,142 
31,189 

571 
228.070 

As of December 31,2006, the debt securities held by die (Juad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning tmsts had 
the following maturities (m tiiousands): 

Available-For-Sale 
Amortized 

Cost 
Fafr 

Value 

Withm 1 year 
1 tiirough 5 years 
5 through 10 years 
Over 10 years 

3,363 
35,220 
25,912 
47,455 

3,346 
35,056 
26,041 
48,206 

The proceeds and gross realized gains and losses on the disposition of available-for-sale securities in the Quad Cities 
Station nuclear decommissioning trusts are shown m the following table (m thousands). Realized and unrealized 
gains and losses m the tmsts are recorded in tiae regulatory habihty related to the Quad Cities Station asset 
retirement obligation and do not impact earnings. Realized gains and losses are determined by specific 
identification. 

Years Ended December 31. 
2006 2005 2004 

Proceeds fix)m sales 
Gross realized gains 
Gross reahzed losses 

159,444 
3,937 

(1,566) 

90,041 
2,602 

(2,174) 

83,726 
2,725 
(822) 
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(6) R^ulatory Assets and LiabiUties 

Regulatory assets represent costs that are expected to be recovered m fiiture charges to utility customers. Of the 
regulatory assets listed below, only die nuclear generation assets are included m rate base and eam a return. 
Recovery of the assets is estimated to be over tiae periods shown. MidAmerican Energy's regulatory assets reflected 
on the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of tiae foUowmg as of December 31 (in thousands): 

Defeired income taxes, net ^̂^ 
Employee benefit plans ^̂  
Unrealized loss on regulated derivatives 
Debt refinancmg costs 
Asset retirement obhgations 
Nuclear generation assets 
Environmental costs 
Otiier 

Total 

Average 
Remaining Life 

27 years 
16 years 

1 year 
8 years 
9 years 

13 years 
1 year 

Various 

2006 2005 

$ 164,769 
45,748 
35,793 
9,816 
7,423 
6,246 
1,490 
1.957 

$ 145,967 
11,694 
45,431 
11,998 
9,208 
6,487 
4,907 
1.509 

$ 273,247. $ 237 201 

(1) Amounts represent mcome lax benefits related to c^tain accelerated tax depreciation and property-related 
basis differences that were previously flowed through to customers and will be mcluded m rates when the 
differences reverse. 

(2) Amount represents unrecognized components of benefit plan fimded status that are recoverable in rales 
when recognized in net periodic benefit costs. 

Regulatory tiabiUties represent income to be recogtuzed or relumed to customers m fiiture periods. MidAmerican 
Energy's regulatory habUities reflected on ihe Consohdated Balance Sheets consist of die foUovring as of 
December 31 (in thousands): 

Cost of removal accrual ^" 
Iowa electric settlement accrual 
Employee benefit plans ^̂^ 
Asset retfrement obligations 
Unrealized gain on regidated derivatives 
Nuclear insurance reserve 
Envfronmental insurance recovery 

Total 

Average 
Remainmg Life 

27 years 
1 year 

16 years 
31 years 

1 year 
47 years 

2006 2005 

$ 466,171 
259,263 
122,193 
117,705 
21.437 
2,275 

-

$ 448,493 
213,135 

-
65,966 
29,648 
2,419 
3.494 

S 989044 £ 763.155 

(1) Amounts represent the remaining cost of removing (exclusive of ARO habihties) electric and gas assets 
and have been accmed through depreciation rates, in accordance vrith generally accepted regulatory 
practices. 

(2) Amount represents unrecognized components of benefit plan fimded status that are recoverable in rates 
when recognized in net periodic benefit costs. 
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(7) Preferred Securities 

The total outstanding cumulative preferred securities of MidAmerican Energy arc not subject to mandatory 
redemption requirements and may be redeemed at the option of MidAmerican Energy at prices which, m tiie 
aggregate, total $31.1 milhon. The aggregate total the holders of all preferred securities outstanding at December 31, 
2006, are entitied lo upon involuntary bankmptcy is $30.3 million plus accmed dividends. Armual dividend 
requfrements for all preferred securities outstanding al December 31,2006, total $1.2 nullion. 

(8) Long-Term Debt 

MidAmerican Energy's armual sinking fimd requirements and maturities of long-term debt through 2011 are 
$1.6 milhon, S0.4 milhon and $0.1 milhon for 2007, 2008 and 2009, respectively. Refer to MidAmerican Energy's 
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization for detail of long-term debt. 

MidAmerican Energy's Variable Rate PoUution Control Revenue Obhgations bear interest at rates that are 
periodically established dnough remarkelmg of the bonds m the short-term tax-exempt market. MidAmerican 
Energy, at its option, may change the mode of intercst calculation for these bonds by selecting from among several 
floating or fixed rate altematives. The interest rales shown m the Consohdated Statements of Capitalization are the 
weighted average niteresl rates as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. MidAmerican Energy maintains a revolving 
credit facility agreement to provide liquidity for holders of these issues. 

The indenture pertaining to MidAmerican En«-gy's imsecured senior notes provides that if MidAmerican Energy 
were to issue secured debt in the fiiture, then such imsecured senior notes, as may then be existing, would equally 
and ratably be secured thereby. As of December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Energy was m compliance with all of its 
apphcable long-term debt covenants. 

MidAmerican Energy does not guarantee any of MidAmerican Fundus's long-term debt. However, all of 
MidAmerican Energy's common stock is security for MidAmerican Funding's long-term debt. Among other 
sources, MidAmerican Funding may use distributions from MidAmerican Energy to make payments on its long-
term debt. Refer lo Note (8) of MidAmerican Fundmg's Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements. 

On October 6, 2006, MidAmerican Energy issued $350 miUion of 5,8% medium-term notes due m 2036. The 
proceeds are being used to support consttnction of electric generation projects and for general coiporate purposes. 

(9) Short-Term Borrowings 

Interim financmg of working capital needs and the consttnction program is obtained from unaffiliated parties 
through the sale of commercial paper or short-term borrowing from bardcs. 

MidAmerican Energy has in place a $500.0 milhon unsecured revoivuag credit facility expiring m July 2011, which 
supports its $379.6 milhon commercial ps^er program and its variable rate pollution control revenue obhgations. 
The aedit facihty has a variable mterest rate based on the London Interbank Offered Rate C'LtBOR") plus 0.115%, 
that varies based on MidAmerican Energy's credit ratings for its senior unsecured long-term debt securities. The 
related credit agreement requires that MidAmerican Energy's ratio of consohdated debt to total capitahzation, 
including current maturities, not exceed 0.65 to 1.0 as of the last day of any quarter. In addition, MidAmerican 
Energy has a $5.0 miUion line of credit, which expfres in June 2007, and has a variable interest rate based on LIBOR 
plus 0.25%. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, MidAmerican Energy had no commercial paper or bank notes 
outstanding, and the full amount of the revolving credit facihty and line of credit was available. As of December 32, 
2006, MidAmerican Energy was m comphance wilh aU covenants related to its short-term borrowings. 
MidAmerican Energy has authority from die FERC to issue timiugh April 14, 2007, short-term debt in the form of 
commercial paper and bank notes aggregating $500.0 miUion. 
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(10) Asset Retirement Obligations 

MidAmerican Energy records an asset retirement obligation ("ARO") for legal obligations related to the retfrement 
of long-Uved physical assets. MidAmerican Energy estnnates its ARO habUities based upon detailed engineering 
calculations of the amount and timing of the fiiture cash spending for a thfrd party to perform the requfred work. 
Spending estnnates are escalated for inflation and discounted at a credit-adjusted, risk-free rale. MidAmerican 
Bnergy then records an ARO asset associated with the habihty. The ARO assets are depreciated over thefr expected 
lives, and the ARO habilities are accreted lo the projected spending date. Chaises in estimates could occur due to 
plan revisions, changes in estimated costs of nuclear decommissionmg and other costs and changes in timing of the 
performance of reclamation activities. 

On December 31, 2005, MidAmerican Energy adopted FASB Interpretation No. 47, "Accounting for Condhional 
Asset Retirement Obligations, an mteipretation of FASB Statement No. 143" ("FD̂ I 47"). FIN 47 clarifies tiiat the 
term conditional asset retirement obligation as used m SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement 
Obligations," refers lo a legal obhgation to perform an asset retfrement activity m which the timing and/or method of 
settlement are conditional on a fiiture event that may or may not be within the conttol of the entity. Accordingly, 
MidAmoican Enei^ is required to recogitize a liability for the fafr value of a conditional ARO if the fafr value of 
the habihty can be reasonably estimated. Uncertainty about the timir^ or mefliod of settlement of a conditional ARO 
should be ftictored mto the measurement of tiie habihty when sufficient infonnation exists. 

In conjunction with the adoption of FIN 47, MidAmerican Energy recorded as of December 31, 2005, $10.8 mUhon 
of ARO habihties related to conditional ARO's; $0.2 milhon of associated ARO assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation; and a $10.6 mUUon reduction of regulatory habihties. Adoption of FIN 47 did not impact net income. 
The total ARO habihty, computed on a pro forma basis as if FIN 47 had been applied during each of the periods 
presented in the consolidaled fmancial statements, would have been $279.4 miUion as of January 1, 2004 and 
$177.4 miUion as of December 31,2004. 

The change in die balance of the total ARO habihty is summarized as follows (in tiiousands): 

2006 2005 

Balance January 1 $191,117 $166,845 
Adoption of FD^ 47 - 10.787 
Revision to nuclear decommissioning ARO liabihty (30,320) 
Addition for new wmd power facUities 1,713 3,897 
Accretion 11,046 9,588 
Otiier (352) : 
Balance December 31 S 173.204 ^191.117 

As of December 31, 2006, $142.1 milhon of die total ARO habihty pertained to the decommissioning of (Juad 
Cities Station, and $258.8 miUion of assets reflected in Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net, were restricted 
for satisfying the Quad Cities Station ARO liabUity. The 2006 revision to the nuclear decommissionmg ARO 
liability is a result of a new valuation that was conducted by the operator of (Juad Cities Station, consistent witia its 
practice of periodically performing such studies. The revision increased regulatory liabilities and did not impact net 
income. 

In addition to the ARO liabitities, MidAmerican Energy has accmed for the cost of removmg other electtic and gas 
assets through its depreciation rates, in accordance with accepted regulatory practices. These accruals are reflected 
as regulatory habilities and total $466.2 miUion and $448.5 miUion al December 31,2006 and 2005, respectively. 
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MidAmerican Energy is exposed to loss of net 
changes in the market price of gas, electricity 
variations in ihe severity of weather conditions 
e^^osures, MidAmerican Energy enters into 
options and forward physical contracts. Through 
provides the overaU direction, sttncture, conduct 
including authorization and communication of 
derivative insttimients, stt^tegic hedgmg 
appropriate systems for recording, monitoring 
activities. 
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mcAme, cash flows and asset values due to market risk, including: 1) 
ind fiiel used in its regulated and nonregulated busiitesses, 2) 
f "om normal, and 3) changes in interest rates. To manage these 

var ous financial derivative instruments, including fiitures, sw^s, 
t le fimctioning of a risk oversight committee, senior management 
a id conttol of MidAmerican Energy's risk manz^ement activities, 
r sk management policies and procedures, the use of financial 

program guidelines, ^propriate market and credit risk limks, and 
and reporting the results of ttansactional and risk management 

The foUowing table summarizes the various derivative mark-to-market positions included in die consolidaled 
balance sheet as of December 31,2006 (in thousan is): 

Net Assets ( liabilities) 

Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated 

Total 

Current 
Non-current 
Total 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1 

Assets 

35,744 
1,760 

35,934 
73.438 

67.581 
5.857 

73.438 

Liabili les 

$ (14,307) 
(44,728) 
(56.648) 

$(115,fi^3) 

$(109,406) 
(6.277) 

S(ll5f^3) 

0) Before income taxes. 

The following table summarizes die various 
balance sheet as of December 31,2005 (in tiiousanlds) 

Net Assets (Liabilities) 
Assets 

Total 

$ 21,437 
(42,968) 
(20.714) 

S (42.245) 

S (41,825) 
(420) 

S (42.245) 

Regulatory 
Net Asset 
(LiabUity) 

S (21,437) 
35,793 

S 14.356 

Accumulated 
Odier 

Con^rehensive 
Income (Loss) ^̂^ 

$ 

20.187 
S 20.187 

derivative mark-to-market positions mcluded in the consolidated 

Regulated electtic 
Regidated gas 
Nonregulated 

Total 

$ 17,421 
15.289 
25.826 

51 58.536 

LiabUJ ri es Total 

$ (34,202) 
(13,396) 
(25.083) 

£ (72,681) 

$ (16,781) 
1,893 

743 
$ (14.145) 

Regidatory 
Net Asset 
(LiabUity) 

$ 16,781 
(998) 

S 15.783 

Accumulated 
Odier 

Con^rehensive 
Income (Loss) ^̂^ 

$ 

Current 
Non-current 
Total 

$ 52,641 
5.895 

$ (61,608) 
(11.073) 

S 58.536 £ (72,681) 

$ (8,967) 
(5.178) 

EI) Before income taxes. 
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Commodity Price Risk 

Under ihe current regulatory firamework, 
regulated gas customers through a purchased 
MidAnKrican Energy's regulated gas customers 
associated wiih market price volatihty. In ordei 
regulated gas customers through dae purchased 
fiitures, options and over-the-counter agreanenls. 
assigned to regulated gas customers tiirough the 
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MidAmtrican Energy is aUowed to recover its cost of gas torn all of its 
adjustment clause mcluded in revenues. Accordingly, 

^tiiough ensured of die availabUity of gas supphes, retam the risk 
to mitigate a portion of the market price risk retained by its 
gas adjustment clause, MidAmerican Energy uses natural gas 
The reahzed gains and losses on these derivative instruments are 

gas adjusttnent clause. pi rchased 

l i e MidAmerican Energy is exposed to variations in 
be purchased or sold. Under typical operating coiiditions 
its regulated retail electric needs, but may, al tidies 
incur a loss ff die costs of fuel for generation o 
Energy is permitted lo recover fipm its customers 
and financial forward conttacts to mitigate these n 

MidAmencan Energy also denves revenues 
connnercial and mdusttial end users. Pricing 
include fixed prices, prices based on a daily or 
actual costs. MidAmerican Energy enters into m 
hedge gas commodity prices for physical dehvery 
generally entered frrto in close proximity to 
electricity prices. Nomegulated retail physical 
gains and losses on such conttacts are recognized 
recorded at fafr value. 

fr »m nonregulated retail sales of natural gas and electricity to 
provisions are individually negotiated wilh these customers and may 

I lonthly market index or prices based on MidAmerican Energy's 
m iural gas futures, options and swap agreements to economically 

to nonregulated customers. Forward physical supply conttacts are 
into retaU electric conttacts to offset the impact of variances in 

contracts are considered "normal" purchases or sales and 
ivhen settied, AU other nonregulated gas and electtic conttacts are 

entenig 
e] ecttic 

Derivative instruments are used to economically 
Realized gains and losses on aU hedges are reco, 
capacity; or cost of gas sold, depending upon tiae 
hedges utilized for regulated purposes are recordejd 
hedges, which are recorded in income. Unrealize<f 
are recognized ua uacome or as other con^reb lensr e 

other 

Certain nonregulated derivatives included hi the 
to mitigate changes in fiiture cash flows for 
such insttuments are reported in accumulated 
associated forecasted ttansaction occurs, al which 
income. As of December 31, 2006, $10.3 miUicm 
income within the next twelve months. 

EXHIBIT C-2 

price of fiiel for generation and the price of wholesale power to 
, MidAmerican Energy has sufficient generation to supply 

need to purchase electtic power. MidAmerican Energy may 
any purchases of electric power are higher than MidAmerican 
under current electric rates. MidAmerican Energy uses physical 

gidated electric price risks. 

] Ledge both committed and forecasted energy purchases and sales. 
ĵ nized in uicome as operatmg revenues; cost of fiiel, energy and 
qature of the item being hedged. Net imrealized gains and losses on 

as regulatory habUities and assets, except for regulated weatiier 
gains or losses on nonregulated derivative financial msttuments 
income if designated and quahfying as cash flow hedges. 

ttble above have been designated as cash flow hedges and are used 
foretiasled purchases. Changes m tiae effective portion of the value of 

comprehensive income ("AOCF'), net of income taxes, until the 
time such amoimts are removed from ACX;i and reflected in net 
>f AOCI, net of mcome taxes, is expected lo be reclassified to net 
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(12) Income Taxes 

MidAmerican Energy's mcome tax expense (benefit) mcludes the following for die years ended December 31 (m 
thousands): 

Current: 
Federal 
Slate 

Deferred: 
Federal 
State 

Investment tax credit, net 
Total 

EXHIBIT C-2 
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2006 2005 2004 

The following table is a reconciliation of the stai utoiy federal mcome tax rate and the effective federal and slate 
income tax rate indicated by the Consolidated Stat :ments of Operations for the years ended December 31: 

Statutory federal income tax rate 
Amortization of investment lax credit 
State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit 
Resolution of potential tax matter 
Renewable electricity production tax credits 
Effects of ratemakmg 
Other 
Effective federal and state mcome tax rale 

S 91,039 
28.945 

119.984 

12,583 
(10.905) 

1.678 

(3,392) 
S118.270 

$ 91,055 
24.370 

115.425 

7,144 
(3.532) 
3,612 

(4.181) 
$114,856 

$ 64,827 
1,797 

66,624 

46,848 
(6,950) 
39.898 

(4,367) 
$ 102.155 

2006 2005 2004 

35.0% 
(0.9) 
4.9 

-
(5.6) 
(2.1) 
(0.6) 
30.7% 

35.0% 
(1.2) 
4.7 

-
(3.3) 
(1.7) 
0.7 

34,2% 

35.0% 
(1.4) 
5.8 

(2.7) 
-

(2.4) 
(1.6) 
32.7% 
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The Consohdated Balance Sheets included the foUAwiî  deferred income taxes as of December 31 (in thousands): 

Deferred tax assets related to: 
Regulatory habihties 
Revenue sharing 
Employee benefits 
Nuclear reserves and decommissioning 
Unrealized gams / losses 
Fuel cost recoveries 
Otiier 

Deferred tax liabUities related to: 
Depreciable property 
Regulatory assets 
Fuel cost recoveries 
Reacquired debt 

Net deferred mcome tax liabUity 

The net deferred income tax liabihty was 
December 31, (m thousands). 

2006 2005 

refected as follows on die Consohdated Balance Sheets as of 

Cuirem assets - Other 
Current liabUities - Otiier 
Deferred income taxes 
Net deferred uacome tax habihty 

(13) Non-Operating Other Income and Expose 

Non-Operating Income - Otiaer Inctmae, as shown 
corporate-owned Ufe msurance inconK totalnig $7 
respectively. 

Non-Operating Income - Otiier E^qiense consists 
regulated utihty customers. 

(14) Rate Matters 

Under a series of settlement agreements betweei 
("OCA") and otiier intervenors approved by th< 

$136,462 
109,863 
51,125 
22,778 
13,986 
5,347 

10.938 
350499 

577,335 
233.433 

-
2.559 

813327 

$462 82R 

$ 69,888 
92,040 
54,041 
17,913 
6,561 

-
5,637 

246.080 

496,725 
208,879 

9,896 
2,472 

717,972 

S471.892 

2006 2005 

$ 8,541 
-

471.369 

sm^m 

$ 
11,836 

460,056 
S471.892 

on the Consolidated Statements of Operations, includes primarily 
1 miUion, $5.2 mUhon and $5.4 naiUion for 2006. 2005 and 2004, 

primarily of items not recoverable from MidAmerican Energy's 

MidAmerican Energy, the Iowa Office of Consumer Advocate 
lUB, MidAmerican Energy has agreed not to seek a general 

hicrease ua electric base rales to become effectivle prior lo January I, 2013, imless its Iowa jurisdictional electric 
retum on equity for any year faUs below 10%. Piior to filing for a general maease in electric rates, MidAmerican 
Energy is required to conduct 30 days of good faiih negotiations wiih the signatories to the settlement agreements to 
attempt to avoid a general increase m such rates. ̂  s a party to die settlement agreements, the OCA has agreed not to 
request or sî iport any decrease in MidAmericai Energy's Iowa electric base rates lo become effective prior to 

fically allow the lUB to approve or order electtic rate design or 
cost of service rate changes that could resuh in c uu^es lo rates for specffic customers as long as such changes do 
not resuh m an overaU mcrease in revenues for MidAmerican Energy. The settlement agreements also each provide 

79 fS 



*SEC FUings" 

that portions of revenues associated with Iowa : etail electiic returns on equity within specified ranges wiU be 
recorded as a regulatory liability. 

tiib 

<n 
filed 

Under a settiement agreement approved by 
December 31, 2005, an amoimt equal to 50% of 
and 83.33% of revenues associated with retums 
UabUity. A settiement agreement, which was 
ratemaking principle on its 2004/2005 wind-powjsred 
2003, provides that during the period January 1 
revenues associated with retums on equity between 
equity between 13% and 14%, and 83.3% of revenues 
wiU be recorded as a regulatory habihty. The seitlement 
Energy and the OCA not to seek or support a g 
become effective prior to January 1, 2011. 

EXHIBIT C-2 

lUB on December 21, 2001, which was effective through 
revenues associated with returns on equity between 12% and 14%, 

equity above 14%, m each year was recorded as a regulatory 
in coiijimction witii MidAmerican Enei^'s apphcation for 

generation project and approved by tiie lUB cm October 17, 
2006 through December 31, 2010, an amount equal to 40% of 

11.75% and 13%, 50% of revenues associated with retums on 
associated with returns on equity above 14%, ua each year 

agreement also includes commitments by MidAmerican 
dneral mcrease or decrease, respectively, in electric base rates to 

On January 31, 2005, tiie lUB approved a settlement agreement filed in conjunction widi MidAmerican Energy's 
2005 expansion of its wind-powered generatioii project On April 18, 2006, die TUB approved a settiement 
^reement filed in conjunction with MidAmerican Energy's apphcation for up to 545 MW, based on nameplate 
ratings, of additional wmd-powered generation (apacity in Iowa. The settiement agreements extend tiie aurent 
revenue sharing mechanism through 2012 and extend MidAmerican Energy's and the OCA's commitments 
regarding general increases or decreases m electric base rates tiirough December 31,2012. 

The regulatory habilities created by the settlemer t 
and amortization expense when the liabUity is ao "med 
the regulatory liabihty balance recorded in prior y ;ars 
be reduced as they are credited against plant m ser tice 
credits applied to generating plant balances, fiiturt 
2011 and 2012, if any, wiU be credited to custom^ 
of the regulatory liabUity is summarized as foUowi 

Balance January 1 
Chnrent year revenue sharing 
Interest costs 
Amounts ^jplied to utility plant in service 
Balance December 31 

(15) Commitments and Contingencies 

Environmental Matters 

Conq ensat: 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to numerous 
quahty standards promulgated by tiie Uruted State(5 
quahty laws; tiie Endangered Species Act 
Con^rehensive Environmental Response 
enviromnental cleanups; die Resource Conservatiibn 
and handting of hazardous materials; and tiie Qea i 
laws have the potential for impactii^ MidAmericj|in 
continue to unpact the operation of 
MidAmerican Energy to reduce emissions from 
emission contttils, the purchase of additional 
Energy believes it is in material con^hance with 

agreements are recorded as a regulatory charge in depreciation 
Additionally, interest expense is accmed on the portion of 

Regulatory liabUities created for die years through 2010 will 
associated witii generating plant additions. As a result of such 

depreciation vrill be reduced. The regulatory liabUity accmed for 
bills in 2012 and 2013, respectively. The change in the balance 

(in tiiousands): 

2006 2005 

$213,135 
42,412 
10,312 
(6,596) 

$181,188 
40,904 
6,850 

(15.807) 
S259.?fi3 $213.135 

en\|fronmental laws, includii^ the federal Clean Air Act, related afr 
Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") and various state afr 

partjcularly as it relates to certain endangered species of fish; die 
ion and LiabiUty Act and similar stale laws relating to 

and Recovery Act and simUar state laws relating to the storage 
Water Act and similar state laws relating to water quaUty. These 
Energy's operations. Specifically, the Clean Afr Act wUl likely 

MidAmferican Energy's generating facilities and wiU likely requfre 
hose facUities titirou^ the mslallation of additional or inqiroved 

emission allowances, or some combination thereof MidAmerican 
(urrent envfronmental reqiurements. 
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^ir In March 2005, tiae EPA released die final Clean 
cap and tirade mechainsm to reduce mercury eimsisions 
level of 48 tons to 15 tons at full myp 
reductions of m^cury emission in 2010 and an 
plants of 70% by 2018. Individual states are requfred 
equivalent or greater mercury emission reductions 

Mercury Rule ("CAMR"). The CAMR utilizes a market-based 
fixim coal-buming power plants from the 1999 nationwide 

lementatibn. The CAMR's two-phase reduction program requires iintial 
< verall reduction in mercury emissions from coal-buming power 

to implement the CAMR or ahemative requirements to achieve 
hrough thefr state implementation pians. 

In March 2005, tiie EPA released die final Cleai 
dioxide ("SO2") and nittogen oxides (''NOx") ends iions 
maiket-based cap and ttade system, emission reductions 
exercise the option of the market-based cap and 
attainment of the ozone and fine particulate 
nonattamment of the fme particulate standard m 
lUmois; St. Clafr County, Illmois; and Marion 
Iowa significantiy contribute to ozone nonattai^ment 
Macomb County, Michigan. Under the final 
January 1,2010, with ihe second phase reductioijs 
reductions are effective January 1,2009, and the 
calls for overaU reductions of SO2 and NO^ in lowi 

EXHIBIT C-2 
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Air Interstate Rule ("CAIR"), calling for reductions of sulfin 
in the eastern United States through, at each slate's option, a 

or bodi. The state of Iowa has implemented rales tiaat 
system While the state of Iowa has been determmed to be in 

standards, Iowa has been found to significantiy contribute to 
Cook County, lUuiois; Lake County, Indiana; Madison County, 

Indiana. The EPA has also concluded that emissions from 
in Kenosha and Sheboygan counties in Wisconsm and 

, the first phase reductions of SO2 emissions are effective on 
effective Januaiy I, 2015. For NO ,̂ the fust phase emissions 

^econd phase reductions are effective January 1, 2015. The CAIR 
of 68% and 67%, respectively, from 2003 levels by 2015. 

ttide 

C(unty, 

The CAMR or tiie CAIR could, m whole or in pi rt, be superseded or made more stringent by one of a number of 
multi-poUutanl emission reduction proposals curr rntly under consideration at the federal level, uacluding pendhig 
legislative proposals that conten^ilate 70% to 90' ̂  reductions of SCDi, NOx and mercury, as weU as possible new 
federal regulation of carbon dioxide and other gasi s that may affect global climate change. In addition to any federal 
legislation tiaat could be enacted by Congress lo si tpersede tiae CAMR and the CAIR, the mles could be changed or 
overturned as a resuh of litigation. The sufficienc y of the standards estabhshed by both the CAMR and the CAIR 
has been legaUy challenged in the United States D strict Court for the Disttict of Columbia. 

lUB 

MidAmerican Energy has hnplemented a plannin 
may be required to meet emissions reductions as p 
2001, MidAmerican Energy has on file with the 
and mercury from its generating facilities in a 
every two years, provides specific actions lo be taken 
tuning for each action. 

I process that forecasts the site-specific conttols and actions that 
omulgated by the EPA. In accordance with an Iowa law passed in 

its currrat multi-year plan and budget for managing SO2, NOx 
cjjst-effective manner. The plan, which is required to be updated 

at each coal-fired generating facihty and the related costs and 
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Unconditional Purchase Obligations 

MidAmerican Energy had the following unconditic 

Cpnti^ct type 
Coal and natural gas for 

generation 
Electric capacity 
Natural gas for gas 

operations 
Operating leases, 

easements and 
mamtenance conttacts 

Deferred constmction 
payn^nts 

2007 

$118.3 
28.0 

57.1 

12.8 

200.0 
S 416.2 

2008 

$ 48.2 
35.8 

25.3 

9.5 

_ 
S118.8 

nal purchase obhgations as of December 31,2006 (in 

Miiumum payments required for 

2009 

$44.4 
28.9 

18.0 

4.4 

_ 
S 95 7 

2010 

$25.6 
9.4 

9.3 

3.8 

. 
S48 1 

2011 

S 8.6 
9.4 

7.3 

3.4 

. 
$28.7 

After 
2011 

$ 7.5 
155.9 

15.6 

73.4 

_ 
$252.4 

milhons): 

Total 

$252.6 
267.4 

132.6 

107.3 

200.0 
$9,59 9 

Coal, Energy and Natural Gas Commitmc nts 

MidAmerican Energy has coal supply and related 
contracts have expfration dates rangmg from 200' 
contracts with additional contracts and spot maikb 
MidAmerican Energy has a natural gas ttansportation 
generating plant. 

MidAmerican Energy has contt-acts to purchase 
The contracts have expfration dates lai^ng from 

aie 

MidAmerican Energy has non-cancelable 
con^uter equipment, office space and rail cars 
northwest Iowa on which its wind-farm turbines 
turbines. The easanents have expiration dates froifi 
2008. Payments on non-cancelable operating 
2006, $9.8 mUlion for 2005 and $8.3 miUion for 

leasf ;s. 

Deferred Construction Payments 

On Febmary 12, 2003, MidAmerican Energy 
("Mitsui") for engineering, procurement and constmction 
generating plant expected to be convicted in die 
individual ownership interest as a tenant in ca 
MidAmerican Energy is allowed to defer payments 
billed constmction costs through the end of the 
aUowed amount of S200.0 miUion of deferred 
reflected in Accounts Payable as of December 31 

EXHIBIT C-2 
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ttansportation conttacts for its coal-fired generating stations. The 
lo 2012. MidAmerican Energy expects to supplement these coal 
t purchases lo fiilfiU its fiiture coal supply needs. AdditionaUy, 

contract, which expfres in 2012, for a natural gas-fired 

€ lectric edacity to meet its electric system energy requirements. 
2007 to 2028. 

MidAmerican Energy also has various natural gas ii^ply and transportation contracts for its gas operations that have 
expfration dales rangmg from 2007 to 2017. 

Operating Leases, Easements and Mainte nance Contracts 

operati ig leases with expiration dates fixim 2007 to 2015 prhnarily for 
MfdAmerican Energy also has non-cancelable easements for land in 

located, as well as non-cancelable maintenance conttacts for die 
2034 to 2057, and the maintenance conttacts expfre in 2007 and 
, easements and maintenance contracts totaled $11.7 million for 

2iK)4. 

ex xnXed a contract vnth Mitsui & Co. Energy Development, Inc. 
of a 790-MW (based on expected accreditation) coal-fired 

ummer of 2007. MidAmerican Energy currently holds a 60.67% 
ijumon with the olher owners of the plant. Under the conttact, 

, including the other ovmers' shares, for up lo $200.0 mUlion of 
project. In July 2005, MidAmerican Energy reached die total 

Payments. On the Consohdated Balance Sheets, the liabUity is 
2006, and Otiier Liabilities - Otiier as of December 31,2005. 
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A $78.7 milhon asset representing die other owner; 
Balance Sheets in Current Assets - Other as 
MidAmCTcan Energy vriU biU each of the other 
made to Mitsui. 
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' share of the defened payments is reflected on the Consolidaled 
of December 31, 2006, and in Other Assets as of December 31, 2005. 

iwners for its share of the deferred payments when payment is 

Wok Net deferred payments added to Construction 
from Utihty Constmction Expenditures on the Cohsolidated 
and $78.2 miUion for 2006,2005 and 2004, respeci i 

Guarantees 

letses MidAmerican Energy is the lessee on operating 
of such equipment throi^out the term of ihe lease^ 
the lease, loss of the equipment or purchase of i 
extensions. As of December 31, 2006, the maximum 
$28.5 mUhon. These guarantees are not reflected O l 

Other Commitments and Contingencies 

MidAmerican Energy is involved in a number o: 
predict die ultnnale outeome of tiiese matters, it Js 
effect on MidAmerican Energy's fmancial results 

(16) Employee Benefit Plans 

m Progress on the Consohdated Balance Sheets, but excluded 
Statements of Cash Flows, totaled zero, S28.9 miUion 

vely. 

for coal railcars that contaui guarantees of the residual value 
. Events triggering the residual guarantees include termination of 
; equipment. Lease terms are for five years witii provisions for 

amount of such guarantees specified m these leases totaled 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

legal proceedmgs and claims. While management is unable to 
not expected dial thefr resolution will have a material adverse 

MidAmerican Energy sponsors a nonconttibutory iefined benefit pension plan covering substantiaUy all employees 
of MidAmerican Energy Holdings and its domest c energy subsidiaries, olher than PacifiCorp. Benefit obligaticms 
under the plan are based on a cash balance airan jement for salaried employees and certam union employees and 
fmal average pay formulas for most union en^loy|ees. Funding to the estabhshed trust is based upon the actuarially 

of the Internal Revenue Code, the Employee Retirement Income 
Security Act and the Pension Protection Act df 2006. MidAmerican Ener^ also maintams nonconiributory, 
nonqu^fted defined benefit supplemental executii e retirement plans C*SERP") for active and retired participants. 

al 
while 

hied 

MidAmerican Energy also sponsors certain 
substantiaUy aU retired employees of MidAmericjan 
than PacifiCoip. Under the plans, substantially 
for these benefits if they reach retirement age 
benefit plan was amended for non-union emplo) 
July i, 2(K)6. As a result, non-union employees 
2006, are not eligible for postretirement benefits 
medical accounts for participants to which MidAmerican 
retirement Participants will use such accounts 
MidAmerican Energy retains the right to change 
bargaming agreements. MidAmerican Energy has 
bei^fit costs pursuant to SFAS No. 87 and SFAS 

MidAmerican Energy bills to and is reimbursed 
all plans such affihates participate in, as determinled 
MidAmerican Energy's share of pension cost 
MidAmerican Energy's share of other posttetfrement 
$12.6 milhon and $18.9 milhon, respectively. For 
a market-related value is used. Market-related 
investments, which are amortized into market-related 

pqsttetfrement health care and hfe insurance benefits covering 
Energy Holdmgs and its domestic energy subsidiaries, other 

employees of die participating companies may become eligible 
workmg at thefr respective con^anies. The other poslrctircment 

ees on July 1, 2004, and substantiaUy aU union participants on 
after June 30, 2004, and union employees hfred after June 30, 

other than pensions. The plan, as amended, establishes retiree 
Energy makes fixed contributions until the employee's 

o pay a portion of thefr medical premiums during retfrement. 
these benefits anytime, subject to the provisions m its collective 
[>een allowed to recover accmed pension and other posttetfrement 

. 106 in its electric and gas service rates. No. 

cfirrentiy for affiliates' share of the net periodic benefit costs from 
by MidAmerican Energy's actuaries. In 2006, 2005 and 2004, 
$18.1 mUhon, $16.8 milhon and $14.5 milhon, respectively. 

cost in 2006, 2005 and 2004 totaled $13.9 milhon, 
imposes of calculating tiie expected retum on pension plan assets, 

is equal to fair value except for gains and losses on equity 
value on a sn^ght-hne basis over five years. 

viilue 
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Net periodic benefit cost for the pension, includmg 
of MidAmerican Energy and the aforementioned 
December 31 (in thousands): 

EXHIBIT C-2 
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supplemental retirement, and otiier posttetirement benefits plans 
Affiliates included the following conqionents for the years ended 

2006 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected reUun on plan assets 
Net amortization 
Net periodic benefit cost 

$25,490 
38,186 

(38,541|l 
3.792 

$15.576 S14.470 £21.999 S28.927 

The foUowing table is a reconciliation of the fafr vi lue of plan assets as of December 31 (in thousands): 

Plan assets al fair value, beginnmg of year 
En^iloyer contributions 
Participant conttibutions 
Actual retum on plan assets 
Benefits paid and other 
Plan assets at fair value, end of year S 

Pension Other Posttetirement 
2005 2004 2006 2005 2004 

$25,840 
36,518 

(38,188) 
4.037 

$25,568 
35,159 

(38,258) 
3.535 

$ 7,358 
14,401 
(10,353) 
4.170 

$ 6,669 
13,455 
(9,611) 
3.957 

$ 7,842 
15,716 
(8,437) 
6.878 

£28.207 $26.004 

Pension Other Posttetirement 
2006 2005 

612,829 
5,912 

82,222 
(36.732) 
664231 

$ 591,628 
5.786 

46,966 
(31.551) 

S 612.829 

2006 

S 190,900 
17,919 
9,240 
15,641 
(20,231) 

2005 

S 179,375 
16,615 
9,096 
5,958 

(20,144) 
S 213,469 $ 190.900 

The SERF has no assets; however, MidAmerican 1 Lnergy and MidAmerican Energy Holdings have Rabbi tmsts dial 
hold corporate-owned life uisurance and other inve stmenis to provide fimding for the fiiture cash requirements of the 
SERF. The cash surrender value of all of the polic ies included in the Rabbi tmsts, net of amounts borrowed agamst 
the cash surrender value, plus tiie fafr market ^alue of otiaer Rabbi trust investments was S109.3 miUion and 

respectively, of which $73.7 million and $70.6 milhon was held 
and 2005, respectively, wilh die remainte held by MidAmerican 
he plan assets in the above table. 

$102.9 miUion as of December 31,2006 and 2005 
by MidAmerican Energy as of December 31,2006 
Energy Holdings. These assets are not mcluded in 

Tlie followhig table is a reconcihation of the benef t obhgation as of December 31 (in thousands): 

Benefit obhgation, beginning of year 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Participant contributions 
Plan change 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Benefits paid and other 
Benefit obligation, end of year 
Accumulated benefit obhgation, end of year 

The portion of the pension projected benefit obli^ti 
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively 
and $102.2 miUion as of December 31,2006 and 

As of December 31, 2006, the fimded stams of 
Consohdated Balance Sheet as required under the 

Pension Other Posttetfrement 
2006 2005 

678,112 
25,490 
38,186 

3,701 
(4,103) 

(36.732) 
704.654 
642.524 

S 657,406 
25,840 
36,518 

(3,184) 
(6,917) 

(31.551) 
$ 678,112 
$ 608.435 

2006 

$ 249,558 
7,358 
14,401 
9,240 

(16,035) 
13,224 
(20.231) 

2005 

$ 256,044 
6,669 
13,455 
9,096 
(421) 

(15,141) 
(20,144) 

$ 257.515 $ 249.558 

ion related to die SERF was $107.0 million and $105.7 miUion 
The SERF accumulated benefit obligation totaled $103.4 miUion 

, respectively. 2)05 

he pension and otiier posttetfremenl plans was recorded in the 
adoption of SFAS No. 15S. Balance sheet amoimts recorded as of 
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December 31, 2005, did not include the unrecognized net actuarial losses (gains), prior service costs and net 
transition obligations of ($42.1) milhon for the pension plans and $46.5 milhon for the other posttetfrement plans. A 
minimum pension hability of $28.1 milhon was recorded at December 31, 2005 related to MidAmerican Energy's 
SERF. The fimded status of the plans and the net amount recognized in tiae accompanying Consohdated Balance 
Sheets as of Deceniber 31 is as follows (m tiiousands): 

Plan assets al fafr value, end of year 
Less - Benefit obligation, end of year 
Funded stattis 
Unrecognized net actuarial (gam) loss 

and other 
Net habihty recognized in the Consohdated 

Balance Sheets 

Net habihty recognized m the Consohdated 
Balance Sheets: 

Otiier current habihties 
Othea- assets 
Otiier habUities 
Intangible assets 
Regulatory assets 
Accumulated otiier comprehensive loss 
Liability of affiliate con^any 

Net habihty recognized 

Pension 
2006 

$ 664,231 
704.654 
(40,423) 

-

$ (40,423) 

$ (6,866) 
66,569 

(100,126) 
-
-
-
-

$ (40.423) 

2005 

$ 612,829 
678.112 
(65,283) 

(42,078J 

$(107,361) 

S (6,691) 
-

(128,815) 
11,939 
11,694 
4,512 

-
S (107,361) 

Other Posttetirement 
2006 

S 213,469 
257,515 
(44,046) 

. 

S (44^046) 

$ (404) 
-

(43,642) 
-
-
-
. 

S (44 046) 

2005 

$ 190,900 
249.558 
(58,658) 

46.545 

$ (12.113) 

S (83) 
-
-
-
-
-

(12,030) 
S (12.113) 

MidAmerican Energy sponsors pension and other posttetirement plans on behalf of certain of its affUiates in 
addition lo itself, and therefore, the portion of tiae funded status of die respective plans tiiat has not yet been 
recognized in net periodic cost is atttibutable to multiple entities. AdditionaUy, substantially all of IslidAmerican 
Energy's portion of such amounts is either refimdable to or recoverable from its customers and is reflected as 
regulatory habihties and regulatory assets. The portion of the funded status of the plans not yet recognized in net 
periodic cost and its recognition in the Consohdated Balance Sheets as of December 31 is as follows (in thousands): 

Amounts not yet recognized as con^onents of 
net periodic benefit cost: 

Net loss (gain) 
Prior service cost 
Net ttansition obligation 

Total 

Amounts not yet recognized as components of 
net periodic benefit cost are recorded as 
foUows in the Consohdated Balance Sheets: 

RegulattKy assets $ 18,291 $ 27,457 
Receivable from affihates 13,975 2,295 
Reguiatoiy habihties (122,193) 
Payable to affiliates (26) (19,197) 
Deferred mcome taxes i 23.587 

Total S (89.953) $ 34.142 

Pension 
2006 

$ (100,293) 
10,340 

S (899.5.3) 

S 

L 

2005 

(51,285) 
9,207 

(42,078) 

Other Postretirement 
2006 

$ 34,715 
(3,842) 
3,269, 

$ 34,142 

2005 

$ 29,725 

16.820 
$ 46,545 
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The net loss, prior service cost and ttansition obligation that will be amortized m 2007 into net periodic benefit cost 
are estimated lo be as foUows (in thousands); 

Net 
Loss 

Prior Service 
Cost 

Transition 
Cost Total 

Pension 
Other posttetirement 

1,072 
2,290 

$ 2,777 
(232) 545 

$ 3,849 
2.603 

Plan Assumptions 

Assun^tions used to determine benefit obligations as of December 31 and net benefit cost for the years ended 
December 31 are as foUows: 

Pension Otiier Posttetirement 

Benefit obligations as of December 31: 
Discount rate 
Rate of compensation increase 

Net benefit cost for tiie years ended 
December 31: 

Discount rate 
Expected retum on plan assets ^̂^ 
Rate of compensation mcrease 

2006 

5.75% 
4.50% 

5.75% 
7.00% 
5.00% 

2005 

5.75% 
5.00% 

5.75% 
7.00% 
5.00% 

2004 

5.75% 
5.00% 

5.75% 
7.00% 
5.00% 

2006 

5.75% 
Not 

5.75% 
7.00% 

2005 

5,75% 
apphcable 

5.75% 
7.00% 

Not applicable 

2004 

5.75% 

5.75% 
7.00% 

(1) Amounts reflected are pre-tax values. Assumed after-tax returns for a taxable, non-union other 
posttetfrement plan were 4.27% for all years presented 

2006 2005 

Assumed health care cost trend rates as of December 31: 
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 
Rate that the cost trend rate gradually declines to 
Year tiaat the rate reaches the rate it is assumed lo remain at 

8.00% 
5.00% 

2010 

9,00% 
5.00% 

2010 

Assumed health care cost ttend rales have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A 
one-percentage-poinl change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects (in 
thousands): 

Increase (Decrease) in Expense 

Effect on total service and mterest cost 
Effect on other posttetir^nent benefit obhgation 

One Percentage-Point 
Increase 

$ 1,840 
$ 17.381 

One Percentage-Point 
Decrease 

$ (1,527) 
$ (14,806) 

Contributions and Benefit Payments 

Employer contributions to the pension and other posttetirement plans are expected to be S6.9 milhon and 
S10.2 milhon, respectively, for 2007. MidAmerican Energy's policy is to contribute the minimum required amount 
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to the pension plan and the net periodic cost to its other posttetirement plans. The Pension Protection Act of 2006 
changed fimdmg mles that may have the effect of making minimum pension fimduig requirements more volatile 
than tiiey have been historically. Accordhigly, MidAmerican Energy continually evaluates its fimdhig sttategies. 

Net periodic benefit costs assigned to MidAmerican Eneigy affiliates are reimbursed currently in accordance with its 
intercompany admmistrative services agreements. MidAmerican Energy's expected benefit payments to participants 
from its pension and other posttetfrement plans for 2007 throng 2011 and for the five years thereafter are 
summarized below (in thousands): 

Projected Benefit Payments 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012-16 

Pension 

$ 46,775 
49,590 
53,733 
41,985 
45,125 

275,016 

Gross 

$ 15,785 
17,378 
18,719 
20,118 
21,368 

124,838 

Otiier Posttetirement 
Medicare Subsidy 

$ 2,567 
2,750 
2,915 
3,057 
3,188 

18,766 

Net of Subsidy 

$ 13,218 
14,628 
15,804 
17,061 
18,180 

106,072 

Investment Policy and Asset AUocation 

MidAmerican Energy's investtnent pohcy for its pension and other posttetfrement plans is to balance risk and retum 
through a diversified portfolio of high-quality equity securities, fixed income securities and other ahemative 
investments. Asset aUocation for the paision and other posttetfrement plans are as indicated in the tables below. 
Maturities for fixed income securities are managed to targets consistent with pmdent risk tolerances. Sufficient 
liquidity is maintamed lo meet near-term benefit payment obligations. The plans retain outside investment advisors 
to manage plan investments within the parameters outiined by the MidAmerican Energy Pension and Employee 
Benefits Plans Administtative Committee. The weighted average retum on assets assumption is based on historical 
performance for the types of assets m which the plans invest. 

MidAmerican Energy's pension plan asset aUocation as of December 31, was as follows: 

Percentage of Plan Assets 

Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Real estate 
Otiier 

Total 

2006 

70% 
24 

5 

1 

2005 

66% 
26 

6 
2 

Target 
Range 

65-75% 
20-30 
0-10 
0-5 

100% 100% 

MidAmerican Energy's ottier postretfrement benefit plan asset allocation as of December 31, was as follows: 

Percentage of Plan Assets 

Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Otiier 

Total 

2006 

52% 
47 

1 
100% 

2005 

50% 
48 

2 
100% 

Target 
Range 

45-55% 
45-55 
O-IO 
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MidAmerican Energy sponsors defmed contribution pension plans (401(k) plans) covering substantiaUy all 
employees. MidAmerican Energy's contributions vary depending on the plan but are based primarily on each 
participant's level of contribution and cannot exceed the maxfrnum aUowable for tax purposes. Total MidAmerican 
Energy contributions were $9.6 million, S9.3 mUhon and $8.7 mUhon for 2006,2005 and 2004, respectively. 

(17) Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The cartyit^ amount of cash and cash equivalents, notes payable and short-term mvestments approxunates fafr 
value because of the short-term maturity or frequent remarkelmg of these instruments. (Juad Cities Station nuclear 
decommissioning imst fimds are carried at fair value, which is based on quoted market prices of the invesdnents 
held by the fimd. 

The fafr value of MidAmerican Energy's long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same 
or similar issues or on the current rales offered lo MidAmerican Energy for debt of the same reraairung maturities. 
Tbe following table presents the canying amount and eslunated fafr value of MidAmerican Energy's long-term debt, 
including die current portion, as of December 31 (in thousands): 

2006 2005 

Carryfrig amount $ 1,821,009 $ 1,631,760 
Estimated fafr value 1,834,590 1,676,760 

(18) Segment Information 

MidAmerican Energy has identified two reportable operatmg segments: regulated electtic and regulated gas. The 
regulated electric segment derives most of its revenue fitim regulated retail sales of electricity to residential, 
commercial, and mdustrial ciKtomers and from wholesale sales to otiier utilities. The regulated gas segment derives 
most of its revenue from regulated retaU sales of natural gas to residential, commercial, and mdustrial customers and 
also obtains significant revenues by transporting gas owned by others tinough its dislributi(m system. Pricmg for 
regulated electric and gas sales are established separately by regulatory agencies; therefore, management also 
reviews each segment separately to make decisions regarding allocation of resources and in evaluatmg performance. 
Common operating costs, interest income, interest expense and income lax expense are aUocated to each segment 
based on MidAmerican Energy allocators most related to tiie nature of the cost. "Nonregulated and otiaer" in the 
tables below consists principaUy of nonregulated gas and electric activities. 
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The foUowing tables provide mformation on an operating segment basis as of and for the years ended December 31 
(in thousands): 

2006 2005 2004 
Sepm^nt Profit Information 

Operatmg revenues: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and otiaer 

Total 

Depreciation and amortization expense: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and otiier (a) 

Total 

Operating income: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated and other 

Total 

Interest and dividend income: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and other 

Total 
Elimmations 

Consohdated 

9,084 
(119) 

6,166 
(150) 

$ 1,779,482 
1,111,635 
556.814 

£ 3.447 931 

$ 243,106 
30,460 
1.057 

$ 274,623 

$ 372,060 
36,396 
12,719 

S 421 175 

$ 7,313 
1,756 
15 

$ 1,513,239 
1,322,717 
324.381 

S 3.160.337 

$ 

I 

S 

s 

$ 

237,274 
30,354 
1,315 

268 943 

334,618 
38,669 
7.837 

381.124 

5,112 
1,039 
15 

$ 

t 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,421,709 
1,010,909 
263.735 

2ii96 353 

235,240 
29,712 
1.255 

266.207 

304,045 
42,371 
9,980 

356.396 

3,809 
765 
8 

4,582 
(181) 

8.965 6016 4401 

Fixed charges and preferred dividends: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and other 

Total 
Eliminations 

Consohdated 

77,397 
12,805 
269 

S 68,782 
10,694 
271 

$ 60,950 
10.037 
300 

90,471 
(119) 

^ 90 357 

79,747 
(150) 

£ 79.597 

71,287 
(181) 

-̂  71.106 

Income taxes: 
Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and other 

Total 

105,199 
10,041 
3.030 

£ 11?̂  270 

$ 100,788 
11,300 
2.768 

£ 114.S.56 

93,122 
9,557 
(524) 

?g 102.1.^-5 

Earnings on common stock: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and otiier 

Total 

238,456 
17,859 
9.114 

£ 265.429 

$ 193,675 
21,880 
4.495 

£ 220.050 

171,490 
27,825 
9.895 

£ 209.210 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

!_ 

770,213 
48,504 
368 

819.085 

5,484,726 
923,373 
101,494 

6.509.593 

$ 

s= 

s 

I 

2005 

713,645 
52,555 
1,893 

768.093 

4,698,923 
1,052,978 
112,236 

5,864,137 

"SEC 

$ 

1= 

$ 

I 

FUings" 

2004 

690,157 
49,768 
1.845 

741 770 

4.214,700 
849.224 
48,027 

5,111,951 

2006 

Segment Asset Information 
Capital expenditures: 

Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and other 

Total 

Total assets: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and other 

Total 

(a) Depreciation and amortization expense above uicludes depreciation related lo nomegulated operations, 
which is mcluded m Nonregulated Operating Expense - Olher on the Consohdated Statements of 
CJperations. 

(19) Related Party Transactions 

The con^aiues identified as affihates of MidAmerican Energy are Berkshfre Hathaway and its subsidiaries, 
including MidAmerican Energy Holdings and its subsidiaries. The basis for these charges is provided for in service 
agreements betweai MidAmerican Energy and its affihates. 

MidAmerican Energy was reimbursed for charges mcurred on behaff of its affihates. The majority of tiaese 
reimbursed expenses were for err̂ iloyee w^es and benefits, insurance, building rent, computer costs, administtative 
services, ttavel expense, and general and admiiustrative ejqjense; including tteasury, legal and accounting fimctions. 
The amount of such refrnbursements was $70.6 milhon, $51.8 miUion and $58.9 naUhon for 2006, 2005 and 2004, 
respectively. 

MidAmerican Energy refrnbursed MidAmerican Energy Holdings in die amount of $9.2 milhon, $16.3 miUion and 
$ 11.4 imllion in 2006,2005 and 2004, respectively, for its share of coiporate expenses. 

MidAmerican Energy had an agreement vrith Cordova Energy Company, LLC, a subsidiary of MidAmerican 
Biergy Holdings, to pmchase electtic cs^acity and energy from a gas-fired combmed cycle generation plant The 
agreement, which terminated in May 2004, provided for MidAmerican Energy to pmchase up to 50% of die net 
edacity of the plant and to supply the fitel stock required to generate die en^gy purchased. MidAmerican Energy's 
payments for montiily ĉ qiacity charges totaled $12.7 million for 2004. 

Northem Natural Gas Company ("NNG"), an mdirect, whoUy owned subsidiary of MidAmerican Energy Holdii^s, 
has been and is one of MidAmerican Energy's supphers of natural gas transportation and storage capacity. 
MidAmerican Energy's net purchases of natural gas ttansportation and storage edacity from NNG totaled 
$52.4 mUhon m 2006, $52.6 miUion m 2005 and $48.3 mUhon in 2004. 

MidAmerican Energy had accounts receivable from affUiates of $ 11.2 tnilUon and S3.2 million as of December 31, 
2006 and 2005, respectively, that are mcluded in Receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. MidAmerican 
Energy also had accounts payable to affiliates of $9.0 milhon and S7.3 mUhon as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, 
respectively, tiiat are uacluded in Accounts Payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

MidAmerican Energy paid common dividends totalmg $50.0 miUion to MHC m 2006. 
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On December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Energy adopted SFAS No. 158 and recognized ihe fidl amoimt of the fimded 
status for its pension and posttetirement plans. The fimded status of such plans atttibutable to MidAmerican 
Energy's affiliates that had not previously been recognized through income was recognized as an intercompany 
balance with such affihates. As of December 31, 2006, amounts receivable from affiliates attributable to ihe fimded 
stattis of en5)loyee benefit plans totaled S16.3 milhon and snnilar amoimts payable to affiliates totaled 
$19.2 mUhon. MidAmerican Energy will adjust these balances when changes to the fimded status of the respective 
plans are recogiuzed and does not intend lo settle the balances currentiy. See Note (16) for further information 
pertaming to pension and posttetirement accounting. 

MidAmerican Energy may make distributions on its coital stock subject to regulatory restrictions agreed to by 
MidAmerican Energy in March 1999. At that lime, MidAmerican Energy committed to the lUB to use commercially 
reasonable efforts to maintain an uavestment grade rating on its long-term debt and to maintain its common equity 
level above 42% of total capitalization unless circumstances beyond its conttol result in die common equity level 
decreasmg lo below 39% of total capitalization. MidAmerican Energy must seek the approval from the lUB of a 
reasonable utihty capital stmcture if its common equity level decreases below 42% of total capitahzation. unless the 
decrease is beyond tiie conttol of MidAmerican Energy. MidAmerican Energy is also required to seek the approval 
of the lUB if MidAmerican Energy's equity level decreases to below 39%, even ff the decrease is due to 
circumstances beyond the conttol of MidAmerican Energy. A ttansfer of assets between MidAmerican Energy and 
any of its affiliates, subject to certain ncmmaterial exceptions, requfres ihe prior approval of either or both the lUB 
and die ICC. 

(20) Unaudited Quarterly Operating Results 

2006 

Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net uicome 
Eantings on common stock 

Operating revenues 
C^erating income 
Net income 
Eammgs on common stock 

1st Quarter 

$1,041,182 
134,888 
86,968 
86,656 

lst(Juarter 

$ 855,136 
99,461 
56,349 
56,037 

2nd Quarter .3rd(Juarter 
(ha tiaousands) 

$ 760,271 $ 765,360 
79,206 129,060 
45,590 84,669 
45,279 84,357 

2005 
2nd(Juarter 3rd Quarter 

(In thousands) 
$ 618,470 $ 721,657 

58,730 130,204 
32,214 82,368 
31,903 82,056 

4tiiOuarter 

$ 881,118 
78,021 
49,449 
49,137 

4tii Quarter 

$ 965,074 
92,729 
50,366 
50,054 

(Juarterly data reflect seasonal variations common in tiae Midwest utihty hadustiy. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBUC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Managers and Member 
MidAmerican Funding, LLC 
Des Momes, Iowa 

We have audited the accompanying consohdated balance sheets and consolidaled statements of capitahzation of 
MidAmerican Funding, LLC and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related 
consohdated statements of operations, comprehensive income, cash flows and retained earnings for each of the three 
years in the period ended December 31,2006. Our audits also mcluded tiie fmancial statement schedule listed in the 
Index at Item 15. Tiiese financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibUity of tiie 
Company's mans^emenl. Our responsibihty is to express an opinion on the financial statements and financial 
statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Con^any Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards requfre dial we plan and perform die audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whetiier the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were 
we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal conttol over financial reporting. Our audits hicluded consideration of 
internal control over fmancial reporting as a basis for designii^ audit procedures dial are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal 
control over financial reportii^. Accordingly, we express no such opiiuon. An audit also includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fmancial statements, assessmg the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as weU as evaluating the overaU fmancial statement 
presentation. We believe tiaat our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consohdated financial statements present fafrly, in aU material respects, tiae financial position of 
MidAmerican Funding, LLC and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and die results of their operations 
and thefr cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted hi the United States of America. Also, ui our opinion, such financial 
statement schedule, when considered m relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, 
presents fefrly hi aU material respects die information set forth therein. 

As discussed in Note 2 to tiie consohdated financial statements, die Company adopted Statement of Financial 
Accoimting Standards No. 158 "Enqjloyers' Accounting for Defmed Benefit Pension and Other Posttetirement 
Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88,106. and 132(R)" as of Deceniber 31,2006. 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Des Moines, Iowa 
Febmary 27,2007 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In thousands) 

As of December 31, 

ASSETS 
Utility Plant, Net 
Electtic 
Gas 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Constmction work m progress 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term nivestments 
Receivables, less allowances of $9,635 and $10,942, respectively 
Inv^lories 
Other 

Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net 
GoodwiU 
Regulatory Assets 
Otiier Assets 
Total Assets 

2006 

S 6,366,054 
l,031,.34l 
7,397,395 

(3,261,001) 
4.136,394 

866.677 
5.003.071 

9,124 
15,000 

390,836 
113.343 
163,450 
691,753 

426,983 
1,269,667 

273,242 
129,775 

$ 7,794,491 

2005 

S 5,933,387 
992.834 

6,926.221 
(3.096.933) 
3,829,288 

596,458 
4,425,746 

71,207 
25,425 

469,128 
84.923 
61.277 

711.960 

380,835 
1,265,979 

237,201 
135.695 

S 7.1.57416 

CAPITAUZATION AND LLABILIFIES 
Capitalization 
Member's equity 
MidAmerican Energy preferred securities 
Lcmg-term debt, excluding current portion 

Current Liabilities 
Note payable to affihate 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accmed 
Interest accmed 
Otiier 

Other liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Asset retirement obhgations 
Regulatory habihties 
Other 

Total Capitalization and Liabilities 

$ 2,513,402 
30,329 

2,519,389 
5,063,120 

3,285 
1,620 

493,409 
97,972 
48,130 

171.583 
815.999 

467,735 
40,569 

173,204 
989,044 
244.820 

1.915.372 
S 7,794,49) 

$ 2,2.34,837 
30,329 

2.171.251 
4.436.417 

54,283 
160,509 
360,225 
105,029 
30.401 

104.811 
815,258 

458,451 
43,962 

191,117 
763,155 
449.056 

1,905,741 
S 7.157.416 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of tiiese financial statements. 
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MDOAMERICAN FUNDEVG, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(In thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Operating Revenues 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated 

Operating Expenses 
Regulated: 

Cost of fiiel, energy and capacity 
Cost of gas sold 
Other operating expenses 
Mamtenance 
Dq>reciation and amortization 
Property and otiier taxes 

Nonregidated: 
Cost of sales 
Otiier 

Total operating expenses 

Operating Income 

Non-Operating Income 
Interest and dividend uicome 
Allowance for equity funds 
Other uicome 
Other expense 

Fhced Chaises 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other mterest expense 
Preferred dividends of subsidiaries 
Allowance for borrowed fimds 

Income Before Income Taxes 
Income Taxes 

Net Income 

2006 

$ 1.779.482 

1,111,635 
561.677 

3.452.794 

672,040 
888,470 
401,958 
156,199 
273,565 
97.199 

2.489.431 

523,374 
19.371 

542.745 
3,032.176 

420,618 

9.282 
37,241 
63,290 
(7,875) 

101,938 

140.464 
14,256 
1,247 

(16,109) 
139.858 

382,698 
94.457 

S 288.241 

2005 

$ 1,513.239 
1.322,717 
330,128 

3.166.084 

476,618 
1,098,410 
380,811 
150,740 
267,628 
95,064 

2,469.271 

292,454 
23.276 

315.730 
2,785,001 

381,083 

6,203 
24,433 
23,088 
(20,007) 
33,717 

127,581 
10,077 
1,247 

(10,544) 
128.361 

286,439 
91.370 

S 195.069 

2004 

$ 1,421,709 

1,010,909 
269.082 

2,701,700 

404,615 
789,975 
374,810 
164,821 
264,952 
92,637 

2,091,810 

231,953 
21,990 

253,943 
2,345,753 

355,947 

4,509 
18,949 
U,072 
(5,267) 
29.263 

119,004 
6,184 
1,245 
(7,816) 

118.617 

266,593 
87,.3.36 

$ 179:257 

The acconq)anying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(In thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2006 2005 2004 

Net Income 

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Unreahzed gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities: 

Umealized holding gams (losses) during period-
Before income taxes 
Income lax (expense) benefit 

Less reahzed gains (losses) reflected m net mcome 
during period-
Beforc income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Net unrealized gains (losses) 

Umealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges: 
Unrealized gams (losses) during period-

Before uicome taxes 
Income tax benefit 

Less realized gains (losses) reflected in net mcome 
during period-
Before income taxes 
Income lax (expense) benefit 

Net umealized gains (losses) 

Minunum pension liabihty adjustment: 
Before income taxes 
Income tax (expense) benefit 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Comprehensive Income 

S 288.241 $ 195.069 $ 179.257 

32,049 
(11.218) 
20.831 

32,113 
(11.240) 
20,873 

(42) 

(22,402) 
8.912 

(13.490) 

(2,215) 
893 

(1.322) 

(12.168) 

(22) 
9 

(13) 

(12.223) 

$ 276.018 

654 
(229) 
425, 

653 
(229) 
424 

I 

-

. 

-

-

(4,512) 
1.876 
(2.636) 

(2.635) 

$ 192,434 

136 
(48) 
88 

480 
(168) 
312 

(224) 

-

_ 

682 
(283) 
399 

(399) 

-

_ 

(623) 

S 178,634 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(In thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Net mcome 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Defen:ed income taxes and investment tax credit, net 
Amortization of odier assets and UabUities 
Gain on sale of securities, assets and other investments 
Loss fi^m in^afrmenl of assets and otiier mvestments 
Impact of changes m working capital-

Receivables, net 
Invaitories 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accmed 
Other current assets and habihties 

Other, net 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
UtUity consttnction aqienditures 
Quad Cities Station decommissiomng trust fimd 
Proceeds fixim sale of assets and other investments 
Purchases of avaUable-for-sale securities 
Proceeds from sales of avaUable-for-sale securities 
Other, net 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Net Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Issuance of long-term debt, net 
Retfrement of long-term debt, including reacquisition cost 
Note payable to affiliate 
Net decrease in notes payable 
Other 

Net cash provided by (used m) financing activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

Supplemental Disclosure: 
Interest paid, net of amounts c£^ilahzed 
Income taxes paid 

2006 

$ 288,241 

274,814 
(3,233) 
21,269 
(42,835) 

??5 

67,751 
(28,420) 
(80,701) 
(7,012) 
34,243 
(9,029) 

515.313 

(758,179) 
(8,299) 
17,249 

(852,931) 
878,271 
17.113 

(706.776) 

346,144 
(160,591) 
(50,998) 

-
(5,175) 

129.380 

(62,083) 
71,207 

S 9.124 

$ 107,346 
S 107 050 

2005 

$ 195,069 

269,142 
(15.898) 
26,229 
(13,954) 
15,641 

(117,846) 
5,023 

90,494 
(6,741) 
(7,724) 

(15.744) 
423.691 

(699,061) 
(8,299) 
15,088 

(563,330) 
565,689 
16.367 

(673.546) 

296,466 
(90,850) 
22,783 

-
4,296 

232.695 

(17,160) 
88.367 

L„ 71,207 

$ 115,073 
£ 118.499 

2004 

$ 179,257 

266,409 
30,434 
17.199 
(316) 
1,735 

(28,717) 
(4,181) 
28,164 
(2,087) 
9,231 
(3,548) 

493.580 

(631,962) 
(8,299) 

-
(748,801) 
692,644 
22.959 

(673,4593 

347,769 
(56,168) 
21,050 
(48,000) 

(963) 
263,688 

83,809 
4,558 

$ 88.367 

$ 1H500 
$ 54,275 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of tiiese fmancial statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION 
(In thousands, except share amounts) 

'SEC Filings 

As of December 31, 

Member's Equity 
Paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other con^rehensive income, net: 

Unrealized loss on cash flow hedges 
Umeahzed gain (loss) on securities 
Funded status of braiefit plans 
Minimum pension habihty adjustment 

MidAmerican Energy Preferred Securities 
(100,000,000 shares authorized) 

Cumulative shares outstanding; not subject to 
mandatory redemption: 
$3.30 Series, 49,451 shares 
$3.75 Series, 38,305 shares 
$3.90 Series, 32,630 shares 
$4.20 Series, 47.362 shares 
$435 Series, 49.945 shares 
$4.40 Series, 35,697 shares 
$4.80 Series, 49,898 shares 

Long-Term Debt, Excluding Current Portion 
MidAmerican Energy: 

Pollution conttol revenue obligations -
6.1% Series due 2007 
5.95% Series, due 2023 (general mortgage 

bond-secured) 
Variable rate series (2006- 3.97%, 2005- 3.59%) 

Due 2016 and 2017 
Due 2023 (general mortgage bond-secured) 
Due 2023 
Due 2024 
Due 2025 

Notes-
5.125% Series, due 2013 
4.65% Series, due 2014 
6.75% Series, due 2031 
5.75% Series, due 2035 
5.8% Series, due 2036 

Obligation under capital lease 
Unamortized debt premium and discount, net 

Total MidAmerican Energy 
MidAmerican Funding parent: 

6.339% Senior secured notes due 2009 
6.75% Sertior secured notes due 2011 
6.927% Senior secured notes due 2029 

Total MidAmerican Funding parent 

Total Capitalization 

2006 2005 

$1,669,753 
855,914 

(12,168) 
5 

(102) 

2.513.402 

4,945 
3,831 
3,263 
4,736 
4,994 
3,570 
4.990 

30.329 

29,030 

49.6% 

0.6% 

$1,669,753 
567.673 

47 

(2.636) 
2.234.837 

4.945 
3,831 
3,263 
4,736 
4,994 
3,570 
4.990 

30329 

1,000 

29,030 

50.4% 

0J% 

37,600 
28,295 
6,850 

34,900 
12,750 

275,000 
350,000 
400,000 
300,000 
350,000 

578 
(5,614) 

1.819.389 

175,000 
200,000 
325,000 
700.000 

2.519.389 
$.5 063 120 

36,0% 

13.8% 
49.8% 
100.0% 

37,600 
28,295 

6,850 
34,900 
12,750 

275.000 
350,000 
400.000 
300,000 

-
1,184 

(5,358) 
1,471,251 

175,000 
200,000 
325,000 
700,000 

2.171.251 
$4,436,417 

33.1% 

15.8% 
48.9% 
100.0% 

The accompanying notes are an hitegral part of these fmancial statements. 
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End of Year 

EXHIBIT C-2 
*SEC FUings' 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

(In thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2006 

$ 567,673 

288,241 

S 855.914 

2005 

S 372,604 

195.069 

$ 567,673 

2004 

S 193,347 

179,257 

$ 372,604 

The accon^nying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 

98 //7 



EXHIBIT C-2 
'SEC Filings' 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(1) Company Organization 

MidAmerican Funding, LLC ("MidAmerican Funding") is an Iowa limited habihty company with MidAmerican 
Energy Holdings Company ("MidAmerican Energy Holdings'*) as its sole member. MidAmerican Energy Holding's 
is 87.8% owned by Berkshfre Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshfre Hathaway"). MidAmerican Funding's dfrect whoUy owned 
subsidiary is MHC Inc. ("MHC"), which constitutes substantiaUy aU of MidAmerican Funding's assets, liabUhies 
and busmess activities except those related lo MidAmerican Fundmg's long-term debt securities. MHC's principal 
subsidiary is MidAmerican Energy Company ("MidAmerican Energy"), a public utility with electric and natural gas 
operations. Otiier dfrect whoHy owned subsidiaries of MHC are InterCoast Capital Company ("InterCoast Capital"), 
Midwest Capital Group, Inc., MidAmerican Services Company and MEC Constmction Services Co. 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

In addition lo the following significant accounting pohcies, refer to Note (2) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to 
Consohdated Financial Statements for sigitificant accounting pohcies of MidAmerican Fundhig. 

Principles of Consolidation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements mclude the accounts of MidAmerican Funding and its subsidiaries. All 
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated, other than tiiose between rate-regulated 
operations. 

Reclassifications 

Certain amounts in the 2005 and 2004 Consohdated Fmancial Statements and supporting note disclosures have been 
reclassified to conform to the 2(X)6 presentation. The Consolidated Statements of Operations reflect the 
reclassification of electric transmission wheeling costs from Other Operating Expenses to Cost of Fuel, Energy and 
Capacity totalmg $8.5 miUion for 2005 and $6.0 miUion for 2004. These reclassifications had no effect on 
previously reported net income. The Cmisolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2005, reflects die 
reclassification of the current portion of deferred income taxes to Current Liabilities - Otiier totaling $10.1 milhon. 

Investments 

MidAmerican Funding's management determines the ̂ jpropriate classification of investments in debt securities and 
equity securities at tiie acquisition date and re-evaluates the classifications at each balance sheet dale. MidAmerican 
Funding's investments m debt and equity securities, a majority of which are held in nuclear decommissiomng tmsts, 
are primarily classified as available-for-sale. 

Available-for-sale securities are stated at fafr value witia realized gains and losses, as determmed on a specific 
identification basis, recognized in eamuigs and unreahzed gains and losses recognized m accumulated olher 
comprehensive income ("AOCI"), net of tax, except for realized and umeaUzed gains and losses on fimds held by 
the (Juad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning trusts. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on these ttnst 
fimds are recorded as regulatory habihties because MidAmerican Fundhig expects any difference between actual 
decommissionmg costs and the fimds available in the trusts lo be reflected in fiiture regulated rales. 

Goodwill 

GoodwiU represents the difference between the purchase cost and tiie fafr value of the net assets acquired when 
MidAmerican Funding purchased MHC. GoodwiU is allocated to each reporting unit and is tested for in^airment 
using a variety of methods, principaUy discounted projected fiiture net cash flows, at least aimually and impairments, 
if any, are charged to eantings. MidAmerican Fundmg con^ileted its annual review as of October 31, 2006. Key 
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assun^tions used in the testmg friclude, but are not Ifrnited to, the use of an appropriate discount rate and estimated 
fiiture cash flows. In estimating cash flows, MidAmerican Fundmg incoiporates current maiket information as well 
as historical factors, 

MidAmerican Funding records goodwiU adjustments for changes in the estimates of or the settlement of tax bases of 
acqufred assets, liabUities and carry-forwards and items relating to acqufred entities' prior income lax returns. 

(3) Jointly Owned UtiUty Plant 

Refer to Note (3) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements. 

(4) Inventories 

Refer to Note (4) of MidAmerican ^ergy's Notes to Ckinsolidaled Financial Statements. 

(5) Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net 

Investments and Nonregulated Property, Net mcludes the foUowing amoimts as of December 31 (m tiiousands): 

2006 2005 

Nuclear decommissioning tiusts 
Rabbi trusts 
MidAmerican Energy non-utihty property, net of accumulated depreciation of 

$4,823 and $4,058, respectively 
Coal ttransportation property, net of accumulated de{H-eciation of $2,871 and 

$2,579, respectively 
Equipment leases 
Real estate, net of accumulated depreciation of $639 and $603, respectively 
Other venture capital investments 
Energy projects 
Otiier 

Total 

General 

Investments held by the nuclear decommissioning ttnsts for die (Juad Cities Station units are classified as avaUable-
for-sale and are reported at fair value. An amount equal to the net unreahzed gains and losses on those investments 
is recorded as an adjustment to Regulatory LiabiUties on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Funds are invested in 
accordance with applicable federal mvestment guidelmes and are restricted for use as rehnbursement for costs of 
decommissioning Quad Cities Station. 

The mvestment in Rabbi trusts represents the cash surrender value of coiporate-owned hfe insurance policies on 
certain key executives and the fafr value of other related mveslments. The Rabbi ttusts were estabhshed to hold 
investments used to fimd the obhgations of various nonquahfied executive and dfrector compensation plans and to 
pay the costs of the trusts. 

$258,816 
128,617 

17,115 

9,048 
5,702 
4,977 
1,377 

-
1,331 

S426.983 

$228,070 
119,314 

6,967 

9,340 
7,400 
5,264 
1.508 
1,275 
1.697 

£3gQJ^ 
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MidAmerican Energy non-utility property consists of property such as computer software, land and other assets not 
recoverable for regulated utility purposes. In 2006, MidAmerican Energy constmcted $9.2 naiUion of currently non-
recoverable utility ttansmission assets, which are being depreciated over 55 years. Other depreciable property 
consists primarily of computer software, which is amortized on a sttaight-line basis over five years. 

The coal ttansportation property is owned and operated by CBEC RaUway Inc., a subsidiary of MidAmerican 
Energy. The property is depreciated on a straight-line basis over 37 years. 

Equipment leases as of December 31, 2006, which are accounted for as leveraged leases and held by InterCoast 
Coital, consist primarUy of a seven percent undivided interest m an electric generatmg station leased to a utihty 
located m Arizona. That lease terminates m 2015 and had a carrymg pre-tax value of S5.4 miUion and $6.4 milhon 
as of December 31,2006 and 2005, respectively. The mvestment is exposed to the credit risk of the lessee. 

Equipment leases for 2005 also include leveraged leases related to equity fmancmg provided for two commercial 
passenger afrcraft leased to major domestic airhnes. During 2006, InterCoast Capital disposed of the two aircraft. 
Refer to Note (13) for a discussion of the losses recognized ha 2005 related to the aircraft leases. 

The hivestment in real estate includes primarily a 1,920 acre planned residential and comtnercial development 
community located in the southeast comer of Soutia Dakota. As of Deceniber 31, 2006, 53.0% of the development 
available for sale had been sold. 

As of December 31, 2005. energy projects consisted of non-conttoUing interests in a gas-fired cogeneration plant 
and a hydroelectric generating plant. During 2006, InterCoast Capital sold its partnership interest in the gas-fned 
cogeneration plant and changed a financing arrangement related to its investment in the hydroelectiic generating 
plant. Refer to Note (13) regarding the income recogtuzed by MidAmerican Funding. 

Other venture capital investtnenls include investments m independentiy managed fimds, consisting principally of 
energy-related venture capital fiinds. The mvesttnents are accounted for using tiie cost or equity method of 
accounting, depending on MidAmerican Funduig's level of ownership and management conttol. Most of the special 
purpose fimds have stated termination dates in 2007. At the lime of fund tennination, any remaining investments in 
die fimd are tiquidated and distiibutions are made to investors. 

102 
/ ^ / 



EXHIBIT C-2 
SEC FiUngs' 

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities 

SubstantiaUy aU of MidAmerican Fundmg's investments in debt and equity securities, other than auction rate 
securities, consist of the investments m the (Juad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning trusts. Refer to Note (17) 
of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains 
and losses and estunated fafr value of MidAmerican Funding's mvestments m debt and equity securities as of 
December 31 were as follows (in thousands): 

2006 

Available-for-sale: 
Equity securities 
Mimicipal bonds 
U. S. Government securities 
Corporate securities 
Cash equivalents 

AvaUable-for-sale: 
Equity securities 
Municipal bonds 
U. S. Government securities 
Corporate securities 
Cash equivalents 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 88,870 
23,682 
54,094 
34,174 

1.098 
$ 201,918 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 85,267 
21,309 
47,024 
31,243 

571 
$ 185,414 

Unreahzed 

$ 

s= 

Gains 

56,915 
382 
461 
415 

. 
58.173 

Unrealized 

$ 

%= 

Gains 

44,609 
319 
520 
527 

. 
45,975 

Unrealized 
Losses 

$ (662) 
(60) 

(374) 
(125) 

. 
f (1,2?1) 

2005 
Unrealized 

Losses 

$ (2,087) 
(131) 
(402) 
(581) 

-
$ (3.201) 

S 

L 

$ 

I 

Fafr 
Value 

145,123 
24,004 
54,181 
34,464 

1.098 
^?8.870 

Fafr 
Value 

127,789 
21,497 
47,142 
31,189 

571 
228.188 

As of December 31,2006, the debt securities held by die (Juad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning ttusts had 
the following maturities (in thousands): 

Available-For-Sale 
Amortized 

Cost 
Fafr 

Value 

Within 1 year 
1 through 5 years 
5 through 10 years 
Over 10 years 

$ 3,363 
35,220 
25,912 
47,455 

3,346 
35,056 
26,041 
48,206 
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The proceeds and gross reahzed gains and losses on the disposition of available-for-sale securities are shown in the 
foUowmg table (in thousands). Realized gains and losses in the (Juad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning trusts 
are recorded m the regulatory liability related to the (Juad Cities Station asset retirement obhgation and do not 
unpact eamuigs. Realized gains and losses are determined by specific identification. Refer to Note (13) for a 
discussion of the sale of marketable securities m 2006 resultmg m a £27.6 mUlion gain. 

Years Ended December 31, 
2006 2005 2004 

Proceeds from sales S 187,087 $ 91,733 S 85,237 
Gross realized gains 31,580 3,256 3,205 
Gross reahzed losses (1.566) (2,175) (822) 

(6) Regulatory Assets and Liabitities 

Refer to Note (6) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements. 

(7) Preferred Securities 

Refer to Note (7) of MidAm^can Energy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(8) Long-Term Debt 

MidAmerican Funduag's annual snddng fimd requfrements and mattnities of long-term debt for 2007 tinough 2011 
are $1.6 milhon, $0.4 milhon, $175.1 mUlion, $-miUion and $200.0 milhon, respectively. Refer to MidAmerican 
Fundmg's Consohdated Statements of Capitalization for detaU of long-term debt. 

MidAmerican Energy's Variable Rate PoUution Control Revenue Obligations bear interest at rates that are 
periodically established tin-ough remarketh^ of the bonds m tiie short-term tax-exenqit market. MidAmerican 
Energy, at its option, may change the mode of interest calculation for these bonds by selecting from among several 
floating or fixed rate alternatives. The interest rates shown in the Consohdated Statements of Capitalization are the 
weighted average mterest rales as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. MidAmerican Energy mamtains a revolving 
credit facihty agreement to provide hquidity for holders of these issues. 

The indenture pertainhig to MidAmaican Energy's imsecured senior notes provides that if MidAmerican Energy 
were to issue secured debt m the fiiture, then such unsecured senior notes, as may then be existuag, would equaUy 
and ratably be secured tiiereby. As of December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Energy was in Compliance with all of its 
apphcable long-term debt covenants. 

On October 6, 2006, MidAmerican Energy issued $350.0 milhon of 5.8% medium-term notes due in 2036. The 
proceeds are being used to support constmction of electric generation projects and for general coiporate purposes. 

MidAmerican Funding parent company long-term debt is secured by a pledge of the common stock of MHC. The 
notes and bonds: 

• are the dfrect senior secured obligations of MidAmerican Funding; 

• rank on an equal basis with all of MidAmerican Funding's other existing and fiiture senior obhgations; 

• rank senior to all of MidAmerican Fundmg's existing and future subordinated indebtedness; and 

• effectively rank junior to all indebtedness and otiier liabUities, mcluding preferred stock, of the direct 
and mdfrect subsidiaries of MidAmerican Funding, to the extent of the assets of these subsidiaries. 
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MidAmerican Funding may redeem any series of die notes and bonds in whole or m part at any lime at a redemption 
price equal lo the sum of: 

• tiie greater of tiie foUowfrig: 

(1) 100% of the principal amount of the series being redeemed; and 

(2) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the 
series being redeemed, discounted to the date of redemption on a semiannual basis at the tteasury 
yield plus (x) 15 basis pomts in the case of the 2009 notes (y) 20 basis pofrils m dae case of the 
2011 notes, or (z) 25 basis points in the case of the 2029 Bonds; plus 

• accmed and unpaid interest on die securities being redeemed to the date of redemption. 

Subsidiaries of MidAmerican Funding must make payments on thefr own mdebledness before making distributions 
to MidAmerican Fundmg. The distributions are also subject to ulUity reguiatoiy restrictions agreed to by 
MidAmerican Energy in March 1999. At that time, MidAmerican Enei^ committed to the lUB to use commercially 
reasonable efforts to maintain an uavestment grade rating on its long-term debt and to maintain its common equity 
level above 42% of total capitalization unless circumstances beyond its conttol result m the common equity level 
decreasing to below 39% of total capitalization MidAmerican Energy must seek the approval from the lUB of a 
reasonable utility capital stmcture if MidAmerican Energy's common equity level decreases below 42% of total 
capitalization, imless tiae decrease is beyond die conttol of MidAmerican Energy. MidAmerican Energy is also 
requfred to seek die approval of the lUB if MidAmerican Energy's eqiuty level decreases to below 39%. even if the 
decrease is due to cfrcumstances beyond the conttol of MidAmerican Energy. As of December 31, 2006. 
MidAmerican Energy's coimnon equity ratio was 53.6% computed on a basis consistent with its committnent. 

As of December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Fundmg was m con^Uance with all of its applicable long-term debt 
covenants. 

Each of MidAmerican Fundmg's dfrect or indfrect subsidiaries is organized as a legal entity separate and apart from 
MidAmerican Fundmg and its other subsidiaries. It should not be assumed that any asset of any subsidiary of 
MidAmerican Funding wiU be available to satisfy the obligations of MidAmerican Fimdii^ or any of its otiier 
subsidiaries; provided, however, that unrestricted cash or other assets which are available for distribution may, 
subject to ^yplicable law and the terms of fmancing arrangements of such parties, be advanced, loaned, paid as 
dividends or otherwise distributed or conttibuted to MidAmerican Funding, one of its subsidiaries or affiliates 
thereof 

(9) Short-Term Borrowings 

Interim financmg of woridng capital needs and the constmction program may be obtained with unaffiliated parties 
from the sale of commercial paper or short-term borrovring from banks. 

MidAmerican Energy has in place a $500.0 milhon revolvhig credit fiicility expiring in July 2011, which supports its 
$379.6 nulhon commercial paper program and its variable rate poUution conttol revenue obligations. The credit 
facility has a variable mterest rate based on the London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") plus O.I 15% that varies 
based on MidAmerican Energy's credit ratings for its senior unsecured long-term debt securities. The related credit 
agreement requfres that MidAmerican Energy's ratio of consolidated debt to total capitalization, includh^ cunent 
maturities, not exceed 0.65 to 1.0 as of die last day of any quarter. In addition, MidAmerican Energy has a 
$5.0 milhon hne of credit which expfres m June 2007 and has a variable interest rate based on LIBOR plus 0.25%. 
As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, MidAmerican Energy had no commercial paper or bank notes outstanding, and 
the fidl amount of the revolving credit facihty and lme of credit was avaUable. MHC has a $4.0 million Une of 
credit, expiring ua June 2007, under which zero was outstanding al December 31, 2006. As of Deceniber 31, 2006, 
MidAmerican Funding and its subsidiaries were in conipliance with all covenants related to thefr respective short-
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term borrowings. MidAmerican Energy has authority from the FERC to issue tiirough April 14, 2007, short-term 
debt in the form of commercial paper and bank notes aggregating $500.0 milhon. 

(10) Asset Retirement Obligations 

Refer to Note (10) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Clonsolidated Financial Statements. 

(11) Risk Management 

Refer to Note (11) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of 
MidAmerican Funding's commodity price, and weather risks. 

(12) Income Taxes 

MidAmerican Funding's mcome lax expense (benefit) includes the following for die years ended December 31 (ui 
tiiousands): 

2006 2005 2004 
Current: 

Federal 
State 

Deferred: 
Federal 
State 

Investment tax credit, net 
Total 

The following table is a reconciliation of the stamtory federal mcome tax rate and the effective federal and state 
income tax rate indicated by the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31: 

$ 91,068 
6.621 

97.689 

9,953 
(9.793) 

160 

(3.392) 
$ 94.457 

$ 

L 

86,774 
20.494 

107,268. 

(9,342) 
(2375) 

(11,717) 

(4,181) 
91.370 

S 

£ 

62,278 
(5,376) 
56.902 

40,023 
(5,222) 
34.801 

(4,367) 
87336 

2006 2005 2004 

Statutory federal income tax rate 
Amortization of investment tax credit 
State income tax, net of federal income lax benefit 
Renewable electricity production tax credits 
Effects of ratemaking 
Resolution of potential tax matter 
Otiier 
Effective federal and slate income tax rate 

35.0% 
(0.9) 
4.4 

(5.6) 
(2.1) 
(4.6) 
(1.5) 
24.7% 

35.0% 
(L5) 
4.9 

(3-9) 
(2.0) 

-
(0.6) 
3190/. 

35.0% 
(1.6) 
5.9 

-
(2.8) 

-
(3.7) 
32.8% 
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The Consohdated Balance Sheets included the following deferred hicome taxes as of December 31 (in thousands): 

2006 2005 

Deferred tax assets related to: 
Regulatory habihties 
Revenue sharing 
Pensions 
Nuclear reserves and decommissioning 
Unrealized losses, net 
Fuel cost recoveries 
Otiier 

Deferred tax liabiUties related to: 
Depreciable property 
Regulatory assets 
Fuel cost recoveries 
Reacqufred debt 

Net deferred income tax liabUity 

The net deferred income tax liabihty was reflected as foUows on tiie Consolidated Balance Sheets as of 
December 31. (in thousands). 

$ 136,462 
109,863 
51,125 
22,778 
22,619 
5,347 
18,404 

366.598 

589,828 
233,433 

-
2,559 

825,820 

S 459.222 

S 69,888 
92,040 
54,022 
17,912 
23,214 

-
11.721 

268.797 

516,100 
208,879 
9,896 
2.472 

737.347 

S 468.550 

2006 2005 

$ 8,513 

467.735 
£459.222 

$ 
10,099 

458.451 
£468.550 

Current assets - Other 
Current UabUities - Other 
Deferred income taxes 
Net deferred uicome tax liabUity 

(13) Non-Operating Other Income and Expense 

Non-Operating Income - Other Income and Other E:q)ense as shown on the Consolidated Statements of Operations 
include the foUowing for the years ended December 31 (in thousands): 

2006 2005 2004 

Otha" income: 
Marketable securities gains 
Grams on sales of assets and otiaer investtnenls 
Corporate-ovmed life msurance mcome 
Income fixim energy projects and venture capital mveslments 
Otiier 

Total 

$ 32,187 
15.277 
7,119 
5,196 
3,511 

$ 63,290 

$ 4.041 
9,943 
5,151 
1,211 
2,742 

$ 23,088 

$ 480 
-

5,447 
2,540 
2.605 

$ 11.072 

Marketable securities gains includes gains of $27.6 miUion m 2006 and $3.4 milhon in 2005 from tiie sale of the 
common shares MidAmerican Funding held of an electtonic energy and metals ttading exchange. AdditionaUy, 
2006 mcludes $4.5 miUion for a gain recogiuzed when MidAmerican Fundmg donated its remauiing shares in the 
conqiany to a charitable found^on. An offsetting other expense, shown below, was also recognized for the 
donation. 
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$ 4,470 
• 

3.405 
$ 7,875 

$ 
15,641 

4.366 
S 20.007 

$ 
1.735 

3,532 
$ 5,267 

EXHIBIT C-2 
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Gains on the sales of assets and other investments, net in 2006 includes an $8.5 miUion gain on the sale of 
MidAmerican Funding's non-conttx)Uuig interest in a nonregulated gas-fired cogeneration plant and a $6.8 miUion 
gam on the sale of a commercial passenger afrcraft Gains on sales of assets and other investtnenls, net in 2005 
reflects gains on the sales of two non-strategic, passive investments. 

Income from eneigy projects and ventore capital investments for 2006 is due to changes in a financmg arrangement 
related to a non-sttategic investment m a hydroelectric generatmg plant. 

2006 2005 2004 

Other expense: 
Donation of investment m marketable securities 
Write-down of impafred aiiplane leases 
Other - primarily items not recoverable from MidAmerican 

Energy's regulated utility customers 
Total 

The write-downs of impaired airplane leases relate to MidAmerican Funduig's previous investments in commercial 
passei^er afrcraft leased to major domestic afrlines. During 2005, the afriine industry conlmued to deteriorate and 
two major afriine carriers filed for bankmptcy. MidAmerican Fundmg evaluated its investments in commercial 
passenger afrcraft and recognized the losses for other-than-temporary impairments of those investments. 

(14) Rate Matters 

Refer to Note (14) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(15) Commitments and Contingencies 

Refer to Note (15) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for MidAmerican Energy 
commitments and contingencies disclosures. 

Other Commitments and Contingencies 

MidAmerican Fundmg is involved in a number of legal proceedings and claims. WhUe management is unable to 
predict the ultimate outcome of these matters, it is not expected dial their resolution vriU have a material adverse 
effect on MidAmerican Funding's fmancial rcsitits. 

(16) Employee Benefit Plans 

Refer to Note (16) of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional uiformation 
regarding MidAmerican Funding's pension, supplemental retfrement and posttetfrement benefit plans. 

Pension and posttetfrement costs allocated by MidAmerican Funding to its parent and other affihates in each of the 
years ended December 31, were as follows (in miUions): 

2006 2005 2004 

Pensioncosts $10.7 $113 $11.4 
Other posttretfrement costs 1.7 1.8 3.1 
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(17) Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, notes payable and short-term investments approximates fafr 
value because of die short-term maturity or frequent remarketing of these instruments. (Juad Cities Station nuclear 
decommissionmg ttust fimds and olher marketable securities are earned at fafr value, which is based on quoted 
market prices. 

The fafr value of equity investments carried at cost is based on an estimate of MidAmerican Funding's share of 
partnership equity, offers from unrelated thfrd parties or the discounted value of tiie fiiture cash flows expected to be 
received from these investments. The fafr value of MidAmerican Fundmg's long-term debt is estimated based on the 
quoted maiket prices for tbe same or similar issues or on die current rales offered to MidAmerican Energy for debt 
of the same remainmg maturities. The foUowing table presents the carrymg amount and esthnaled fair value of the 
named financial mstruments as of December 31 (in thousands): 

2006 2005 

Carrymg Fair Carrymg Fair 
Amount Value Amount Value 

Financial mstruments owned: 
Equity investments carried at cost $ 1,435 $ 1,275 $ 2,138 $ 21,690 

Financial insttuments issued: 
Long-term debt, includfrig current portion $ 2,521,009 $ 2,588,752 $2,331,760 $2,433,348 

(18) Segment Infonnation 

MidAmerican Funding has identified two reportable operating segments: regulated electric and regulated gas. The 
regulated electiic segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of electricity to residential, 
commercial, and industrial customers and from wholesale sales to odier utihties. The regulated gas segment derives 
most of its revenue from regulated retaU sales of natural gas to residential, commercial, and industrial customers and 
also obtains significant revenues by transportuag gas owned by others tiirough its distribution system. Pricing for 
regulated electtic and gas sales are established separately by regulatory agencies; therefore, management also 
reviews each segment separately to make decisions regarding allocation of resources and in evaluathag performance. 
Common operating costs, interest income, interest ejqiense and income tax ê qiense are aUocated to each segment 
based on MidAmerican Funding allocators most related to the nature of the cost. "Nonregulated and other" ua the 
tables below consists princ^aUy of nonregulated gas and electric activities and parent company interest expense. 
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The foUowing tables provide information on an operating segment basis as of and for the years ended December 31 
(m thousands): 

2006 2005 2004 
Severn Profit Information 
Operating revenues: 

Regulated electric 
Regidated gas 
Nomegulated and otiier 

Totai 

Depreciation and amortization expense: 
Regulated electtic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and other (a) 

Total 

Operating income: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated and other 

Total 

Interest and dividend income: 
Regulated electric 
Regidated gas 
Nonregulated and other 

Total 
Elimmations 

Consohdated 

Fixed charges and preferred dividaids: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nomegulated and other 

Total 
Eliminations 

Consohdated 

Income taxes: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and odier 

Total 

Earnings on common stock: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and otiier 

Total 

$ 1,779,482 
1,111,635 

561,677 
S 3.452.794 

$ 243,106 
30,460 

1,248 
$ 274,814 

$ 372,060 
36,396 
12.162 

£ 420,618 

$ 7,313 
1,756 
2.893 

11,962 
(2.680) 

S 9287 

$ 77,397 
12.805 
52.336 

142,538 
(2.680) 

$ 139,858. 

$ 105,199 
10,041 

(20.783) 
$ 94,457 

$ 238,456 
17,859 
31,926 

% 288.241 

S 1,513,239 
1,322,717 

330,128 

LMMm 

$ 

i= 

S 

i= 

$ 

s= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

S= 

s 

s_ 

237,274 
30,354 

1.514 
269.142 

334,618 
38,669 

7,796 
381.083 

5,112 
1,0.39 
1.038 
7,189 
(986) 

6.203 

68,782 
10,694 
49.871 

129,347 
(986) 

128.361 

100,788 
11.300 

(20.718) 
91.370 

193.675 
21,880 

(20.486) 
195.069 

$ 1,421,709 
1,010,909 

269.082 
$ 2.701.700 

$ 

t 

$ 

s= 

$ 

L= 

$ 

£= 

$ 

£= 

$ 

!_ 

235,240 
29,712 

1.457 
266.409 

304.045 
42,371 

9„531 
355.947 

3,809 
765 
334 

4,908 
(399) 

4.509 

60,950 
10,037 
48,029 

119,016 
(399) 

118.617 

93,122 
9,557 

(15.343) 
87.336 

171,490 
27,825 

(20,058) 
179,257 
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Segment Asset Information 
Cj^ital expenditures: 

Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and other 

Total 

Total assets: 
Regulated electric 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated and otiier 

Total 

$ 

t 

$ 

L. 

2006 

770,213 
48,504 

1,220 

§19.9J2 

6,675,884 
1,001,882 

116,725 
7.794.491 

$ 

L 

$ 

1= 

2005 

713,645 
52,555 

1,893 
768,093. 

5,886,632 
1,131,247 

139.537 
7 157416 

"SEC Filings" 

$ 

s= 

$ 

s= 

2004 

690,157 
49,768 

J.845 
741.770 

5,404,376 
927,629 
95,239 

6.427.244 

(a) Depreciation and amortization expense above mcludes depreciation related to nonregulated operations, 
which is included m Nonregulated Operating Expense - Other on the Consohdated Statements of 
Operations. 

GoodwUl resulting from past busmess combinations is not amortized. Periodically, such balances are evahiated fw 
possible unpaiiment. Based on MidAmerican Fundmg's annual goodwill impairment test conpleted as of 
October 31, 2006, m impafrment was mdicated for goodwill. In 2005 and 2006, MidAmerican Fundhig adjusted 
goodvriU for a change m related deferred income taxes due to resolution of lax issues existing at the time of 
purchase. 

The following table shows the change m the carrying amoimt of goodwill by reportable segment for the years ended 
December 31.2006 and 2005 (m tiiousands): 

Balance at January 1.2005 
Income tax adjustment 
Balance at December 31,2005 
Income tax adjusttnent 
Balance al December 31,2006 

(19) Related Party Transactions 

Regulated 
Electric 

$1,189,676 
(L966) 

1,187,710 
3,450 

$1,191,160 

Regulated 
Gas 

$ 78,406 
(137) 

78,269 
238 

$ 78.507 

Total 

$ 1,268,082 
(2.103) 

1,265,979 
3,688 

$1,269,667 

The compaiues identified as affihates of MidAmerican Fimding are Berkshire Hathaway and its subsidiaries, 
including MidAmerican ^ergy Holdings and its subsidiaries. The basis for tiaese charges is provided for in service 
agreements between MidAmerican Fundmg and its affihates. MidAmerican Energy reimbursed MidAmerican 
Energy Holdings in the amount of $9.2 miUion, $16.3 million and $11.4 miUion m 2006, 2005 and 2004, 
respectively, for its aUocated share of corporate expenses. 

MidAmerican Funding was reimbursed for charges mcurred on behalf of its affiliates. The majority of these 
reimbursed expenses were for allocated em îloyee wages and benefits, insurance, computer costs, administrative 
services, travel exj^nses and general and administtative expenses; mcluding tteasury. legal and accountuig 
functions. The amoimt of such reimbursements was $61.7 miUion, $49.2 miUion and $56.4 milUon for 2006, 2005 
and 2004, respectively. 
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MidAmerican Energy had an agreement vdth Cordova Energy Company LLC, a subsidiary of MidAmerican Energy 
Holdings, lo purchase electric capacity and energy from a gas-fired combined cycle generation plant. The 
agreement, which terminated in May 2004, provided for MidAmerican Energy to purchase up lo 50% of the net 
capacity of die plant and to supply the fiiel slock requfred to generate the energy purchased. MidAmerican Energy's 
payment for monthly capacity charges totaled $ 12.7 milhon for 2004. 

Northern Natural Gas Company ("NNG"), a subsidiary of MidAmerican Energy Holdings, has been and is one of 
MidAmerican Energy's supphers of natural gas ttansportation and storage capacity. MidAmerican Energy had net 
purchases of natural gas transportation and storage capacity from NNG totaling $52.4 naiUion in 2006, $52.6 milUon 
in 2005 and £48.3 mUhon m 2004. 

MHC has a $200 mUhon revolvmg credit arrangement carrying interest at tiie 30-day LIBOR rate plus 25 basis 
pomts to borrow from MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs. Outstanding balances are unsecured and due on demand. The 
outstanding balance was $3.3 miUion al an mterest rale of 5.60% as of December 31, 2006, and $54.3 mUlion at an 
interest rate of 4.56% as of December 31, 2005, and is reflected as Note Payable to Affiliate on the Consohdated 
Balance Sheet. 

MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs has a $100 miUion revolvmg credit arrangement, carrymg mterest at the 30-day 
LIBOR rate plus 25 basis points, to borrow from MHC. Outstandmg balances are unsecured and due on demand. 
The outstandmg balance was zero tiiroughout 2006 and 2005. 

MidAmerican Fundmg had accounts receivable from affiliates of $10.1 imllion and $8.1 nullion as of December 31, 
2006 and 2005, respectively, included in Receivables on the Consolid^ed Balance Sheets. MidAmerican Funding 
also had accounts payable to affiliates of $6.6 miUion and $7.1 mUhon as of December 31. 2006 and 2005, 
respectively, which is uacluded ua Accounts Payable on die Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

In 2006, MHC received dividends totaling $50.0 nuUion from MidAmerican Energy. 

On December 31, 2006, MidAmerican Funding adopted SFAS No. 158 and recognized the fidl amoimt of tiie 
funded status for its pension and posttetirement plans. The funded status of such plans attributable to MidAmerican 
Fimding's affihates that had not previously been recognized throi^ income was recognized as an intercompany 
balance with such affihates. As of December 31, 2006, amounts receivable from affiliates attributable to the funded 
stams of employee benefit plans totaled S16.1 milhon and sunilar amounts payable lo affihates totaled 
$19.2 miUion. MidAmerican Eneigy will adjust tiiese balances when changes to the funded status of the respective 
plans are recognized and does not intend to settie the balances currentiy. See Note (16) far ftndier infonnation 
pertauting to pension and posttetirement accounting. 

The indenture pertaimng to MidAmerican Funding's long-term debt restricts MidAmerican Fundmg from paymg a 
disttibution on its equity securities, unless after making such distribution either its debt to total capital ratio does not 
exceed 0.67:1 and its interest coverage ratio is not less than 2.2:1 or its senior secured long term-debt rating is at 
least BBB or its equivalent. MidAmerican Funding may seek a release from this restriction upon dehvery to tiie 
indenture tiiistee of written confirmation from die ratings agencies tiiat vritiiout tins restriction MidAmerican 
Funduig's senior secured long-term debt would be rated at least BBB+. 
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(20) Unaudited Quarterly Operating Results 

2006 

Operatir^ revenues 
C^erattng income 
Net income 

Operatmg revalues 
C^eratmg income 
Net uacome 

1st (Juarter 

$1,041,717 
134,473 
86,628 

1st (Juarter 

$ 856.278 
99,351 
56,357 

2nd (Juarter 3rd (Juarter 
(In tiaousands) 

S 761,582 $ 766,785 
79,179 129,182 
57,520 78,622 

2005 
2nd (Juarter 3rd (Juarter 

(In thousands) 
$ 619.714 S 723,308 

58,570 130,246 
25,209 66,921 

4th (Juarter 

$ 882,710 
77,784 
65,471 

4tii (Juarter 

$ 966,784 
92.916 
46.582 

Quarterly data reflect seasonal variations common in the Midwest utihty industry. 
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 

None. 

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures 

With the supervision and participation of MidAmerican Funding's and MidAmerican Energy's management, 
including their respective persons acting as chief executive officer and chief financial officer, each company 
performed an evaluation regarding the effectiveness of the design and operation of its disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) 
as of December 31, 2006. Based on that evaluation, MidAmerican Fimding's and MidAmerican Energy's 
management, mcluding thefr respective persons acting as chief executive officer and chief financial officer, 
concluded tiaat thefr respective disclosure conttols and procedures were effective. There have been no changes 
during the fourth quarter of 2006 in MidAmerican Funding's or MidAmerican Energy's mtemal conttol over 
financial reporting dial has materiaUy affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, its internal conttol over 
financial reportuig. 

Item 9B. Other Information 

None 
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PART i n 

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant 

MidAmerican Energy 

The current directors and executive officers of MidAmerican Energy, thefr ages as of February 16, 2007, and thefr 
business experience is discussed below. The Board of Direaors elects officers annually. There are no family 
relationships among tiiese ofiicers, nor any arrangements or understanding between any officer and any other person 
pursuant to which the officer was selected 

TODD M. RABA 50, has been President of MidAmerican Energy since 2004 and Director of MidAmerican Energy 
since 2002. Mr. Raba served as Senior Vice President from 2001 to 2004 and as Vice President from 1997 lo 2001. 

KEITH D. HARTJE, 57, has been Senior Vice President of MidAmerican Energy since 1999 and held various 
executive and management positions witii MidAmerican Energy and its predecessors prior lo that 

BRIAN K. HANKEL, 44, has been Director of MidAmerican Energy since 2002 and Vice President and Treasurer 
of MidAmerican Energy since 1999. Mr. Hankel has been Vice President and Treasurer of MidAmerican Energy 
Holdings since January 1997. 

THOMAS B. SPECKETER, 50, has been Vice Presidrat and Conttoller of MidAmerican Energy since 1999 and 
held various tax and accountuig management positions witii MidAmerican Energy and its predecessors prior to that. 

STEVEN R. WEISS, 52, has been Dfrector of MidAmerican Energy since 2005 and Senior Vice President smce 
2006. Mr. Weiss has been General Counsel of MidAmerican Energy since 2000 and served as Vice President fiiim 
2000 to 2006. Mr. Weiss served as Assistant General Counsel from 1999 to 2000 and held various other legal and 
management positions for MidAmerican Energy and its predecessors and affiliates prior to that. 

MidAmerican Funding 

The current managers and executive officers of MidAmerican Fundmg, their ages as of February 16,2007, and thefr 
busmess experience is discussed below. The Board of Managers elects officers annually. There are no family 
relationships among these officers, nor any arrangements or understanding between any officer and any other person 
pursuant lo which the officer was selected 

GREGORY E. ABEL, 44, has been MidAmerican Funding's President smce 1999. Mr. Abel served as 
MidAmerican Fundmg's Chief Operating Officer from 1999 to 2005. Mr. Abel joined MidAmerican Baergy 
Holdings m 1992. 

BRIAN K. HANKEL, 44, has been Vice President and Treasurer of MidAmerican Funding smce 2003. Mr. Hankel 
jomed MidAmerican Energy Holdings in 1992. 

THOMAS B. SPECKETER, 50, has been Vice President and ConttX)Uer of MidAmerican Funding since 2005 and 
Vice President and ConttoUer of MidAmerican Energy since 1999. 

DOUGLAS L. ANDERSON, 48, has been a manager of MidAmerican Funding since 2005. Mr. Anderson served as 
MidAmerican Funding's Vice President and General Counsel from 2002 to 2005. Mr. Anderson jomed 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings m 1993. 

PATRICK J. GOODMAN, 40, has been a manager of MidAmerican Fundnag since 2005. Mr. Goodman served as 
MidAmerican Funduig's Vice President and Treasurer from 1999 to 2005. Mr. Goodman jomed MidAmerican 
Energy Holdings in 1995. 
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RONALD W. ROSKENS, 74, has been MidAmerican Funding's Independent Manager since January 2003. Dr. 
Roskens has served since 1996 as the President of Global Connections, Inc. (Omaha, Nebraska), an international 
business consultmg firm. Dr. Roskens has previously served as Administtator of the U.S. Agency for Intemational 
Development, President of die Uttiversity of Nebraska System and Executive Vice President and professor at Kent 
Slate University. He is a director of ConAgra Foods Inc. 

Audit Committee and Audit Committee Financial Expert 

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, and as of the date of tins Report, MidAmerican Fundmg's Board 
of Managers and MidAmerican Energy's Board of Dfrectors had no committees, including any audit committee. 
Neither MidAmerican Funding nor MidAmerican Energy have any securities hsted on any securities exchange and 
neither is requfred to have an audit committee. However, the audit committee of MidAmerican Energy Holdings is 
acting as the audit committee for the companies. 

Code of Ethics 

MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Energy each have adopted a code of ethics that apphes to its principal 
executive officer or officers, principal financial officer and to its conttoUer, or persons acting in such capacities. The 
code of ediics is filed as an exhibit to this annual report on Form 10-K. 

Item 11. Executive Compensation 

Information requfred by Item 11 is omitted pursuant to General Instruction I(2)(c) to Form 10-K. 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder 
Matters 

Information requfred by Item 12 is omitted pursuant to (jeneral Instmction I(2)(c) to Form lO-K. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 

Information required by Item 13 is omitted pursuant to General Insttuction I(2)(c) lo Form 10-K. 
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2006 

$ 824.6 
124.4 
304.3 

Sl-253.3 

2005 

$ 546.0 
66.8 
135.2 

$ 748.0 

2006 

$ 742.1 
111.9 
273.9 

$ 1,127.9 

2005 

$ 491.4 
60.1 
121.7 

S 673.2 
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Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services 

The foUovring table shows MidAmerican Funding's (consolidated) and MidAmerican Energy's fees paid or accmed 
for audit services and fees paid for audit-related, tax and aU other services rendered by Deloitte & Touche LLP, the 
member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and thefr respective affiliates (collectively, the "Deloitte Entities") for 
each of the last two years (in thousands): 

MidAmerican Funding MidAmerican Energy 

Audit fees *̂̂  
Audit-related fees '̂ ^ 
Tax fees ^̂^ 
AU other fees 

Total aggregate fees billed 

(1) Audit fees include fees for the audit of MidAmerican Funding's and MidAmerican Energy's consohdated 
financial statements and interim reviews of thefr quarterly financial statements, audit services provided in 
connection with requfred statutory audits, and comfort letters, consents and other services related to 
Securities and Exchange Commission matters. 

(2) Audit-related fees primarily friclude fees for assurance and related services for any otiier statutory or 
regulatory requfrements, audits of certain en^iloyee benefit plans and consultations on various accountuig 
and reporting matters. 

(3) Tax fees include f^s for services relating to tax compliance, tax planning and tax advice. These services 
include assistance regarding federal and state tax compliance, tax retum preparation and tax audits. 

The audit committee of MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs reviewed and approved the services rendered by the Deloitte 
Bitities in and for fiscal 2006 as set forth m the above table and concluded that the non-audit services were 
compatible with maintaining the principal accountant's hidependence. Under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, all 
audit and non-audit services performed by the principal accountant require approval in advance by the audit 
committee m order to assure that such services do not impair the principal accountant's independence from 
MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Energy. Accordingly, tiie audit committee has an Audit and Non-Audit 
Services Pre-Approval Pohcy (die "Pohcy") which sets forth tiie procedures and die conditions pursuant to which 
services to be performed by the principal accountant are to be pre-approved. Pursuant to the Pohcy, certain services 
described in detail in the Policy may be pre-approved on an annual basis together with pre-approved maxmium fee 
levels for such services. The services eligible for aimual pre-approval consist of services dial would be included 
under die categories of Audit Fees, Audit-Related Fees and Tax Fees. If not pre-approved on an annual basis, 
proposed services must otherwise be separately ^iproved prior to being performed by the principal accountant. In 
addition, any services that receive annual pre-approval but exceed tiie pre-approved maximum fee level also will 
requfre separate approval by the audit committee prior to bemg performed. The Policy does not delegate the audit 
committee's responsibihties to pre-approve services performed by the principal accountant to management. 
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PART IV 

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules 

(aX 1) Fmancial Statements (included herein) 

Consohdated financial statements of MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Fundmg, as well as the Report of 
Independent Registered Public Accounting Ffrm, are included in Item 8 of this Form 10-K. 

(a)(2) Fmancial Statement Schedules 

The foUowing schedules should be read m conjunction with the aforementioned financial statements. 

Page 

MidAmerican Energy Con^iany Consolidated Valuation and (Juahfying Accounts (Schedule II) 119 

MidAmerican Funding, LLC Consohdated Valuation and (Jualifying Accounts (Schedule U) 120 

Other schedules are omitted because they are not required or the mformation therein is not aj^licable, or is reflected 
in the consohdated financial statements or notes thereto. 

(b) Exhibits 

See Exhibits Index on page 123. 
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EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FiUngs" 

SCHEDULEn 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 
(In thousands) 

Column A 
Description 

Column B 
Balance al 
Begirming 

ofYear 

Column C 
Additions 
Charged 

tofricome 
Column D 
Deductions 

Column E 
Balance 
at End 
OfYear 

Reserves Deducted From Assets To Which Ibey Apply: 

Reserve for uncollectible accounts receivable: 

Year ended 2006 

Year ended 2005 

Year ended 2004 

$ 10.872 £ 9.043 S (10.350) S 9.565 

$ 8.678 S 11.037 S (8.843) $ 10.872 

S 7.484 S 9,902 $ (8.708) S 8.678 

Reserves Not Deducted From Assets (1): 

Year ended 2006 

Year ended 2005 

Year ended 2004 

S 11-037 S 2.741 S (3.102) S 1fl,676 

S 9.404 S 4.019 S (2.386) S 11037 

S 8.779 S 3.562 S (2.937) $ 9.404 

(1) Reserves not deducted fixim assets include estimated liabihties for losses retained by MidAmerican Energy 
for workers conipensation, public liabihty and property damage claims. 
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SCHEDULE II 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2006 
(In thousands) 

Column A 
Description 

Reserve Deducted From Assets To Which They 
Apply: 

Reserve for uncoUectible accounts receivable: 

Year ended 2006 

Year ended 2005 

Year ended 2004 

Column B 
Balance at 
Begmmng 

OfYear 

(Column C 
Additions 
Charged 

to Income 
Column D 
Deductions 

Column E 
Balance 
at End 
ofYear 

$ 

$ 

$ 

10.942 

8.748 

7.5.54 

S 

$ 

$ 

9.043 

11.037 

9.902 

^ (10-350) $ 9.635 

S- (8.843) $ 10.942 

S- (8.708) S 8.748 

Reserves Not Deducted From Assets (1): 

Year ended 2006 

Year ended 2005 

Year ended 2004 

S 12.481 S 2.741 S (3,102) S 12.120 

^ 10S48 $ 4019 $ (2,386^ S 12.481 

$ 9.737 S 4,048 $ (2 937) S 10.848 

(1) Reserves not deducted from assets include primarily estimated liabUities for losses retamed by MHC for 
workers compensation, public liabUity and property damage claims. 
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SIGNATURES 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 

Pursuant to the requfrements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undesigned, tiiereunto duly authorized. 

Date: March 1,2007 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 
Registrant 

/s/Todd M. Raba 
(Todd M. Raba) 

President 
(chief executive officer) 

Pursuant lo the requfrements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the 
foUovring persons on behalf of die registtant and m the capacities and on die date indicated: 

Signatures Title Date 

/s/ Thomas B. Snecketer 
(Thomas B. Specketer) 

Vice President and Controller 
(principal financial and accountuig officer) 

March 1,2007 

/s/ Brian K Hankel 
(Brian K. Hankel) 

Vice President and Dfrector March 1,2007 

Isf Todd M. Raba 
(Todd M, Raba) 

President and Dfrector March 1,2007 

/s/ Steven R Weiss 
(Steven R Weiss) 

Vice President and Dfrector March 1,2007 
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MTOAMERIC AN FUNDING, LLC 

Pursuant to the requfrements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING. LLC 
Registtant 

Date: March 1,2007 Is! Gregory E. Ab^ 
((jregory E. Abel) 

President 
(chief executive officer) 

Pursuant to tbe requfrements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tins report has been signed below by the 
foUowmg persons on behalf of die registtant and in the capacities and on the date indicated: 

Signatures Titie Dale 

Isl Thomas B. Specketer 
(Thomas B. Specketer) 

Vice Presid^t and Conttoller 
(principal financial and accountmg officer) 

March 1,2007 

Isl Patrick J (rnodiYian 
(Patrick J. Goodman) 

Manager March 1, 2007 

Isl Ronald W. Roskens 
(Ronald W. Roskens) 

Manager March 1,2007 

Isl Douglas L. Anderson 
(Douglas L. Anderson) 

Manager March 1,2007 
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EXHIBIT C-2 
'SEC Filings" 

EXHIBIT INDEX 

Exhibits FUed Herewith 

MidAmerican Enggy 

23 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP 

31.1 Qdef executive officer certification pursuant lo Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

31.2 Chief financial officer certification pursuant to Section 302 of tiie Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

32.1 Chief executive officer certffication pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

32.2 CMef financial officer certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

MidAmerican Funding 

313 Chief executive officer certification pursuant to Secti<Mi 302 of die Sarbanes-Qxley Act of 2002 

31.4 Chief financial officer certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

32.3 Chief executive officer certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

32.4 Chief financial officer certification pursuant to Section 906 of tiae Sarbanes-Oxley Ad of 2002 

Exhibits Incorporated by Reference 

MidAmerican Energy 

3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of MidAmerican Energy Company, as amended October 27, 1998. 
(FUed as Exhibit 3.3 lo MidAmerican Energy's (Juarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended 
September 30.1998, Commission FUe No. 1-11505.) 

3.2 Restated Bylaws of MidAmerican Energy Company, as amended July 24, 1996. (Filed as Exhibit 3.1 to 
MidAmerican Energy's (Juarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30,1996, Commission 
File No. 1-11505.) 

14 Code of Ethics for Chief Executive Officer, Chief Fuiancial Officer and Quef Accounting Officer. (Filed 
as Exhibit 14.1 to MidAmerican Energy's Annual Report on Form 10-K for die year ended December 31, 
2003, Commission File No. 1-11505.) 

MidAmmcan Funding 

3.1 Articles of Oi^anization of MidAmerican Funding, LLC (Filed as Exhibit 3.1 to MidAmerican Funduig's 
Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registtation No. 333-90553.) 

3.2 Operating Agreement of MidAmerican Fundii^, LLC (FUed as Exhibit 3.2 to MidAmerican Funding's 
Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registration No. 333-90553.) 

4.1 Indenttne, dated as of March l l , 1999, by and between MidAmerican Funding, LLC and IBJ Whitehall 
Bank & Tmst Company, as Trustee (FUed as Exhibit 4,1 to MidAmerican Funding's Registtation 
Statement on Form S-4, Registtation No. 333-90553.) 
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4.2 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 11, 1999, by and between MidAmerican Funding, LLC 
and IBJ Whitehall Bank & Tmst Company, as Trustee (Filed as Exhibit 4.2 to MidAmerican Funding's 
Regisn:ation Statement on Form S-4, Registration No. 333-90553.) 

4.3 Second Supplenaenlal Indenture, dated as of March 1, 2001, by and between MidAmerican Funding, 
LLC and The Bank of New York, as Trustee (Filed as Exhibit 4.4 to MidAmerican Funding's 
Registtation Statement on Form S-3, Registration No. 333-56624.) 

4.4 Registration Rights Agreement, dated March 9,1999, by and among MidAmerican Fimding, LLC, Credit 
Suisse Ffrsl Boston Corporation, Lehman Brothers, Inc., Goldman Sachs & Co. and MerriU Lynch & Co. 
(Filed as Exhibit 4.2 to MidAmerican Funding's Registtation Statement on Form S-4, Registtation 
No. 333-90553.) 

14 Code of Ethics for Cliief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Accoimtmg Officer. (Filed 
as Exhibit 142 lo MidAmerican Funding's Aimual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31,2003, Commission File No. 333-90553.) 

MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Fundmg 

4.1 General Mortgage Indenture and Deed of Trust dated as of January 1, 1993, between Midwest Power 
Systems Inc. and Morgan Chiaranty Trust Con^iany of New York, Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4(b)-l to 
Midwest Resources Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1992, 
Commission FUe No. 1-10654.) 

4.2 Ffrst Si^plemental Indenture dated as of January I, 1993, between Midwest Power Systems Inc. and 
Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, Tmstee. (Filed as Exhibit 4(b)-2 lo Midwest Resources' 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for die year ended December 31,1992, Conamission File No. 1-10654.) 

4.3 Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of January 15,1993, between Midwest Power Systems Inc. and 
Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, Tmstee. (Filed as Exhibit 4(b)-3 lo Midwest Resources' 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for die year ended December 31,1992, Ckimmission File No. 1-10654.) 

4.4 Thfrd Siqjplemental Indenture dated as of May 1, 1993, between Midwest Power Systems Inc. and 
Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4.4 to Midwest Resources' 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for tiie year ended December 31,1993, Commission File No. 1-10654.) 

4.5 Fourdi Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 1, 1994, between Midwest Power Systems Inc. and 
Harris Triist and Savii^s Bank, Trustee. (FUed as Exhibh 4.5 to Midwest Resources' Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for ihe year ended December 31,1994, Commission FUe No. 1-10654.) 

4.6 Fiftii Supplemental Indenture dated as of November 1, 1994, between Midwest Power Systems Inc. and 
Harris Trust and Savings Bank, Tmstee. (FUed as Exhibit 4.6 to Midwest Resources' Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,1994, Commission File No. 1-10654.) 

4.7 Sixth Supplemental Indenture dated as of July 1,1995, between Midwest Power Systems Inc. and Harris 
Trust and Savings Bank, Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4.15 to MidAmerican Energy's Annual Report on 
Form 10-K datedDecember31,1995, Commission FUe No. 1-11505.) 

4.8 Indenture dated as of December 1,1996, between MidAmerican Energy and The First National Bank of 
(Chicago, as Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4(1) to MidAmerican Energy's Registtation Statement on Form S-
3, Registtation No. 333-15387.) 
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4.9 Ffrst Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 8, 2002, by and between MidAmerican Energy 
Company and The Bank of New York, as Tmstee. (Filed as Exhibit 4.3 to MidAmerican Energy's 
Annual Report on Form lO-K for die year ended December 31,2004, Commission FUe No. 333-15387.) 

4.10 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 14, 2003, by and between MidAmerican Energy 
Conqiany and The Bank of New York, as Trustee. (Filed as Exhibit 4.2 to MidAmerican Enei^'s 
Annual Report on Form lO-K for die year ended December 31, 2004, Commission FUe No. 333-15387.) 

4.11 Thfrd Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October I, 2004, by and between MidAmerican Energy 
Company and The Bank of New York, as Trusts. (Filed as Exhibit 4.1 to MidAmerican Energy's 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004, Commission FUe No. 333-15387.) 

4.12 Fourdi Supplemental Indenture, dated November 1, 2005, by and between MidAmerican Energy 
Company and the Bank of New York Tmst Company, NA, as Tmstee. (FUed as Exhibit 4.1 to 
MidAmerican Energy's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005. 
Commission File No. 333-15387.) 

4.13 Indenture, dated as of October 1, 2006 - Senior Debt Securities between MidAmerican Enei^ Company 
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee (Filed as Exhibit 4.1 to MidAmerican 
Energy's (Juarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 30,2006, Commission FUe No. 333-15387.) 

4.14 Ffrsl Siqiplemental Indenttire, dated as of October 6, 2006 - 5.800% Notes due 2036 between 
MidAmerican Energy Company and The Bank of New York Tmst Company, NA., as Trustee (Filed as 
Exhibit 4.2 to MidAmerican Energy's (Juarterly Report on Form lO-Q dated September 30, 2006, 
Commission File No. 333-15387.) 

4.15 Distribution Agreement, dated October 3, 2006 - Medium Term Notes between MidAmerican Energy 
Con îany and Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, J. P. Morgan Securities, Inc., LaSalle Financial 
Services, Inc., and BNP Paribas Securities Corp. (FUed as Exhibit 4.2 to MidAmerican Energy's 
(Juarterly Rqwrt on Form 10-Q dated September 30,2006, Commission File No. 333-15387.) 

10.1 ZvlidAmerican Energy Con ĵany Restated Executive Deferred Compensation Plan. (Filed as Exhibit 10.2 
to MidAmerican Energy's (Juarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated March 31, 1999, Commission File 
No. 1-11505.) 

10.2 MidAmerican Energy Con^any Combined Midwest Resources/Iowa Resources Restated Deferred 
Compensation Plan - Board of Dfrectors. (Filed as Exhibit 10.1 lo MidAmerican Energy's (Juarterly 
Report on Form 10-Q dated March 31,1999, Commission FUe No. 1-11505.) 

10.3 MidAmerican Energy Company First Amended and Restated Supplemental Retfrement Plan for 
Designated OfBcers. (Filed as Exhibit 10.52 to MidAmerican Energy Holdmg Company's Registration 
Statement No. 333-101699.) 

10.9 Form of Indemnity Agreement between MidAmerican Energy Coir^any and its directors and officers. 
(FUed as Exhibit 10.37 to MidAmerican Energy's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 
1995, Commission File No. l-l 1505.) 

10.10 Iowa Utihties Board Order Approving Settlement Wilh Modifications, issued December 21, 2001, in 
regards to MidAmerican Energy Company (Filed as Exhibit 10.7 to MidAmerican Energy's Annual 
Report on Form 10-K dated Deceniber 31,2001, Commission FUe No. l-l 1505.) 
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10.11 Stipulation and Agreement in Regard to MidAmerican Energy Company Ratemaking Principles for 
Wmd Energy Investtnent, approved by the Iowa Utilities Board on October 17,2003 (Filed as Ejdubit 10 
to MidAmerican Funding's and MidAmerican Energy's joint Fomi 10-Q for the quarter ended 
September 30,2003; Commission File Nos. 333-90553 and 1-11505, respectively.) 

10.12 Credit Agreement among MidAmerican Energy Company, tiie Lending Institutions Party Hereto, as 
Banks, Union Bank of California, N.A, as Syndication Agent, and JPMorgan Cubase Bank. N.A., as 
Administrative Agent dated as of November 18, 2004 Union Baltic of Cahfomia, N.A. and J.P. Morgan 
Securities, Inc. Co-Lead Arrangers and Co-Book Runners. (FUed as Exhibit 10.1 to MidAmerican 
Energy's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31,2005, Commission FUe No. 333-15387.) 

10.13 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement among MidAmerican Energy Company, die lending 
instimtions party hereto, as banks, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A, as Admmisfrative Agent, Union Bank 
of California, N.A., as Syndication Agent, and The Royal Bank of Scotiand pic, ABN Amro Bank N.V. 
and BNP Paribas, as O-Documentation Agents, dated as of July 6, 2006. (Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to 
MidAmerican Energy's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated June 30,2006. Commission File No. 333-
15387.) 

10.14 Stipulation and Agreement Dated December 20, 2004, m Regard to MidAmerican Energy Con^any 
Ratemakmg Principles for the 2005 Wind Expansion Project, approved by the Iowa Utilities Board on 
January 31, 2005. (Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to MidAmerican Energy's (Juarterly Report on Form 10-Q 
dated June 30,2006, Commission File No. 333-15387.) 

10.15 Stipulation and Agreement Dated December 14, 2005, in Regard to MidAmerican Enei^ (Company 
Ratemaking Principles for the 2006-2007 Wmd Expansion Project, approved by the Iowa Utilities Board 
on April 18, 2006. (Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to MidAmerican Energy's (Juarterly Report on Form 10-Q 
dated June 30,2006, Commission FUe No. 333-15387.) 

Note: Pursuant to (b) (4) (iu) (A) of Item 601 of Regulation S-K, MidAmerican Enei^ has not filed as an 
exhibit to this Form 10-K catam mstruments wilh respeci to Icnag-term debt not registered ha which the 
total amount of securities authorized there under does not exceed 10% of total assets of MidAmerican 
Enei^, but hereby agrees to ftimish to the Commission on request any such instruments. 
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EXHIBIT 23 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We consent to the mcorporation by reference in R^isttation Statement No. 333-134163 on Form S-3 of our report 
dated February 27, 2007 (which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph 
relalmg to tiie adoption of Statement of Fuiancial Accounting Standards No. 158 "En^loyers' Accounting for 
Defined Benefit Pension and Other Posttetfrement Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 
132(R)" as of December 31, 2006), relating to die financial statements and financial statement schedule of 
MidAmerican Energy Company, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of MidAmerican Energy Company 
for the year ended December 31,2006. 

Isl Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Des Moines, Iowa 
February 27,2007 
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EXHIBIT 31.1 

SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION FOR FORM 10-K 
CERTIFICATIONS 

I, Todd M. Raba, certify tiiat: 

1. I have reviewed this annual rqiort on Form 10-K of MidAmerican Energy Company; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any unttne statement of a material fact or onaii to state 
a material feet necessary to make tiae statements made, m tight of the circumstances under which such 
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the fmancial statements, and other fmancial mformation uacluded na tins report, 
fairly present m all material respects ihe fmancial condition, results of operations and cash flows of die 
registtant as of. and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's otiier certifyuig officers and I are responsible for estabhshing and maintaining disclosure 
conttols and procedures (as defined m Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and 
we have: 

a) Designed such disclosure conttols and procedures, or caused such disclosure conttols and 
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure dial material information relalmg to die 
registtant, mcluduig its consolidaled subsidiaries, is made known lo us by others witinn tiiose 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registtant's disclosure conttols and procedures and presented m 
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of 
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

c) Disclosed fri this report any change m ihe registrant's uatemal conttol over financial reporting tiiat 
occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is 
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal conttol over financial reporting; and 

5. The registtant's otiier certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of 
mtemal conttol over fmancial reporting, to die registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's 
board of dfrectors (or persons performing die equivalent function): 

a) AU significant deficiencies and material weaknesses m die design or operation of internal conttol 
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's abihty to 
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fi^ud, whether or not material, that uavolves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant's internal control over fmancial reporting. 

Dale: March 1,2007 /s/Todd M. Raba 
Todd M. Raba 

President 
(chief executive officer) 
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EXHIBH 31.2 

SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION FOR FORM 10-K 
CERTIFICATIONS 

I, Thomas B. Specketer, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this aimual rqwrt on Form 10-K of MidAmerican Energy Company; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to 
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in hght of die circumstances under which such 
statements were made, not misleading with respect to ihe period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included ua this report, 
fafrly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of tiie 
registrant as of. and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registtant's otbe certifymg officers and I are responsible for establishing and naaintainuig disclosure 
conttols and procedures (as defined m Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and I5d-15(e)) for the registtant and 
we have: 

a) Designed such disclosure conttols and procedures, or caused such disclosure conttols and 
procedures lo be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material haformation relating to 
the registrant, mcludnag its consohdated subsidiaries, is made known to us by otiiers within those 
entities, particularly during ihe period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure conttols and procedures and presented in 
this report our conclusions about die effectiveness of the disclosure conttols and procedures, as of 
the end of the period covered by tins report based on such evaluation; and 

c) Disclosed m this report any change m die registtant's internal conttol over financial reportmg that 
occurred during the registtant's most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is 
reasonably lUcely to materially affect, the registrant's internal conttol over fmancial reporting; and 

5. The registtant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of 
internal control over financial reporting, to the registtant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's 
board of directors (or persons performing die equivalent fimction): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal conttol 
over financial reportfrig which are reasonably lUcely to adversely affect the registtant's abUity to 
record, process, summarize and report financial mformation; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that mvolves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant's mtemal conttol over fnaancial reporting. 

Date: March 1,2007 Isl Thomas B. Specketer 
Thomas B. Specketer 

Vice President and Conttoller 
(chief financial officer) 
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EXHIBIT 31.4 

SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION FOR FORM 10-K 
CERTIFICATIONS 

I, Tliomas B. Specketo*, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of MidAmerican Funding, LLC; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untme statement of a material fact or omit to stale 
a material fact necessary lo make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such 
statements were made, not misleaduag with respeci to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other fmancial information included m this report, 
fafrly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the 
registtant as of, and for, the periods presented in dus report; 

4. The registrant's other certifymg officers and I are responsible for estabhshing and mamtaining disclosure 
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and I5d-I5(e)) for the registtant and 
we have: 

a) Designed such disclosure conttols and procedures, or caused such disclosure conttols and 
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure diat material mformation relatmg to the 
registrant, includfrig its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withua those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registtant's disclosure conttols and procedures and presented in 
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of tbe disclosure conttols and procedures, as of 
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

c) Disclosed m this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reportmg that 
occurred during the registtant's most recent fiscal quarter that has materiaUy affected, or is 
reasonably lUcely to materially affect, the registtant's mtemal conttol over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of 
internal control over financial reporting, to die registtant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's 
board of dfrectors (or persons performing the equivalent function): 

a) AU significant deficiencies and material weaknesses m the design or operation of internal conttol 
over fmancial reportuig which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's abihty to 
record, process, summarize and report fmancial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, tiiat involves management or other enqiloyees who have a 
significant role in the registtant's frilemal conttol over financial reporting. 

Date: March 1, 2007 Isl Thomas B. Specketer 
Thomas B. Specketer 

Vice President and Conttoller 
(chief financial officer) 
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EXHIsn 32.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECnON 906 OF THE 

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Todd M. Raba, President of MidAmerican Energy Company (the "Company"), certify, pursuant to Section 906 of 
tiie Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that lo tiie best of my knowledge: 

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for die annual period ended December 31, 2006 (the 
"Report") fiilly complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); and 

(2) tile mformation contained m the Report fafrly presents, in all material respects, die financial condition and 
result of operations of the Company. 

Dated: March 1,2007 /s/Todd M. Raba 
Todd M. Raba 

President 
(chief executive officer) 
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EXHIBrr32.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE 

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Thomas B. Specketer, Vice President and Conttoller of MidAmerican Energy Company (the '̂ Company"), certify, 
pursuant lo Section 906 of tiie Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, tiiat to die best of my 
knowledge: 

(1) the Aimual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the annual period ended December 31, 2006 (the 
"Report") fidly comphes wilh the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); and 

(2) die information contamed m the Report fafrly presents, in aU material respects, the financial condition and 
result of operations of the Company. 

Dated: March 1,2007 Isl Thomas B. Specketer 
Thomas B. Specketer 

Vice President and CcHittoller 
(chief financial officer) 
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EXHIBIT 32,3 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE 

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Gregory E. Abel, President of MidAmerican Fundmg, LLC (the "Company"), certify, pursuant to Section 906 of 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that lo the best of my knowledge: 

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the annual period ended December 31, 2006 (the 
"Report") fidly conqilies with tiae reqiurements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of die Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); and 

(2) the infi)nnation contahied in die Report feirly presents, m all tnaterial respects, the financial condition and 
result of operations of the Company. 

Dated: March 1,2007 /s/Gregory E. Abel 
Gregory E. Abel 

President 
(chief executive officer) 
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' EXHIBIT 32.4 

CERTinCATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE 

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Thomas B. Specketer, Vice President and Controller of MidAmerican Funding, LLC (tiae "Company"), certify, 
pursuant to Section 906 of die Sarbanes-Qxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to die best of my 
knowledge: 

(1) die Aimual Report on Form 10-K of die Company for the annual period ended December 31, 2006 (the 
"Report") fiiUy complies witii the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); and 

(2) the infonnation contained in the Report fafrly presents, m aU material respects, the financial condition 
and result of operations of the Company. 

Dated: March 1,2007 Isl Thomas B. Specketer 
Thomas B. Specketer 

Vice President and Controller 
(chief financial officer) 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURHIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washfrigton, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 

EXHIBIT C-2 
'SEC FiUngs" 

|X] Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

For the fiscal year ended December 31,2007 

or 

[ 1 Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

For the transition period from to 

Commission 
File Number 

333-90553 

Exact name of registtant as specified in its charter 
State or otiaer jurisdiction of uacoiporation or organization 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC 
(An Iowa Limited LiabiUty Company) 

666 Grand Ave. Suite 500 
Des Mouies, Iowa 50309-2580 

515-242-4300 

IRS Employer 
Identification No. 

47-0819200 

333-15387 MIDAMERICAN EP^RGY COMPANY 
(An Iowa Corporation) 

666 Grand Ave., Suite 500 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2580 

515-242-4300 

42-1425214 

N/A 
(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report) 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None 
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of tiie Act: 

Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 

Stock, 
Stock, 
Stock. 
Stock, 
Stock, 
Stock. 
Stock, 

S3.30 Series, 
$3.75 Series, 
$3.90 Series, 
$4.20 Series, 
$4.35 Series. 
$4.40 Series, 
$4.80 Series, 

no par value 
no par value 
no par value 
no par value 
no par value 
no par value 
no par value 

(Title of each Class) 

Indicate by check mark if either registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined m Ride 405 of die Securities 
Act Yes D No S 
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Indicate by check mark if the registtant is not requfred lo file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of die 
Act. 

MidAmerican Funding, LLC YeslEI NoD MidAmerican Energy Company YesD NolHl 

Indicate by check mark whetiier the registtant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period tiaat the registtant 
was required lo file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filmg requfrements for the past 90 days. 

MidAmerican Fundmg, LLC Yes D No S MidAmerican Energy Con^any Yes S No • 

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of dehnquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained 
herein, and wiU not be contained, to the best of registtants' knowledge, in defittitive proxy or information statements 
incorporated by reference m Part IH of this Form lO-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. lEl 

Indicate by check mark wheiher the registtants are large accelerated filers, accelerated filers, non-accelerated filers 
or smaUer reporting companies. See definitions of "large accelerated filer, "accelerated filer," and "smaller reporting 
company" m Rule l2b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): 

Large accelerated filers D Accelerated filers D Non-accelerated filers ̂  SmaUer reporting company D 

Indicate by check mark whether either registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of tiie Exchange Act). 
Yes • No 13 

All of the member's equity of MidAmerican Fundhig, LLC is held by its parent company. MidAmerican Energy 
Holdings Company, as of January 31,2008. 

All common stock of MidAmerican Energy Company is held by its parent company, MHC Inc., which is a direct, 
wholly owned subsidiary of MidAmerican Funding, LLC. As of January 31, 2008, 70,980,203 shares of 
MidAmerican Energy Company common stock, without par value, were outstanding. 

MidAmerican Fundmg, LLC and MidAmerican Energy Company meet the conditions set forth in General 
Instruction I(l)(a) and (b) of Form 10-K and are tiierefore fding this Form 10-K with the reduced disclosure format 
specified in General Instmction 1(2) of Form 10-K. 
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MidAmerican Funding. LLC ("MidAmerican Funding"), and MidAmerican Energy Ompany ("MidAmerican 
Energy"), separately file this combined Form lO-K. Infonnation relating to each individual registrant is filed by such 
registrant on its own behalf Except for its subsidiaries, MidAmerican Energy makes no representation as to 
information relating to any other subsidiary of MidAmerican Funding. 
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Forward-Looldng Statements 

This report contains statements that do not dfrectiy or exclusively relate to historical facts. These statements are 
"forward-iookfrig statements" within the meanmg of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. 
Forward-looking statements can typically be identified by the use of forward-looking words, such as "may." 
"could," "project." '^beheve," "anticipate," "expect," "estimate," "continue," "mlend," "potential," "plan," 
"forecast." and similar terms. These statements are based upon MidAmerican Funding's and/or MidAmerican 
Energy's current intentions, assun^tions, expectations and beliefs and are subject to risks, uncertamlies and other 
in^rtant factors. Many of these fectors are outside the conttol of MidAmerican Fimding or MidAmerican Energy 
and could cause acttial results to differ materially from those expressed or unphed by such forward-looking 
statements. These factors include, among others: 

general economic, political and business conditions m the jurisdictions ha v^ich MidAmerican 
Energy's facUities are located; 

changes in govemmental, legislative, or regulatory requirements affecting MidAmerican Energy or the 
electric or gas utility fridusfries; 

changes in, and comphance with, environmental laws, regulations, decisions and pohcies that could 
increase operating and capital improvement costs, reduce plant output and/or delay plant constmction; 

changes in the outeome of general rate cases and other proceedings conducted by regulatory 
commissions or other govenunental and legal bodies; 

changes m economic, industry or weather conditions, as well as demographic trends, that could affect 
customer growth and usage or supply of electticity and gas; 

changes in prices and availabUity for both purchases and sales of wholesale electticity, coal, natural 
gas. other fiiel sources and fiiel transportation tiiat could have a sigmficant intact on energy costs; 

the fmancial condition and creditworthiness of sigttificanl customers and suppliers; 

changes in business strategy or development plans; 

availabUity, term and deployment of coital; 

performance of MidAmerican Energy's generation fecihties, includmg unscheduled generation outages 
or repairs; 

risks relating to nuclear generation; 

die inq)acl of derivative instruments used to mitigate or manage volume and price risk and changes m 
the commodity prices, interest rates and other conditions that affect the value of the derivatives; 

the impact of increases in healthcare costs, changes in interest rates, mortahty. morbidity and 
investtnent performance on pension and otiaer posttetfrement benefits expense, as well as the inqiact of 
changes in legislation on fimding requfrements; 

unanticipated constmction delays, changes m costs, receipt of required pemaits and authorizations, 
ability to fimd capital projects and other factors that could affect future generation plants and 
infi*astmcture additions; 

the impact of new accounting pronouncements or changes in current accoimting estimates and 
assumptions on financial results; 

other risks or unforeseen events, including htigation and wars, the effects of terrorism, embargoes and 
odier catasttophic events; and 

other bushiess or mvestment considerations dial may be disclosed from time to lime m MidAmerican 
Fimdmg's or MidAmerican Energy's Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") filings or hi other 
pubhcly disseminated written documents. 
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Further details of potential risks and uncertainties affecting MidAmerican Funding or MidAmerican Energy are 
described fri thefr filmgs with the SEC, mcluding Item IA and other discussions contained in ihis Form 10-K. 
MidAmerican Fundmg and MidAmerican Energy undertake no obhgation to publicly update or revise any forward-
looking statements, wheiher as a result of new information, fiiture events or otherwise. The foregomg review of 
factors should not be consttued as exclusive. 

PARTI 

Item 1. Business 

MidAmerican Funding, LLC ("MidAmerican Funding") is an Iowa limited habihty company whose sole member is 
MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs Comgiany ("MidAmerican Energy Holduags"). MidAmerican Energy Holdings, a 
holdii^ company owning subsidiaries that are principaUy engaged in energy busmesses, is a consohdated subsidiary 
of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshire Hathaway"). MidAir^rican Funduig, a holding company, owns aU of the 
outstanding common stock of MHC Inc. ("MHC"), which is a holding con^iany ownmg all of the common stock of 
MidAmerican Energy Company ("MidAmerican Energy"); InterCoast Capital Company ("InterCoast Capital"); 
Midwest Capital Group, Inc. ("Midwest Capital"); MidAmerican Services Company ("MidAmerican Services"); 
and MEC Construction Services Co. ("MEC Constmction"). MidAmerican Energy is a public utUity company 
headquartered in Des Moines, Iowa, and incorporated m the state of Iowa. MHC, MidAmerican Funding and 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings are also headquartered in Des Moines, Iowa. 

On March 1, 2006, MidAmerican Energy Holdings and Berkshfre Hathaway entered mto an Equity Commitment 
Agreement pursuant to which Beikshire Hathaway has agreed to purchase up to $3.5 biUion of common equity of 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings upon any requests authorized firom time to time by tiie Board of Dfrectors of 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings. The proceeds of any such equity contribution may only be used by MidAmerican 
Energy Holdings for the purpose of (i) paying when due MidAiiffirican Energy Holdings' debt obligations and (ii) 
fimduig the general corporate purposes and coital requirements of MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs' regulated 
subsidiaries, includmg MidAmerican Energy. Berl̂ hfre Hatiiaway wiU have up to 180 days to fimd any such request m 
minimum increments of at least $250 miUion pursuant to one or more drawhigs authorized by MidAmerican Energy 
Holdings' Board of Dfrectors. The funding of each drawing wUl be made by means of a cash equity contribution to 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings m exchange for additional shares of MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs' common stock 
MidAmerican Energy has no right to make or to cause MidAmerican Energy Holduigs to make any equity contribution 
requests. The Beik^iire Hatiiaway equity commitment will expire on Febmaiy 28,2011. 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING AND MHC 

MidAmerican Funding conducts no busmess otiier than activities related to its debt securities and the ownership of 
MHC. MHC conducts no business other than the ownership of its subsidiaries. MHC's mta-ests include 100% of the 
common stock of MidAmerican Enei^, InterCoast Coital, Midwest Capital, MidAmerican Services and MEC 
Consttnction. MidAmerican Energy, which accounts for die predominant part of MHC's assets and earnings, is a 
pubhc utility with regulated electric and natural gas operations principally m Iowa. Substantially all of 
MidAmerican Funding's consohdated operatmg revenues are from MidAmerican Energy. Financial information on 
MidAmerican Fundmg's segments of business is mcluded ua Note 18 of Notes to Consolidated Fmancial Statements 
in Item 8 of this Form 10-K. 

As of December 31,2007, MidAmerican Fundnag and its subsidiaries had 3,653 employees. 
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 

MidAmerican Energy is a pubhc utUity company headquartered in Iowa with $7.3 biUion of assets as of 
December 31. 2007. and operating revenues for 2007 totaling $4.3 billion. MidAmerican Energy is principally 
engaged in the busmess of generating, ttansmittmg. distributmg and selhng electricity and ni disQibutmg, seUmg and 
ttansporting natural gas. MidAmerican Energy distributes electricity at retail in Council Bluffs, Des Moines, Fort 
Dodge. Iowa City, Sioux City and Waterloo, Iowa; the Quad Cities (Davenport and Bettendorf, Iowa and Rock 
Island, Mohne and East Moline, Ulmois); and a number of adjacent communities and areas. It also distributes natural 
gas al retaU in Cedar Rapids, Des Mouies, Fort Dodge. Iowa City, Sioux City and Waterloo, Iowa; the (Juad Cities; 
Sioux FaUs, South Dakota; and a number of adjacent communities and areas. AdditionaUy, MidAmerican Energy 
transports natural gas through its distribution system for a number of end-use customers who have independently 
secured thefr supply of natural gas. As of December 31, 2007, MidAmerican Energy had approximately 720,000 
regidated retaU electric custcsners and 702.000 regulated retail and transportation natural gas customers. 

In addition to retail sales and natural gas transportation, MidAmerican Energy sells electric ettergy and natural gas to 
olher utilities, municipalities and marketers. These sales are referred to as wholesale sales. 

MidAmerican Energy's regulated electric and natural gas operations are conducted under fi:anchise agreements, 
certificates, permits and licenses obtained fi^m stale and local authorities. The fi-anchise agreements, widi various 
expfration dates, are typically for 25-year terms. 

MidAmerican Energy has a diverse customer base consisting of residential, agricultural, and a variety of commercial 
and mdusttial customer groups. Some of the larger uadustrial groiqis served by MidAmerican Energy include die 
processii^ and sales of food products; tbe manufacturing, processus and fabrication of primary metals; farm and 
other non-electrical machinery; real estate; and cement and gypsum products. 

MidAmerican Energy also conducts a number of nonregulated business activities. Refer to the "Nonregulated 
Operations" section later in this Item 1 for fiuther discussion, 

Financial mformation on MidAmerican Energy's segments of business is included m Note 18 of Notes to 
Consohdated Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K. 

MidAmerican Eneigy derived its gross operating revenues fii>m the foUowing business activities for die years ended 
December 31. 

2007 2006 2005 

Regulated electiic 
Regulated gas 
Nonregulated 

100% 100% 100% 

As of December 31, 2007, MidAmerican Energy had 3,653 en^loyees, of which 1,725 were covered by union 
contracts. MidAmerican Energy has five separate contracts with locals of die Intemational Brotherhood of Electrical 
Workers ("IBEW"), the United Association of Plumbers and Pipefitters and the United Paper Workers Intemational 
Union. One conttact wilh IBEW locals 109 and 499 expfres April 30, 2009, and covers 1,649 employee members. 

45% 
28 
27 

52% 
32 
16 

48% 
42 
10 
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R^ulated Electric Operations 

The foUowing tables present historical regulated electric sales data related lo customer class and jurisdictions. 

Total Regulated Electtic Sales 
By C!iistomer Class 

Residential 
Small general service ^̂ ' 
Large general service ^̂  
Wholesale*^* 
Otiier 

< 1) Generally includes commercial and industrial customers with a demand of 200 kilowatts or less. 

(2) Generally includes commercial and industrial customers with a demand of more than 200 kilowatts. 

(3) Vb^olesale generally includes other utilities, municipalities and marketers to whom el»:tric energy is sold at wholesale for resale to 

ultima^ oistomers. 

2007 

18% 
12 
27 
38 
5 

100% 

2006 

18% 
13 
28 
36 
5 

100% 

2005 

21% 
15 
28 
31 
5 

100% 

Regulated RetaU Electtic Sales By State 
2007 

90% 
9 
1 

100% 

2006 

90% 
9 
1 

100% 

2005 

89% 
10 
1 

100% 

Iowa 
Ilhnois 
South Dakota 

There are seasonal variations in MidAmerican Energy's electiic business that are principally related to ihe use of 
electricity for afr conditioning. In general, 35-40% of MidAmerican Energy's regulated electtic revenues are 
reported in the months of June, July, August and September. 

The aimual hourly peak demand on MidAmerican Energy's electtic system usually occurs as a result of afr 
conditioning use during the cooling season. On August 13, 2007, retail customer usage of electricity caused a new 
record hourly peak demand of 4,240 megawatts ("MW") on MidAmerican Energy's electric system, an increase of 
104 MW &om the previous record set in 2006. 

MidAmerican Energy's total accredited net generating capability in die summer of 2007 was 5,304 MW, mcluding 
154 MW of net capacity purchases and sales. Accredited net generatmg c^abihty represents the amount of 
generation available lo meet the requfrements on MidAmerican Energy's system and consists of MidAmerican 
Energy-owned generation and the net amount of capacity purchases and sales. Accredited capacity may vary from 
the nameplate, or design, capacity ratings, particularly for wind turbines whose output is dependent upon wind levels 
at any given time. AdditionaUy, the actual amount of generating capacity available at any time may be less than the 
accredited capacity due to regulatory restrictions, ttansmission constiiaints, fiiel restrictions and generating units 
bemg tanporarily out of service for inspection, mauatenance, reftieUng, modifications or other reasons. 
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The following table detaUs information related to MidAmerican Energy's electtic generatmg facilities for sutnmer 
2007 accreditation. 

GenravUng Fsdlity LocaUon 

Energy 

Source 

Year 

Installed 

Facility Net 

Capacity 

(MW)"' 

NetMW 

Owned**' 

COAL: 

George Neal Unit No. 1 

George Neal Unit No. 2 

<jeorgeNeaIUnitNo.3 

George Neal Unit No. 4 

Louisa 

Ottumwa 

Riverside Unit No. 3 

Riverside Unit No. 5 

Walter Scott, Jr. Unit No. 1 

Walter Scott, Jr. Unit No. 2 

Walter Scott, Jr. Unit No. 3 

Walter Scott, Jr. Unit No. 4 

NATURAL GAS AND OTHER: 

Greater Des Moines 

Corah^Ule 

Electri£inn 

Molme 

Pair 

Pleasant Hill 

River Hills 

Sycamore 

28 portable power modules 

NUCr,F,AR: 

(Juad Cities Unit No. 1 

(Juad Cities Unit No. 2 

WIND^': 

Century 

Intrepid 

Pomeroy 

Victory 

HYDROELECTRIC: 

Moline Utiit Nos. 1-4 

Sergeant Bluff, IA 

Sergeant Bluff, IA 

Sergeant Bluff, U 

Salix, IA 

Muscatine, IA 

Ottumwa, IA 

Bettendorf, IA 

Bettendorf, IA 

Council Bluffs. IA 

Council Bluffs. IA 

Council Bluffs. IA 

Council Bluffs, IA 

Pleasant HiU, IA 

CoraWille.IA 

Waterloo, IA 

Moline, IL 

Charles City, IA 

Pleasant HiU, IA 

Des Moines, lA 

Johnston, IA 

Vario^ 

Cordova, IL 

Cordova, IL 

Blairsburg, IA 

Schaller, L\ 

Pomeroy, IA 

Westside, IA 

Moline, IL 

ACCREDITED GENERATING CAPACITY 

WIND INCREMENTAL CAPAUil Y '̂': 

Century 

Intrepid 

Pomeray 

Victory 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Coal 

Gas 

Gas 

Gas/Oil 

Gas 

Gas 

Gas/Oil 

Gas 

Gas/Oil 

Oil 

Uranium 

Uranium 

Wind 

Wind 

Wind 

Wind 

Mississippi River 

1954 

1972 

1975 

1979 

1983 

1981 

1925 

1961 

1954 

1958 

1978 

2007 

2003-04 

1970 

1975-78 

1970 

1969 

1990-94 

1966-67 

1974 

2000 

1972 

1972 

2005/2007 

2004-05 

2007 

2006 

1941 

135 

289 

515 

644 

700 

672 

5 

130 

45 

88 

690 

790. 

4.703 

497 

64 

199 

64 

32 

161 

117 

149 

56 

1.339 

872 

868 

1.74Q 

25 

20 

-
22 

67 

3 

7.852 

164 

156 

197 

77 

594 

135 

289 

371 

261 

616 

349 

5 

130 

45 

88 

546 

471 

3.306 

497 

64 

199 

64 

32 

161 

117 

149 

56 

1,339 

218 

217 

435. 

25 

20 

-
22 

67 

3 
5,150 

164 

156 

197 

77 
594 

8-446 '^744 
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(1) Facility Net Capacity (MW) represents total plant accredited net generating c£^acity from the summ«^ of 2007 b^ed on 

MidAmerican Energy's accreditation approved by flie Mid-Continent Area Power Pool. Actual MW may vary depending on 

operating contHtions and plant design. Net MW Owned indicates MidAmerican Ener^ 's ownership of Facility Net C^iacity. 

(2) MidAmerican Energy owned 673 MW (nameplate, or design capacity, ratings) of wind-powered generation as of Decranber 31, 2007. 

Hie 67 MW of accredited capacity for these facilities in the table is considerably less than the nameplate rating due to the varying 

namre of wind and to the fact that the Pomeroy wind-powered generation facilities and 15 MW of the Century facilities were placed 

in service after the 2007 summer accreditation. 

(3) The wind incremental capacity represents the difference between the summer 2007 accreditation of the fecilities and the nameplate 

ratings. 

On April 18, 2006, die Iowa Utihties Board ("lUB") approved a settlement j^reement between MidAmerican 
Energy and tiie Iowa Office of Consumer Advocate ("OCA") regardmg ratemakuig principles for additional wind-
powered generation capacity in Iowa to be installed in 2006 and 2007. A total of 222 MW (nameplate ratings) of 
wind-powered generation was placed in service in 2006 and 2007 subject to dial agreement, including 123 MW 
(nameplate ratmgs) m die fourth quarter of 2007. On July 27, 2007, tiie lUB approved a settlement agreement 
between MidAmerican Energy and the OCA in conjunction with MidAmerican ^ergy's ratemakuig principles 
application for up to 540 MW (nameplate ratings) of additional wind-powered cj^acity m Iowa to be placed in 
service on or before December 31,2013. MidAmerican Energy placed 78 MW (nameplate ratings) of wind-iK)wered 
g^eration into service m the fourth quarter of 2007 subject to the 2007 settiement agreement. Clurrentiy, 
MidAmerican Energy has 462 MW (nameplate ratings) under development or consttnction dial it expects wiU be 
placed m service by December 31, 2008. MidAmerican Energy continues to pursue additional cost effective wuad-
powered generation. 

MidAmerican Energy is mterconnected with utilities in Iowa and neighboring states. MidAmerican Energy is also a 
member of the Mid-Continent Area Power Pool ("MAPP"). The MAPP is a voluntary association of electric 
UtiUties, a power marketing agency, power marketers, regulatory agencies and mdependent power producers from 
Mnmesota, Nebraska, Nortii Dakota and the Canadian provmces of Saskatehewan and Manitoba and portions of 
Iowa, Montana, South Dakota and Wisconsm. The MAPP has two |»imary fimctions: as a regional ttansmission 
group, responsible for facUitating open access of the ttansmission system, and as a generation reserve sharing pool, 
which provides efficient and available generation to meet regional demand As a MAPP member, MidAmerican 
Eneigy conducts ttansmission and wholesale power transactions using MAPP member interconnected transmission 
facUities in accordance with the MAPP open access ttansmission tariff and participates in the generation reserve 
sharing pool to support its operations. 

Each MAPP generation reserve participant is requfred to maintain for emergency purposes a net generating 
capability reserve of 15% above its system peak demand, including net capacity purchases and sales, for each 
montiii. MidAmerican Energy's reserve margin al peak demand for 2007 was approximately 25%. MidAmerican 
Energy beheves it has adequate electric capacity reserve tinough 2009, mcludmg capacity provided by die 
generating projects discussed above. However, significantly higher-than-normal temperatures during the cooling 
season could cause MidAmerican Energy's reserve to faU below die 15% MAPP requfrement. 

MidAmerican Energy can ttansact witii a substantial number of parties tinough its participation m tiie MAPP and 
through its direct interconnections to the Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc., Southwest 
Power Pool, Inc., and PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. regional transmission organizations ("RTO"s) and several other 
major transmission-owning utilities in the region Under normal operating conditions, MidAmerican Energy's 
transmission system has adequate capacity lo deliver energy to MidAmerican Energy's distribution system and to 
export and import energy with other interconnected systems. 
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21 
100% 

79% 
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76% 
14 
4 
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100% 
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14 
4 
5 

100% 
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Energy Supply for Electric Operations 

MidAmerican Energy's total energy supphed to retail and wholesale electric customers was from the foUowing 
sources: 

2007 2006 2005 

MidAmerican Energy - owned generation 
Energy purchased under long-term contracts 
En^gy purchased - other 

Sources of fiiel for enei^ supplied by MidAmerican Energy-owned electric generation were as foUows for the years 
ended December 31: 

2007 2006 2005 

Coal 
Nuclear 
Gas 
Otiier 

MidAmerican Energy is exposed to fluctuations in energy costs relatmg to retail sales in Iowa and. effective 
January 1,2007, Illinois as it does not have an energy adjustment clause in tiaose jurisdictions. In Illmois, base rates 
were adjusted lo inciude recoveries al average 2004/2005 energy cost levels beginning January 1, 2007, and rate 
case approval is requfred for any base rate changes. MidAmerican Energy may not petition for reinstatement of the 
lUinois fiiel adjustment clause until November 2011. Under its current South Dakota electric tariffs, MidAmerican 
Energy is allowed to recover fluctuations in the cost of purchased energy and aU fiiels used for retaU electric 
generation through a fiiel cost adjustment clause. 

AU of the coal-ffred generating stations operated by MidAmerican Enei^ are fueled by low-sulfur, westem coal 
from ihe Powder River Basin in northeast Wyoming and southeast Montana. MidAmerican Energy's coal supply 
portfoho includes multiple suppliers and mines under short-term and multi-year agreements of varying terms and 
quantities. MidAmerican Energy's coal supply portfolio has a substantial majority of its expected 2008 requirements 
under fixed-price contracts. MidAmerican Energy regularly monitors the westem coal market looking for 
opportunities to enhance its coal siqiply portfoho. Additional mformation regardii^ MidAmerican Energy's coal 
supply conO:acts is included in Note 15 of Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements m Item 8 of tiiis Form 10-K. 

MidAmerican Energy has a long-term coal tt*ansportation agreement v^th Union Pacific Raihoad Company C'Union 
Pacific"). Under tiiis agreement, Uruon Pacific delivers coal dfrectiy to MidAmerican Energy's George Neal and 
Walter Scott. Jr. Energy Centers and to an interchange pouat witii ihe Iowa, Chicago & Eastern Raifroad Corporation 
for short-haul delivcty to the Louisa and Riverside Energy Centers. MidAmerican Energy has the ability to use 
BNSF Railway Company for delivery of a small amount of coal to the Walter Scott. Jr., Louisa and Riverside 
Energy Centers should the need arise. 

MidAmerican Energy is a 25% jomt owner of (Juad Cities Generating Station Units 1 and 2 ("CJuad Cities Station"), 
a nuclear power plant. Exelon GJeneralion Company, LLC ("Exelon Generation"), the 75% joint owner and the 
operator of Quad Cities Station, is a subsidiary of Exelon Coiporation. Approximately one-tiifrd of the nuclear fiiel 
assemblies in each reactor core al (Juad Cities Station is Tq)laced every 24 months. MidAmerican Energy has been 
advised by Exelon Generation that the followmg requfrements for (Juad Cities Station can be met under existing 
supphes or commitments: uranium requirements tinough 2010 and partial reqiurements through 2015; uranium 
conversion requfrements through 2010 and partial requirements through 2011; enrichment requirements tiirough 
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2010 and partial requirements through 2017; and fabrication through 2015. MidAmerican Energy has been advised 
by Exelon Generation that it does not anticipate it wUl have difficulty in conttactii^ for uranium, uranium 
conversion, enrichment or fabrication of nuclear fiiel needed to operate (Juad Cities Station during this time. 

MidAmerican Energy uses natural gas and oU as fitel for intermediate and peak demand electric generation, igniter 
fiiel, transmission support and standby purposes. These sources are presently in adequate supply and available to 
meet MidAmerican Energy's needs. 

MidAmerican Energy is pursuing renewable resources as a viable, economic and envfronmentally pmdent means of 
generating electricity. The benefits of energy from renewable resources include low lo no emissions and typically 
little or no fossU fiiel requfrements. The intermittent nature of some renewable resources, such as wind, is 
complemented by MidAmerican Energy's other generating resources, which are hnportant to integrating mtermittent 
wind resources mto die electric system. 

Regulated Natural Gas Operations 

MidAmerican Energy is engaged m the procurement, tt-ansportation, storage and distribution of natural gas for 
customers in the Midwest MidAmerican Energy purchases natural gas from various suppliers, ttansports it from the 
production areas lo MidAmerican Energy's service territory under contracts with interstate pipehnes, stores it in 
various storage facUities to manage fluctuations m system demand and seasonal pricing, and distributes it to 
customers tiuroi^ MidAmerican Energy's distribution system. 

MidAmerican Energy seUs natural gas and transportation services to end-use customers and natural gas to other 
utilities, municipalities and marketers. MidAmerican Energy also ttansports through its disttibution system natural 
gas purchased independently by a number of end-use customers. During 2007, 46% of total gas delivered dirough 
MidAmerican Energy's system for end-use customers was under gas transportation service. 

There are seasonal variations in MidAmerican Energy's gas busmess that are principally due lo the use of natural 
gas for heating. In general, 45-55% of MidAmerican Energy's regulated gas revenues are reported m the months of 
January, February. March and December. 

The following tables present historical regidated gas sales data, excluduag ttansportation throughput, related lo 
customer class and jurisdictions. 

Total Regulated Gas Sales 
By (Customer Class 

Residential 
Small general service '̂̂  
Large general service ̂ '̂  
Wholesale ^̂^ 

100% 100% 100% 

(1) Small and large general service customers are classified primarily based on the nature of tiieir business and gas usage. Small g^ieral 

service customers are business customers whose g ^ usage is princ^ally for heating. Large general service customers are business 

customers whose principal gas usage is for their manufactuni^ process^. 

(2) Wholesale generally includes other utilities, municipalities and marketers to whom natural gas is sold at wholesale for eventual resale 

to end-use customers. 

2007 

40% 
19 
4 
37 

2006 

37% 
18 
4 
41 

2005 

38% 
18 
4 
40 
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Regulated Retail Gas Sales By State 
2007 

11% 
12 
10 

1 

J ^ % 

2006 

77% 
12 
10 

1 
100% 

2005 

77% 
12 
10 

1 
U M % 

Iowa 
South Dakota 
Ilhnois 
Nebraska 

Fuel Supply and Capacity 

MidAmerican Energy purchases gas supplies fix>m producers and thfrd party market^s. To enhance system 
reliability, a geographically diverse supply portfolio witia varymg terms and conttact conditions is utilized for the 
gas supphes. MidAmerican Energy attempts to optimize die value of its regulated assets by engaging m wholesale 
transactions. lUB and South Dakota Public Utilities Conamission ("SDPUC") mlhags have allowed MidAmaican 
Energy to retain 50% of tiae respective jurisdictional margins eamed on wholesales sales of natural gas, with the 
remaining 50% being retumed to customers dirough the purchased gas adjustment clauses discussed below. 

MidAmerican Energy has rights lo ffrm pipeline capacity to transport gas to its service territory through dfrect 
interconnects to the pipeline systems of Northem Natural Gas Company (an affiliate con^iany). Natural Gas 
Pipeluie Conqiany of America. Northem Border Pipeline Company and ANR Pipelme Con^any. At times, the 
capacity available through MidAmerican Energy's firm capacity portfolio may exceed the demand on MidAmerican 
Energy's distribution system. Ffrm edacity ha excess of MidAmerican Energy's system needs can be resold to otha: 
compaiues to achieve optimum use of the available capacity. Past lUB and SDPUC mUngs have allowed 
MidAmerican Energy to retam 30% of flie respective jurisdictional margins eamed on the resold capacity, with the 
remaining 70% being retumed to customers tinough die purchased gas adjustment clauses, 

MidAmerican Energy is allowed to recover its cost of gas from all of its regulated gas customers through purchased 
gas adjustment clauses. Accordir^ly, as long as MidAmerican Enei^ is pmdent in its procurement practices, 
MidAmerican Energy's regulated gas customers retain (he risk associated wifli tiie maiket price of gas. 
MidAmerican Energy uses several strategies designed to reduce the market price risk for its gas customers, 
including tbe use of storage gas and peak shavmg facUities, sharing arrangements to share savings and costs wilh 
customers, and short-term and long-term fmancial and physical gas purchase agreements. 

MidAmerican &aergy utilizes leased gas storage to meet peak day requfrements and to manage the daUy changes in 
demand due to chaises in weatiier. The storage gas is typically replaced during off-peak months when the demand 
for gas is historically lower than during the heating season In addition, MidAmerican Energy also utilizes three 
hquefied natural gas plants and two propane-air plants to meet peak day demands m the vrinter. The storage and 
peak shavmg &cihties reduce MidAmerican Energy's dependence on gas purchases during the volatile winter 
heatmg season. MidAmerican Energy can deliver approximately 50% of its design day sales requfrements from its 
storage and peak shavhag supply sources. 

In 1995, tiae lUB gave iiutial approval of MidAmerican Energy's Incentive Gas Supply Procurement Program. In 
December 2006, the lUB extended the program tiirough October 31, 2010. Under the program, as amended, 
MidAmerican Biergy is required to file with the lUB every six months a con^arison of its gas procurement costs to 
a reference price, ff MidAmerican Energy's cost of gas for die period is less or greater than an estabhshed tolerance 
band around the reference price, tiien MidAmerican Energy shares a portion of the savings or costs with customers. 
A simUar program is currently in effect in Soutia Dakota dnough October 31, 2010. Since the implementation of the 
program, MidAmerican Energy has successfiiUy achieved and shared savings with its natural gas customers. Refer 
to ihe "Nonregulated Operations" section for additional mformation. 
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On February 2, 1996, MidAmerican Energy bad its highest peak-day delivery of 1,143,026 decatherms ("Dths"). 
This peak-day delivery consisted of ^proximately 88% traditional sales service and 12% ttansportation service of 
customer-owned gas. As of January 31, 2008, MidAmerican Energy's 2007/2008 winter heating season peak-day 
delivery of 1,020,116 Dths was reached on January 29. 2008. This peak-day delivery included 73% ttaditicmal sales 
service and 27% transportation service. 

The supply sources utilized by MidAmerican &iergy to meet its 2007/2008 wmter heating season peak-day 
dehveries to its traditional sales service customers were: 

Thousands 
of 

Dtiis 

218 
527 
745 

Percent 
of 

Total 

29% 
71 

100% 

Leased storage and peak shaving plants 
Firm supply 

MidAmerican Enei^ has sttalegicaUy buiU multiple pipeline interconnections into several of its larger 
communities. Multiple pipehne friterconnects create competition among pipeline suppliers for ttansportation 
capacity to serve tiiose communities, tiius reducing costs, in addition, multiple pipehne interconnects give 
MidAmerican Energy tiae ability to optimize dehvery of the lowest cost supply from the various supply basins into 
these communities and increase deliveiy rehabihty. Benefits to MidAmerican Energy's system customers are shared 
vritii all jurisdictions through a consohdated purchased gas adjustment clause. 

MidAmerican Energy does not anticipate difficulties in meeting its future demands through the use of its supply 
portfolio and pipehne friterconnections for the foreseeable fiiture. 

Demand-side Man^ement 

MidAmerican Energy has provided a con^rehensive set of demand-side management programs to its Iowa electric 
and gas customers since 1990. The programs are designed to reduce growtti in peak load and energy consumption. 
Current Iowa programs offer customers incentives for energy audits and weatherization; rebates or below market 
fmancing for high efficiency equipment such as hghtmg. heatmg and coohng equipment, msulation, motors and 
process equipment and systems; new consttnction; and load management (curtailment) programs for large 
commercial and industrial customers and residential customers whose centtBl air conditioners are conttoUed during 
summer peak load periods. Subject to random pmdence reviews, Iowa regulation allows for contemporaneous 
recovery of costs mcurred for tiie demand-side management plan through an energy charge to aU retaU electtic and 
gas customers. In 2007, $51 miUion was expei^ed on die demand-side management programs in Iowa resulting hi 
an estimated 268 MW and 5,464 Dth/day of electric and gas peak demand reduction, respectively. MidAmerican 
Energy Con^any plans lo offer similar or comparable programs to lUinois customers in 2008. 

Nonregulated Operations 

MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated operations include a variety of activities outside of tiie traditional regulated 
electric and gas services, including nonregulated electtic and natural gas sales and gas income-sharing arrangements. 

Nomegulated electric activities include nonregulated reiaU and wholesale operations. MidAmerican Energy's 
nonregulated retaU electric marketing services provide electric supply services to retaU customers predominantiy in 
Ulmois, but also in Michigan and Maryland. During 2007, MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated retail electric 
marketing services expanded significantiy m Illinois as a resuU of that market becoming fiiUy open to corr^etition. 
Effective January 1, 2007, the major electric distribution companies ha Ulinois increased thefr purchases of energy 
on the open market due to the expfration of contracts associated wiih industty restmcluring in lUhaois. 
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MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated gas marketing services operate in Iowa, Ilhnois, Michigan, South Dakota and 
Nebraska. MidAmerican Energy purchases gas fixim producers and tinrd party marketers and seUs it directly to 
commercial and mdustrial end-useis. In addition, MidAmerican Energy manages gas siqiplies for a number of 
smaUer commercial end-users, which includes the sale of gas to tiiese customers to meet thefr simply requirements. 

Nonregulated operations also include eamhigs from sharing arrangements under apphcable state regulations and 
tariffs filed with the lUB and the SDPUC for MidAmerican Energy's regulated natural gas operations. Under tiiese 
arrangements, MidAmerican l^ergy is aUowed to keep a portion of the benefits of gas sales for resale and capacity 
release transactions. MidAmerican Energy also has an Incentive Gas Supply Procurement Program, under which it 
can receive awards for successfid performance of gas supply procurement. Refer to the preceding '̂ Regulated 
Natinal Gas Operations" section of this Itan 1 for fiirther discussion of the sharing arrangements and tiae gas 
procurement program 

Regulation 

Cieneral UtUitv Regulation 

MidAmerican Energy is a public utility within the meaning of the Federal Power Act and a natural gas company 
wititin the meaning of the Natural Gas Act. Therefore, fr is subject lo regulation by the Federal Enei^ Regulatory 
Commission CTERC") in regard to numerous activities, including accoimting pohcies and practices, electricity 
wholesale rates, the establishment and regulation of electtic interconnections and transmission services, the 
acquisitimi and disposition of utUity assets and securities over threshold amounts and replacement of certain gas 
ulUity property. 

MidAmerican Energy is regulated by the lUB as lo retaU rates, services, constmction of utihty property and in other 
respects as provided by ihe laws of Iowa. MidAmerican Energy is regulated by the lUmois Commerce Commission 
("ICC") as to bundled retail rates, unbundled delivety services, services that have not been declared to be 
competitive, aspects of competitive gas sales in lUinois, issuance of securities, affiliate transactions, constmction, 
acquisition and sale of utUity property, acquisition and sale of securities and in other respects as provided by the 
laws of Ulinois. MidAmerican Energy is also subject to regitiation by the SDPUC as to electric and gas retail rates 
and service as provided by the laws of South Dakota. 

Rate Regulation 

The lUB has approved over the past several years a series of electric settlement agreements between MidAmerican 
Energy, die OCA and odter intervenors, under which MidAmerican Energy has agreed not to seek a general mcrease 
in electric base rates to become effective prior to January 1, 2014, luiless its Iowa jurisdictional electric return on 
equity for any year covered by the ^phcable agreement ftdls below 10%. computed as prescribed in each respective 
agreement. Prior lo fiUng for a general increase in electric rates, MidAmerican Energy is requfred to conduct 30 
days of good faith negotiations wilh the signatories to the settlement agreements to attempt to avoid a general 
increase in rates. As a party to ihe settiement agreements, the OCA has agreed not to request or support any decrease 
in MidAmerican Energy's Iowa electric base rates to become effective prior to January 1, 2014. The settiement 
agreements specifically aUow the lUB to approve or order electtic rate design or cost of service rate changes that 
could result in chaises lo rates for specific customers as long as such changes do not result in an overall increase in 
revenues for MidAmerican Energy. AdditionaUy. the settlement agreements also each provide that revenues 
associated with Iowa retaU electtic retums on equity withm specified ranges wUl be shared witia customers. See 
Note 14 of Notes to Consolidated Fmancial Statements in Item 8 of tins Form 10-K fM- additional discussion of 
these settiements. 

Under Iowa law, there are two options for temporary coUection of higher rates following the filing of a request for a 
rate mcrease. Collection can begm, subject to refimd, either (1) withm 10 days of filing, without lUB review, or 
(2) 90 days after filmg, wifli approval by the lUB, dependfrig upon the ratemakmg principles and precedents utilized. 
In either case, if the lUB has not issued a final order withui ten months after the filing date, the temporary rates 
become final and any difference between the requested rate increase and ihe temporary rales may then be collected 
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subject to refimd until receipt of a final order. Exceptions to the ten-montii Ifrnitation provide for extensions due to a 
utility's lack of due dihgence m die rate proceedmg, judicial appeals and situations involving new generating units 
being placed in service. 

MidAmerican Energy's cost of gas is collected in its Iowa gas rates dirough the Iowa Uniform Purchased Gas 
Adjustment Clause ("PGA"), which is updated monthly to reflect changes in actual costs. Subject to pmdence 
reviews, the PGA accon^lishes a pass-through of MidAmerican Energy's cost of gas lo its customers and. 
accordingly, has no dfrect affect on net income. MidAmerican Energy's Iowa energy efficiency program costs are 
collected through separately established rates that are adjusted annually based on actual and expected costs, 
hicluding a retum, as approved by the lUB. As such, recovery of energy efficiency program costs have an 
insigruficant unpact on net income. 

South Dakota law authorizes the SDPUC lo suspend new rates for up to six months during the pendency of rale 
proceedings; however, the rates are pamitted to be implemented six months after the fihng of a request for a rate 
increase subject to refund pending a final order in the proceedmg. 

Under Ilhnois law, new rales may become effective 45 days after fihng vritii tiie ICC, or on such earlier date as the 
ICC may approve, subject to its authority to suspend die proposed new rates, subject to hearing, for a period not to 
exceed approximately eleven months after fiUng. MidAmerican Energy's cost of gas is reflected in its Ilhnois gas 
rates through the Uhnois Uniform Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause, which is updated on a monthly basis to reflect 
changes ua actual costs. 

The FERC regulates MidAmaican Energy's rates charged to wholesale customers for electticity, edacity and 
transmission services. Most of MidAmerican Energy's electric wholesale sales and purchases take place under 
market-based rate pricing granted by the FERC and are therefore subject lo market volatihty. A December 2006 
decision of the United States Court of Appeals for the Nmth Circuit changed the interpretation of the relevant 
standard that the FERC should apply when revievring whol^ale contracts for electricity or capacity from a stringent 
"pubUc policy" standard to a "just and reasonable" standard, making contracts more vulnerable to chaUenge. The 
decision raises some concerns regarding the fmahty of contract prices, particularly from the sellers' side of the 
ttansactions. The U. S. Supreme Court is reviewmg die case on appeal and the outcome of its mlmg cannot be 
predicted al this time. All seUers subject to the FERC's jurisdiction, including MidAmerican Energy, are currentiy 
subject to increased risk as a result of tins decision. Margins eamed on wlMlesale sales have historically been 
included as a component of rclaU cost of service upon which retail rates are based. 

The FERC conducts a triennial review of MidAmerican Energy's market-based pricing authority. MidAmerican 
Energy must demonstrate the lack of generation market power in order to charge market-based rates for sales of 
wholesale electricity and capacity in its balancmg autiiority area. Under die FERC's market-based rules. 
MidAmerican Energy must file a notice of change in status when 100 MW of incremental generation becomes 
operational. MidAmerican Energy's most recent trieimial review, which began in October 2004, is coinplete pending 
the FERC's final ruling on certain sales made within MidAmerican Energy's balancing autiiority area for delivery 
outside the balanck^ authority area. MidAmerican Energy has FERC authorization to seU at market-based rates 
outside of its balancing authority area. Based on its estunate of its potential refimd obligation, MidAmerican Energy 
does not believe the ultimate resolution of this issue wiU have a material hnpacl on its financial resuhs. FoUowing a 
change m status notice relating to new generation filed by MidAmerican Energy, m October 2007, the FERC 
confumed that MidAmerican Energy is authorized to sell at market-based rates outside of its balancing autiiority 
area and dfrected that MidAmerican Energy submit its next requfred ttiennial review in accordance with the 
schedide estabhshed in Order No. 697. Unless the FERC determines otherwise ui response to a pending request for 
clarification, MidAmerican Energy's next ttiennial filmgs will occur m June and December 2008. 

The FERC continues to address and modify its rules and thefr apphcation witii respect to market-based wholesale 
ttansactions. Rules m^acting transmission cost and availabihty sigtuficantly impact MidAmerican Energy's 
wholesale transactions. 
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The FERC's ttansmission regulations require MidAmerican Energy to provide open access transmission service at 
cost-based rates offered on a non-discriminatory basis, meaning that all potential customers are provided an equal 
opportunity to access the transmission system. MidAmerican Energy's transmission services are managed and 
operated mdependentiy from its generating and wholesale marketing activities in accordance witii die FERC 
Standards of Conduct. MidAmerican Energy is not part of an RTO, but it has hfred an mdependent ttansmission 
service coordinator ("TSC") to administer through August 2009 various MidAmerican Energy OATT functions for 
ttansmission service. The FERC approved MidAmerican Energy's selection of die TSC and the related agreement. 
MidAmerican Energy is evaluating the merits of participatmg m an RTO market. 

On February 16. 2007, the FERC adopted a final rule m Order No. 890 designed to sttengthen its pro forma Open 
Access Transmission Tariff ("OATT") by providing greater specificity and increasing ttansparency. The most 
significant revisions lo the pro forma OATT relate to the development of more consistent metiiodologies for 
calculating avaUable transfer capability, changes to the ttansmission planning process, changes to the pricmg of 
certain generator and energy imbalances to encourage efficient scheduhng behavior and lo exempt mtermittent 
generators, and changes regarding long-term point-to-point transmission service, including the addition of 
conditional firm long-term point-to-point ttansmission service, and generation redispatch. As a transmission 
provider with an OATT on file witii the FERC, MidAmerican Energy is requfred lo conqily wilh the requfrements of 
the new rule. The first compliance fihng, which amends the OATT, was filed on July 13, 2007. Certain details 
related to the precise metiiodology that wiU be used to calculate available ttansfer capabihty were filed witia tiae 
FERC on September i l , 2007. A number of parties lo die proceeding, mcluduig MidAmerican Energy, requested 
rehearing or clarification of various portions of the fmal rule. In December 2007, flie FERC issued Order No. 890-A 
generally afffrmmg the provisions of the final rule as adopted in Order No. 890 wilh certain limited clarifications. 
The final rule as revised is not anticipated to have a significant impact on MidAmerican Energy's financial results, 
but it wiU lUcely have a significant impact on its transmission operations, plannmg and wholesale marketing 
functions. 

In March 2007, tiie FERC issued Order No. 693. "Mandatory ReliabUity Standards for die BuUc-Power System," 
which unposes penalties of i^ to $1 mUlion per day per violation for faihne to comply witii new electric reliability 
standards. The FERC approved 83 reliabihty standards developed by the North American Electric Rehability 
Corporation C*NERC"). Responsibility for comphance and enforcement of these standards has been given to the 
Midwest Reliabihty Orgaitization for MidAmerican Energy. The 83 standards comprise over 600 requfrements and 
sub-requirements with which MidAmerican Energy must comply. On June 18, 2007, the standards became 
mandatory and enforceable under federal law. MidAmerican Energy e3q)ects that the existing standards wiU change 
as a resuk of modifications, guidance and clarification followmg mdustty implementation and ongoing audits and 
enforcement. On Januaiy 18, 2008, the FERC approved eight additional cyber security and critical infiastincture 
protection standards proposed by the NERC. The additional standards wiU become effective on April 7, 2008. 
MidAmerican Energy expects that the existing standards wUl often change as a result of modffications, guidance and 
clarification following industiy implementation and ongomg audits and enforcement MidAmerican Energy cannot 
predict die effect that these standards wiU have on its financial results; however, tiiey wiU likely have a significant 
impact on its transmission operations and resomce plannmg fimctions. 

Refer to the "UtUity Regulatory Matters" section of Management's Discussion and Analysis in Item 7 of tiiis Form 
10-K for additional discussion of matters affecting utihty regulation. 

Nuclear Regulation 

General 

MidAmerican Enei^ is subject to the jurisdiction of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission ("NRC"), with respect to 
its license and 25% ownership interest m Quad Cities Station. Exelon (generation is the operator of (Juad Cities 
Station and is under contract witii MidAmerican Energy to secure and keep in effect aU necessary NRC hcenses and 
autiiorizations. 
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The NRC regulates the granting of permits and licenses for the constmction and operation of nuclear generating 
stations and regularly inspects such stations for coirqiliance vidth apphcable laws, regulations and hcense terms. 
Current licenses for the (Juad Cities Station provide for operation untU December 14, 2032. The NRC review and 
regulatory process covers, among other things, operations, maintenance, and envfronmental and radiological aspects 
of such stations. The NRC may modify, suspend or revoke hcenses and u i^se civil penalties for failure to comply 
witti ihe Atomic Energy Act, the regulations under such Act or die terms of such licenses. 

Federal regulations provide that any nuclear operating facility may be requfred to cease operation if the NRC 
delemaines there are deficiencies in state, local or utUity emergency preparedness plans relating to such facihty, and 
the deficiencies are not corrected. Exelon (jeneralion has advised MidAmerican Energy that an emergency 
preparedness plan for (Juad Cities Station has been approved by the NRC. Exelon Generation has also advised 
MidAmerican Energy that slate and local plans relating to Quad Cities Station have been approved by the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency. 

The NRC also regulates the decommissioning of nuclear power plants mcluding die planning and fimdu^ for the 
eventual decommissionmg of the plants. In accordance with these r^ulations, MidAmerican Energy submits a 
report to die NRC every two years providmg reasonable assurance that fimds wiU be available to pay the costs of 
decommissioning its share of (Juad Cities Station. 

Under tiie Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 ("NWPA"), die U.S. Department of Energy ("DOE") is responsible for 
the selection and development of repositories for, and the permanent disposal of, spent nuclear fuel and high-level 
radioactive wastes. Exelon (jeneration, as required by the NWPA, signed a conttact with the DOE under which die 
DOE was to receive spent nuclear fiiel and high-level radioactive waste for disposal beginning not later than 
January 1998. The DOE did not begin receiving spent nuclear fiiel on the scheduled dale and remains unable to 
receive such fiiel and waste. The earhest the DOE currentiy is expected to be able to receive such fuel and waste is 
2017. The costs to be incurred by the DOE for disposal activities are being financed by fees charged to owners and 
generators of the waste. In 2004, Exelon (jeneration reached a settlement witia the DOE concerning the DOE's 
failure to begin accepting spent nuclear fuel in 1998. As a result, (Juad Cities Station has been bUlmg tiae DOE, and 
the DOE is obhgated to reimburse tiae station for aU station costs uacurred due to tiie DOE's delay. Exelon 
Getteration has completed consttnction of an interim spent fiiel storage instaUation ("ISFSI") at (Juad Cities Station 
to store spent nuclear fiiel ua dry casks in order to fi«e space m the storage pool. The ffrst pad at the ISFSI is 
expected to facihtate storage of casks to support operations at (Juad Cities Station until at least 2017. The first 
storage in a dry cask commenced in November 2005. In the 2017 to 2022 timefimne, Exelon Generation plans to 
add a second pad to die ISFSI to accommodate storage of spent nuclear fiiel through die end of operations at (Juad 
Cities Station. 

MidAmerican Energy has established ttusts for die mvestment of fimds coUected for nuclear decommissioning 
associated wilh (Juad Cities Station. Electric tariffs currently ui effect mclude provisions for annualized coUection of 
estimated decommissioning costs at (Juad Cities Station. In Iowa, estimated (Juad Cities Station decommissioning 
costs are reflected in base rales. 

Nuclear Insurance 

MidAmerican Energy maintains financial protection against catasttophic loss associated with frs interest m (Juad 
Cities Station through a combination of insurance purchased by Exelon Generation Company, LLC (the operatw 
and jomt owner of (Juad Cities Station), insurance purchased dfrectiy by MidAmerican Energy, and the mandatory 
industiy-wide loss fimding mechartism afforded under the Price-Anderson Amendments Act of 1988, which was 
amended and extended by the Energy Pohcy Act of 2005. Tbe general types of coverage are: nuclear habihty. 
property coverage and nuclear worker habihty. 

Exelon Generation purchases private market nuclear hability insurance for Quad Cities Station in the maximum 
avaUable amount of $300 mUhon, which includes coverage for MidAmerican Energy's ownership. In accordance 
with the Price-Anderson Amendments Act of 1988, as amended and extended by the Energy Pohcy Act of 2005, 
excess liabUity protection above that amoimt is provided by a mandatoiy industry-wide Secondary Financial 
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Protection program under which the licensees of nuclear generating facilities could be assessed for liability incurred 
due lo a serious nuclear mcident at any commercial nuclear reactor in the Uruted States. Currently, MidAmerican 
Energy's aggregate maximum potential share of an assessment for (Juad Cities Station is approxunately S50 miUion 
per mcident, payable m installments not to exceed $8 million annuaUy. 

The property uisurance covers property damage, stabUization and decontamination of tiae facihty, disposal of tiae 
decontammated material and premature decommissioning arising out of a covered loss. For (Juad Cities Station, 
Exelon Generation purchases primary and excess property insurance protection for the combuied interests in Quad 
Cities Station, with coverage limits totaling $2.1 bilhon. MidAmerican Energy also directly purchases extra expense 
coverage for its share of replacement power and other extta expenses m the event of a covered accidental outage at 
(Juad Cities Station. Tbe property and related coverages purchased dfrectiy by MidAmerican Energy and by Exelon 
Generation, which includes the interests of MidAmerican Energy, are underwritten by an industry mutual insurance 
company and contam provisions for rettospective premium assessments should two or more fiiU pohcy-limit losses 
occur m one policy year. (Turrentiy, tiie maximum retrospective amounts that could be assessed against 
MidAmerican Energy from mdustty mutual policies for its obhgations associated with (Juad Cities Station total 
$10 miUion. 

The master nuclear worker liability coverage, which is purchased by Exelon Generation for Quad Cities Station, is 
an industry-wide guaranteed-cost policy with an aggregate lunit of $300 mUlion for tiie nuclear industry as a whole, 
which is m effect to cover tort claims of workers in nuclear-related industries. 

F.nvimnmental Regulations 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations with regard to afr and water quality, 
hazardous and sohd waste disposal and other envfronmental matters and is subject to zoning and olher regulation by 
local authorities. In addition to inqiosing continiung comphance obligations, these laws and regulations authorize 
the m^sition of substantial penalties for ntmcomphance including fines, injunctive rehef and otiier sanctions. 
MidAmerican Energy believes it is in material comphance with all laws and regulations. 

The cost of con^lying witii apphcable environmental laws, regulations and mles is expected to be material to 
MidAmerican Energy. In particular, fiiture mandates may impact die operation of MidAmerican Energy's generating 
facUities and may require MidAmerican Energy to reduce emissions at its facihties through the mslallation of 
additional emission conttol equipment or to purchase additional emission allowances or offsets in the fiiture. 
MidAmerican Ettergy is not aware of any established technology that reduces the carbon dioxide emissions al coal-
fned fecihties, and MidAmerican Energy is uncertain when, or if, such technology wiU be commercially available. 

Expenditures for conqiliance-related items such as pollution-confrol technologies, replacement generation, nuclear 
decommissionmg and associated operatmg costs are generaUy incorporated mto MidAmerican Energy's routme cost 
stmcture. An inability lo recover these costs from its customers, either through regulated rates, long-term 
arrangements or maiket prices, could adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's fiiture financial results. 

Refer to the Liquidity and Capital Resources section of Item 7 of this Form 10-K for additional information 
regarding planned coital expenditures related to environmental regulation. 

Clean Air Standards 

MidAmerican Energy has six jointly owned and six whoUy owned coal-fired generating units, which represented 
62% of MidAmerican Energy's accredited net generating capabUity for summer 2007 and were the source of 74% of 
the electtic energy generated ha 2007. MidAmerican Energy's generatmg facilities are subject to applicable 
provisions of the Clean Air Act and related afr quality standards promulgated by the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency ("EPA"). The Clean Afr Act provides the framework for protecting and improving tiae nation's air quality, 
and controlling mobile and stationary sources of afr emissions. The major Clean Afr Act programs, which most 
dfrectiy affect MidAmerican Energy's electric generating facilities, are briefly described below. Many of tiiese 
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programs are in^lemented and administered by the states, which can impose additional, more stringent 
requirements. 

MidAmerican Energy has unplemenled a plamiing process that forecasts the site-specific conttols and actions that 
may be required to meet emissions reducticms as promulgated by the EPA. In accordance with an Iowa law passed m 
2001, MidAmerican Energy has on file with the lUB its current multi-year plan and budget for managing sulfur 
dioxide ("SO2"), nittogen oxides ("NO '̂O 3ind mercury from its generatmg facilities in a cost-effective manner. The 
plan, which is requfred to be updated every two years, provides specific actions to be taken at each coal-fired 
generating facihty and the related costs and timing for each action. 

Notional Ambient Air Quality Standards 

The EPA implements national ambient afr quahty standards for ozone and fine particulate matter, as well as for 
other criteria poUutants that set the muiimum level of air quality for the United States. Areas tiiat achieve the 
standards, as determined by ambient afr quahty monitoring, are characterized as bemg in attainment, while those that 
faU to meet the standards are designated as bemg nonattainmenl areas. GeneraUy, sources of emissions in a 
nonattainment area are required to make emissions reductions. The EPA has detemained that the entire state of Iowa, 
where MidAmerican Energy's major emission sources are located, is in attainment of the current ambient air quahty 
standards. A new, more stringent standard for fine particulate matter became effective on December 18,2006, but is 
under legal chaUenge in the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit Air quahty 
modeling and prelmainary air quality monitoring data indicate that portions of the states in which MidAmerican 
Energy has major enaission sources may not meet the new standards. Until three years of data are collected and 
attainment designations under the new fine particulate standard are tnade, the unpad of these new standards on 
MidAmerican Energy wiU not be known 

In July 2007, the EPA proposed revisions to the primaiy and secondary national ambiait afr quality standards for 
ozone, includhig lowering the current level of the 8-hour standard from 0.08 parts per milhon to a range of 0.070 
and 0.075 parts per million. The EPA also soUcited pubUc comments throi^ October 9, 2007 on altemative levels 
between 0.060 parts per miUion and the current 8-hour standard. Final action on the standards must be convicted by 
March 12, 2008. States will then have until June 2009 to characterize tiaefr attainment status, witii the EPA 
determinations regarding non-attahmient made by June 2010 and slate mqilementation plans due in 2013. Until the 
EPA makes its final determination on the revised standards and attainment designations are made, the nnpact of any 
new standards on MidAmerican Energy wiU not be known. 

Regulated Air Pollutants 

In March 2005, the EPA released the fmal Clean Afr Meiciuy Rule ("CAMR"), a two-phase program that utiUzes a 
market-based cap and trade mechanism to reduce mercury emissions from coal-bummg power plants from the 1999 
nationwide level of 48 tons to 15 tons. The 2005 CAMR requfred mitial reductions of mercury emission in 2010 and 
an overall reduction m mercury emissions from coal-buming power plants of 70% by 2018. The individual slates in 
which MidAmerican Energy operates facilities regulated under the CAMR submitted state implementation pians 
reflectmg tiieir regulations relating to state mercury control programs. On Febmary 8,2008, tbe United States Court 
of Appeals for tiie Disttict of Columbia Circuit held that the EPA mpxiperly removed electticity generating units 
from Section 112 of the Clean Afr Act and, thus, that tiae CAMR was unproperly promulgated under Section 111 of 
the Clean Air Act Tbe court vacated the CAMR's new source performance standards and remanded the matter to 
the EPA for reconsideration In tight of this decision, it is not known the extent to which fiiture mercury rules may 
impact MidAmerican Energy's current plans to reduce mercury emissions at its coal-fired fecilities. 

In March 2005, tiie EPA released tiie final Clean Afr Interstate Rule ("CAIR"), calhng for reductions of SO2 and 
NOx emissions in die Eastem Uitited States tiirough, at each state's option, a market-based cap and O d̂e system, 
emission reductions, or both. The state of Iowa has adopted rules nnplementmg the market-based cap and trade 
system WhUe die state of Iowa has been determined to be m attainment of the existing ozone and fine particulate 
standards. Iowa has been found to significantiy conttibute to nonattainment of ihe fine particulate standard in Cook 
County, lUinois; Lake (bounty, Indiana; Madison (bounty, lUinois; St. Clair County, Illinois; and Marion County, 
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Indiana. The EPA has also concluded fliat emissions fix^m Iowa significantiy contribute to ozone nonattainment m 
Kenosha and Sheboygan counties in Wisconsin and Macomb County, Michigan. Under die CAIR, die ffrst phase of 
NOx emissions reductions are effective January 1,2009, and the fnsl phase of SO2 emissions reductions are effective 
on Januaiy 1. 2010. For botii NO^ and SO2, the second-phase reductions are effective January 1, 2015. The CAIR 
requfres overaU reductions by 2015 of SO2 and NOx in Iowa of 68% and 67%, respectively, from 2003 levels. 

The CAIR could, in whole or in part, be superseded or made more stringent by current or fiiture regulatory and 
legislative proposals al the federal or state levels that would result in significant reductions of SO2, NOx and 
mercury, as weU as carbon dioxide and otiier gases tiiat may affect global climate change. In addition to any federal 
legislation that could be enacted, the CAIR, the mles could be changed or overturned as a result of litigation. The 
sufficiency of die standards established by tiie CAIR has been legally chaUenged m die United Stales Circuit Court 
of Appeals for the Disttict of Columbia. 

Regional Haze 

The EPA has initiated a regional haze program intended to inqirove visibitity at specific federally protected areas. 
Some of MidAmerican Energy's plants meet the direshold apphcability criteria under the Clean Air VisibUity Rules. 
In accordance with die federal requirements, states were requfred to submit state implementation plans by December 
2007 to demonsttate reasonable progress toward achieving natural visibUity conditions in certain Class I areas by 
requiring emission controls, known as best available rettofit technology, on sources with emissions that are 
anticipated to cause or conttibute to unpairment of visibihty. Iowa submitted its state implementation plan to the 
EPA by December 2007 and suggested that the enaission reductions afready made by MidAmerican Energy and 
additional reductions tiiat wiU be made unckr tbe CAIR place the state m the position that no further reductions 
should be requfred. 

New Source Review 

Under existing New Source Review ("NSR") provisions of the Clean Afr Act. any facility that emits regulated 
poUutants is required to obtam a permfr from tiie EPA or a state regulatory agency prior to (1) beginnmg 
construction of a new major stationary source of an NSR-regulated poUulant or (2) making a physical or operational 
change to an existing stationary source of such pollutants that increases certain levels of emissions, unless the 
changes are exempt under die regulations (including routine maintenance, repafr and replacement of equipment). In 
general, projects subject to NSR regulations are subject to pre-constmction review and permitting under the 
Prevention of Significant Deterioration ("PSD") provisions of the Clean Air Act. Under the PSD program, a project 
that emits threshold levels of regulated poUutants must undeigo a Best Available Conttol Technology analysis and 
evaluate the most effective emissions controls. These conttols must be inslaUed in order lo receive a permit. 
Violations of NSR regulations, which may be aUeged by the EPA, stales, and envfronmental groups, among otiiers, 
potentiaUy subject a utility to material expenses for fines and other sanctions and remedies including requiring 
installation of enhanced pollution controls and fimding supplemental environmental projects. 

As part of an mdustry-wide investigation to assess compliance wilh dae NSR and PSD provisions, the EPA has 
requested from numerous utilities mformation and supporting documentation regardmg thefr capital projects for 
various generatmg plants. In 2002 and 2003, MidAmerican Energy responded to requests for information relating lo 
thefr capital projects at its generating plants. There are currentiy no outstandmg data requests pendmg from the EPA. 
An NSR enforcement case against another utUity has been decided by the Supreme C^urt, holdmg that an mcrease in 
the aimual emissions of a facihty, when combined with a modification (i.e., a physical or operational change), may 
trigger NSR permittmg. MidAmerican Energy cannot predict the outeome of the EPA's review of the data they have 
submitted at tiiis tiuK. 

In 2002 and 2003, the EPA proposed various changes to its NSR mles that clarify what constimtes routine repair, 
maintenance and replacement for purposes of ttiggering NSR requfrements. These changes have been subject to 
legal chaUenge and in March 2006, a panel of the United Stales Court of Appeals for ihe District of Columbia 
Cfrcuit invalidated portions of the EPA's new NSR mles, holding tiaat they conflicted with the wording of the 
statute. However, the EPA has asked tbe Si^eme Court to review portions of the case. Until such time as the legal 
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challenges are resolved and the revised mles are effective, MidAmerican Energy will continue lo manage projects at 
its generating plants in accordaiu:e with the rules in effect prior to 2002, except for pollution conttol projects, which 
are now subject to permitting under the PSD permitting program. In 2005. the EPA proposed a mle that would 
change or clarify how emission increases are to be calcidated for purposes of determining the applicabihty of the 
NSR permittHig program for existing power plants. The EPA also proposed additional changes to tiae NSR mles in 
September 2006 that are intended to simphfy the permitting process and aUow facUities to undertake activities that 
inwove the safety, rehabihty and efficiency of plants without triggering NSR. In April 2007, tiae EPA issued a 
supplemental notice of proposed mlemaking to the October 2005 proposed rulemaking to determine emissions 
uacreases for electric generating units, proposing lo use both hourly and annual emissions tests to determuie whether 
utilities trigger tiae NSR pemaitting program when an existing power plant makes a physical or operational charge. 
The supplemental proposal was issued tiiree weeks after tbe U.S. Supreme Court issued a unanimous opinion m 
Environmental Defense v. Duke Energy that the EPA was coirect in applying an annual emissions test to determine 
NSR comphance. 

Climate Change 

As a result of increased attention lo global climate change in die United States, numerous biUs have been introduced 
til the cuireni session of the United Stales Congress that would reduce greenhouse gas emissions in the United 
States. Congressional leadership has made climate change legislation a priority, and many congressional observers 
expect to see tiie passage of chmate change legislation within the next several years. The Lieberman-Wamer 
Chmate Security Act of 2007 (S. 2191), was passed by the United States Senate Environment and PubUc Works 
Committee on December 5, 2007. The biU would impose an economy-wide cap on greenhouse gas emissions to 
reduce emissions 70% from 2005 levels by 2050. Included within the biU's defiiution of a covered facUity is any 
facility that uses more than 5,000 tons of coal in a calendar year, which includes all of MidAmerican Energy's coal-
fned generatfrig plants. 

In addition, nongovernmental organizations have become more active in initiating citizen suits under existing 
envfronmental and other laws. In April 2007, a Uiuled States Supreme Court decision concluded dial the EPA has 
the autiiority under the Clean Afr Act to regulate emissions of greenhouse gases from motor vehicles. Furthermore, 
pendir^ cases that address the potential public nuisance fix>m greenhouse gas emissions from electricity generators 
and tiie EPA's failure lo regulate greenhouse gas emissions from new aiKi existing coal-fired plants are expected to 
become active. WhUe debate conthiues at tbe national level over the dfrection of domestic clhnate pohcy, several 
states have developed state-specific laws or regional legislative mitiatives to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, 
including Oregon, Washington, Ohfomia and several Northeastem stales, and individual state actions to regulate 
greenhouse gas emissicms are lUcely to mcrease. 

In Iowa, legislation enacted in 2(K)7 requfres the Iowa Clunale Change Advisory Council, a 23-member group 
appointed by the Iowa govemor. to develop scenarios designed to reduce statewide greenhouse gas emissions, 
includu^ one scenario that would reduce emissions by 50% by 2050, and submit its recommendations lo tiae 
legislature. The Iowa Chmate Change Advisory Council has determined that it wiU also develop a second scenario 
to reduce gre^ouse gas emissions by 90% with reductions in both scenarios fiom 2005 emission levels. 

On November 15. 2007, die Iowa governor signed the Midwest Greenhouse Gas Accord and the Energy Security 
and Climate Stewardship Platform for the Midwest. The signatories to the platform were other Midwestem states 
that agreed to inclement a regional cap and trade system for greenhouse gas emissions by May 2010 after 
estabhshuig emissions reduction targets by July 2008 and adopting a model rule by November 2008. In addition, the 
accOTd caUs for the participating states to collectively meet at least 2% of regional annual retaU sales of natural gas 
and electricity through energy efficiency in^irovements by 2015 and continue to achieve an additional 2% m 
efficiency improvements eveiy year thereafter. 

MidAmerican Energy contmues to add renewable electric capacity to its generation portfolio. MidAmerican Energy 
has engaged hi several volimtary programs designed to eittier reduce or avoid greenhouse gas emissions, mcluding 
tiie EPA's sulfur hexafluoride reduction program, refiigerator recycling programs, and the EPA landfiU methane 
outteach program. The intact of any pendhig judicial proceedings and any penduag or enacted federal and state 
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climate change legislation and regulation caimot be determined at this time; however, adoption of stringent hmits on 
greenhouse gas emissions could significantiy unpact MidAmerican Energy's current and fiiture fossil-fiieled 
facUities. and, therefore, its financial results. 

Other 

The EPA's regidation of certain pollutants under tite Clean Air Act, and its faUure to regulate otiier poUutants, is 
being challenged by various lawsuits brought by both individual state attomey generals and environmental groups. 
To the extent that these actions may be successfid in imposing additional and/or more stringent regulation of 
emissions on fossil-fiieled facihties in general and MidAmerican Energy's facUities in particular, such actions wiU 
lUcely impact MidAmerican Energy's fossU-fiieled facihties and, therefore, its financial results. 

Water Quality 

The Clean Water Act estabhshes die framework for mauitaining and improving wal^ quahty in tiie United States 
through a program tiaat regulates, among other things, discharges to and withdrawals from waterways. The Clean 
Water Act requfres that cooling water mtake structures reflect the "best technology available for minimizing adverse 
envfronmental unpact" to aquatic organisms. In July 2004, the EPA estabhshed significant new national technology-
based performance standards for existing electric generating facilities dial take ua more than 50 mUlion gaUons df 
water a day. These rules are auned al minimizing the adverse environmental unpads of cooling water intake 
stmctures by reducing the number of aquatic oi^anisms lost as a resuU of water withdrawals. In response to a legal 
challenge to the rule, in Januaiy 2007, the Second Circuit Court of Appeals remanded almost all aspects of the mle 
to die EPA, leaving con^anies with cooimg water mtake sttncttnes uncertain regarding con^Uance witii these 
requircsnents. Petitions for certiorari are pending before ihe U.S. Supreme Court rcgarduag that decision. 
Comphance and the potential costs of compliance, therefore, cannot be ascertained imlU such time as fiirther action 
is taken by the EPA. Currentiy, all of MidAmerican Energy's coal-fired generating facilities except Louisa, 
Ottumwa and Walter Scott, Jr. Unit No. 4, which have water coohng towers, exceed the 50 miUion gaUons of water 
per day m-take threshold. In the event dial MidAmerican Energy's existmg intake stmctures requfre modification or 
alternative technobgy is required by new rules, expenditures to comply wilh these requirements coiUd be 
sigmficant. 

INTERCOAST CAPITAL 

InterCoast Capital is a wholly owned nonregulated subsidiary of MHC primarily engaged in investment activities, 
which it manages dirough its nonregulated mvesttnent subsidiaries. As of Deceniber 31. 2007, InterCoast Coital 
had total assets of $6 miUion, of which approximately $5 miUion was an equity investment in an equipment lease 
related to a 7% undivided mterest m an electric generating station leased to a utUity located m Arizona. Refer to 
Note 5 of MidAmerican Fundmg's Notes to Consolidated Fmancial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K for 
additional discussicm of equipment leases. Additionally, InterCoast Capital and its subsidiaries had direct 
uivestments m energy projects and indfrect investments, through venture capital funds, in a variety of nomegulated 
energy production teclmologies. 

MIDWEST CAPFTAL 

Midwest Capital is a whoUy owned nonregulated subsidiaiy of MHC wifli total assets of $6 million as of 
December 31, 2007. Midwest Capital's primary activity is the management of utihty service area mvestments to 
support economic development. Midwest Capital's principal interest is Dakota Dunes, a 1,920-acre planned 
residential and commercial development in southeastem South Dakota. The major constmction phase of the planned 
community is conplete, and the markethig phase to seU developed residential and commercial lots is in progress. As 
of December 31,2007, 57% of die development available for sale had been sold. 
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Item 1A Risk Factors 

MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding are subject to certain risks in thefr busmess operations, as 
described below. Carefid consideration of these risks, logeflier wifli aU of tiie other mformation included in this 
annual report and the other pubhc information filed by us, should be made before makh^ an investment decision 
relating to MidAmerican Energy or MidAmerican Funding. The risks and uncertainties described below are not the 
only ones facmg us. Additional risks and imcertamties not presently known or that are currentiy deemed immaterial 
may also impair tiiie business operations of MidAmerican Energy or MidAmerican Funding. 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to extensive regulations that affect its operations and costs. These regulations are 
complex, dyrmmie and subject to change, 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to numerous regulations and laws enforced by regulatory agencies. These regulatory 
agencies friclude, among others, die FERC, die EPA the NRC, tiae lUB, tiae ICC and other federal, state and local 
agencies. 

Regulations affect almost every aspect of MidAmerican Energy's business and limits its ability lo ind^endenlly 
make and implement management decisitms regardmg. among other items, busmess combinations, constmcting. 
acquiring or disposmg of operating assets, setting rates charged lo customers, estabhshing capital stincttnes and 
issiting equity or debt securities, paying dividends and eng^ing ua ttansactions between MidAmerican Energy and 
its affihates. Regulations are subject to ongoing pohcy mitiatives, and MidAmerican Energy cannot predict the 
fiiture course of changes m regulatory laws, regulations and orders, or the ultimate effect that regulatory changes 
may have on MidAmerican Energy. However, such changes could materiaUy impad MidAmerican Energy's 
financial results. For example, such changes could result in, but are not limited to, increased retaU competition 
within its service territories, new enviromnental requfrements, including the implementation of renewable portfolio 
standards and greenhouse gas emission reduction goals, and die acquisition by a municipality or other quasi-
governmental body of its distribution facilities (by negotiation, legislation or cond^miation). 

Federal and state energy regulation changes are emerging as one of the more challenghig aspeds of managing ulUity 
operations. New and expanded regidations frnposed by policy makers, court systems, and industry restmcluring have 
inposed changes on ihe industiy. The foUowing are examples of current or recent changes to our regulatory 
envfronment dial may impact us: 

• Energy Policy Act of 2005 - In tiae United States, the Energy Pohcy Act impacts many segments of tiae 
energy uadustry. The U.S. Congress granted the FERC additional autiiority ua tiae Energy Policy Ad 
which expanded its regulatory role from a regulatory body to an enforcement agency. To implement 
die law, die FERC has and wiU continue to issue new regulations and regulatory decisions addressing 
electric system rehabihty, electric ttansmission plannmg, operation, expansion and pricuig, regulation 
of utility holdmg companies, and enforcement autiiority, mcluding the ability lo assess civil penalties 
of up to $1 naiUion per day per infraction for non-con^Uance. The fiill impad of those decisions 
remains uncertain however, the FERC has vigorously exercised its enforcement authority by in^osing 
significant civil penalties for violations of its mles and regulations. In addition, as a result of past 
events affedmg electric reliabUity, the Energy Policy Act requires federal agencies, workmg together 
vrith non-governmental organizations charged with electric rehability responsibUities, to adopt and 
implement measures designed to ensure the reliability of electric transmission and distribution systems. 
Smce the adoption of the Energy Policy Ad, the FERC has approved numerous electtic rehabihty, 
cyber security and critical infrastmcture protection standards developed by the NERC. A ttansmission 
owner's reliabUity con^tiance issues with these and fiiture standards could result m financial penalties. 
In Order No. 693, the FERC implemented its authority to impose penalties of up to $1 million per day 
per violation for ftiUure lo comply wilh electric reliabUity standards. The adoption of these and fiiture 
electric reliabihty standards will impose more conqir^ensive and sttingent requirements on our pubhc 
utility subsidiaries, which could result in increased compliance costs and could adversely affect our 
financial results. 
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• FERC Orders - fri Order Nos. 888, 889, 890 and 890-A, die FERC requfred electtic utilities to adopt a 
pro forma OATT by which transmission service would be provided on a just, reasonable and not 
unduly discriminatory or preferential basis. The mles adopted by these orders promote ttansparency 
and consistency in dae administration of the OATT and increase the abiUty of customers to access new 
generating resources and promote efficient utihzation of ttansmission by requfring an open, ttansparent 
and coordinated O*ansmission planning process. Together with the inaeased reliabUity standards 
requfred of ttansmission providers, the cost of operating the ttansmission system and providing 
ttansmission service has uicreased and, to the extent such increased costs are not recovered in rates 
charged to customers, it could adversely affed om financial resuhs. 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to numerous environmental, health, safety, and other laws, regulations and other 
requirements that may adversely affect itsfirmncial results. 

Operational Standards 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to numerous environmental, health, safety, and other laws, regulations and otiier 
requfrements affectmg many aspects of MidAmerican Energy's present and fiiture operations, hicluding, among 
others: 

• the EPA's CAJR, which established cap and trade programs to reduce SO2 and NOx emissions slartuag 
in 2009 to address alleged contributions lo downwind non-attainment with the revised National 
Ambient Air (Juality Standards; and 

• odier laws or regulations that estabhsh or could establish standards for greenhouse gas emissions, 
water quality, wastewater discharges, solid waste and hazardous waste. 

These and related laws, regulations and orders generally requfre MidAmerican Energy to obtain and comply with a 
wide variety of environmental hcenses, permits, mspections and other approvals. 

Conq>hance with envfronmental. health, safety, and other laws, regulations and other requirements can require 
significant capittd and operating expenditures, hicluding expenditures for new equipment, inspection, clean-up costs, 
damages arising out of contammated properties, and fines, penalties and injunctive measures affecting operating 
assets for failure lo comply with environmental regulations. Compliance activities pursuant to regulations could be 
prohibitively expensive. As a result, some fiicilities may be required to shut down or alter thefr operations. Furflier, 
MidAmerican Energy may not be able to obtain or maintain all requfred envfronmental regulatory approvals for its 
operating assets or development projects. Delays in or active opposition by third parties to obtaining any required 
environmental or regulatory pemaits, failure to conqjly with the terms and conditions of the permits or uicreased 
regulatory or envfronmental requfrements may hicrease its costs or prevent or delay MidAmerican Energy from 
operating its facUities, developing new facihties, expanding existing feciUties or favorably locating new facihties. ff 
MidAmerican Energy fails to comply with all apphcable envfronmental requfrements, it may be subject to penalties 
and fines or other sanctions. The costs of complymg with current or new environmental, health, safety, and other 
laws, regulations and other requfrements could adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's financial results. Not bemg 
able to operate existmg facihties or develop new electric generatmg facihties to meet customer energy needs could 
require MidAmerican Energy to mcrease its purchases of power fijom the wholesale markets, which could increase 
market and price risks and adversely affect its financial results. Proposals fisr voluntary initiatives and mandatoiy 
conttols are bemg discussed m the United States and worldwide to reduce so-called "greenhouse gases" such as 
carbon dioxide, a by-produd of bunting fossil fuels, methane, (the primary component of natural gas), and methane 
leaks from pipelines. These actions could result m mcreased costs for MidAmerican Energy to (i) operate and 
maintain its facihties, (ii) install new emission conttols on its facUities and (ui) admmister and manage any 
greenhouse gas emissions program. These actions could also impact die consumption of natural gas, thereby 
affecting MidAmerican Energy's operations. 
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Further, the regulaloty rate stmcture or long-term customer contracts may not necessarily allow MidAmerican 
Energy to recover aU costs incurred to comply with new environmental requirements. Altiaough MidAmerican 
Energy beheves that, m most cases, it is legaUy entitied to recover these kinds of costs, the inabihty to fidly recover 
such costs in a timely manner could adversely affed its financial results. 

Site Clean-up and Contamination 

Environmental, health, safety, and otiier laws, regulations and requfrements also impose obhgations to remediate 
contammated properties or to pay for the cost of such remediation, often by parties tiiat did not actually cause the 
contanihiation. MidAmerican Energy is generaUy responsible for on-site liabilities, and in some cases off-site 
liabitities, associ^ed with the environmental condition of MidAmerican Energy's assets, includii^ power generation 
facUities, and electric transmission and electric and natural gas distribution assets that it has acqufred or developed, 
regardless of when the liabihties arose and whether they are known or unknown. In coimection with acquisitions, 
MidAmerican Energy may obtain or require mdemnification against some environmental habilities. If MidAmerican 
^ergy mcurs a material habihty, or the other party to a ttansaction fails to meet its indetrmification obligations, it 
could suffer material losses. MidAmerican Energy has estabhshed liabUities to recognize its estimated obhgations 
for known remediation habihties, but such estimates may change materially over tune. In addition, fiiture events, 
such as changes in existing laws or pohcies or their enforcement, or the discovery of currentiy unknown 
contamination, may give rise to additional remediation liabUities which may be material. MidAmerican Energy is 
also requfred to fimd its portion of the costs for decommissioning the (Juad Cities Station when it is retfred from 
service, which may include site remediation or decontamination. 

Recovery of MidAmerican Energy's costs is subject to regulatory review and approval, and the inability to 
recover costs may adversely i^ect MidAmerican Energy's financial results. 

State Rate Proceedings 

MidAmerican Energy establishes rates for its regulated retail service through state regulatory proceedings. These 
proceedings typically mvolve multiple parties, including government bodies and officials, consumer advocate 
groups, and various consumers of energy, who have differing concerns, but who generaUy have the common 
objedive of Ihniting rate increases. Decisions are subjed to appeal, potentially leading to additional uncertainty 
associated with the approval proceedings. Each state sets retail rates based ua part upon the state utihty 
commission's acceptance of an aUocated share of total utUity costs. When slates adopt different methods to calculate 
interjurisdictional cost aUocations, some costs may not be incorporated into rates of any state. Ratemaking is also 
generally done on the basis of estimates of normalized costs, so if a given year's realized costs are higher dian 
normal, rates vrill not be sufficient to cover those costs. State commissions also decide the allowed rate of retum 
MidAmerican Energy will be given an opportunity to eam on MidAmerican Energy's equity mvestment. They also 
decide the allowed levels of expense and mvestment that they deem is just and reasonable in providing service. The 
state commissions may disallow recoveiy in rates for any costs tiiat do not meet such standard. 

In Iowa, MidAmerican Energy has agreed not to seek a general increase in electtic base rates to become effective 
prior to January 1, 2014, unless its Iowa jurisdictional electric retum on equity for any year falls below 10%. 
MidAmerican Energy expects to continue to make significant capital expenditures to maintain and improve the 
reliabihty of its generation, transmission and disttibution faciUties, to reduce emissions and lo support new business 
and customer grovrth. As a resuh, MidAmerican Energy's financial results may be adversely affected ff il is not able 
to dehver electricity m a cost-efficient manner and is unable to offset inflation and the cost of infrastrudiuie 
investments with cost savings or additional sales. 
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In Iowa and Illmois, MidAmerican ^ergy's electric fiiel and purchased power costs arc embedded m its base rates. 
Accordhigly. MidAmerican Energy is not permitted to pass through fiiel price mcreases fri its electtic rates in those 
stales without regulatory approval. In Iowa, MidAmerican Energy is prohibited from seefcmg remstatement of a fiiel 
adjustment clause for electric rales to become effective until January 1, 2014, unless its Iowa jurisdictional electric 
retum on equity for any year falls below 10%. In Illinois, MidAmerican Energy is prohibited by law from seeking 
reinstatement of a fiiel adjusttnent clause for electric rates until November 2011. Any sigmficant increase m fiiel 
costs or purchased power costs for electricity generation could have a negative impact on MidAmerican Energy, 
despite efforts to minimize the impact through the use of hedging instruments. Any of these consequences could 
adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's financial results. 

While rate regulation is premised on providuig MidAmerican Energy a fafr opportunity to obtain a reasonable rate of 
retum on mvested capital, state regulatory commissions do not guarantee that MidAmerican Energy wUl be able to 
realize a reasonable rate of retum. 

FERC Jurisdiction 

The FERC establishes cost-based tariffs under vi^ich MidAmerican Energy provides ttansmission services to 
wholesale markds and rdail markets in states that allow retaU coir^ietition. The FERC also has responsibUity for 
approvuag botii cost- and market-based rates under which MidAmerican Energy sells electticity at wholesale. The 
FERC may impose price limitations, bidding rules and otiier mechanisms lo address some of the volatihty of these 
markds or may (pursuant to pendmg or fiiture proceedings) revoke or restrict MidAmerican Energy's abihty to seU 
electticity at market-based rates, which could adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's financial results. The FERC 
may also unpose substantial civU penalties fiir any non-compliance with the Federal Power Act or the FERC's mles 
or orders. 

MidAmerican Energy is actively pursuing, developing and constructing new or expanded facilities, the 
completion and expected cost of which is subject to sigrnficani risk, and it has significant funding needs related 
to its planned capital expen^tures, 

MidAmerican Energy is constmcting wind-powered generating facilities in Iowa, and, in ihe future, may pursue die 
development, constmction, ownership and operation of additional new or expanded facUities, mcluding electric 
generatmg facihties. electric transmission or disttibution projects and environmental conttol and con^hance 
systems, as weU as the continued maintenance of the instaUed asset base. Development and construction of major 
facUities are subjed lo substantial risks, mcludmg fluctuations in the price and avaUabihty of commodities, 
manufeclured goods, equipment, labor and other items over a multi-year consttnction period. These risks may result 
in higher-tiian-expected costs to complete an asset and place it mto service. Such costs may not be recoverable in the 
regulated rates or market prices MidAmerican Energy is able to charge its customers. It is also possible that 
additional generation needs may be obtained through power purchase agreements, which could mcrease long-term 
purchase obligations on MidAmerican Energy and force it to rely on the operatmg performance of a third party. The 
inabihty to successfitily and timely complete a projed, avoid unexpected costs or to recover any such costs through 
ratemaking decisions may materiaUy affect MidAmerican Energy's financial results. 

Furthermore. MidAmerican Energy depends upon both internal and external sources of hquidity to provide working 
capital and to fimd capital requirements. If MidAmerican Energy is unable to obtain funding fixim external sources, 
it may need to posipone or cancel planned capital expenditures. Failure lo constmd tiiese projects could limit 
opportunities for revenue growtii, mcrease operating costs and adversely affect the rehability of electtic service to 
MidAmerican Energy's customa^. 
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Inflation and changes in commodity prices and fuel transportation costs may adversely affect MidAmerican 
Energy's financial results. 

Inflation affects MidAmerican Energy through uicreased operating costs and increased capital costs for plant and 
equipment. As a result of existing rale agreements and coirqietitive price pressures, MidAmmcan Energy may not 
be able to pass the costs of inflation on to its electric retaU customers in Iowa and Uluiois. If MidAmerican Energy is 
unable to manage cost increases or pass them on to its customers, MidAmerican Energy's financial results could be 
adversely affeded. 

MidAmerican Energy is also heavily exposed to changes in prices and availabUity of coal and natural gas and the 
ttansportation of coal and natural gas because a substantial majority of its generation capacity utilizes these fossil 
fitels. MidAmerican Energy currently has conttacts of varying durations for die supply and ttansportation of coal for 
its existing generation capacity. When tiiese conttacts expfre or if they are not honored, MidAmerican Energy may 
not be able to purchase or transport coal on terms as favorable as the current contracts. MidAmerican Energy has 
simUar exposures regarding tiae market price of natural gas. Changes in the cost of coal or natural gas supply or 
ttansportation and changes m the relationship between such costs and the market price of power wiU affect its 
fmancial results. Since the sales price MidAmerican Energy receives for power may not change at the same rate as 
MidAmerican Energy's coal or natural gas supply or transportation costs, it may be unable lo pass on the changes in 
costs to many of its electric customers. In addition, the overall prices MidAmerican Energy charges its retail 
customers in Iowa are fixed, as described above, and MidAmerican Energy does not have fuel recovery mechanisms 
in Iowa and Illinois. 

A significant decrease in demand for natural gas or electricity in the markets served by MidAmerican Energy 
would significantly decrease MidAmerican Energy's operating revenues artd thereby adversely affect 
MidAmerican Energy's business and financial results. 

A sustained decrease in demand for natural gas or electricity m the markets served by MidAmerican Energy would 
significantiy reduce its operatmg revenue and adversely affect its fmancial results. Factors tiiat could lead to a 
decrease fri market demand include, among others: 

• a recession or other adverse economic condition that results in a lower level of economic activity or 
reduced spendmg by consumers on natural gas or electricity; 

• an increase m tiae market price of natural gas or electricity or a decrease in die price of other competing 
forms of energy; 

• efforts by customers to reduce tiiefr consumption of energy through various conservation and energy 
efficiency measures and programs; 

• higher fiiel taxes or other governmental or regulatory actions that increase, dfrectiy or indirectiy, the 
cost of natural gas or the fitel source for electricity generation or that limit tiie use of natural gas or the 
generation of electricity from fossil fiiels; and 

• a shift to more energy-efficient or altemative fiiel machinery or an improvement in fuel economy, 
whetiier as a result of technological advances by manufecturers, legislation mandating higher fuel 
economy, price differentials, incentives or otherwise. 

MidAmerican Energy's financial results may be adversely affected if it is unable to obtain adequate, reliable and 
affordable access to transmission service, 

MidAmerican Enei^ depends on ttansmission facUities owned and operated by utihties to ttansport electticity and 
natural gas to both wholesale and retail markets, as well as natural gas purchased lo supply some of MidAmerican 
Energy's electtic generation facilities. If adequate transnaission is unavailable, MidAmerican Energy may be unable 
purchase or sell and deliver produds. Such unavailabUity could also hinder MidAmerican Energy from providmg 
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adequate or economical electricity or natural gas to its wholesale and retail electric and gas customers and could 
adversely affed MidAmerican Energy's financial results. 

The different regional power markets have varying and dynamic regulatory stmctures, which could affect 
MidAmerican Energy's business growth and performance. In addition, the independent system operators who 
oversee tite ttansmission systems m regional power markets have unposed m die past, and may unpose m tiie fiiture. 
price hmitations and oiber mechanisms to counter volatility in the power markets. These types of price tinailalions 
and other mechanisms may adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's fmancial results. 

MidAmerican Energy is subject to market risk, counterparty performance risk and other risks associated with 
wholesale energy markets. 

In general, wholesale market risk is the risk of adverse fluctuations fri the market price of wholesale electricity and 
fitel, mcludmg natural gas and coal, which is compounded by volumetric changes affectmg the availability of or 
demand for electricity and fuel. MidAmerican Energy purchases electricity and fiiel m the open markd or pursuant 
to short-term or variable-priced conttacts as part of its normal operating business, ff market prices rise, especially in 
a time when latter than expected volumes must be purchased at markd or short-term prices, MidAmerican Ettergy 
may mcur significantiy greater expense tiian anticipated. Likewise, if electricity market prices declhie in a period 
when MidAmerican Energy is a net seUer of electricity in the wholesale market, MidAmerican Energy wiU eam less 
revenue. 

MidAmerican Energy's total accredited net generating capabihty exceeds its historical peak load As a result 
MidAmerican Energy has less exposure to wholesale electticity market price fluctualioias. The actual amount of 
generation capacity available al any time, however, may be less than the accredited capacity due lo regulatory 
restiictions, transmission constiaints, fuel resttictions and generating units bemg tenqiorarily out of service for 
inspection, mamtenance, refueluig, modifications or other reasons, hi such circumstances, MidAmerican Energy 
may need to purchase energy in the wholesale markets and MidAmerican Energy may not recover in rates all of the 
additional costs that may be associated with such purchases. Most of MidAmerican Energy's electric wholesale 
sales and purchases take place under market-based rate pricmg allowed by tite FERC and are tiierefore subjed to 
markd volatility, including price fluctuations. 

MidAmerican Energy is also exposed to risks related to performance of conttactual obhgations by wholesale 
suppliers and customers. MidAmerican Energy relies on suppliers to dehver commodities, including natural gas, 
coal and electricity, m accordance v^th short-term and long-term contracts. Failure or delay by suppliers to provide 
these commodities pursuant to existing contracts could dismpt the dehvery of electticity and require MidAmerican 
Energy to incur additional expenses to meet customer needs. In addition, when tiiese contractual agreements 
terminate, MidAmerican Energy may be unable to purchase die commodities on terms equivalent to the terms of 
current contractual agreements. MidAmerican Energy also reUes on wholesale customers lo take dehvery of die 
energy they have committed to purchase and to pay for the energy on a timely basis. FaUure of wholesale customers 
to take dehvery may requfre MidAmerican Energy to find odier customers lo lake the energy at lower prices than the 
original customers committed to pay. At certain tunes of the year, prices paid by MidAmerican Energy for energy 
needed to satisfy its customers' energy needs may exceed the amounts received through retail rates from these 
customers, ff the strategy used to hedge these risk exposures is uaeffective. sigmficant losses could resuh. 

MidAmerican Ettergy's operating results truiy fiuctuate on a seasonal and quarterly basis. 

The sale of electiic power and natural gas are generally seasonal businesses. In the markets in which MidAmerican 
Energy operates, demand for electricity peaks during the hot siunmer months when cooling needs are higher. Market 
prices for electtic supply also generally peak at that time. In addition, demand for gas and otiier fiiels generally 
peaks during die wmter when heating needs are higher. Further, extteme weather conditions such as heat waves or 
winter storms could cause these seasonal fluctuations to be more pronounced. 
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As a result, MidAmerican Energy's overall financial results may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal and quarterly 
basis. MidAmerican Energy has historicaUy sold less power, and consequently eamed less income, when weather 
conditions are mild. Unusually mUd weather m the fiittue may adversely affed MidAmerican Energy's fmancial 
results through lower revenues or increased energy costs. Conversely, unusuaUy extteme weather conditions could 
increase MidAmerican Energy's costs to provide power and adversely affect its financial results. The extent of 
fluctuation hi financial results may change depending on a number of factors related to MidAmerican Energy's 
regulatory envfronment and contractual agreements, including MidAmerican Energy's ability to recover power 
costs, the existence of revenue sharing provisions and terms of the power sale contracts. 

WdAmerican Energy is subject to operating uncertainties which may adversely affect Hs financial results, 

Ibe operation of a complex electtic and gas utihty (includmg generation, ttansmission and distribution) systems 
involves many operating uncertainties and events beyond MidAmerican Energy's conttol. These potential events 
include the breakdown or failure of power generation equipment, con^iressors, pipelmes, ttansmission and 
disttibution lmes or otiaer equipment or processes, unscheduled plant outages, work stoppages, a shortage of 
qualified labor, ttansmission and distribution system consttaints or outages, fuel shortages or intermption, 
unavailabihty of critical equipment, materials and supplies, performance below expected levels of output, capacity 
or efficiency, operator error and catasttophic events such as severe storms, ffres, earthquakes or explosions. A 
casualty occurrence might result in injury or loss of hfe, extensive property damage or envfronmental damage. Any 
of these risks or other operational risks could significantiy reduce or eliminate MidAmerican Energy's revenues or 
significantly mcrease its expenses. For exaiqile, if MidAmerican Energy cannot operate its electric or natural gas 
facilities at fiiU capacity due to damage caused by a catasttophic event, its revenues could decrease due lo decreased 
sales and its expenses could increase due to the need to obtain energy from more e;q)eiisive sources. Further, 
MidAmerican Energy self-insures many risks and current and fiiture insurance coverage may not be sufficient to 
replace lost revenue or cover repair and replacement costs. Any reduction of revenues for such reason, or any other 
reduction of MidAmerican Ena-gy's revenues or mcrease in its expenses resultmg from the risks described above 
could adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's fmancial results. 

Potential terrorist activities or military or other actions could adversely affect us. 

The continued threat of terrorism suice September 11, 2001, and the unpad of miUtaiy and other actions by the 
United States and its aUies may lead to increased pohtical, economic and financial market mstabihty and subject 
MidAmerican Energy's gas or electric operations to mcreased risk of acts of terrorism. The United States 
government has issued wamings tiaat energy assets, specificaUy nuclear generation and other electric utihty 
frifiastmcture, are potential targets of terrorist organizations. Political, economic or financial market instability or 
damage to MidAmerican Energy's operating assets or the assets of its customers or supphers may result in business 
intermptions, lost revenues, higher commodity prices, dismption in fiiel supplies, lower energy consun^ition and 
unstable markets, particularly with respeci to natural gas and electric energy, increased security, repafr or otiier costs 
that may materiaUy adversely affect MidAmerican Energy in ways that cannot be predided at this time. Any of 
these risks could materially affect MidAmerican Energy's financial results. Furthermore, mstability in the financial 
markets as a result of terrorism or war could also materially adversely affect MidAmerican Energy's ability to raise 
capital 

The insurance industry changed in response to these events. As a result, insurance covering risks MidAmerican 
Energy typically insures against may decrease m scope and availabihty, and it may elect to self-uisure against many 
such risks. In addition, the avaUable insurance may have higher deductibles, higher premiums and more restrictive 
policy terms. 
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MidAmerican Energy is subject to the unique risks associated with nuclear generation. 

The ownership and operation of nuclear power plants, such as MidAmerican Energy's 25% ownership interest ua the 
(Juad Gties Station, involves certam risks. These risks include, among other items, mechanical or sdnctural 
problems, inadequacy or lapses in maintenance protocols, the inqiaimient of reactor operation and safety systems 
due to human error, tbe costs of storage, handhng and disposal of nuclear materials, limitations on tiae amounts and 
types of insurance coverage commercially available, and uncertainties wilh respect to the technological and fmancial 
aspects of decommissioning nuclear faciUties at the end of thefr usefiU lives. The prolonged unavailabUity of the 
(Juad Cities Station could materiaUy affed MidAmerican Energy's financial results, particularly when the cost to 
produce power al the plant is significantiy less than market wholesale power prices. The foUowing are among the 
more significant of these risks: 

• Operational Risk - Operations at any nuclear power plant could degrade to the pomt where the plant 
would have to be slnit down, ff such degradations were to occur, the process of identifying and 
correcting tiie causes of tiie operational downgrade to retum the plant to operation could require 
significant time and expense, resulting m both lost revenue and increased fiiel and purchased power 
expense to med supply commitments. Rather tiian incurring substantial costs to restart die plant, the 
plant could be shut down. Furthermore, a shut-down or failure at any other nuclear plant could cause 
regulators to require a shut-down or reduced availabUity at die (Juad Cities Station. 

• Regulatory Risk - The NRC may modify, suspend or revoke licenses and in^se civU penalties for 
failure to conply with the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, apphcable regulations or the terms 
of die hcenses of nuclear facUities. Unless extended, the NRC operating hcenses for the (Juad Cities 
Station wUI expfre m 2032. Changes in regulations by the NRC could require a substantial mcrease m 
capital expenditures or result in increased operatmg or decommissioning costs. 

• Nuclear Accident Risk - Accidents and other unforeseen problems have occurred at nuclear fecilities 
olher tiaan the (Juad Cities Station, bodi in the Uiuted States and elsewhere. The consequences of an 
accident can be severe and include loss of life and property damage. Any residtmg liability from a 
nuclear accident could exceed MidAmerican Energy's resources, including insurance coverage. 

MidAmerican Energy is involved in numerous legal proceedings, the outcomes of which are uncertain and could 
negatively affect its financial results. 

MidAmerican Energy is party to numerous legal proceedings. Litigation is subject to many uncertainties, and 
MidAmerican Energy cannot predict the outcome of individual matters. It is possible that the final resolution of 
some of the matters in which MidAmerican Enagy is involved could result in additional payments in excess of 
estabhshed reserves over an extended period of time and in amounts tiiat could have a material adverse effect on 
MidAmerican Energy's financial results. Similarly, il is also possible that the terms of resolution could requfre that 
MidAmerican Energy change business pradices and procedures, which could also have a material adverse effect on 
its financial results. Further, ht^tion could result in die imposition of fmancial penatties or injunctions which could 
limit MidAmerican Energy's abUity to take certain desfred actions or the denial of needed permits, hcenses or 
regulatory autiiority to conduct its busmess, mcluding the silmg or peimittii^ of faciUties. Any of these outcomes 
could have a material adverse effed on its fmancial results. 

MidAmerican Energy's indirect parent, MidAmerican Ertergy Holdings, could exercise control over 
MidAmerican Energy in a manner that would benefit MidAmerican Energy Holdings to the detriment of 
MidAmerican Energy's creditors and preferred stockholders. 

MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs is MidAmerican Energy's indired parent and tiae direct parent of MidAmerican 
Fundnag and, accordmgly, has conttol over all decisions requiring shareholder approval, mcluding the election of 
directors. In circumstances involving a conflict of uaterest between MidAmerican Energy Holding and 
MidAmerican Energy's creditors and preferred stockholders or MidAmerican Funding's creditors, MidAmerican 
Energy Holdings could exercise its conttol m a manner that would benefit MidAmerican Energy Holdings to the 
dettiment of MidAmerican Energy's creditors and preferred stockholders or MidAmerican Fundmg's creditors. 
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Potential changes in accounting standards might cause MidAmerican Energy to revise its financial results and 
disclosure in the future, which may change the way analysts measure its business or financial performance. 

Accounting irregularities discovered m the past few years in various industries have caused regulators and 
legislators to take a renewed look al accounting practices, financial disclosures, companies' relationships mth their 
independent auditors and retirement plan practices. Because it is still unclear what laws or regulations wiU 
uhimately develop, MidAmerican Energy cannot predict the ultimate m^act of any fiiture changes in accounting 
regulations or practices in general with respect to public companies or tbe energy industry or in its operations 
spedfically. In addition, the Financial Accountii^ Standards Board ("FASB"), the FERC or the SEC could enact 
new or revised accounlmg standards or FERC orders that mi^t impact how MidAmerican Energy is required to 
record revenues, expenses, assets and habihties. 

Item IB, Unresolved Staff Comments 

None. 

Item 2. Properties 

MidAmerican Energy's regulated utiUty properties consist of physical assets necessary and appropriate to render 
electric and gas service in its service territories. It is the opinion of management that the principal depreciable 
properties owned by MidAmerican Energy are in good operating craidition and well mainlained. MidAmerican 
Energy's most mdividually significant properties are its electric generation facilities. For uiformation regarding 
these facUities. please refer to the "Regulated Electric (derations" discussion in Item 1 of this Form 10-K. 
Additional electric property consists primarily of ttansmission and distribution facUities. 

The electric ttansmission system of MidAmerican Energy at December 31. 2007. included approxunately 
1,000 mUes of 345kUoyoll ("kV") lmes and approxunately 1,200 miles of 161 kV hues. MidAmerican Energy's 
electric disttibution system included approximately 400 substations at December 31.2007. 

Gas property consists primarily of natural gas mains and services pipehnes, meters and related distribution 
equipment, including feeder hues to communities served from natural gas pipelines owned by others. The gas 
distribution facilities of MidAmerican Energy at December 31, 2007, included approximately 21,800 mUes of gas 
mains and service pipelines. In addition, gas property mcludes three hquefied natural gas plants and two propane-air 
plants. Refer to the "Regulated Natural Gas Operations" discussion in Item 1 of tins Form 10-K for mformation 
regarding these facihties. 

UtUity plant, mcluding constmction work in progress and itet of accumulated depreciation, by fimctional 
classification is as foUows as of December 31 (m milhons): 

2007 2006 
Electric 

Generation 
Transmission 
Distribution 

Gas distribution 

Refer to Note IS of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements m Item 8 of this Form lO-K 
for a discussion of operating segments. 

s 

L= 

3,084 
405 

1,524 
695 

5708 

$ 

£== 

2,551 
370 

1,418 
664 

5,003 
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Item 3. L^al Proceedings 

On December 28, 2004, an apparent gas explosion and fue resulted m three fatalities, one serious uijury and 
property damage at a commercial buildmg in Ramsey, Minnesota. According to the Mmnesota Office of Pipeline 
Safety, an unproper histaUation of a pipelme connection may have been a cause of die explosion and fire. A 
predecessor conqiany to MidAmerican Energy provided gas service in Ramsey, Minnesota, at the tune of the 
original installation in 1980. In 1993, a predecessor of CenterPoint Energy, Inc, ("CenterPoint") acqufred aU of the 
Minnesota gas properties owned by the MidAmerican Energy predecessor conqiany. 

All of the wrongfiil death, personal mjury and property damage claims arismg from this incident have been settled 
by CenterPoint. MidAmerican ^ergy's exposure, if any, to these settlements is covered under its liabihty insurance 
to which a $2 mUhon retention z^plies. 

Two lawsuits naming MidAmerican Energy as a tiifrd party defendant have been filed by OnterPomt Energy 
Resources Corp. in the U.S. Distiid Court, Disttict of Miimesota, related lo tins incident. The complaints seek 
rehnbursement of all sums associated with CenterPomt's replacanent of aU service Unes m the MidAmerican 
Energy predecessor company's properties located in Minnesota at a cost of approximately $39 milhon according to 
pubhcly available reports. MidAmerican Energy filed a motion for summary judgment ua both of these actions 
requesting tiaat CenterPomt's thfrd party clauns based upon misrepresentation and neghgent mslaUation and 
negligent operation and maintenance of the gas pipehne be barred. On March 5,2007, the U.S. Disttict Court issued 
an order granting MidAmerican Energy's motion for summary judgment as to CenterPoint's misrepresentation and 
neghgent mslallation clauns and denying MidAmerican Energy's motion for summary judgment as to CenterPoint's 
neghgent operation and maintenance claims. A court-ordered settiement conference was held September 21, 2007, 
but the parties did not achieve a settlement. Subsequentiy, the court ordered the parties to be ready for trial on or 
after February 1, 2008. Trial has not commenced. MidAmerican Energy intends to vigorously defend its position in 
these claims and believes tiiefr ultimate outeome wiU not have a material impact on its financial results. 

Other than the litigation described above, MidAmerican Funding and its subsidiaries currentiy have no material 
legal proceedmgs. Information on MidAmerican Energy's envfronmental matters is included in Item 1 of titis Form 
10-K. 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 

None. 
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PARTH 

Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases 
of Equity Secunties 

All common stock of MidAmerican Energy is held by its parent con^any, MHC, which is a dfrect, whoUy owned 
subsidiaiy of MidAmerican Funding. MidAmerican Funding is an Iowa lunited liability company whose 
membership mterest is held solely by MidAmerican Energy Holdings. 

Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

The following tables sd fortii selected financial data of MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding, which 
should be read in conjunction witii the information included m Item 7 of this Form 10-K and with thefr respective 
historical Consolidated Finandal Statements and notes thereto included in Item 8 of this Form 10-K. 

MEDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY 
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

(In miUiotts) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Statement of Operations Data: 
Operating revenues 
Operatii^ income 
Net mcome 
Eanungs on common slock 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Total assets 
Long-term debt (a) 
Notes payable 
MidAmerican Energy preferred 

securities 
Common shareholder's equity 

2007 

$ 4,258 
513 
326 
325 

2007 

$ 7.251 
2,471 

86 

30 
2,288 

2006 

$ 3,448 
421 
266 
265 

2006 

$ 6,510 
1,821 

-

30 
1,951 

2005 

$ 3.160 
381 
221 
220 

As of December 31, 
2005 

$ 5,864 
1,632 

-

30 
1,745 

2004 

$ 2,696 
356 
210 
209 

2004 

$ 5,112 
1,423 

-

30 
1,527 

2003 

$ 2,596 
371 
189 
187 

2003 

S 4,404 
1,129 

48 

32 
1,319 

(a) Includes amounts due wi&in one year. 

33 7S7 



EXHIBIT C-2 
'SEC FiUngs' 

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDL\RIES 
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

(In millions) 

Years Ended December 31, 

Statement of Operations 
Operatmg revenues 
Operating income 
Net mcome (a) 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Total assets 
Long-tenn debt (b) 
Notes payable 

Data: 

MidAmerican Energy preferred 
securities 

Member's equity 

$ 

$ 

2007 

4,267 
514 
300 

2007 

8,544 
3,171 

86 

30 
2.825 

2006 

$ 3,453 
421 
288 

2006 

S 7,794 
2,521 

-

30 
2,514 

2005 

$ 3,166 
381 
195 

As of December 31, 
2005 

$ 7,157 
2,332 

-

30 
2.235 

$ 

$ 

2004 

2.702 
356 
179 

2004 

6,427 
2,123 

-

30 
2,042 

$ 

$ 

2003 

2,600 
368 
157 

2003 

5,738 
1,829 

48 

32 
1,864 

(a) In 2005, MidAmerican Funding recorded after-tax losses totalii^ S7 million for write-dowiK of ing}aired airplane leases and 

$8 million of after-tax gains on the sales of assets and investments. Net inconK for 2006 reflects a S19 milhon reduction of income 

taxes due to the resolution of a potential tax matter and after-tax gains totaling $30 million on the sales and restructurii^s of 

MidAmerican Funding nonstrategic passive investments. 

(b) Includes amounts due within one year. 
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

Genera] 

MidAmerican Funding, IXC ("MidAmerican Funding") is an Iowa hmited hability company whose sole member is 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company ("MidAmerican Energy Holdmgs"). MidAmerican Funding owns all of 
tiie outstanding common stock of MHC Inc. ("MHC"), which owns all of the common slock of MidAmerican 
Energy Company ("MidAmerican Energy"), InterCoast Capital Company, Midwest Coital Group, Inc., 
MidAmerican Services Company and MEC Constmdion Services Co. MHC, MidAmerican Fimdmg and 
MidAmerican Energy Holdings are public utiUty holding compaiues headquartered in Des Momes. Iowa. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") addresses the fmancial statements of MidAmerican Energy and 
MidAmerican Funduig as presented in this jomt filmg. Information related lo MidAmerican Energy, whether or not 
segregated, also relates to MidAmerican Funding. Information related to otiaer subsidiaries of MidAmerican Funding 
pertains only to the discussion of the financial condition and results of operations of MidAmerican Fimding. Where 
necessary, discussions have been segregated and labeled to allow the reader to identify information applicable only 
to MidAmerican Fundmg. 

Executive Summary 

The foUowing significant events and changes, as discussed m more detail herein, highlight some of the factors that 
had an effect on MidAmerican &iergy's and MidAmerican Funding's operatmg resuUs, hquidity and capital 
resources: 

• MidAmerican Energy's total regulated electric gross margm mcreased $86 milhon for 2007 compared 
lo 2006 due to a $60 miUion increase in gross maigin from wholesale sales and a $26 imllion increase 
in retail gross margin. MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated gross m a i ^ in^roved $54 miUion 
compared to 2006 due principally to a 182% mcrease m electric retail sales volumes as a result of 
changes in the Illinois markd. 

• Walter Scott, Jr. Energy Center Unit No. 4 ("WSEC Unit 4"), formerly Council Bluffs Eneigy Center 
Unit No. 4, began commerdal operation on June 1, 2007. The imil is a 790-megawan ("MW") 
(summer accredited capacity) supercritical, coal-fned generation plant operated by MidAmerican 
Energy. MidAmerican Energy owns 59.66% of the plant as a tenant in common vdtii other owners of 
the plant 

• On July 27, 2007, the Iowa UtUities Board ("lUB") approved a settiement agreement between 
MidAmerican Energy and the Iowa Office of Consumer Advocate ("OCA") in conjunction with 
MidAmerican Energy's ratemaking principles apphcation for up to 540 MW (nameplate ratings) of 
additional wmd-powered generation in Iowa. The settlement agreement also extends the conditional 
c ^ on Iowa electric retail base rates through December 31,2013. 

• (3n June 29, 2007, MidAmerican Energy issued $400 miUion of 5.65% Senior Notes due July 15, 
2012. and $250 mUlion of Senior Notes due July 15,2017. 

• MidAmerican Energy's electtic distribution and transnaission systems sustained extensive damage 
from stomas ui February and December 2007. Coital expenditures for restoration of facilities damaged 
by tiie storms totaled approxunately $33 million. AdditionaUy. MidAmerican Energy incurred 
$17 miUion of maintenance expense related to storm restoration. 
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Following is a disctission of various fadors that affected earnings for the periods presented on the Consohdated 
Statement of Operations. Explanations include management's best estimate of the unpad of weather, customer 
growtii and otiier fectors. MidAmerican Energy's and MidAmerican Funding's fiiture results could differ 
significantly from historical results. 

Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31,2007 and 2006 

Earnings Overview 

MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Energy's earnings on common stock improved $60 mUlion lo $325 million for 2007 compared lo 
$265 miUion for 2006. Operatmg income increased $92 miUion due primarily to in^roved regulated electtic 
margins. 

MidAmerican Funding -

MidAmerican Funding's net income for 2007 increased $12 million to $300 milhon for 2007 compared to 
$288 miUion for 2006. The $60 miUion increase m MidAmerican Energy's earnings on common stock was partially 
offset by $30 milhon of after-tax income in 2006 from gauis on die sales and restmcluring of a number of 
MidAmerican Fundmg's nonsttategic, passive investments, and a $19 million reduction in 2006 income tax expense 
due to tiie resolution of a potential tax matter. 

Regulated Electric Gross Margin 

2007 2006 
G ôss margm (in miUions): 

(Operating revenues $ 1,934 $ 1,779 
Less cost of fuel, energy and capadty 741 672 

Electtic gross margui $ 1-193 S 1.107 

Sales (Gigavratt hours ("GWh")): 
Retail 20,976 19,831 
Wholesate 12.638 ,_, 11.168 

Total _ 2 M M ^0 999 

Electiic gross margin for 2007 increased S86 naUhon con^ared lo 2006 principally due to a S60 million increase in 
gross margm on wholesale sales, which include sales of energy to other utilities, municipalities and marketers inside 
and outside of MidAmerican Energy's balancing authority area. Electric wholesale gross margua inaeased 
$41 miUion conq)ared to 2006 as a result of an improved average electric wholesale margm per megawatt hour sold, 
which was due to increased availabihty of low-cost energy indirectiy resulting from the addition of WSEC Unit 4 
generation. The remairting $19 miUion increase in electric wholesale gross margin was attributable to a 13% 
mcrease m wholesale sales volunaes compared lo 2006 due to tiae addition of WSEC Unfr 4 in June 2007, newly 
added wind-powered generation, and greater regional whol^ale market opportunities. 

Gross margin on electric retaU sales increased $26 miUion, v«th electric rdail sales volumes hacreasing 6% 
compared to 2006. The effed of more extteme temperature conditions during 2007 compared to 2006. an increase in 
the average number of retail customers, and other retail usage factors, such as home size, technology changes and 
multiple ^pliances, contributed $39 miUion to the in^rovement in electric rdail gross margin. An increase in fiiel 
costs related to retaU electric sales reduced electtic retail gross margm by $16 miUion compared to 2006 due in part 
to an increase in die portion of energy requfrements md witii higher cost generation resources, particularly prior to 
the addition of WSEC Unit 4. 
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Regulated Gas Gross Maraui 

2007 2006 

Gross margin (in miUions): 
Operating revenues $ 1,174 $ 1,112 
Less cost of gas sold 937 888 

Gas gross mai^n £ 237 S 224 

Sales (OOO's Decatiierms ("Dtiis")): 
Retail 78.500 70,587 
Wholesale 45.891 49.209 

Total 124.391 119.796 

Regulated gas revenues mclude purchased gas adjusttnent clauses through which MidAmerican Energy is aUowed lo 
r^over die cost of gas sold fixim its retaU gas utihty customers. Consequently, fluctuations hi die cost of gas sold do 
not dfredly affect gross margin or net mcome because revenues reflect comparable flucttiations through tiie 
purchased gas adjustment clauses. Regulated gas revenues and cost of gas sold increased $35 milhon due to 
unproved sales volumes for 2007. Compared to 2006, MidAmerican Energy's average per-unit cost of gas sold 
indeased 2%, resulting in a $14 milUon increase in gas revenues and cost of gas sold. 

The following table summarizes the variance ua gas operatmg revenues based on the change m gas cost recoveries 
and margin conqionents (m mUlions). 

Change in recoveries of cost of gas sold: 
Sales volumes 
Average cost per unit 

Totai change m cost of gas sold 
Change in margin: 

Usage factors 
Otiier 

Total revenue variance 

Usage fiictors hacludes ihe effect of colder teuqiemture conditions in the first quarter of 2007 compared to the same 
period in 2006, a 1% increase ua the average number of gas retaU customers, and uafluences other dian weather on 
customer usage, such as technology, energy efficiency and economics. Total natural gas retaU sales volumes 
increased 11% compared to 2006. 

Regulated Operating Expenses 

Other operating expenses of $419 million increased $17mUhon for 2007 compared to 2006 due largely to an 
$ 11 naiUion increase m generation operation costs prindpaUy attributable to WSEC Unit 4, which began commercial 
operation on June 1, 2007, and greater nuclear generation costs. Gas distribution costs mcreased S3 milhon due in 
part to a sizable change-out of certain mdering devices in a portion of MidAmerican Energy's distribution system. 
Electric ttansmission costs increased $2 mUlion compared to 2006, while electtic disttibution and mformation 
technology costs each increased $1 mUlion. Additionally, other operating expenses for 2007 include $1 million of 
costs to address lUmois generation cost matters. These increases were partially offsd by a $6 milhon decrease m 
employee benefit costs and a $3 miUion decrease in mamifiictured gas clean up costs conipared lo 2006. 

Maintenance expenses of $201 miUion uacreased $45 miUion for 2007 compared 2006 due principally to a 
$22 miUion increase m electric distribution maintenance as a result of $17 mUlion incurred for restoration of 
facilities damaged by storms. Other power generation maintenance costs increased $12 miUion primarily due to the 

2007 

$ 

^ 

vs. 2006 

35 
14 
49 

11 
2 

_ ^ 
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maintenance of a compressor and hot gas patii at Greater Des Moines Energy Center. Fossil-fiieled generation 
maintenance ino-eased $6 miUion due to a transformer faUme at Louisa Generating Station and the addition of 
WSEC Unit 4. 

Depreciation and amortization expense of $268 mUlion for 2007 decreased $6 miUion compared to 2006 due to a 
$25 miUion decrease in regidatory expense related to a revenue sharing arrangement in Iowa as a result of lower 
Iowa electtic equity returns. Partially offeetting this decrease was a $19 mUlion mcrease m utihty plant depreciation 
expense as a resiUt of additional plant in service, mcludii^ wind-powered generating facihties placed in service in 
the fourth quarter of 2006 and WSEC Unit 4 on June 1. 2007. Refer to tiie 'TJtility Regulatory Matters" section for 
an explanalicm of tiie revenue sharing arrangement. 

Nonregulated Gross Margm 

__2007 2006 

MidAmerican Energy (in miUions) -
Nonregulated operating revenues 
Less nonregulated cost of sales 

Nonregulated gross margin 

MidAmerican Funding Consolidated (in millions) -
Nonregulated operatfrig revenues 
Less nomegulated cost of sales 

Nonregulated gross margm 

Nonregulated electric retail sales (GWh) 

MidAmerican ^ergy's nonregulated gross margin for 2007 uacreased S54 miUion compared to 2006. The foUowing 
table presents tfie margins related to various nonregulated activities (in miUions): 

$ 1,150 
1,061 

$ 89 

$ 1,159 
1,063 

5 ?6 

10,042 

$ 

i= 

s 

1= 

557 
522 
35 

562 
523 
39 

JJM 

2007 2006 

$ 

1= 

70 
8 
5 
2 
4 

=M 

$ 

S= 

13 
11 
6 
1 
4 

=Ji 

Nonregulated dectric 
Nonregulated gas 
Income sharing arrangem^is under regulated gas tariff 
Incentive gas su|^ly procurement program award 
Otiier 

Nonregulated revenues, cost of sales and gross margin for 2007 increased compared to 2006 due primarily to a 
182% increase in nonregulated electiic retail sales volumes, which was driven by a greater number of commercial 
and mdustrial customers bemg served by MidAmerican Energy in the Ilhnois market Beginnmg January 1, 2007, 
the lUmois electricity market became fiiUy conqjditive, and the major electric disttibution compaiues m Ulinois 
increased their purchases of energy on the open markd due to the expiration of conttacts associated with mdustry 
restiTicturing in Illinois. That change has provided greater opportunities for MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated 
electric retail busmess. Higher average prices and costs rdated to nonregulated electric sales also contributed to the 
increases. These increases were partiaUy offsd by a 15% decrease in nonregulated gas sales volumes ^ d lower 
average prices and costs. 

Nonregulated operations also mclude eamuigs from sharing arrangements under apphcable stale regulations and 
tariffs filed with the TUB and the Soutii Dakota Pubhc Utihties Commission C'SDPUC") for MidAmerican Energy's 
regulated natural gas operations. Under these arrangements, MidAmerican Energy is allowed to keep a portion of 
the boiefits of gas sales for resale and capacity release ttansactions. MidAmerican Energy also has an Incentive Gas 
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Supply Procurement Program <"IGSPP") m Iowa and a similar program m South Dakota, under which it can receive 
awards for successful performance of gas supply procurement Under the IGSPP, if MidAmerican Energy's cost of 
gas varies from an estabhshed reference price range, then the savuags or cost is shared between customers and 
shareholders. Tiae IGSPP and die Soutii Dakota program extend through October 31,2010. 

Non-Operating Income 

MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Energy's non-operating income for 2007 increased $4 miUion compared to 2006 due to an increase in 
allowaitee for eqiuty funds as a result of the mcrease in constmction work in progress. As a regulated pubhc utihty, 
MidAmerican Energy is allowed to c^italize, and record as income, a cost of construction for equity funds used, 
based on guidelines sd fortii by tiie Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC"). 

MidAmerican Funding -

MidAmerican Funding's non-operatmg mcome decreased $43 milhon for 2007 compared to 2006. In addition to the 
MidAmerican Energy item discussed above, MidAmerican Funding's non-operatuag income reflects the foUowing 
significant factors. 

Olher income for MidAmerican Funding decreased $52 miUion due to $52 imllion of pretax gains ua 2006 related lo 
nonsttategic investments mcludmg: 

(1) $32 miUion of pre-tax gains from the disposals of shares of common stock of an electtoruc energy and 
metals tradmg exchange; 

(2) an $8 milhcm pre-tax gain on tiae sale of MidAmerican Funding's non-conttoUing interest m a non-
utility gas-fired cogeneration plant; 

(3) a $7 milhon pre-tax gam on the sale of a commercial passenger afrcraft, and 

(4) $5 miUion of pre-tax income resultuig fixim changes in a financing arrangement related to a 
nonsttategic investment in a hydroelecttic generating plant 

Fixefl (^har^es 

The S29 mUUon increase in MidAmerican Energy's interest on long-term debt was due to long-term debt issuances 
of $350 milhon in October 2006 and $650 milhon in June 2007. MidAmerican Energy's other mterest ejqpense 
decreased $3 miUion due lo the redudion in tite Iowa revenue sharing habUity as a result of WSEC Unit 4 bemg 
placed in service in June 2007. MidAmerican Energy is allowed to capitalize, and record as a reduction to fixed 
charges, a cost of construction for debt funds used, based on guidehnes set forth by the FERC. The $2 miUion 
increase m allowance for borrowed fimds for 2007 was due to the increase in constmction work m progress 
compared to 2006. 

Income Taxes 

MidAmerican Energy -

Federal law currently provides for federal production tax credits for energy produced by renewable electricity 
generation facihties, including wind-powered generation for ten years after the in-service dale. MidAmerican 
Energy's mcome taxes for 2007 include $9 mUlion of additional production tax credits compared lo 2006 due lo 
additional wind^owered generation. 

39 / f ^ 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC Filings" 

State utihty rate regulation m Iowa requfres that die tax effect of certain timing diff̂ -ences be flowed tinough 
unmediately lo customers. Therefore, amounts that would otherwise have been recognized in income tax expense 
have been included as changes in regulatory assets. This flow-tiiTough tteatment of such timing differences impacts 
tl^ effective lax rates fixim year to year. 

MidAmerican Funding -

In 2006. MidAmerican Funding reduced its income lax expense by S19 naiUion due to the resolution of a potential 
tax matter. 

Results of Operations for tbe Years Ended December 31,2006 and 2005 

Ramings Overview 

MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Eneigy's earnings on common stock improved S45 milUon to S265 milhon for 2006 compared to 
$220 miUion for 2005. Operating income increased $40 million due primarily to unproved regulated electric 
marghas. Also, an increase in income taxes due to greater pre-tax income m 2006 was partially offset by the 
resolution of a potential tax matter and by additional renewable electricity production tax credits as a result of 
greater wuid-powered generation. 

MidAmerican Funding -

MidAmerican Funding's net income for 2006 increased $93 million to $288 milhon for 2006 compared to 
$195 miUion for 2005. In addition to the items discussed for MidAmerican Energy, MidAmerican Funding's net 
income for 2006 reflects a $19 miUion reduction in income tax expense due to ihe resolution of a potential tax 
matter and $30 mUUon of after-tax income from gains on the sales and restmcturings of a number of nonsttategic, 
passive investments. 

Regulated Electric Gross Margui 

2006 2005 
Gross margui (in miUions): 

Operating revenues 
Less cost of fuel, energy and csqiacity 

Electric gross margm 

Sales (GWh): 
Rdail 
Wholesale 

Total 

Electric gross margin for 2006 increased $71 naiUion cotr^ared to 2005 due to a S45 miUion mcrease in gross 
margin on wholesale sales, which mclude sales of energy to other utihties, municipalities and naaiketers mside and 
outside of MidAmerican En^gy's balancmg authority area. The uacreased avaUabihty of MidAmerican Energy-
owned base load generation, in part dite to the effect of newly added wind-powered generation in 2005 and 2006, 
and greater market opportunities contributed to a 33.3% increase in wholesale sales volumes durmg 2006, resulting 
in a $29 milUon increase in wholesale gross margin. An increase in tiae average electric wholesale margins per 
megawatt hour sold due to higher market prices improved electtic wholesale gross margin by $16 mUlion compared 
to 2005. 

$ 1,779 
672 

£ 1.107 

19,831 
11,168 
30,999 

$ 1,513 
477 

S 1.036 

19,044 
8,378 

27,422 
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Gross margin on electiic retaU sales increased $21 milhon, with electric rdail sales volumes hacreasing 4% 
con^ared lo 2005. An mcrease in die average number of retail customers, in particular die addition of a large steel 
manufeclurer in the fi>iuth quarter of 2005, in^roved electric retail gross margm by $30 mUlion compared to 2005. 
The effed of milder temperature conditions during 2006 compared to 2005 and other retail usage ftidors, mcluding 
home size, technology changes and multiple appliances, decreased electric margin by $7 million. An increase m fiiel 
costs related to Iowa retail electric sales decreased electric retaU gross margm by $9 milhon compared lo 2005 due 
in part to an increase in die cost of energy purchased to serve die retail load Recoveries of energy efficiency 
program costs increased electric retail gross margin by $7 milhon compared to 2005. Changes in revenues from the 
recovery of energy efficiency program costs are substantially matehed with corresponding changes in other 
operating expenses. 

Regulated Gas Gross Margua 

2006 2005 

Gross margm (in millions): 
Operating revenues $ 1,112 $ 1,323 
Less cost of gas sold 888 1.098 

Gas gross margm £ 224 £ 225 

Sales (OOO's Dflas): 
Retail 70,587 76,942 
Wholesale 49.209 51.655 

Total 119.796 128.597 

Regulated gas revenues uaclude purchased gas adjustment clauses tinough which MidAmerican Energy is allowed to 
recover ihe cost of gas sold from its retail gas utihty customers. Consequentiy, fiuctoations ua the cost of gas sold do 
not directly affect gross margin or net income because revenues reflect con^arable fluctuations through the 
purchased gas adjustment clauses. MidAmerican Energy's average per-unit cost of gas decreased 13% compared to 
2005 resulting in a $135 miUion decrease m gas revenues and cost of gas sold. In addition, a 7% decrease in sales 
volumes con^ared to 2005 reduced gas revenues and cost of gas sold by $75 milhon. 

The following table summarizes tiie variance frt gas operating revenues based on the change m gas cost recoveries 
and margin components (in miUions). 

Change in recoveries of cost of gas sold: 
Average cost per unit 
Sales volumes 

Total change m cost of gas sold 
Change in margin: 

Usage factors 
Biergy efficiency cost recovery 

Total revenue variance 

Usage factors includes the effect of warmer temperature conditions during the heating seasons of 2006 compared to 
2005, a 1% mcrease m MidAmerican Energy's average number of gas retail customers and influences on customers 
usage other than weather, such as technology, energy efficiency and economics. Changes in revenues from the 
recoveiy of energy efficiency program costs are substantially matched with coirespondmg changes in other 
operating expenses. Total natural gas retail sales volumes decreased 8%. 

2006 

$ 

vs. 2005 

(135) 
(75) 

(210) 

(8) 
7 

$, (211) 
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Regulated Operating Expenses 

Other operating expenses of $402 milhon uacreased $21 million for 2006 coir îared to 2005 due primarily to a 
$14 miUion mcrease m energy efficiency program costs. Changes in energy efficiency program costs are 
substantiaUy matched with changes in related electric and gas revenues. AdditionaUy, steam generating plant 
operating costs increased $5 milhon, while electric and gas distribution costs increased $4 naiUion. 

Mauatoiance expenses for 2006 inaeased $5 million compared to 2005 due to increases of $2 million each for (Juad 
Cities Station mamtenance, wmd-powered generating facUities mamtenance, and maintenance of electric and gas 
distribution systems. 

Depreciation and amortization expense for 2006 increased $7 miUion compared to 2005 due to an mcrease in utility 
plant depreciation principally as a resuh of wind-powered generatfrig facilities placed in service m the thfrd quarter 
of 2005 and the last half of 2006, offset partiaUy by a decrease in amortization of software. 

Property and otiaer taxes mcreased $2 miUion due to an increase in property taxes as a result of higher levels of 
electricity generated and dehvered during the measurement period 

Nonregulated Gross Margin 

2006 2005 

MidAmerican Energy (in miUions) -
Nonregulated operating revenues 
Less nonregulated cost of sales 

Nonregulated gross margm 

MidAmerican Funding Consolidaled (in miUions) -
Nomegulated operating revenues $ 562 $ 330 
Less nonregulated cost of sales 523 293 

Nonregulated gross margm £ 39 S 37 

Nonregulated electtic retail sales (GWh) 3.558 3.424 

MidAmerican Energy's nonregulated gross margm for 2006 mcreased $2 mUhon compared to 2005. The foUowmg 
table presents the margins related lo various nonregulated activities (in miUions): 

2006 2005 

$ 

i_ 

557 
522 
35 

$ 

^ 

324 
291 
33 

$ 

$ 

13 
11 
6 
1 
4 
35 

$ 

i = 

13 
7 
6 
3 
4 

=M 

Nomegulated dectric 
Nonregulated gas 
Income sharing arrangements under regulated gas tariffs 
Incentive gas supply procur^nent program award 
Otiaer 

Nonregidated revenues and cost of sales for 2006 mcreased due primarily to a change in ihe management sttategy 
related to certain end-use gas conttacts that resulted m recording prospectively the related revenues and cost of sales 
on a gross, ratiaer than net, basis in accordance with Emerghig Issues Task Force Issue No. 02-3, "Recognition and 
Reporting of Gams and Losses on Energy Trading Contracts Under Issues No. 98-10 and 00-17." For 2005, cost of 
sales totalmg $289 miUion was netted in nonregulated operating revenues for such end-use gas conttacts. The 
increase hi nonregulated gross maipn con^ared to 2005 was principally due to higher realized gas margins. 

42 ^fy /f(^ 



EXHIBIT C-2 
"SEC FUings" 

partially offsd by an increase in unrealized net losses on gas financial instruments. Beginning hi the second half of 
2006, MidAmerican Energy began recognizing unreahzed gains and losses on certain electric and gas positions in 
other conqnehensive income, reducing a portion of fiiture market volatUity on margins. 

Nonregulated operations also mclude eamuigs from sharing arrangements under ^plicable stale regulations and 
tariffs filed with tiie lUB and the SDPUC for MidAmerican Energy's regulated natural gas operations. Under these 
arrangements, MidAmerican Energy is aUowed to keep a portion of the benefits of gas sales for resale and capacity 
release transactions. MidAmerican Energy also has an IGSPP m Iowa and a sunilar program in South Dakota, under 
which it can receive awards for successfid performance of gas supply procurement Under the IGSPP, if 
MidAmerican Energy's cost of gas varies from an established reference price range, then tiae savings or cost is 
shared between customers and shareholders. The IGSPP and the Soutii Dakota program extend through October 31, 
2010. 

Non-Operating Income 

MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Energy's non-operatuig income mcreased $19 milhon conqjared to 2005 due primarUy to a 
$13 miUion hicrease m allowance for equity fimds as a result of the mcrease in consttnction woric m progress. As a 
regulated public utiUty, MidAmerican Energy is allowed lo capitalize, and record as uicome, a cost of constmction 
for equity fimds used, based on guidelines set forth by tbe FERC. 

Interest and dividend income increased $3 nulhon compared to 2005 due to a more favorable cash position and 
higher interest rates. Other income inaeased due to a $2 milhon maease in mcome from corporate-owned life 
insurance pohcies. 

MidAmerican Funding -

MidAmerican Funding's non-opaatuig income uicreased $69 naiUion for 2006 conî iared lo 2005. In addition to the 
MidAmerican Energy items discussed above, MidAmerican Fundmg's non-operating income refleds the following 
significant factors. 

Other income for MidAmerican Fundmg increased $40 miUion due principaUy to $52 nullion of pretax gauis in 
2006 related to nonsttategic investments mcluding: 

(1) $32 miUion of pre-tax gains fromthedisposalsof shares of common stock of an electtonic enagy and 
metals trading exchange; 

(2) an $8 miUion pre-tax gain on the sale of non-controUing mterest in a non-utility gas-fired cogeneration 
plant; 

(3) a $7 milhon pre-tax gain on tiae sale of a commercial passenger aircraft; 

(4) $5 miUion of pre-tax nacome resulting fixim changes m a financing arrangement related to a 
nonstrategic investment in a hydroelecttic generalmg plant 

Otha income for 2005 mcludes $10 miUion of pre-tax gafris from the sale of two nonstrategic, passive investments 
and a $3 million pre-tax gain on die sale of MidAmerican Funding's shares of common stock of the eledroiuc 
enagy and metals ttadmg exchange discussed above. 

Otha expense for MidAmerican Funding deaeased $12 naiUion compared to 2005 due primarily to write-downs m 
2005 of certain investments in commacial passenger afrcraft. MidAmerican Funduig's evaluation of its investments 
in these aircraft resulted in $16 miUion of pre-tax write-downs in 2005. Tlie write-downs reflected a continued 
deterioration in the airline mdustry, including the bankmptey fdings of two major carrias during 2005. 
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Fixed Charges 

The $13 milhon inaease in MidAmerican Enagy's mterest on long-term debt was due lo long-term debt issuances 
of S300 million in November 2005 and $350 million m Octoba 2006, offset partially by maturities of higha interest 
rate debt m 2005 and 2006. Otha interest expense uicreased $3 miUion due principally to a higha balance of the 
Iowa revenue sharing habihty. MidAmerican Energy is allowed to capitahze, and record as a redudion to fixed 
charges, a cost of constmction for debt funds used, based on guidelmes set fortii by the FERC. The $5 million 
increase m aUowance for borrowed fimds for 2006 was due to the increase m constmction work in progress 
con^ared to 2005. 

Income Taxes 

MidAmerican Enagy -

Federal law currently provides for federal production lax aedits for enagy produced by renewable electticity 
generation projects, mcluduig wind-powaed generating &cUilies for ten years afta the m-service date. 
MidAmerican Energy's income taxes for 2006 mclude $10 mUhon of additional production tax credits compared to 
2005 due to additional wind-powaed generation. 

State utility rate regulation m Iowa requfres that the tax effect of certain tuning differences be flowed tinough 
immediately to customers. Therefore, amounts tiaat would otherwise have been recogtuzed in income tax expense 
have been included as changes in regulatory assets. This flow-tiirough tteatment of such timing diffaences impacts 
the effective tax rates fix)m year to year. 

MidAmerican Funding -

In 2006, MidAmerican Fundmg reduced its income tax expense by $19 mUlion due to the resolution of a potential 
tax matter. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

MidAmoican ^ a g y and MidAmaican Funding have available a variety of sources of hquidity and coital 
resources, botii internal and external. These resources provide fimds requfred for current operations, constmction 
expenditures, dividends, debt retirement and otha capital requfrements. To ihe extent fimds are not available to 
support capital expenditures, projects may be delayed and operating mcome may be reduced. 

As reflected on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, MidAmerican Energy's net cash provided by operating 
activities was $599 nulhon, $560 million and S463 miUion for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. MidAmerican 
Funding's net cash provided by opaatmg adivities was $570 million, $516 mUhon and $424 naiUion for 2007,2(K)6 
and 2005, respectively. 

UtUitv Constmction Expenditures 

MidAmerican Enagy's primary need for coital is utihty constmction expenditures, which totaled $1,220 miUion 
for 2007. MidAmerican Enagy's utility constmdion expenditures for 2008, excludmg tiae non-cash allowaitee for 
equity fimds used during consttuction, are estimated to be approximately $1,141 million, which includes 
$645 million for the wind-powered generation projects discussed below, $90 miUion for emissions conttol 
equipment to address current and anticipated afr quality regulations, and $406 mUlion for ongoing operational 
projeds, including asset replacements, coimections for new customas and facUities to accwnmodate load growtii. 
Capital expenditure needs are reviewed regularly by management and may change significantiy as a result of such 
reviews. MidAmerican Energy expects to meet these capital expetiditures witii cash flows from operations and the 
issuance of long-term debt. 
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On April 18,2006, the lUB approved a settlement agreement between MidAmerican Enagy and die OCA regardmg 
ratemaking principles for additional wind-powered generation capadty to be installed m Iowa in 2006 and 2007. A 
total of 222 MW (nameplate ratings) of wmd-powered genaation was placed in service m 2006 and 2007 subject lo 
that agreement, mcluding 123 MW (nameplate ratmgs) m die fourth quarter of 2007. On July 27, 2007, the lUB 
approved a settlement agreement between MidAmerican Enagy and the OCA in conjunction with MidAmerican 
Enagy's ratemakmg principles apphcation for up to 540 MW (nameplate ratings) of additional wind-powaed 
generation capacity in Iowa to be placed m service on or before December 31, 2013. All new wind-powered 
genaalion edacity up to die 540 MW wiU be subject to the 2007 settlement agreement mcluding 78 MW 
(nameplate ratings) placed in service in the fourth quarter of 2007. Currently, MidAmerican Enagy has 462 MW 
(nameplate ratings) unda development or consttnction that it expeds will be placed hi service by December 31. 
2008. GeneraUy speaking, acaedited capacity ratings for wmd-powaed generation faciUties are considaably less 
than the nameplate ratings due lo the varying nature of wind. MidAmerican Energy contmues to pursue additional 
cost effedive wind-powered generation. Refa to Note 14 of Notes lo Consohdated Finandal Statements in Item 8 in 
this Form 10-K for a more in-depth discussion of the settlement agreement. 

Refer to the "Envfronmental Matters" section lata in MD&A for additional information regardmg capital 
expenditures for emission conttol equipment. 

Nuclear Decommissioning 

Each licensee of a nuclear fecihty is required to provide financial assurance for the cost of decommissioning its 
licensed nuclear facility. In genaal, decommissioning of a nuclear facUity means to safely remove the facility from 
service and restore the property lo a condition aUowmg unrestricted use by the operator. MidAmerican Enei^ has 
historically contributed $8 miUion annuaUy to ttusts estabhshed for the investment of fimds for decommissioning 
(Juad Cities Station. Begimiing m 2007, pursuant to an agreement approved by die lUB, MidAmerican Energy 
reduced its fimding of the trusts to $2 miUion annually as a result of an evaluation of die funded status, estimated 
decommissioning costs and usefiil hfe of the plant As of Decemba 31, 2007, approximately 54% of the fafr value 
of tiie trusts' fimds was invested in domestic common equity securities, 13% in domestic corporate debt and die 
remamder in investment grade mimicipal and U.S. Treasury bonds. Funding for (Juad Cities Station nuclear 
decommissionfrig is reflected as depreciation expense in tiie Consolidated Statements of Operations. Future fimduig 
levels are subject lo a variety of factors and are periodicaUy reviewed. Refa to Note 14 of Notes to Consohdated 
Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K for a discussion of the rate tteatment of the deaease in fimduig. 

Spent Nuclear Fuel 

In 2007, MidAmerican Energy implemented a practice of retiring fidly amortized spent nuclear fuel two years afta 
it is removed from a reactor. Accordingly, electtic utility plant and accumulated depreciation and amortization wae 
each reduced by $227 milhon, the origmal cost of the quahfying spent nuclear fiiel. The adjustment did not affect 
net utihty plant, nd income or cost of service. 
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Conttactual Obligations and Commercial Commitments 

MidAmerican Enagy and MidAmerican Fundmg have various conttactual obhgations and commacial 
commitmoits tiiat may affect its financial condition. The following table summarizes as of Decemba 31, 2007, the 
material cash obhgations of MidAmerican Enagy and MidAmerican Funding (in miUions). 

Period Payments are Due 

TypeofObtieation 
MidAmerican Enagy: 
Long-term debt, excluding unamortized 

debt premium and discount, nd 
Opaating leases, easements and 

mamtenance c<Kittacts *̂^ 
Coal, electticity and pipelme transportation 

comnuttnents '̂̂  

Tottd 

S 2,477 

150 

805 

2008 

$ 1 

16 

235 

2009-
2010 

$ 

21 

288 

2011-
2012 

$ 400 

15 

122 

Afta 
2012 

$ 2,076 

98 

160 
Intaest payments on long-term debt (2) 

5.637 

700 
548 

U48 
$ 6,885 s= 

388 

. 

47 
47 

435 

— 

L 

577 

175 
78 

253 
830 

805 

200 
52 

252 
$1,057 

3.867 

325 
371 
696 

S 4.563 

MidAmerican Funding parent: 
Lcmg-term debt 
Interest payments on lor^-term debt 

Total 

(1) The operating leases, easements and maintenance contracts, and coal, electricity and pipeline transportation commitments are not 

reflected on the Consolidated Baluice Sheets. Refer to Note 15 in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 

10-K fbr a discussion of &e nature of these commitmoits. 

(2) Excludes interest payments on $120 million of variable rate long-term debt. 

MidAmerican Enagy has other types of commitments that relate prhnarily to constmction expenditures (in 'TJtUity 
Constiiiction E?q)enditures" section above), asset retfrement obligaticms (Note 10), residual guarantees on qjeratmg 
leases (Note 15), and pension and postretfrement plans (Note 16). Refa, whae apphcable, to the respective 
referenced note m Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8 of dus Form 10-K for additional 
information. 

Debt Issuance 

On June 29, 2007, MidAmerican Energy issued $400 miUion of 5.65% Senior Notes due July 15, 2012, and 
$250 million of 5.95% Senior Notes due July 15, 2017. The proceeds wae used by MidAmerican Energy to pay 
construction costs of its intaest in WSEC Unit 4 and its wind projects in Iowa, to repay short-term uadebtedness and 
for general corporate purposes. 

Debt Authorizations and Credit FacUities 

MidAmerican Energy has authority from the FERC to issue throi^h April 14, 2009, short-term debt in the form of 
commercial paper and bank notes aggregating $800 miUion. MidAmerican Enagy currentiy has in place a 
$500 miUion revolvmg credit facUity, expiring July 6, 2012, that supports its $380 miUion commercial papa 
program and its variable rate poUution conttol revenue obhgations. 
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MidAmerican Enagy currently has an effective registration statement with the SEC to issue up to $680 million of 
additional long-term securities. It also has authorization from the FERC to issue additional long-term securities 
totaling up to $700 miUion tinough May 14.2009. Additionally, regarduig annual and multiple year capital projects, 
MidAmerican Enagy has authorizatiotis, expiring May 2, 2009, and May 2, 2011. respectively, from the Illinois 
Commace Commission ("ICC") lo issue 14) lo an aggregate of $631 nulhon of long-term debt securities. On 
July 11. 2007, MidAmerican Energy received autiiorization from the ICC to refinance prior lo July 11, 2009, 
approximately $57 million of poUution conttol revenue bonds issued in 1993. 

In conjunction with tbe March 1999 maga, MidAmerican Energy committed to the lUB to use commercially 
reasonable efforts to mamtam an investment grade rating on its long-term debt and to maintain its common equity 
level above 42% of total capitalization unless circumstances beyond its conttol result m the common equity level 
decreasing to below 39% of total capitalization. MidAmerican Enagy must seek the approval of the lUB of a 
reasonable utihty capital stmcture if MidAmerican Energy's common equity level decreases below 42% of total 
capitalization, unless the deaease is beyond the conttol of MidAmerican Energy. MidAmerican Enagy is also 
requfred lo seek tiie approval of the lUB if MidAmerican Enagy's eqiuty level deaeases to below 39%, even if the 
decrease is due to cfrcumstances beyond the conttol of MidAmerican Energy. If MidAmerican Energy's common 
equity level wae to drop below the reqiured thresholds, MidAmerican Enagy's abihty to issue debt could be 
restricted As of Decemba 31, 2007, MidAmerican Enagy's common equity ratio was 50% con^iuted on a basis 
consistent wilh its commitment. 

Otha Financing Information 

MidAmerican Fundmg or MidAmerican Energy may fixma time to time seek to relfre its outstanding debt tinough 
cash purchases and/or exchanges for other securities, m open market purchases, privately negotiated transactions or 
otherwise. Tbe repurchases or exchanges, if any, wiU depend on prevaihng market conditions, the issumg 
company's hquidity requfrements, conttactual restrictions and otha fadors. The amounts involved may be material. 

Credit Ratings Risks 

As of January 31,2008, MidAmerican Enagy's senior unsecured debt credit ratmgs were as follows: Fitch Rathigs, 
"A/stable;" Moody's Investor Service, "A2/slable;" and Standard and Poor's, "A-/stable." 

Debt and preferred securities of MidAmerican Enagy are rated by nationaUy recognized aedit rating agencies. 
Assigned aedit ratings are based on each ralmg agency's assessment of MidAmerican Energy's abihty to, in 
general, meet the obligations of the debt or preferred securities issited by the rated company. The credit ratmgs are 
not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities, and Ihae is no assurance that a particular aedit rating vriU 
continue for any given period of time. Otiier tiian the enagy supply and marketmg agreements discussed below, 
MidAmerican Energy does not have any aedit agreements diat require temunation or a material change in coUateral 
requfrements or payment schedule m the event of a downgrade in the aedit ratings of the respective company's 
securities. 

In conjunction with its risk management activities, MidAmerican Energy must med aedit quality standards as 
requfred by counterparties. In accordance widi industry practice, masla ^reements that govem MidAmerican 
Energy's enagy supply and marketing activities eitha specificaUy requfre it lo maintain mvestment grade credit 
ratings or provide the right for counterparties lo demand "adequate assurances" m the event of a material adverse 
change m MidAmerican Energy's aeditworthiness. If one or more of MidAmerican Enagy's aedit rathigs declme 
below mvestment grade, MidAmerican Energy may be required to post cash collateral, letters of credit or otha 
similar credit support to facihtate ongoing wholesale energy supply and marketing activities. As of December 31, 
2007, MidAmerican Energy's estimated potential coUateral requirements totaled approxunately $225 imllion. 
MidAmerican Enagy's potential collateral requfrements could fluctuate considerably due to seasonality, market 
price volatihty, and a loss of key MidAmerican Enagy generating facilities or otiaer related fadors. 
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Utility Regulatory Matters 

Rate Mattas 

Tbe lUB has approved a series of electtic settlement agreements between MidAmerican Energy, the OCA and otiaa 
intervenors, under which MidAmerican Energy has agreed not to seek a general increase in electric base rates to 
become effective prior to January 1, 2014, unless its Iowa jurisdictional electric retum on equity in any year covered 
by the applicable agreement faUs below 10%, confuted as prescribed m each respective agreement As a party to 
the settlement agreements, the OCA has agreed not to request or support any decrease in MidAmerican Enagy's 
Iowa electric base rates lo become effective prior to January 1,2014. Refa to Note 14 of MidAmerican Energy's 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-K for fiulher discussion of these rate matters. 

In an orda issued Septemba 27, 2004, the lUB required MidAmerican Enagy to file various plans to fiiUy equaUze 
and consohdate its class zonal electtic rales by the end of each of the years 2007 through 2010. On 
Octoba 18,2004, MidAmerican Energy filed a motion for reconsidaation opposmg fiiU rale equahzation and 
proposing a series of rate reductions. On March 21, 2005, the lUB requfred MidAmerican Enagy to file additional 
infonnation about potential rate changes concemmg phased equalization or consolidation of existing zonal rate 
differences fliat could have ihe effect of bringing rates togetha on a basis designed to have no impact on tiie overaU 
revenues MidAmerican Enagy receives from its Iowa electric customers. MidAmerican Energy filed the requested 
information on April 11, 2005. On June 19, 2006, the lUB issued an orda requiring MidAmerican Enagy to hold 
infoimal workshops in 2007 and fUe a comprehensive class cost-of-service study and revenue neuttal rate 
equalization/rate consolidation ahematives by naid-2009. MidAmerican completed the series of informal workshops 
in Octoba 2007. Refa to Note 14 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8 
of this Form 10-K for discussion of tite 2007 settlement agreement and its impad on zonal rate equali2ation in Iowa. 

Environmental Matters 

MidAmerican Energy is subjed to federal, state and local laws and regulations with regard to air and wata quality, 
renewable portfoho standards, climate change, hazardous and solid waste disposal and otha environmental matters. 
The cost of complying vrith apphcable environmental laws, regulations and rules is expected to be material to 
MidAmerican Enagy. In particular, fiiture mandates may impact the operation of MidAmerican Enagy generating 
faciUties and may requfre MidAmerican Energy to reduce emissions at its facilities tiirough the instaUation of 
additional emission conttol equipment or to purchase additional emission allovrances or offsds m the fiiture. 
MidAmerican Energy is not aware of any established technology that reduces the carbon dioxide enussions at coal-
fired faciUties, and MidAmerican Energy is uncertain when, or if. such technology wiU be commercially available. 

Expenditures for corr^Uance-related items such as poUution-conttol teclmologies, replacement generation, nuclear 
decommissioiting and associated opaating costs are generaUy mcorporated frilo MidAmerican Energy's routine cost 
stmcture. An inabUity lo recova these costs from MidAmerican Enagy's customas, eitha tinough regulated rates, 
long-term arrangements or market prices, could adversely affect its future financial results. 

MidAmerican Eneigy has hnplemented a planning process that forecasts the site-spectfic controls and actions that 
may be required to meet emissions reductions as promulgated by the EPA The plan allows MidAmerican Energy to 
more effectively manage its expenditures required to comply with emissions standards. On April 1, 2006, 
MidAmerican Energy submitted to tiie lUB an i^dated plan, as requfred every two years by Iowa law, which 
inaeased its estimate of requfred expenditures. MidAmerican Energy currentiy estimates that the cost of incremental 
capital expenditures for emission conttol equipment included in its pian for comphance widi current air quality 
requirements will total approximately $300 nulhon for January 1, 2008, through December 31, 2015. Additionally, 
MidAmerican Energy expects to incur significant mcremental operating costs in conjunction ŷ ath the utihzation of 
the emissions conttol equipment. Estimates of the environmental capital and operating requfrements may change 
significantly at any tune as a result of, among otha factors, changes in related regulations, prices of products used to 
med tiie requfrements and management's strategies for achievmg comphance with the regulations. 
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Refa to the Envfronmental Regulations section of Item 1 of the Form 10-K for a detailed discussion of 
environmental standards affecting MidAmerican &iergy. 

Generating CapabiUty 

On August 13, 2007, retail customer usage of dectiicity caused a new record hourly peak demand of 4,240 MW on 
MidAmerican Enagy's electtic system, 104 MW greata than the previous record set in 2006. MidAmerican Energy 
is intaconneded with Iowa utUities and utUities in neighboring states. MidAmerican Energy is also a member of tiie 
Mid-Continent Area Power Pool ("MAPP"), a regional ttansmission group and generation reserve sharing pool. 
Each MAPP generation reserve participant is required to maintaui for emagency purposes a net generating 
capability reserve of 15% above its system peak demand, includmg nd edacity purchases and sales, for each 
montia. MidAmerican Enagy's reserve margin at peak demand for 2007 was approximately 25%, 

MidAuKrican Energy beheves il has adequate electric capacity reserve through 2009, including edacity provided 
by the generatmg projeds discussed m the "Utility Constmction Expenditures" section above. However, 
sigiuficantiy higha-lhan-nomaal tempaalures during the cooimg season could cause MidAmerican Energy's reserve 
to fall below the 15% MAPP requfrement 

MidAmerican Energy is fuaanciaUy exposed to movements in energy prices since it does not recova its enagy costs 
through an enagy adjustment clause ua Iowa and Ilhnois. Although MidAmerican Enagy beheves it has sufficient 
generation unda typical operating conditions for its rdail electric needs, a loss of adequate genaalion by 
MidAmerican Enagy requfring the purchase of replacement power at a time of high market prices could subjed 
MidAmerican Energy to losses on its enagy sales. 

All of the coal-fned generating stations operated by MidAmerican Enagy are fiieled by low-sulfiu, westem coal 
fix>m the Powder River Basin. MidAmerican Enagy's coal supply portfoho mcludes multiple supphers and mines 
unda short-term and multi-year agreements of varying quantities. MidAmerican Enagy's coal supply portfolio has 
100% of its expected 2008 requfrements under fixed-price conttacts. MidAmerican Energy regularly monitors the 
westem coal market, lookuag for opportunities to enhance its coal siq)ply portfolio. Additional information regarding 
MidAmerican Enagy's coal supply conttacts is included in Note 15 of Notes to Consohdated Fmancial Statements 
in Item 8 of this Form lO-K. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

For a discussion of new accountmg pronouncements affedii^ MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Fundus, 
refer to Note 2 of Notes lo Consolidated Ffriandal Statements m Item 8 of this Form 10-K. 

Critical Accounting Polides and Estimates 

Cotain accoimting policies require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that wiU 
be settied in tiie fiiture. Amounts recognized in the financial statements from such estimates are necessarily based on 
numaous assun^)tions involving varjdng and potentiaUy significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty. 
Accordingly, the amounts currently reflected na the financial statements will lUcely increase or deaease in the fiiture 
as additional infonnation becomes available. The foUowmg critical accounting policies are impacted significantly by 
judgments, assumptions and estimates used m die preparation of tiae Consohdated Financial Statements. 

Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation 

MidAmoican Funding and MidAmerican Enagy prepare tiiefr financial statements in accordance with the 
provisions of SFAS No. 71, "Accounting for flie Effeds of Certafri Types of Regulation" ("SFAS No. 71") which 
differs m certain respects fixim the application of accounting principles generaUy accepted in the United States of 
America ("GAAP") by nonregulated businesses. In general, SFAS No. 71 recognizes that accounting for rate-
regulated enterprises should reflect the economic effects of regulation. As a result, a regulated entity is required lo 
defer die recognition of costs or income if il is probable that, through tbe ratemaking process, there wiU be a 
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correspondii^ increase or deaease in fiiture rates. Accordingly, MidAmerican Funding and MidAmerican Enagy 
have deferred certain costs and income that will be recognized in earnings ova various fiiture periods. 

Management continually evaluates tiie apphcabUity of SFAS No. 71 and assesses wheflia its regulatory assets are 
probable of future recovery by considering factors such as a change in the regulator's ̂ proach to setting rates from 
cost-based ratemakfrig to anotha form of regulation, otiia regulatory actions or the impact of competition which 
could lunit MidAmerican Enagy's abUity to recover its costs. Based upon this continual assessment, management 
beheves the apphcation of SFAS No. 71 contmues to be ̂ jpropriate and its existing regulatory assets are probable of 
recovery. The assessment reflects the current political and regulatory climate at both the state and federal levels and 
is subject to change m the fiiture. ff it becomes no longer probable that tiiese costs wiU be recovered, the assets and 
liabUities would be written off and recogiuzed hi operatmg mcome. Total regulatory assds were $268 mUlion and 
total regulatory UabUities wae $793 miUion as of Decemba 31, 2007. Refa to Note 6 of Notes to Consohdated 
Financial Statements uicluded in Item 8 m flus Form 10-K for additional mformation rcgarduag reguiatoiy assets and 
liabUities. 

Goodwill 

MidAmerican Funduag's Consohdated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2007, includes goodwiU from the 
acquisition of MHC Inc. totalnag $1.3 billion. GoodwiU is aUocated to each reporting unit and is tested for 
irqiainnent using a variety of metiiods, principally discounted projected future net cash flows, at least annually and 
in^airmenls, if any, are charged to eamuigs. MidAmerican Fimding completed its annual review as of October 31. 
A sigruficant amount of judgment is requfred in performing goodwUl impafrment tests. Key assumptions used in the 
testmg include, but are not limited to. the use of an appropriate discount rate and estimated fiiture cash flows. 
Estimated fiiture cash flows are inq)acted by, among otha ftictors, growth rates, charges in regulations and rates, 
ability to renew contracts and estimates of future commodity prices. In estimating cash flows, MidAmerican 
Funding incorporates current markd infonn^on as well as historical fectors. 

Accrued Pension and Postretirement Expense 

MidAmerican Enagy sponsors defined benefit pension and olher posttetirement benefit plans that cova 
substantiaUy all of the enqiloyees of MidAmerican Eneigy Holdings and its domestic energy subsidiaries, other than 
PacifiCorp. The expense and benefit obligations relatmg to these pension and other posttetirement benefit plans arc 
based on ^tuarial valuations. Inhaent m tiiese valuations are key assun^tions, including discount rates, expected 
retums on plan assets, and health care cost ttend rates. These actuarial assumptions are reviewed annually and 
modified as appropriate. MidAmerican Enagy beUeves that tbe assumptions utUized m recording obligations unda 
the plans are reasonable based on prior experience and markd conditions. Refa to Note 16 of Notes to Consohdated 
Financial Statements in Item 8 in this Form 10-K for disclosures about MidAmerican Enagy's pension and otiiier 
posttetirement benefit plans, including key assuiiqitions used to calculate the funded status and net periodic cost for 
tiiese plans as of and for the year ended December 31,2007. 

In estabhshing its assumption as to the expected retum on assets, MidAmerican Eneigy reviews the expeded asset 
aUocation and develops retum assumptions for each asset class based on historical paformance and forward-looking 
views of ihe financial markets. Pension and otha posttdfrement benefit expenses increase as the expected rale of 
retum on retirement plan and other postretirement benefit plan assets decreases. MidAmaican Enei^ regularly 
reviews its actual asset aUocations and periodicaUy rebalances its investments to its targeted aUocations when 
C(msidaed appropriate. 

MidAmerican Enagy chooses a discount rate based upon high quality fixed-income investment yields in effed as of 
the measurement date. The pension and other posttetirement benefit liabUities, as well as expenses, increase as tiie 
discount rate is reduced. 

MidAmerican Enagy chooses a health care cost ttend rale that reflects die near and long-term expectations of 
inaeases m medical costs and corresponds to the expected benefit payment periods. The health care cost trend rate 
gradually declmes to 5% by 2016 at which point the rate is assumed to remain constant Refer to Note 16 of Notes lo 
Consohdated Fmancial Statements included in Item 8 m this Form 10-K for health care cost ti*end rate sensitivity 
disclosures. 
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